
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

December 3, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
November 26, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 3, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-04 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the November 5, 2024 Meeting and November 12, 2024 

Continued Meeting 
 
 V. Discussion Items:  
  A. Oakland Hills Fountain 
 
  B. First Addendum to Management Service Agreement  
 
  C. Restaurant Operations 
 
 VI. Open Items 
  A. Laurel Valley Monument Signs 
 
  B. Government Contract Pricing for all District Services 
 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


  C. Slide Ladder 
 
  D. Gym Equipment Repairs 
 
  E. Reimbursement to the District for Late Fees from Huntington Bank 
 
  F. Reimbursement to the District for Lost Revenue of Golf Member Dues 

and Trail Fees 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
  
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending October 31, 2024 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: January 7, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2025-04 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development District at 
a regular business meeting held on December 3, 2024 desires to elect the below recited persons to the 
offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  Marilee Giles  Secretary 
  Marilee Giles  Treasurer 

  Patti Powers  Assistant Treasurer  
  James Oliver  
  Matthew Biagetti  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
  James Oliver  Assistant Secretary(s) 
  Rich Hans  

  Matthew Biagetti  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
    
    
    

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 3RD DAY OF DECEMBER, 2024. 
 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, November 5, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 Elana Barron Honours Golf 
 Ernie Cruz Honours Golf 
 Roger Arrowsmith East West Partners 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 5, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Mr. Stokes asked are you able to rent the cooking area by the pool?  Is it true that we want 

to run the golf course and restaurant to have a break even?  How do we build a reserve for capital 

projects and improvements throughout the community?  How do we get a copy of the Troon 

contract?  How do you let a contract roll over that no one seems to agree with or like and today we 

are going to address an addendum to the contract in place? 



November 5, 2024 South Village CDD 

2 

 A resident stated we were trying to get a fountain in our neighborhood and we need a light 

pole hookup on Tynes Boulevard to provide electric for the fountain.  The residents are going to 

pay for it.  We have an estimate from Lake Doctors to purchase and install the fountain and we 

just need power.  We want to improve the water quality.   

 Mr. Stokes stated the trees that are growing over the road damage our tall vehicles.  I 

understand there is a minimum standard you need to have.  Is there a way to get those oak trees 

trimmed? 

 Mr. Vincent stated a half ago I brought up that around the dog park is a underused park.  

Before you said you didn’t have the money to complete the circle that is just a half-moon on the 

west side of the park.  I would like a walking trail around the park that is not expensive.   

 Ms. Biss stated with regard to the park, before the buildings were built the park was being 

utilized.  We have had picnics there and it is utilized. Oakland Hills and Eagle Rock needs lighting.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 1, 
2024 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the minutes of the October 1, 2024 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting Golf Club and 
Recreational Facilities User Rates and Fees, 
Resolution 2025-02 

 Ms. Giles stated as a reminder this public hearing is to discuss the rates for the non-resident 

tennis/pickleball league and the pay to play rate for employees.  Currently the tennis/pickleball 

league fee is not in the amenity facility policy.  There was discussion to add it, and the rate would 

be $30 to $60 and also the employee pay to play rate that is in the amenity facilities policy.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the public hearing was opened. 

 

 Ms. Giles asked are there any comments or questions about the proposed fees? 

 A resident asked is this per person? 



November 5, 2024 South Village CDD 

3 

 Mr. Payton stated it is a range of fees so that staff can make adjustments without us having 

to have a public hearing every time.  It is currently at $30, the low end of the range.  We have 

numerous non-residents playing on tennis teams which gives the opportunity for residents to have 

tennis teams here.  This is a fee they pay per team because they are using our facilities.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
Resolution 2025-02 was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Management Services 
Agreement First Addendum 

 Ms. Giles stated district counsel sent this out to the supervisors ahead of the meeting.  This 

is the same copy in your agenda.   

 Mr. Payton stated the plan here is to submit this to the management company and they will 

give us feedback at the December meeting. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the first addendum to the management services agreement was 
approved and staff was authorized to forward it to the management 
company. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OR BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2025-03 
Amending the Fiscal Year 2024 Golf Fund 
Budget 

 Ms. Giles stated this amendment is to balance the golf budget for the audit that is coming 

up. 

 Mr. Payton stated we missed the budgeted amount of golf revenues and the actual was 

$1,000 less and on the rec side there was a surplus of $70,000+.  We updated those numbers and 

the total net change was a positive $17,500.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor Resolution 2025-03 was approved. 

 



November 5, 2024 South Village CDD 

4 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 

A. Interlocal Agreement for Sharing Certain Landscape Maintenance Costs with 
Middle Village CDD 

 Mr. Payton stated our district has an agreement with Middle Village CDD, we pay them 

$36,000 a year for shared landscaping costs.  This board voted at the last meeting to issue a 

termination letter to them.  I met with their chairman last week ahead of the letter and he and I 

agree that we seem fine with it.  I will help him work with the county on some issues they have 

with landscaping.  We still intend to send the letter to them it will be effective February 1, 2025.  

It pays them for the current fiscal year, which we are already budgeted, and we will remove that 

responsibility from us the following fiscal year.   

 

B. East West Questions Regarding the Sale of the Sales Center 

 Mr. Payton stated I’m going to ask Mr. Arrowsmith how he wants to go through it.  Are 

you looking for an answer tonight on these or do you want the board to respond in writing? 

 Mr. Arrowsmith these are just discussion items.  The procedural way where we are is that 

whatever is done with the sales office the county can make any changes from the zoning 

standpoint.  They asked us to work out whatever could be worked out with the CDD first before 

going to them.  As you know there is no zoning for it to be a single-family residence so it would 

have to be rezoned.  These are questions that are here that we sent to you to ask whether these 

would be considered.  The way we see it working from an East West standpoint is it is either going 

to be sold to a third party as a single-family residence or a third party buying it for a business.  A 

number of these issues are going to have to be worked through and remedied no matter what.  The 

only alternative to that would be for the CDD or the HOA to purchase it and it becomes a 

community building and then you don’t have to worry about splitting utilities and what gets done 

with the parking, etc.   

 In our minds this isn’t just between you and us or between us and the purchaser who wants 

to have it as a single-family home, who is currently a resident in Eagle Landing.  We need to have 

some answers so that we know what we can do.  I don’t know if there are some issues that are a 

problem for the CDD and that they just can’t be worked through.  We as a company are fully 

prepared for any issues you may have for us to try to address those in a way for us to remedy or 

rectify them or us to go ahead and monetarily contribute to the CDD to take care of other issues 

you might have.  We are done with Eagle Landing properties with a few lots left and we are 



November 5, 2024 South Village CDD 

5 

working on commercial property.  We probably have two years before we will be done with 

everything.  We have been approached by two or three other residents about buying it for other 

commercial uses.  What we have before us is a contract to purchase it.  These are outstanding 

issues that we need to work through before we go to the county.  In your mind, what is the best 

way to address that? 

 Mr. Payton stated many of these have come in front of the board already and some of them 

have been addressed.  We are opposed to rezoning, and the district doing something ahead of time 

so that district staff does not spend money and time preparing documents.   

 Mr. Arrowsmith stated the main thing that would be a sticking block in working through 

the county and whatever their decision will be is that the CDD is opposed to it becoming 

residential.  I’m not sure what the next step would be. 

 

C. Oakland Hills Fountain 

 This item was tabled.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items 

A.  Laurel Valley Monument Signs 

 Mr. Hahn stated as of Friday we received the drawings, and they were sent to the contractor.  

We will reach out to River City for feedback.   

 

B. Government Contract Pricing for all District Services 

 Mr. Hahn stated we have been working on this for a while and I shared a copy of where we 

are on the different contracts in all areas of operation.  We will continue to look at everything we 

can. 

 

C. Pickleball Court Project 

 Mr. Hahn stated it was delayed due to the hurricane but has been completed and it is open.   

 

D. Slide Ladder 

 Mr. Hahn stated we were given options on the slide.  The refurbishment of the stairwell 

going up to the slide is around $104,000.  There is some rest on the stairs caused by the chemicals 



November 5, 2024 South Village CDD 

6 

in the water.  The contractor who built the stairs said they were completely safe, there is just an 

area of rust.  Water is draining from the platform right on the handrails.  It cost about $4,200 to 

paint the slide about six years ago.  We are going to make sure all the drains on the slide area on 

top are functioning and not leaking, put a diverter under the platform that sheds water way from 

the stairwell and will drop into wood chips and we recommend painting it again that will last 

another 7 – 9 years.  That is our recommendation versus investing $100,000 in refurbishing the 

stairs with the other company.   

 Mr. Brink stated I would like to work with Jim on this and have a not to exceed number of 

$18,000. 

 Mr. Payton asked are we going to get more than this proposal?   

 Mr. Hahn stated we will do that. 

 

E. Gym Equipment Repairs 

 Mr. Hahn stated the Stairmaster is 13+ years old and has a major breakage and the repair 

is about $2,500.  We have found that Stairmaster online around $6,000 and I recommend buying 

a new unit.   

 Ms. Osbeck stated I would like to exceed $6,500. 

 Mr. Payton stated we don’t need a motion they have a limit of $10,000. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we are challenged with people sneaking on courts without checking in and 

cameras would allow us to monitor the courts 24/7.   

 Staff will research other camera systems and ring the results to the next meeting. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Proposal from Matthews for 
Additional Professional Engineering Services 

 Ms. Giles stated this proposal from Matthews is for the monument signs. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the proposal from Matthews for additional engineering services 
was ratified. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 



November 5, 2024 South Village CDD 

7 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, 

common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments: lack of newsletters going out, need to have announcements for 

tournaments, course conditions, more information from Troon about the club, hire an outside firm 

to take care of the irrigation system on the golf course, starters need to be educated on what they 

are supposed to do, condition of greens, need better service in dining room, inconsistent drinks in 

clubhouse, lost revenue from Troon not charging members correctly, have Troon reimburse for 

lost revenue from prior years, high top chairs tear up the flooring, status of tennis court lights, 

cable machine needs repair, pickleball courts look good, asked Troon for restaurant evaluation for 

over a year, proposal for a restaurant evaluation from a different firm for less than half what Troon 

was going to charge, the county will take care of the charges for the damage they caused at the 

front entrance, athletic center door needs repair and paint, check walkways around kids club to 

ensure they are in good repair, on the power bills opt out of the rounding up from Clay Electric, 

cart path on 17, not a lot of value in what the rangers do, rarely are the pin positions correct, 

concerns about the greens, complaints about general cleanliness, address the cleanliness of the 

bathrooms in the back, need dedicated manager presence in restaurant, unruly and disrespectful 

patrons, loud profanity needs to be addressed, need to have some control over members’ behavior 

that may mean to ask them to leave and if they don’t leave they can be trespassed, inconsistency 

of cocktails, the tablets don’t work properly, back patio/breezeway needs attention, inspect indoor 



November 5, 2024 South Village CDD 

8 

and outdoor furniture for repairs, family events, leadership/training issues in restaurant, general 

maintenance in rec areas, hire additional maintenance person, move money to cover that position 

as well as emergency/safety repairs, facilities inspection within 60-days of hire, hire assistant food 

and beverage manager to be funded from golf capital reserve, continue the meeting to discuss new 

positions. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments: We have a difficult time managing existing infrastructure without 

purchasing the sales center, walkway for the sales center is owned by East West not the CDD, 

reach out to sheriff’s office to set up a desk in the clubhouse, thanks for the pickleball courts, 

opposed to sales center being single-family residence, need smaller portions served at formal 

luncheons, need more promotion of golf course and neighborhood, expand kitchen area, how is 

Troon supporting the neighborhood, kids on golf course at night with no lights, Joe needs to be 

present in dining room to get real time feedback from residents and observe what is going on, 

members using foul language need to be removed, update on birds, put golf cart keys in the pro 

shop, mistake in budget summary, subdivision signs are not lit, request the county to put in 

additional streetlights, restaurant needs an espresso machine.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending September 30, 2024 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 



November 5, 2024 South Village CDD 

9 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 3, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated we are going to continue this meeting to November 12th at 6:30 at the 

clubhouse following that is your regularly scheduled meeting December 3rd at 6:30 back over here. 

 The meeting was continued to Tuesday, November 12, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the clubhouse. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The November 5, 2024 meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village 

Community Development District was continued and reconvened Tuesday, November 12, 2024 at 

6:30 p.m. at the Golf Clubhouse, 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Michelle Rigoni District Counsel by telephone 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 David Zimmer Troon 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 12, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Management Services 
Agreement First Addendum 

 Mr. Hahn stated we are looking at two positions to replace Matt; one on a senior level and 

one a management position depending on what responsibility we can absorb with other staff 

members.  I have been taking on all the vendors and contracts, invoicing and we have two staff 

members that have been leading those departments, the pool area and fitness area.  They continue 



November 12, 2024 South Village CDD 

2 

to do their job, reporting to me versus reporting to Matt and we have been able to handle all the 

payroll issues without any problem.  We are trying to see the best position to fill for that location.  

We had VP of operations from a company that Troon owns that does just residential communities 

and he felt comfortable that a less senior position could easily manage those amenities with the 

staff we have in place as long as we are not asking that person to take on all the responsibilities 

that we are now taking on.  We are looking to move forward with a management position and 

because of the time of year we want to take some time then look at filling that position after the 

first of the year.   

 

A. Consideration of Add One Full Time Maintenance Position (rec) 

 Mr. Payton stated we have a need for an additional fill-time maintenance person to help 

Scott.  In addition to that payroll some amount to fund repairs and replacements and things like 

that.  This proposal doesn’t have an amount attached to it right now, but I would like to work 

through an amount.  Matt’s position is still in the budget and if we use some of the money from 

Matt’s payroll for repairs.  You can come back to us in the spring and say there is not enough 

money in the budget for the person you want to hire.   

 Mr. Hahn stated the thing that will have an impact on that is the Department of Labor new 

salary cap increase hits, that could jump a little higher than $50,000.   

 Mr. Payton asked do you think $50,000 is enough to cover that role plus money left over 

from Matt’s position there would also be money we could move to repairs and replacement line 

item?  Not only the maintenance person but money to do the repairs as well.  The idea was the 

board would expect to have this position filled then we would like to see a facilities assessment 

done rather quickly.  If we come across safety issues, fix those immediately and everything else 

goes on a list, present it to the board and we will prioritize it.  I recommend we direct our 

management team to hire a full-time maintenance person reporting to Scott and move $50,000 

from the capital reserve to the rec budget maintenance line item. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the management team was directed to hire a full-time 
maintenance person to report to Scott and move $50,000 from the 
capital reserve to the rec budget maintenance line item. 

 



November 12, 2024 South Village CDD 

3 

B. Consideration to Add One Full Time Assistant F&B Position (Golf F&B) 

 Mr. Payton stated I brought this item up last week.  I think we recognize many of the 

comments received from residents and guests of our facilities is that they want to see more of a 

management focus.  What they mean is the manager or manager’s representative to be present, 

take care of issues and help out where needed.  We moved money around in the budget and they 

don’t have the money in the budget right now to hire that position.  I’m proposing to take a portion 

of that money that we took out, the $350,000 that we put in the golf capital reserve that we 

established last month and move $100,000 over to the operating budget under payroll for food and 

beverage.  $100,000 is not all payroll but they have other needs where they can use that to address 

some shortages in the kitchen.  The idea is to improve customer service.   

 Mr. Halifco stated we need to make sure the drinks are consistent every single time and the 

bartender is a position that has to be added in addition to the service manager. 

 Mr. Payton stated I’m proposing that this is for this fiscal year only and when we get to the 

2026 budget, we can put this back into capital and fund this position from operations. 

 Mr. Warren stated I think it will take care of itself if we make the changes that we talked 

about.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Frechette with all in 
favor staff was authorized to move $100,000 from the golf capital 
reserve to fund the food & beverage position for one year. 

 

C. Consideration of Proposal 3rd Party Restaurant Operations Consultant 

 Mr. Frechette stated it is not going to happen.  I have put together four people with a lot of 

talent for a restaurant committee.  I request that they meet once a month starting next month with 

a mission statement and work with you to see what improvements we have had.   

 Mr. Payton stated you may want to have a conversation with Marilee and district counsel 

about committees.  There are rules to having a committee.  I’m not opposed to it, just consult with 

Marilee and district counsel to that we don’t break any laws or you can go with an informal route.  

We will have an agenda item next month. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  



November 12, 2024 South Village CDD 

4 

 Additional comments: After greens are laid put a notice to the golfers, cost of cameras, 

roof repair by basketball. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments: Sprinkler is watering the pond and trees, long term issue getting the 

irrigation system corrected, hours for new positions in restaurant, menu and menu changes, goal 

of new committee, add verbiage to text messages,  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for December 3, 2024 
at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for December 3, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

Eagle Landing Residents Club. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:19 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



From: alfred applewhaite aapplewhaite533@gmail.com
Subject: Oakland Hills Fountain Proposal

Date: October 24, 2024 at 4:05 PM
To: EL.CDD.2@gmail.com, glennSVCDD@wmmjaxlaw.com, frechettesvcdd@gmail.com, allan.brink62@gmail.com,

osbeckcdd@yahoo.com, mgiles@gmsnf.com, jhahn@troon.com
Cc: Mikecrumrine@gmail.com, elpres@thecamteam.com, arc@thecamteam.com

Good afternoon. Hope all is well.

The Oakland Hills Ave homes(18 total) would like to propose the addition of a decorative aeration
fountain on the retention pond. This fountain would compliment and enhance the existing fountain at
Lake Park. We reached out to Lake Doctor’s (who installed and maintains EL current fountains) and
received a quote for the project. The cost of the project is approximately $22,000.
 The residents that live around the retention pond would pay for the fountain and installation and the
CDD would provide the cost for electrical and maintenance. Our understanding is that the electrical
and maintenance could be added to Lake Doctor’s current contract.
We believe the cost for the fountain is a win/win by reduced mosquito population(water not stagnant),
improve water quality(no more fish dying), reduce the retention pond maintenance cost and present a
tranquil addition for everyone that walks or drives by. Additionally, this process could be replicated to
the other ponds.
  The quote is valid until 31 December 2024.  We will be attending the next CDD board meeting in
November for your feedback and how we can get to a “yes” on this.

Best regards,

Al/Mike

Oakland Hills Fountain
Proposal.pdf















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
October	31,	2024



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12-13

14-15

16 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account (424)$																																			 -$																																						 -$																																						 758,196$																											 757,771$																																					
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 150,773																														 150,773																																								
Due	from	General -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 14,612																																	 14,612																																											
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund 38,760																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 38,760																																											
Due	from	Golf	Course 94,131																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 94,131																																											

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 657,494																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 657,494																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 549,493																														 -																																															 -																																															 549,493																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 193,278																														 -																																															 -																																															 193,278																																								
Interest	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 449,704																														 -																																															 -																																															 449,704																																								
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 31,884																																	 -																																															 -																																															 31,884																																											
Prepayment	A2 -																																															 10,524																																	 -																																															 -																																															 10,524																																											
Sinking	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,818																																	 -																																															 10,818																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 137,200																														 -																																															 -																																															 137,200																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 166,681																														 -																																															 -																																															 166,681																																								

Prepayment	A3 -																																															 200																																								 -																																															 -																																															 200																																																		
Interest	A3 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Dreamfinders	Acquisition -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Dreamfinders	Supp.	Constr. -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 62,272																																	 -																																															 -																																															 62,272																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 106,190																														 -																																															 -																																															 106,190																																								
Interest	B -																																															 1,302																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,302																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 187,343																														 187,343																																								
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 133,364																														 133,364																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,367,849																										 2,367,849																																				

Total	Assets 789,961$																								 1,710,704$																			 10,819$																											 3,618,539$																			 6,130,023$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 27,462$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 255,307$																											 282,769$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 113,737																														 113,737																																								
Due	to	Other	Funds 0																																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 0																																																								
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 149,319																														 149,319																																								

Total	Liabilities 27,462$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 518,364$																								 545,826$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 187,343$																											 187,343$																																					
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 1,710,704																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,710,704																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 10,819																																	 -																																															 76,819																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,906,429																										 2,906,429																																				
Unassigned 696,499																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 696,499																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 762,499$																								 1,710,704$																			 10,819$																											 3,100,175$																			 5,584,197$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 789,961$																											 1,710,704$																							 10,819$																														 3,618,539$																							 6,130,023$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
October	31,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$														 796,099$														 -$																									 (796,099)$																	
Interest	Income 15,000																			 1,250																						 3,195																						 1,945																												

Total		Revenues 811,099$														 	 797,349$														 	 3,195$																				 	 (794,154)$																	

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$																	 1,083$																				 800$																								 283$																													
PR-FICA 995																										 -	 83																													 61																													 22																																			
Engineering 10,000																			 833																										 5,020																						 (4,187)																										
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 150																										 -																																		 150																																
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																						 796																										 796																										 (0)																																				
Assessment	Administration 5,955																						 5,955																						 5,955																						 -																																							
Attorney 35,000																			 2,917																						 -																																		 2,917																												
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 8,500																						 -																																		 8,500																												
Trustee	Fees 14,650																			 1,221																						 -																																		 1,221																												
Management	Fees 58,427																			 4,869																						 4,869																						 (0)																																				
Information	Technology 2,022																						 169																										 169																										 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,272																						 106																										 106																										 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 125																										 50																													 75																																			
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 83																													 67																													 16																																			
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																			 21,257																			 20,676																			 581																																
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 167																										 147																										 20																																			
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 333																										 -																																		 333																																
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 208																										 110																										 98																																			
Office	Supplies 100																										 8																																 0																																 8																																						
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$														 	 49,038$																	 	 39,000$																	 	 10,038$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 4,333$																				 10,625$																	 (6,292)$																							
Utilities 118,233																 9,853																						 -																																		 9,853																												
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 -																																		 36,000																									
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																 24,597																			 19,580																			 5,017																												
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 3,750																						 -																																		 3,750																												
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 875																										 -																																		 875																																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 2,083																						 -																																		 2,083																												
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 2,917																						 2,862																						 55																																			

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$														 	 84,408$																	 	 33,067$																	 	 51,341$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$														 84,408$																	 33,067$																	 51,341$																						

Total	Expenditures 811,099$														 133,446$														 72,068$																	 61,379$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 663,903$														 (68,873)$															 (732,775)$																	

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 663,903$														 (68,873)$															 (732,775)$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 831,372$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 762,499$														

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 1,212$																											 1,212$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (191)																															 (191)																															
Guest	Fees 1,640,200																			 142,875																							 85,315																										 (57,560)																								
Trail	Fees 120,000																							 10,000																										 10,595																										 595																																	
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 24,600																										 24,600																										
Other	Golf	Revenues 79,800																										 6,700																													 3,411																													 (3,289)																											
Merchandise 234,270																							 19,600																										 24,789																										 5,189																													
Food	&	Beverage 2,006,039																			 165,480																							 147,034																							 (18,446)																								
Swim	&	Tennis 217,998																							 11,188																										 5,467																													 (5,721)																											
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 100																																	 -																																									 (100)																															
Member	Dues 529,500																							 43,000																										 47,902																										 4,902																													
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 913																																	 913																																	
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 50																																				 50																																				

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,828,807$																	 	 398,943$																					 	 351,097$																					 	 (47,846)$																						

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 910,231$																					 74,213																										 77,638																										 (3,425)																											

Total	Gross	Margin 3,918,576$																	 	 324,730$																					 	 273,459$																					 	 (51,271)$																						

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,590,900$																	 	 204,335																							 198,082$																					 6,253$																											
Employee	Benefits 575,162																							 46,161																										 45,912																										 249																																	
Employee	Expenses 43,037																										 3,450																													 3,436																													 14																																				

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Other	Professional	Fees -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									

Marketing 	
Marketing 133,700																							 24,549																										 25,484																										 (935)																															-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 82,800																										 9,250																													 5,953																													 3,297																													
Irrigation 10,850																										 2,000																													 576																																	 1,424																													
Pool 12,000																										 1,000																													 -																																									 1,000																													
Building 7,000																													 600																																	 716																																	 (116)																															
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Tennis	Courts 13,500																										 1,500																													 1,332																													 168																																	
Carts 3,000																													 250																																	 1,206																													 (956)																															
Sod 3,500																													 1,000																													 8,895																													 (7,895)																											
Seed	&	Mulch 4,000																													 1,000																													 -																																									 1,000																													
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 500																																	 1,569																													 (1,069)																											
Landscaping -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 72,000																										 6,000																													 6,096																													 (96)																																		
Small	Tools 1,500																													 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Fertilizers 59,500																										 16,500																										 1,981																													 14,519																										
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 2,000																													 12,838																										 (10,838)																								
Chemicals	-	Other 45,000																										 3,750																													 3,704																													 46																																				-																																									
Utilities 	
Electric 148,500																							 11,100																										 13,461																										 (2,361)																											
Natural	Gas 9,832																													 932																																	 -																																									 932																																	
Cable	TV/Music 31,000																										 2,598																													 2,105																													 493																																	
Water 34,250																										 2,200																													 -																																									 2,200																													
Waste	Removal 48,840																										 4,070																													 1,769																													 2,301																													
Telephone		 23,000																										 1,924																													 2,523																													 (599)																															
Pest	Control 6,900																													 575																																	 -																																									 575																																	

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 138,000																							 11,500																										 -																																									 11,500																										
EZLinks 10,500																										 875																																	 738																																	 137																																	
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 1,000																													 347																																	 653																																	
Handicap	Fees 4,500																													 -																																									 200																																	 (200)																															
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 -																																									 250																																	 (250)																															
Equipment	Leases 79,100																										 -																																									 11,972																										 (11,972)																								
Golf	Operating	Supplies 19,300																										 4,400																													 (598)																															 4,998																													
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Paper	Products 82,200																										 5,775																													 4,359																													 1,416																													
Office	Supplies 24,059																										 2,050																													 -																																									 2,050																													
Flowers	&	Decorations 6,250																													 450																																	 -																																									 450																																	
Operating	Supplies	-	M 34,502																										 2,325																													 7,032																													 (4,707)																											
Operating	Supplies	-	G 15,600																										 1,300																													 993																																	 307																																	
Linens 18,000																										 1,500																													 1,510																													 (10)																																		
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 1,400																													 192																																	 1,208																													
Tournament	Expense 4,600																													 -																																									 8,920																													 (8,920)																											
Postage 3,600																													 300																																	 130																																	 170																																	
Computers	Related 25,800																										 2,150																													 3,837																													 (1,687)																											
Printing 5,000																													 600																																	 -																																									 600																																	
Credit	Card	Fees 106,604																							 8,998																													 9,421																													 (423)																															
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 50																																				 (50)																																		
Bank	Fees 3,027																													 185																																	 1,184																													 (999)																															
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 50																																				 -																																									 50																																				
Independent	Contractor 33,700																										 3,075																													 4,752																													 (1,677)																											
Insurance 144,000																							 12,000																										 13,743																										 (1,743)																											
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 100																																	 -																																									 100																																	
Other	Taxes 3,801																													 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 5,358																													 497																																	 (58)																																		 555																																	
Base	Management	Fees 182,000																							 15,174																										 16,313																										 (1,139)																											
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 54,865																										 (54,865)																								

Total	Operating	Expenses: 5,064,922$																	 422,948$																					 477,790$																					 (54,842)$																						

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,146,346)$															 (98,218)$																						 (204,331)$																			 (106,113)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 12,000$																								 1,000																													 2,000$																											 1,500$																											
Golf	Assessments -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 44,617																										
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,143,399																			 -																																									 -																																									 133,062																							
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 679,710																							 -																																									 -																																									 34,950																										
Interest	Income -																																									 -																																									 2,366																													

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,835,109$																	 	 1,000$																											 	 4,366$																											 	 214,129$																					

Change	in	Net	Position 688,763$																					 (97,218)$																						 (199,965)$																			 108,016$																					

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,300,140$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 688,763$																					 3,100,175$																	

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,477,362$													 -$																																			 -$																																					 -																																							
Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 4,786																												 4,786																												

Total		Revenues 1,477,362$													 -$																																			 4,786$																									 4,786$																									

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 148,094$																	 -$																																			 -$																																					 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 148,094																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 660,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,625																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,625																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 69,951																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 205,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 69,951																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,455,839$													 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 21,523$																				 -$																																			 4,786$																									 4,786$																									

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 21,523$																				 -$																																			 4,786$																									 4,786$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,230,097$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 390,806$																	 1,234,883$															

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 274,807$																	 -$																																			 -$																																					 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 1,180																												 1,180																												

Total		Revenues 274,807$																	 -$																																			 1,180$																									 1,180$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 38,025$																				 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 38,025																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 85,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 268,050$																	 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 6,757$																							 -$																																			 1,180$																									 1,180$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 6,757$																							 -$																																			 1,180$																									 1,180$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 302,901$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 145,446$																	 304,081$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 666																																 666																																

Total		Revenues 223,713$																	 -$																																			 666$																													 666$																													

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 80,793$																				 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 80,793																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 60,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 221,585$																	 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,128$																							 -$																																			 666$																													 666$																													
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,128$																							 -$																																			 666$																													 666$																													

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 171,073$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 102,160$																	 171,740$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues

Developer	Contributions -$		 	 -$	 		 42$	 			 42$		 			
Interest	Income -	 -	 -	 -	

Total		Revenues -$		 	 -$	 	 42$	 			 42$		 			

Expenditures:

Improvements -$		 	 -$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 		

Total	Expenditures -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$		 	 -$	 	 42$	 			 42$		 			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$		 		 42$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$		 		 10,776$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$		 		 10,818$		 			

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 -$																															

Page 10



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 0$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 0$																														

Page 11



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$																												 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 15,000																																		 3,195																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,195																					

Total		Revenues 3,195$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 3,195$																			

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$																															 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 800$																							
PR-FICA 995																																									 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 61																												
Engineering 10,000																																		 5,020																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,020																					
Attorney 35,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,955																																					 5,955																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,955																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																																					 796																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 796																									
Trustee	Fees 14,650																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 58,427																																		 4,869																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,869																					
Information	Technology 2,022																																					 169																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 169																									
Website	Admin 1,272																																					 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 106																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 50																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 50																												
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 67																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 67																												
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																																		 20,676																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,676																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 147																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 147																									
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 110																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 110																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 0																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$																												 39,000$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 39,000$																

Month	to	Month

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 10,625$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 10,625$																
Utilities 118,233																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																															 19,580																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,580																		
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,862																					

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$																												 33,067$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 33,067$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$																												 33,067$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 33,067$																

Total	Expenditures 72,068$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 72,068$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (68,873)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (68,873)$														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (68,873)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (68,873)$														

Page 13



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $18,815,000 $11,675,000 $3,710,000 $3,430,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 14



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2025 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY25 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,469,070.62       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,618,606.37       4,584,052.74         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,469,070.62       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,618,606.37       4,584,052.74         

DUE / RECEIVED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL RECEIVED 117,305.72           21,992.74             17,643.01             209,096.51           366,037.98             

BALANCE DUE 1,351,764.90       253,431.87          203,308.13          2,409,509.86       4,218,014.76         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/7/2024 7,280.88               1,365.04               1,095.06               12,978.10             22,719.08               
2 11/13/2024 45,772.95             8,581.61               6,884.34               81,589.93             142,828.83             
3 11/26/2024 64,251.89             12,046.09             9,663.61               114,528.48           200,490.07             

-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 117,305.72          21,992.74             17,643.01             209,096.51          366,037.98             

PERCENT COLLECTED SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M TOTAL
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 7.99% 7.99% 7.99% 7.99% 7.99%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 10/1-10/31 3568-3577 $174,880.95
ACH 80015-80016 $16,966.75

Rec	Fund 10/1-10/31 21544-21564 $28,885.93
ACH $4,189.61

Golf	Fund 10/1-10/31 15419-15517 $154,108.01
ACH $41,383.18

Cap	Reserve 10/1-10/31 1241-1245 $12,035.12

TOTAL $432,449.55

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/25/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/17/24 00060 9/26/24 2024-284 202409 310-51300-48000                                     *               76.65
NOTICE OF RULEMAKING

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               76.65 003568
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/24 00040 8/27/24 24843    202410 310-51300-45000                                     *           20,676.00

INSURANCE FY 2025
8/27/24 24843    202410 300-13100-10400                                     *           38,760.00

INSURANCE FY 2025
8/27/24 24843    202410 300-13100-10500                                     *           94,131.00

INSURANCE FY 2025
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC                                   153,567.00 003569

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/24 00005 10/01/24 90713    202410 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY25 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
FLORIDACOMMERCE                                                   175.00 003570

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/24 00018 10/01/24 315      202410 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,868.92

OCT 24 - MGMT FEES
10/01/24 315      202410 310-51300-35100                                     *              168.50

OCT 24 - IT
10/01/24 315      202410 310-51300-31300                                     *              795.92

OCT 24 - DISSEMINATION
10/01/24 315      202410 310-51300-49500                                     *              106.00

OCT 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/24 315      202410 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15

OCT 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
10/01/24 315      202410 310-51300-42000                                     *               67.15

OCT 24 - POSTAGE
10/01/24 315      202410 310-51300-42500                                     *              146.55

OCT 24 - COPIES
10/01/24 315      202410 310-51300-41000                                     *               50.10

OCT 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,203.29 003571

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/24 00168 9/28/24 3454560  202408 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,159.38

AUG 24 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,159.38 003572

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/24 00063 8/01/24 201748B  202408 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

AUG 24 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003573

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/24 00163 10/04/24 191933   202409 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,516.25

SEP 24 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                           1,516.25 003574

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/25/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/17/24 00076 4/11/24 202336   202404 320-57200-46100                                     *              932.50
SHADOW CREEK MONUMENT SGN

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                      932.50 003575
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00183 9/30/24 6705262  202409 310-51300-48000                                     *              433.88

LEGAL ADS
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                           433.88 003576

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00018 9/15/24 314      202410 310-51300-31400                                     *            5,955.00

ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT FY25
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,955.00 003577

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                174,880.95

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



Claylcday 
3513 lJS Hwy 17 
Fleminll Island, FL 32003 
904-2134-3200 

BILL'\':) 
Sarah i,weeling 

South Vil!cgo CDD c!o GMS LLC 
475 WTONN PL 
/1'11-'I 
81 /\UGlJ,:>Tl~IE, FL 3208;,> 

!1nvo1, • ii~i;. - ·1rOil - • • •• -
L<,11<1_~ _12_2065_ Ti1oi1c;,~i1 ri1Jt~rooF~1gFocllillosUser Rolo; ·• 

I. 

Please. mail payments to: 
Osteer)Media Group 
3513 m, Hwy 17 
Flemin!_1 Island Florida 32003 

Affidavi1 ,1ttached to this invoice. 

Plt,asc c;:Jl the office nt 904-264-3200 if you woul·: \ike to pay by credit card. 

r 11i~aze pa!, from this invoice. Email for inquhil~& or questions , le9al4'!1clnytodayonllru.:,cnrri. Thank you for your h113jn3£>s. 

INVdnCE 
I. 

Invoice Number: 2024,::!84981 
Invoice Date: 9126/2024 

Due Date: 10/25/2024 

Adve1tiser 
Sout11 Village CDD c/o G/\!S I.LC 

:: ~ 
C11s1~i111er !!J 

?.OOBI 

•-• 'i~;t/ 
S7ti rs: 

\ 
SU eGi 



PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 

CLAYTODAY 
Puhli$lwd Weekly 

Fleming !~land, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

Before the un<lcndgned authority pct:,-1)110.Hy nppcaccd 
I !ugh Osteen, who on oath s11ys tlmt he is the publisher of 
the "Clay '!\,day" a ncwsp,1per publi$hc<l weekly nt Fleming 
Island in Cl,1y County, Florida; that the 11t1nchcd copy of 
mh:ertiscmc11t 
Bt'ing a L<:g(U Notice 

lo 'the matter t.if Notice of Ru1cmnking 
Hcc~cational Facifaics / User Rntc:s 

LEGAL: 122865 

\Vas puhlis.heJ in :-aid ntw.spapcr in the is!-tucs: 
9/26/2024 

Affiant Fnrthcr say~ that said «Clay Todar» is a newspaper 
published at Fleming Islam.I, in said Clay County, Florida, and 
thnl the said newspaper Has: heretofore been continuou:-.ly 
published in said Cl.1y County, Florida, Weekly, and has been 
entered as Pcdodical matcria1 matter at the post 
Oflicc in Orange Park, in said Clay Count); Florida, for 
pcriml of one year next pmccc<ling_ the first publkiltinn of 
the attaclu:d copy of acJy(•rtiscmcnt; and :,ffiant fw:tlwr St\)'$ 

that he has neither p,tid nor promised any person> firm or 
corporntion any <liscountt i-cbntc, commission or refund for 
!he purpose of securing this i'\d\'~rtisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

Sworn to me and subscribed before mi: 09 /2(,/2024 

35 L1 US HWY 17 Fleming Jslan<l FL 3200.1 
'Jclcphonc (904) 26+-.,200 

FAX (904) 264-3285 
E-~!ail: lcg,tl@dnyt<>tl,1yi,nlinc,c,,m 

(~hd:;.tic \Vaync clul::;tic(!Y.ostccnmcdjagroup.cnm 

NOTICE OF RULEMil,KING 
FOR EAGLE LANDIN(; GOLF 
CLUB AND RECREAi IONAL 

FACILITIES USER AI\TES 
AND FEES BY SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DIS.fRICT 
A public hearing will bo conductad by the Board 
ol Supervisors ('Board") ol lhe S ,uth Village 
Community Development Dlslrlcl ''District") on 
Tuesday, Novombor 5, 2024, at 8:30 p,m., at 
tho Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eaglo 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32085. 
In accotdonce with· Chaplors ISO and 120, 
Florida Slalutes, nm DJstrict herel~y glvos the 
public notice ol ils Intent lo revlso lhe District's 
Eagle Landing Goll Club and ieoreallonal la· 
cillllas usot rates -1nd fees (oollsc·llvely, 'Ame· 

~~to~l~t~1f;/·1J~ri,fu:ig11~
8
1~";3ctt!.f~~~gs:~ 

~o;:;:~rs ri~t~!oa!~;nr~o~,:~es. ,:tto proposed 
Eagle landing Golf Club - tJ er Rotes & 
Fees 
Non•ResldentTenm T<mnls 
$30.00 ·$60,00 
Tho proposed rates may bo adjust, d at !ho pub
lic hearing pursuant 10 discussion ,y tho Board 

~h~d l~~~f1 ci~;~:7~ ~h;,~~1r.'fo~ ~~~1!~f~1~'. 
trlcl opsra1Yons by selling policies· 1egulalions, 
tales and lees lo Implement Iha provisions or 
Section 190.035, Florida Siatuto; (2018). Spo• 
clfic logal auUmrHy for lhe rule I ,eludes Sec
tions 190,035(2), 190.011(5) und 1H0.54, Florida 
Statules. P,lor Notice of Role Dev( lopmenl was 
published In Clay Today on Septorrber 19, 2024. 

~h ~~;~0°;a~~~1o;•~sl6~~e~0c~~~~~:ur:t1r~i1~I~~! 
nallve as provided by Sootlon 120.541(1), Flori• 

~~8si~\}1d:y~~ft~1~:~1~~tc!~1~?,~i!~~11
1::.niv~ 

Tll8 public hearing may bo conllntled lo a dale, 

:ii::"h:~U1:'tt" d~y~ri:Pci,c;;;,~~;~ ,U:i°p~e°~tf; 
decision oPthe Oourd wilh respo,t to any mat• 

;'::n c~?if'i=~~d a":.!'rJ~71~!'i~~•~eJi~: ~~~ 
should accordingly ensure that a veibatim re~ 
cord of tho proceedings Is made which Includes 
lhe lesllrnony and ovldonco upon which such 

~.;,;"b~~!~~~r~'!;.:i· :r:,~~~!\t"1::n&.";ib~i 
hearing by speaker lolephone. 
Pursuant lo provisions of Iha Americans with 

~~~:~~:i:;!• io"i~~~~~[:{1~1
1~1~ 6

~e~i:1~
1
g
8
f~ 

asked to advise the Olstriol Ollice (herein do· 

~~~?lnr ,'t:;~ ~:!\,~g:1~t:1 s"p~~~hbl~~:,r~hJ, 
pfeaso conlacl the Florida Rainy Servfco at 1 
(800) 955-8770, wllo can aid yoil in contacllng 
Iha Olstricl Offics. : 

tv ~1lta~u,I
~

0,R!0
&~~~~, ~~~}~::~ ~r 4~~~"a~~ 

Town Placs, Suilo 114, St. Aug'.lsllne, Florida 
32092 or by calllng (904) 940-"950 ('District 
Olfico"), ... 
Legal 122065 Published 0/21J/ /024 In Clay 
County's Clay Today newspaper 



• 
South Village Community 

,,,, ······'"''··• Development District 

I 
!nsurnnce & Risk Advisors 

South Village Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Customer: South Village Community Development District 

294 

100124144 

Policy #100124144 10/01/2024-10/01 /2025 
Florida Insurance Alliance 

24843 10/01/2024 Renew policy 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 

Package - Renew policy 
Due Date: 8/27/2024 

Bank of America Lockbox Services, Lockbox 748555, 6000 Foldwood Rd. College Park, GA 30349 

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors 
P.O. Box 748555 
Atlanta, GA 30374-8555 

(321 )233-9939 

sclimer@egisadvisors.com 08/27/2024 

$ 

153,567.00 

153,567.00 



FlorldaCom~ ierce, Special District Accountablllty Program 
Fiscal Year 2024 • 21125 Special District State Fee Invoice and Profile Update 

Required by sections 189.064 and fo9.018, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 73C-24, Florida Administrative Code 
Date Invoiced: 10/0112024 

Annual Fee: $175.00 1st Lato Fee: $0.00 :!nd Late Fee: $0.00 Rooelvod: $0.00 

STEP 1 : Review the following profile and make anY: needed changes. 
1. Special District's Name, Registered Agent's Name and Registered Office Address: 

001605 

South VIiiage Community Developm~r,1t District 
Ms. Katie S. Buchanan 
Kutak Rock LLP 
107 West College Avenue 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

2. Telephone: 

3.Fax: 
4. Email: 

!J. Status: 

5. Governing Body: 
7. Website Address: 

8. County(les): 
9. Special Purpose(s): 

10. Boundary Map on FIie: 

11. Creation Document on File: 

12. Date Established: 

13. Creation Method: 

850-694•7300 Ext: 

850-69:i'~7319 

Katie.Bi 1chanan@KutakRock.com 

lndeper.dent 

Elected 
www.southvlllagecdd.com 

Clay 

Commui IIty Development 
11/05/21)18 

' 10/23/2003 

04/22/2003 

Local Ordinance 

Clay County 

Invoice No: 90713 

Total Due, Postmarked by 12/02/2024: 
$175.00 

FLORIDA 
COMMERCE 

14. Local Governing Authority: 
15, Creation Document(s): County :ordinances 2003-36, 2004-67, 2016-22 and 2018-47 

16. Statutory Authority: Chaptet' 190, Fforlda Statutes 
17. Authority to Issue Bonds: Yes 

1 

18, Revenue Source(s): Assessments, Other 

Sl'EP 2: Sign and date to certify accuracy and comµleteness. 

Ely signing and dating below, I do hereby certify that L'ie prom~ above (changes noted if necessary) Is accurate and complete: 

Registered Agent's Signature: "'i-J~ 0 J:?, ""·--- Date _ 1_0_.1_5_-2_0_24 ____ _ 

STEP 3: Pay the annual state fee or certify ellglblllt/for zero annual fee. 

a. Pay the A~nual Fee: Pay the annual fee by following the Instructions at www.FloridaJobs.org/SpecialDistrictFea. 

b. Or, Certify Ellglblllty for the Zero Fee: By inltia Ung both of the following items, I, the above signed registered agent, do hereby certify that to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, BOTH of the fbllowlng statements and those on any submissions to the Department are true, correct, 

complete, and made In good faith. I understand that any information I give may be verified. 
1._ This spacial district is not a component unit ,Ha general purpose local government as determined by.the special district and its Certified 

Public Accountant; and, 

2._ This spacial district Is In compliance with its f,:h;cal Year 2022 - 2023 Annual Financial Report (AFR) filing requirement with the FloIida 

Department of Financial Services (DFS) and that AFR reflects $3,000 or less In annual revenues or, Is a special district not required to file a 

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023 AFR with DFS and has inc! vied an income statement with this document verifying $3,000 or less in revenues for thfJ 

current fiscal year. , 

Department Use Only: Approved: __ Denied:_\ Reason: 

STEP 4: Mak.e a copy of this document for your remids. 
STEP 5: Emal! this document to SpecialDistricts@C:ommerce.fl.gov or mall it to F!oridaCommerce, Bureau of Budget Management, 107 Ear.t 

Madison Stre(lt, MSC #120, Tallahassee, FL 3239S~4124. Direct questions to 850.717.8430. 



Governmental Managoment Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Invoice 

Bill To: 

Invoice#: 315 
Invoice Date: 10/1/24 

Due Date: 10/1/24 
Case: 

South Village coo 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

P.O. Number: 

Description Hours/Qty Rate 

I 

I. 

Amount 
-----------.-----..--------..-------

Management Fees - October 2024 4,868.92 
Information Technology - October 2024 168.50 
Dissemination Agent Services -October 2024 795.92 
Website Administration • October 2024 106.00 
Office Supplies 0.15 
Postago 67. 15 
Copies 146.55 
Telephone 50.10 

Totaf 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

4,868.92 
168.50 
795.92 
106,00 

0,15 
67.15 

146.55 
50.10 

$6,20:3.29 

$0.00 

$6,203.29 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA . 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

September 28, 2024 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
Governmental Management S0rvices - St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

08/02/24 

08/03/24 

08/06/24 

08/09/24 

08/12/24 

08/19/24 

08/20/24 

K. Buchanan 

T. Mackie 

K. Buchanan 

K. Haber 

K. Haber 

K. Buchanan 

K. Buchanan 

0.20 

0.10 

4.50 

0.60 

0.20 

0.50 

0.50 

64.00 

34.00 

1,440.00 

153.00 

51.00 

160.00 

160.00 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
A/C # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3454560 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3454560 
19723-1 

Review budget hearing protocols in 
the event of weather cancellation 
Research application of s. 787.06, 
prepare anti-human trafficking 
affidavit and transmit same to district 
managers 
Prepare for and attend board 
meeting; confer with district 
manager 
Prepare agreement for swim team's 
use of district facilities; correspond 
with Biagetti and Giles regarding 
same 
Correspond with Sweeting regarding 
swim team usage of pool facilities 
Review correspondence regarding 
corporate transparency act and 
research same 
Perform meeting follow up 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUT AK ROCK LLP 
South Village CDD 
September 28, 2024 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3454560 
Page 2 

08/20/24 

08/21/24 

08/21/24 

08/26/24 

K. Haber 

K. Buchanan 

K. Haber 

K. Buchanan 

TOTAL HOURS 

1.10 

0.30 

0.20 

1.60 

9.80 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Meals 
Travel Expenses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

280.50 

96.00 

51.00 

512.00 

Confer and correspond with Payton 
regarding golf management services 
renewal; confer with Giles regarding 
same; prepare letter to contractor 
regarding contract renewal 
Prepare opinion for golf beverage 
unit lease 
Correspond with Giles and Payton 
regarding agreement renewal letter 
Prepare for and attend agenda call; 
confer with district manager 
regarding Interlocal Agreement with 
Middle Village CDD; review files 
regarding background relating to 
same 

7.34 
150.54 

$3,001.50 

$3,159.38 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 
(904) 262-5500 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
JAMES HAHN 
3989 Eagle Landing Pl<.wy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

00000000075695001000000020174h00000028620018 

719371 

The Lake Doctors 

MJE 

8/1/2024 

Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

Bl\1.ANcE=:=:::J 

$2,862.00 

Please Return this invoice with your payment and 
notify us of any changes to your contact information. 

Eagle &;.anding Patkway, Otange Park, ft Orartg~ Park, FL 3206~ 
Ihvoke 2017488 PO # 

tn'IOlte Date . 

Water M~nagement • tone 1.:1'/a~er Maf)';lger!J~nt • 
Zone 2;Water Management •• ?one 3 

Ql!antlfy 

Please provide remittanc;e Information wl\en submitting payments, 
otherwise payments will be applfed to th,1 oldest outstanding invoic.es. 

Amount 

$954,00 

$QS,h00 

$954.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Adjustment 

Total· 

$954.00 

$954,00 

$954.00 

J2-WAccount Balance including this Invoice: 

AWidUNTDUE 

I_his Invoi~e Total: c-;;;6;,0-~----
Click th.e "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH 

--------------
Customer#: 

Portal Registration #: 
Customer E-mail(s): 
Customer Portal Link: 

719371 
2A40879A 

JAMES.HAHN@1HONOURSGOLF.COM,mbiagettl@troon.com 
www.lakedoct1 rs.com/contact-us/ 

Corporate Address 
4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information 



Project Manager Alex Acree 

Matthews 
G11,1S, LLC 
Marilee Giles 

E11nil1nerino • Ard1irnc1111e • Plm111i11u • S111v1:yi11!J 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St.' Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 0000021416.0000 South Village CDD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks perfmmed for your project, including: 

• COD Conference Call and Meeting 
Laurel Valley Signage Review 
Prepare Monument Sign Details 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any quesll::ms or concerns regarding your project. 
For bil:ling inquiries, please contact our Acco, ,nting Department. 

\.' 

October 04, 2024 
Invoice# 191933 

Profemsional Services through Septembe, _3=0='=2=0=2=4 ___________________________ _ 

Phase 0001 

Sr: Project Manager 
Sr. Landscape Architect 
Si:. CAD Designer 

Project Support 

Enginenring Services 

Hours 
1.75 
2.00 
7.00 

.25 

Rate Amount 
175.00 306.25 
160.00 320.00 
125.00 875.00 

60.00 15.00 
Total Labor 

Billed:to Date 
'I 

Labor 

E:<pense 

Unit 

Totals 

Current Due 
1,516.25 

0.00 

0.00 

1,316.25 

Prior Billed 
28,281.25 

583.80 

57.97 

28,923.02 

Total Due: 

Billed to Date 
29,797.50 

583.80 

57.97 

30,439.27 

7 Waldo Street, St. A11u11stine, FL32084 I 904.826.1334 I www.mattlwwsdccm.com 
11(:[Nf;r .~tl/i'.;\ UVi!ll!l. Mll1)}}}0 I M',IJiit;tllJ 

1,516.25 

1,516.25 



Arnig 
Outdoor Sendccs 

Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 • 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 202336 

Date: 04/11/2024 

Project: Eagle Landing Enhancements 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

____________ , 1..-..a--.r::::rr ...... __________ ~-----~~-li!m.P0~!!1.l-

Description 

Shadow Creek Monument Sign 

Demo 
(2) 30 gal Nellie Stevens 
(15) 1 gal Flax Lily 
Irrigation 
Total 

Noies: 

Quantity 

1.00 
2.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

Price 

932.50 

Invoice Total: 

5000-18 Highway 17 Ne 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1011!5 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 

Ext Price 

932.50 

$932.50 

Page 

·1 of 1 



9/1/24 

Locali 
Florida 

GANNETT 

South Village Cdd 
Sarah Sweeting 
475.W. Town Pl. Ste. 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 , 

•11•111111dl1111•11•111l1111111111•111111111l1'•11111•11111l11l1 

Balance Forward 

. Acc6yNT:NAME: 
South Village Cdd 758443 1 of 1 

F'AYMENT.Dl.JE DATE ' . ' . ' . • . . . . ' . . . . . . . • . . 

0006705262 Sep 1- Sep 30, 2024 October 20, 2024 

$0.00 $0.00 $433.88 

Legal Entity: Gannett Media Corp. 
Terms anti Conditions: Past due accounts are subject to Interest al the rate of 
18% per annum or the maximum legal rate (whichever Is less). Adve1ilser claims 
for a credit related to rates Incorrectly Invoiced or paid must ba submitted In wrillng 
lo Publisher within 30 days of lhe Invoice date or the claim will be waived. Any 
credit towards future advertising must be used within 30 days of Issuance or the 
credit will be forfeited. • 

All funds payable In US dollars. 

$433.88 

As an incentive for customers, we provide a discount off the total invoice cost 
equal to the 3.99% service fee if you pay with Cash/Check/ ACH. Pay by 
Cash/Check/ACH and Savel 

Total Cash Amount Due 
Service Fee 3.99% 
"Cash/Check/ACH Discount 
*Payment Amount by Cash/Checl<IACH 
Payment Amount by Credit Card 

$433.88 
$17.31 

-$17.31 
$433.88 
$451.19 

- - - ---·--- --..- _\ __ ,_, __ - - - -·- - --·- - - - -·-.- -·- ---·- -·- - -·.-..i--.- - -·-.·PL.EASE.DETACH ANbRETIJRN•.TttiSPdRttbtfWITHYot..iR PAYMENT> .·• •.•• ___ ......,.___......,.._,....,......,,.....,_..,..,-,.,,,_ ___ . __ ··--·.,..· ·..,.,..,· ~· .;..· _·.....,.·. . . ' .· .•.. • . . . . . ' • . ' ' . . . . . • .• ' 

• .• .J~c:#PPNtfoJMai:k/·•··.· #ti(re~ii~i ~µM1:1~:R 
South Village Cdd 758443 0006705262 

·GU~a~~T •• • ir$~1rJe r . ••••• ·:~~srt8~ > •• ••• '.p~strg&e? ' •• ·.··.•·cif;tt«~: > ,' ~¢AA~~¥~<' TC>Tl')Lf;(\l:iHAMJDlJI:~ 
$0.00 $433,88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $433.88 

Gannett Florida LocaliQ 
PO Box 631244 

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 

.. TC>PAY\\'ITH cR1:ofrMRDPI.E~&1:·cA1..L:? 

1-877-736-7612 

TOJAL'CREQIT CARD · . 
• • • . A.MT:DU'2 '· • • 

$451.19 

To sign up for E-mailed invoices and onllne payments please contact 
abgspecial@gannett.com 

□□□□ 75844]00000000 □□ pp □ 67 □ 52620004338867172 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South Village CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 314 
Invoice Date: 9/15/24 

Due Date: 9/i 5/24 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Oescripthn Hours/Qty Rate Amount 
----------,----------......,.._._--~-~ 

Assessment Roll Certification , FY 20~\.i 5,955.00 5,955.00 

Total $5,955,00 

Payments/Credits $(J.00 

Balance Due $5,955.00 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/25/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK Z SOUTH VILLAGE AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/31/24 00038 8/31/24 AUG 24   202408 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,955.19
AUG 24 - WATER

8/31/24 AUG 24   202408 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,463.89
AUG 24 - WATER

9/30/24 SEP 24   202409 320-57200-43100                                     *            7,021.01
SEP 24 - WATER

9/30/24 SEP 24   202409 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,440.43
SEP 24 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                 14,880.52 080015
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/31/24 00231 8/31/24 AUG 24   202408 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,459.00

AUG 24 - ELECTRIC
8/31/24 AUG 24   202408 320-57200-46600                                     *              627.23

AUG 24 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                    2,086.23 080016

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                 16,966.75

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              191,847.70

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Oct 1/24 thru Oct 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 21544  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Oct 3/24          824.89
 21545  MATTHEW BIAGETTI                    Oct 3/24          600.00
 21546  BOUNCE IT OUT EVENTS                Oct 3/24        3,257.28
 21547  DIAMOND D RANCH                     Oct 3/24        1,000.00
 21547  DIAMOND D RANCH                     Oct 3/24       -1,000.00 CancOct03
 21548  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Oct 3/24          180.00
 21548  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Oct 3/24         -180.00 CancOct03
 21549  JOHN HALL CHARITIES OF CLAY COUNTY  Oct 3/24        2,500.00
 21550  MALIVAI WASHINGTON KIDS FOUNDATION  Oct 3/24        2,500.00
 21551  PAUL HOLLEY JR                      Oct 3/24          300.00
 21551  PAUL HOLLEY JR                      Oct 3/24         -300.00 CancOct03
 21552  THE JAMES BLAKE FOUNDATION          Oct 3/24        2,393.09
 21553  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Oct 10/24       1,777.93
 21554  SKYWAY SUPPLY Inc.                  Oct 10/24         719.70
 21555  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Oct 10/24       1,286.57
 21556  EVERON, LLC                         Oct 17/24         155.78
 21557  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Oct 17/24         281.12
 21558  POOLSURE                            Oct 17/24       3,704.37
 21559  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Oct 17/24         622.87
 21560  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Oct 23/24       1,332.17
 21561  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Oct 23/24         510.11
 21562  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Oct 23/24       5,574.55
 21563  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Oct 23/24         180.00
 21564  MIKE BROWN PLUMBING CO              Oct 23/24         665.50
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           28,885.93

                          ===== End of Report =====

November 22,2024  9:25am                             User: RGC3  Term: S1



• 
Bill To 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park} 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park Fl 32065 
United States 

Terms 

Net30 

Quantity 

2 

2 

2 

1 

D• Date 
10/13/2024 

Item 

VR1D10 
Loop Hoe 

QS1750 
Wilson us Open 
Tournament Green Dot 
Balls (72 Balls - 24 
Cans) 

UC2003 
Cutrine Algacide 1 
Gallon 

VG3D0D 
Gator Rake Lute/ 
Scarfi er - 24" 

VR1001 
Steel Wire Edge Broom 
- 16" 

11110111111111111 
165908 

10-S Tennis Supply & Oinkshot Plckleball 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll-Free: (800) 247-3907 
Local: (954) 969-5440 
www.10-S.com / www.dlnkshot.com 

PO• 8alNRep 

Mark Beatrix Tunyoghi 

Options Customer Description 

7t7/.bOO 
"~J '(. &"f 

Ship To 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
#165908 

Date: 9/13/2024 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Shlpl/la 

FedEx Ground® 

Rale Aloount 

$42.50 $85.00 

$107.00 $214.00 

$64.75 $129.50 

~-

'f1?rJ r $187.00 $187.00 

$93.50 $93.50 

_,...,._,_ - ·---·· 
Subtotal $709.00 

Shipping Costa $115.89 
(FedEx Ground®) 

Tax (0%) $0.00 

Totet $824.89 

AmountMd $0.00 

Amount Due $824.89 

1 of1 



HONOURS GOLF COMPANY 
E~ ~S& Report 

~Matt~ 

APPENDIX1 Page1o12 

Go11Coorse· f:ag!elandinQ 

rn~irn ::rnrnrnmrnmmrn:mr:1drr;m~rn:rn:irnrnrnrnrnm:: :m~mm founl ~~ M~en=All~otal i1;:;;!/ !!~ti mr:m~ Amqunt ~T~ ----- i[J[f~:rn 

!April. se~ 2024 600.00_ I Monthly ceJIJ>hone expensef"f835.800 60000_0 

IPI- send Ille c:hec:k to: 
1•1133 Cnek_Bluff une 
11.lldcl~ Fl 320l8 

!Total Amount 0.001 0.001 0.001 0.00 0.001 0.001 0.001600.00 0.00 _600.00 

=:~~~1 
o.ne: rd y: . 
For lnr.m.d u.. 
Oilll-e P,ooe~-----

Approved: ____________ _ 



Invoice: 33348279 

·7cJ L/ S~'B'oq_ 
P.O. Box 21197 St Simons Island, GA, 31522 ,,-?/ _'1f 7_ '& 
Phone: (912) 506-3183 ..J/ O'.J / ~ or-

Order Date: 9/5/2024 

iP!fj; 
~:.:t~~~~~on , d c1 /1 ,; / 'I" ~t~ti2/2024 1:00pm 
Elena Barron . /1 t 7 Ve ·1 End Date: 10/12/2024 4:00pm 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway /, / ;') ;rt' Delivery method: Corporate 
Orange Park, FL 32065 q7/na TCij'P1'1t'l1 
Phone: {904) 697-6601 

Name Qty Total 

1 $295.00 

O" Round Table 14 $224.00 

llistic Swing with Staff 1 $1,495.00 

Florida Fair Rides Inspection Fee 1 $250.00 

eltdown with Staff 1 $1,195.00 

irate's Revenge with Staff 1 $1,495.00 

Florida Fair Rides Inspection Fee 1 $250.00 

-:;-; hite Plastic Chairs 130 $260,00 
/' .. 

rnival Booth 3 $285.00 

2 $250.00 

rimary Rainbow Castle 1 $150.00 



Rentals subtotal 
Distance Charges 
Sales Tax 
Total 
Deposit Due 
Amount Paid 
Balance Due 

Hello! 

E 
Exempt 0% 

$6,149.00 
$365.57 

$0.00 
$6 514.57 

$3,257.29 
$0.00 

$6,514.57 

I previously had another quote for the same day but at a different time. Could we cancel that quote and put this 
one in place, please? 
Also, few questions. Does the Meltdown, Pirates, Swings, and Maze provide staff? Or can we add that? 
For the bounce houses, do they come with a generator or do we also need to purchase that separately? 

Thank you all so much! 

Please click here to view our W-9 for your records. (https://www.bounceitoutparty.com/w-9.pdf) 

Delivery/Removal: Make sure to verify delivery method for your event. If your delivery method indicates 
"Residential", the drop off may occur as early as 7am on the day of your rental #Start Date• and may be 
picked up as late as 11 pm on rental "End Date.H Due to our large service area, we may need to schedule 
delivery up one day prior to your event "Start Date" and pick up scheduled the day following your event 
"End Date." If your delivery method indicates "Park Delivery•, we will try to schedule your delivery and pick
up as close to the party start-time and end-time on your event date. Due to the volume of deliveries and 
pick-ups on any given day we cannot guarantee that we can deliver or pick-up close to your party start
time or end-time, you will be required to adhere to our delivery and pick-up schedules. While at any public 
place you will be required to stay with the delivered items until our staff can make it back to your event· 
site for pick-up of our equipment. Failure to adhere to these rules will result in the client being responsible 
for 100% of all damages or replacement cost of any stolen items. If your delivery method indicates 
"Corporate" or "Church/School", we will try to deliver and pick-up as close to the start-time and end-time 
as possible. Customer is responsible for, and required to stay with equipment until it is picked up by our 
staff or other arrangements have been made. Bounce It Out Events must have access to all rented 
equipment at any time to retrieve our property during these hours. Failure to do so is in violation of this 
agreement. Client is not allowed to lock equipment inside any building or gate without prior approval of 
Bounce It Out Events. 
Bounce It Out Events will: 
1. Provide the necessary staff to facilitate your event, per the terms of this Agreement and power cords to 
reach a minimum of 50ft. 
2. Deliver, set-up, teardown, and operate all activities per the terms of this Agreement. 
3. Provide any and all insurance coverage necessary as it relates to our services and equipment. 
Customer will: 
1. Provide a minimum _j_ 11 Ovolt/20amp GFCI electric circuits within 50ft of setup area. 
2. Provide any required entrance and parking passes, validate parking or pay for parking. Parking fees not 
paid by client will be separately billed after the event. Parking is to also include any tolls incurred to reach 
the clients destination. 
3. Provide adult volunteer(s) to supervise the activities. 
4. Sign this Agreement and pay the required deposit on or before 1 week (7 days) after Agreement is 
issued. 
5. Execute any additional waivers provided by Bounce It Out Events. 
6. Call MISS DIGG (811) 5-14 days prior to the event if stakes are being used in the front yard or a public 
space. 
Information & Terms: Customer acknowledges the payment of a $3,257.29 non-refundable deposit and 
the submission of Customer's duty signed and authorized proposal and agrees to and accepts the terms 
set forth in this entire Agreement. For events in Jacksonville, FL metro and Brunswick, GA metro areas the 
balance is due 72 hours before the date of the event prior to set-up {no equipment will leave Bounce It Out 
Events delivery vehicles until balance is paid in full). If arrangements aren't made by Bounce It Out Events 
for payment later than 72 hours in advance, the order will be cancelled and any payments made to Bounce 



INVOICE DATE: 8/14/2024 
CUSTOMER: Eagle Landing 

RANCH 
l90S--18olomonRd 

Jacuonvnte, FL 32234 
PH {9N) 28M331 Fax (804) 2111.-300 

www djamonddranchjnc oom 
e-mail: lnfvGdlamondclranchlno.com 

INVOICE 

DATE: Saturday, October 12th, 2024 
TIME: 1 PM-4PM 

CONTAC'r. 
NUMBER: 

Elana Barron EVEN~ Large Petting Zoo/ FaU Mixer 

EMAIL: 
(904) 637~0642 
Elena.Barmn@troon.oom 

LARGE PETTING ZOO 

SERVICE/SET UP FEE 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

TOTAL 

OESCRI P110N 

7rd£/5.2?0O 
0t0100.aJ 

~d; 

"/f;y tJd Ii, 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR EVENT 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

·~ 
PRICE 

1,800.00 

200.00 

2,000.00 

EXEMPT 

2,000.00 

A50% NON-REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT IS REQUIRED UPON BOOKING. BALANCE OUE AnEAST ONE (1) WEEK 
BEFORE SCHEDULED EVENT DATE. THE DEPOSIT PAID MAY BE TRANSFERRED ONLY IF YOU 

RESCHEDULE FOR ANOTHER DATE DUE TO BAD WEATHER, AND WEATHER CONDITION IS AT THE 
Make all checks payable Diamond D Ranch, INC. 

If you have any queatlons concerning this lnvotc:e, uae the following contact Information: 
Phone: (904) 289-8331 Email: lnfolldiamonddranchlnc.com 



L 

REC 

INVOICE NUMBER: 2105- 171488 

1S 
INVOICE - OFFICE COPY DATE .911 11';2 y 

WINDOW 
CLEANING 

Commercial I Residential • Fully Insured • Free Estimates 
Independently Owned and Operated 

Since 1978 
151 College Dr. Sle 7 P: (904) 272-1944 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 
visit us on the web at www.fishwlndowcleaning.com 

Svc Rep; 7 Inspected/Approved By (Sign): X 

Window Cleaning Ground• $180.00 

Vendor Number: NIA 

Store Number: 

Eagle landing Clubhouse - Orange Park 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Office:(904) 291-7200 Home: 

Amounl Due$ t3 { . /J (J 

One of the BoxH Below Must Be Checked 

0 Paid Cash I Check at Time of Service 

0 Credit card: For aecurily purposes, 
please contact our office Wilh your 
Credit Card information. p- Plelilse Remil Payment Within 10 days 

(Prinl): 

Contact Scott Swenson 

Cell:19041487-6800 

ii . 
Scan lo: 

Leave a Review 
Request an Estimate 

EQUIPMENT: See Below• Cleeri FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Back of Bldg. (REST GLASS). lncl UPPER small windows & 
bar glass INSIDE & OUT/wipe all frames arid ledges. remove cobwebs!Ladder. small gear, 01 syslern/MUST CALL SCOTT 
SWENSON 487•6800 when you gel onsile/Clean afier 7aml! 

Subtotal 180.00 
Sales Tax 0.OO 

Total 180.00 

Billed 1 X 4 Route: ARG 

@~~ IVISA! "'1!~~ 10155;~ 



Eagle Landing Golf Club 
CHECK REQUEST 

Amount: id 5°00 oO 

Requested by: ~its/;-eff 
Approved by: ~-" 



Date: 

To: 

Amount: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
CHECK REQUEST 

8d,5oo.od 

Requested by: diT.£"cy,r,f/;; 

Approved by: ~ • 



Ill ... . _, 

DJ HOLLEYWOOD 
4400 Gray Heron Ln 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Bill To: 

Elena Barron 
Elena.Barron@troon.com 

DJ for Fall Mixer 
DATE:10/12/24 

TIME:1pm-4 pm 

Location:Eagel Landing Community 

DJ SETUP 

Table 

Speakers 

Terms: 

$Holleywood904 (CashApp) 

INVOICE 
# 10122024 

Date: Aug 16, 2024 

Payment Terms: $300 full amount at the 

end of the event 

Due Date: Oct 12, 2024 

Balance Due: $300.00 

$300.00 $300.00 

Subtotal· 

Tax (0%) 

Total: 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 



Eagle Landing Golf Club 
CHECK REQUEST 

Date: ~d~.cJY 

Amount: 

Requested by: _&t;1..i3;.,,f.& 
Approved by: ~~ -



ij -·r GFL Environmental 
a G f 26777 Central Partl Blvd 
I! SUlte255 
~ • • •, , .... , .,., Southfield Ml 48076 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 

Page 1 of 2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000148251 
09/20/2024 
$1,777.93 

P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO#: 

DATE DESCRIPOON 

(0000) 

9/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 

SnETOTAL 
(0001) 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3975 EAGLE lANDING PKWY, ORANGE PARK FL 

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD 

9/20/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE 
Oct 01/24 - Oct 31/24 

9/20/24 RJEL SUROiARGE 
9/20/21 ENVIRONMENTAL SUROiARGE 

9/20/21 CIAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $1,522.24 

Sff!TOTAL 
(0000) 

9/20/24 ADMIN FEE 

REFERENCE RATI! QTY 

$1,037.58 1.00 

SC249447 

.. 

AMOUNT 

$1.06 

$1-06 

$1,037.58 

$225.26 
$259.40 

$218.13 

$1,770,37 

$6.50 

Notes: ~v 

l 

To pay your 
invoice online, 

please visit 
usat: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

CURRENT I 31 - eo DAYS j &1- to DAYS I OVER to DAYS j ACCOUNT TOTAL 11 TOTAL INVOICE 
$1,n7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,777.93 . $1,777,931 

Please return bottom portion with you.r. payment. Include custOl'!ler and Invoice numbers on check or money order. 
---------------------------------------

f GFL Environmental ·r 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF Sulte255 
Southfield Ml 4807' 

• --=. =. 11--= .. :...._._-=■-....1.;;;;:.._, 

P: (904) 7I0--5880 

1s2m92-62-2 1 2 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000148251 
09/20/2024 
$1,777.93 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE: 

I$ I 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

•ll11M"l'llmhl111111111•"•1111111,1111,1111111,11111•1'111 
111 ltll •tll 1111111 n II 111 II •I 111111 )amlliln •I• "II" 11111 • • 1 • I 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL I EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 PO BOX 556193 

DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

D □S55193UGD□O□l482510□1D3577□□□□□□0□1777938 



~ -·r GFL Environmental ; G F :~7=tnl Par1': Blvd 

~ •uTI• • ,. .... • Soutllfleld Ml 48076 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 

Page 2 of 2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000148251 
09/20/'2024 
$1,777.93 

P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO#: 

DATE DESCRJPTION 

SlTETOTAL 

Notes: 

Due to lnaeasecl costs, your next Invoice may reflect a price lnc:reue. 

REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT 

$1,50 

To pay your 
invoice onllne, 

please visit 
usat: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay .. my .. bill/ 

I 
CURRENT I 31 - eo DAYS I e1 - to DAYS I OV!R 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTALl I TOTAL INVOICE 
$1,m,93 $0.00 $0.00 $D.oo $1,7n.93 . 

$1,m.931 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and Invoice numbers on check or money order. 

• GFL Environmental ~r 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF 5ulte255 
Southfield Ml 48076 

o :--o ""!-, lt,-.,.,0 .,....,.,..,._....,,II 

P: (904) 760-5880 

EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
39n EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGI! P~ FL 32065•2641 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000148251 
09/20/2024 
$1,777.93 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

GFL Environmental 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROIT MI 48255·5193 

o□sss1,3UGO□□Dl4825LO□l□3S77□0□□□D0□1777938 



~11-11• 1KYWAY 
Sur,4 

Invoice 
Date Invoice Number 

9/23/2024 64684 

Bill To 

Eagle Landing 
Matt Biagetti 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
EMAIL INVOICES 

P.O. Number 

MB 

Terms 

Net30 

Due Date Rep 

10/23/2024 CD 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing 
Matt Biagetti 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Ship Date 

9/23/2024 

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each 

6 

1 

Monk EPA Wipes Monk EPA Certified Disinfecting Wipes 3200 ct. (4 119.95 
rolls 800 sheets) 421bs 

Shipping No Charge SHIPPING: NO CHARGE! 0.00 

FedEx Package 1 Tracking#: 279829737934 
FedEx Package 2 Tracking#: 279829740952 
FedEx Package 3 Tracking #: 2798297 41330 
FedEx Package 4 Tracking#: 279829742440 
FedEx Package 5 Tracking#: 279829742852 
FedEx Package 6 Tracking#: 279829742771 

MOVE -•PLEASE NOTE WE HAVE MOVED! 0.00 
OUR NEW ADDRESS IS: 
4904 CREEKSIDE DR. CLEARWATER, FL 
33760 ... 

71/scJ. &o'O 
~7/f-70 

~~ '( 
Subtotal 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Skyway Supply, Inc. 4904 Creekside Drive Clearwater, Fl 33760 E-Mail Sales@SkywaySupply.com 
Toll Free (888) 875-9929 Local (727) 592-9500 Fax (727) 572-9977 

Via 

Amount 

719.70 

0.00 

0.00 

$719.70 

$719.70 

$0.00 

$719.70 



lllllllllllllUllllllll~lllllllllllllllm 
"IN49G741<41381<47107003•" 

EAGLl!: LANDING SWIM 'l'BNNIS c~~co• 
3975 BAGLB LANDING PlClfY ;;J1 
ORANGE PJUUI: FL 32065 AllhehNrtof 

904-291-4343 

BAGU: LANDING GOLF Ct.OB 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY 

food and service 

•ARK FL 32065 -2641 

REC 

SYSCO JACKSONVIl.1.E, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

SIZ& I'l'BM DBSCRIPTION 

:HGS FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

ORDER tY 2599865 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DIVOZCI Jimiiii ja,;z 

"rlUla 8101' I 496745 483864710 7 3 
615 /004 

iiwrs 

lTIIN 
CODI 

6637 

-l'UIICIIASII--

HJQIS -PAST 0111 8ALMCIS AU sUBJZcr m S&RVIa: CBARGZ 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1264023 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

tl!fl'l' 
PIUCS 

U1'tt -~ IIX'fSIID&C 
PIUCS 
10.00 

II r1 m>i-- -.------

1 
~ 

I 
!. .. 
i 

I 
a 
5 
i 
E 
a 
0 .. 
• .. 
n 
;, 
~ 
' ... 

• 

l 

I 
I 

oo • 1191,. c.{~ ! 
:sv~q4.0~1 ~ 

~ 

I 

I euu I 'l'LlT /rouca I CDU 5:00 PMj RBNIT !'O 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE i 

OPEN: 7:00 AM GIOSSft. 
1 

CLOSE: 

3 
l)JU.VallS 

II!a 

6 

- 11501 LEWrs nmusTRI:AL o~ 

I 
JACXSONVI:LLE, FL 32254 . 

45 I 37. 4 1093 .---- 1 
TAX 

7 1io-:-,cs..,..cusr ... - _res....;.;..,...,--;;;.- - -

1 

NO. PCS + --~ 
DEJ.VD. Sl(illl X REC. 'tYYOlC& 

- ... i i'1'0'rAl. 
.T.~'l11P~'lr◄~-~cx1:J~Mi11~cr,ro1w~~-~ ~~~ PAYABI& Olil OR BBFORK • -

~- ~ PIOCl!IIDII ~ wt ~~1if~ ~u- 11 -~--~~ 10/21/24 LAST 
-·-t !O Alff Dill!'IPR AIIISim OUT OP 10111 IIICIIP! 01 'l'IISI _,,slllVIca: - AB GJVDII 111 YOQlt Ricii! 'IQ $lllYI JI Mr 

-"!!"'II ~ ... t'0 nancn.us .18 A - 01 A CIMa a, CJ.&Dlllln .. DI &111' I.AIISIIIT JIMILIIJIIG 1ft IIUCa Dtllll'l'l,._.1 

1286.57 

1286.57 

PAGE 

,,,-/l-~·c; 
L 

.. ... . 
• 
E 
M 

I 
" 

I 
~ 

I 



l--1-,~-,1p1~,,,~--~-~lllll!l~P. COSTOMlffl'$ OUGf!AL lNYQlCE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
_,, H- eostalllll I DIVOl<;s ---- I 1'.IGII: I 

EAGLE LARDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s~~.2· SYSCO JACltSONVrLLE, INC. 

483864710 7 1 
- ,9'1'0P I 496745 I 615 /004 
ll0a'n: PIIJU:IWIZQIU)D 

food and sorvlco 

904-291-4343 
1S01 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DP.IVE - - --
JACKSONVILLE. Fl, 32254 6637 '1'ERMS -PAST DOS BALAIIICl:S AU Saa.JSC'1' 'l'O SERVJ:CII CHUG&: 

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 
BAGLE LARDING GOLF CLOB MANIFESTI 1264023 NORMAL DELIVKRY 
3989 BAGLB LANDI.NG PKWY' MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

1 
[L 32065 -2641 DBJ.¥D:: ---' 

lTDI 
CODS 

~_: tllllt --~-- ~- :i _ jj I TDIIW'l.'P- ......... ---'Oltl'l' 
l'Rla: 

1 

1 

1. 

1. 

1 

1. 

~ CT 

• 6 C'1' 

~ 6 CT 

* 6CT 

~ 6CT 

6 CT 

CT 

ITEM D£SCR%P1'l0R 

SAJ'ZTY RDUNl>Jm: N0ft%BG .IS MOU ~ANT TO Sisco 
•LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEJ:PT BE~~!lf COOLl!il TEMS 

,TWATBR r:tSB LIC WD-4511 l'RBSBWATER l'J:SB LIC FWD- 03 

ICE CREAM BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 7971849' 38.79 

ICE CRBAM BUTTEll PECAN 1047499 2124'117 34.43 

ICI: CUAN COO!a:E DOOGH 31000012 8972721 34.53 

ICE CREAM COOIUES & CRN 1047549 2027589 31.98 

ICE C1Ul:AN S'l"NBllY 1026398 9188624 22.55 

J:CE CUAM VANILLI\ 1047606 1921089 28.82 
GROOP TO'rAL**** 

**CANNBD & DRY*** 

c:ANDY BAR CBOC ALMOND 3400024100 5197785 40.68 

UY CANDY BAR CROC MILK 3400024000 5488366 37.83 

CANDY BAR l'tIT KAT 1.S OZ 3400024600 4599775 37.83 

CANDY BAR MILKY WAY 255386 1771785 37.83 

CARDY BAR "rWIX CARAMEL 1.7 M35391-00 8222766 42.65 

CARDY SKITTLI: l'ROIT cm 2.17Z 01160 7009251 37.83 

QUCBXP CBIP NULTI.GMIN VMlB 00028400499323 7158806 -12.03 

--

~ ~ 
6t.3'75 r:CKI CBIP POTATO VAIUBTY K 00028400502351 7·084626 42.03 

0 CT YS CHIP VARIBTY FIUTO LA. 00028400318310 6586721 29.10 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM IRDIH TO 

SYSCO JACI<SONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTltIAL 

38.79 

34.43 

34.53 

31.98 

22.55 

28.82 
191.10 

40.68 

37.83 

37.83 

37.83 

42.65 

3'7.83 

42.03 

42.03 

29.10 f:j I I 
CUSS fo#jm, l'C8 ; CUBS! Gall88 ft· I 

15 ,10. , 14~ 
·- _ . JAC~~ILI.E, FL 32254 r:-

Daiiii:a•s _.._ fte0. ,ca·1cosr ... - .......... ,._.,...,.,.. NO. PC$ 'l'OTAL 
SlGII DI.I.VII. SIGN X l<tc. 

FCE 

_538. 91 

---- ----~oni1oa,--111UIIDBUl-aa:a?arr.1VUL CIIIKM)I'UU 1.ISIIO al 'l'llS Dll'0lCS Ulll mi.m:! 'l'O '1'111 SUffl'OU DDft"'t PAYABLE OH OR BEFORE 

--~&:I'~~~~~ Wis•~- L~°'~~ 
m"iiY·Du..d =='~'L-~N~,£WMFmn~,~~1Wili8.Tm~ = tr'~ CONT. ON PAGl!! 

-- CPJCHT,Ol 'l'O tJll!lCUA!lli .IS J. - OF J. a.us °'-~-111 --~n 11l'IOl,VtllltMT 811C11 DlUll!S, 

2 

I 
I 
~ 
5 
i 
! 
i 
~ 
a 
e 
i: 
~ 

= n 
~ 

i ... 
• 
; 
.. : 
• 
5 

E 
M 

I 
I 
ll 

= 

I 



I11~~~1-J,,_,,I,11;1I,,~I~--j-~ffij~IJ~~,D. :~• S ORIGINAL =ICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
'11&1.V+ IIA'IS I cva-.a I DIVOICC ~ I•-

9/21/24 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM TBNNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OlWJGE PARK FL 32065 S'li~Q-SYSCO .JACKSONVJ:LLB, INC. 

'l'NICll:11'1'0. 496745 483864710 7 2 
615 /004 

- • 1 -1 -faod •nd-servke 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DlUVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

I 6637 I ~ -Pu~ DOB IIALUCSS .au sum 'l'O SDVJ:a: c:BABGE 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ml:SC 

CASIIIS I SPLIT 

S:IZII 

:0 

:0 

0 

0 

0 

2±0 
2 0 

0 

2 

2 

2 
I 
'oz 

4 

I 
.00 

0-4' 

FL 32065 -264~ 
:l'l'BN l>8SCRIPT:IOR 

DRl:NK ~ GLACIER 10052000042143 

DR:nm: ENERGY RED BULL RB1718 

DRIRK BNEaGY RBDBOLL SF RB2746 

DRINK l'IU)ST lUPTIDB R 10052000324881 

DlURlt FRUIT PUHCB G2 10052000204053 

DRINK l'RUIT PUNCH wmEMOtr.rll PL 32866 

ril:JlC& WID 1005200324829 

DR%RK LJ:N0H LIMB: G ZB 10052000042129 

DRl:Nl( LMN/LM WIDENOtJ'l' 10052000328681 

DRINK OMRGE WIDJ:MOtJT 10052000328674 

F(>CAOOL SODA COCA COLA CLS 

SODA COD: DD'J' 

SODA GI:NGQ. AU ~ 

10052000324812 

49-000012781 

49000010633 

01103095 

SODA SPIUT& CANS 49000001310 

!ZAGARA WMER BOT'l'LBD DRINIUHG NDW05L40PDR 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPBR 5 DISP*** 

CLS GLOW VINYL FDSRV PF XL 304363074 

REL L:oa:R. Rl:PRO 40X46 1.5 ML X8046AKSX01 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

IIU,t.OMAffCE FOR DROP SIZB 

'.PCS c:uuloaosslft'. OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 
T 

_ 3q I 30 126.6_ 948 

BIGS Dill.VD. SlGM X Nit . 

MANIFEST# 1264023 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

r:DI Ulll'1' - SXftNDID tu coo& 1'11.J:CI: - IIIUCII 

7071108 29.84 29.84 

0610337 40.31 40.:u 

1817134 40.31 40.31 

8399529 29.84 29.84 

6508978 29.84 29.84 

7468515 29.84 I 59.68 

1280239 29.84 29.84 

9901694 29.84 29.84 

7468507 29.84 59. 68 

7468556 29.84 59.68 

7468S31 29.84 59.68 

2786127 18.11 37.42 

4187357 18.71 18.71 

3598687 15.27 15.27 

S360359 18.71 37.42 

H01029 13.19 79.14 
1004.31 

8396567 25.90 

1763853 34.09 

RZIIIT '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWXS :INDUSTRIAL 
JACKSONVrLLE, FL 32254 

25.90 

68.18 
94.08 
12.92-

~AL 

1'Alt 

Iii¥ 

1289.49 

DltlVDl's --- -~ I"°· ,cslcust ... --...- ..... ,_ ---rNo. ·PCS I 

. IIIIOYJIIC8: ta KRJ:llllal,I .M;Ril:lll.~ CQIIOC?UU LlSftll ca flits nlVOlCI W '1l8ollCT fO t111 STAtV!ala nusr ~ PA"" .. ~"' nu OR .,..,.,,_RB 
acnca ~ or 111K nmaam.a Ma:ICIILTUUL CXIMlDI'l'DII AC!' 1130 cv.s.c:. •~· ..,. lm.uat or mIS ~ITII ~- .... v.. -•--

r:CE 

-~ ...dl!l1~~ ti"=r=1fns~~ =-,t='fs ltl:CIIIVIO~-tti~"ffll. 
Dlltll'II IIU8IS oor OI' - ltlCUff or - IIICIDOCt8gpv1J= YOO - Gl'IDIG °' - uGlllt !I) - DI llrf CIDClff,CR 1'0 PUrlClnft I& 1.- or I. er.ASS or - ~Ill!.~ DMIL~ an SID Dill!CIT&, -

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

i 
0 

i 
3 
I 

I 
I 
§ .. .. 
e . .... 
n 
;i 

; .. 
!" 
~ .. 
:i: . 
5 
~ .. 
~ . 
E 

I 
I z 

= 

I 



I 
Invoice 156530277 • 

everQn™ 

Take action now 
using our Customer 
Engagement 
Platform 
See reverse side for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay online 24/7 
ever_on~olut1ons,com.·j)11_1,;_resS[la" 

Pay by phone 
844-538-3766 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
~Qfl~o1utioas,com1Logln 

Questions? 
~v~!Q!~ns,con:i 
Email: 
c~mC1;1 r.e...i eye(Q[\S olu_tions~om 
844.5.EVERON 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Invoice 
Date 

09/23/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

10/18/2024 

Amount 
Due 

$155.78 

Description Amount 
•••••••-••·••·•••· .. ·•····•·· ' '' ,4 "•• -•••••• ••••-•• ••••·•• •••••• ··•• • ••••••·••• •••••••••• •••H• ••••••••·• •·· 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES - GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (10/22/24 -11/21/24) $72.46 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax $5.43 

Sub Total $77.89 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (10/22/24 -11/21/24) 

Includes: eSuite Services. Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 
Sub Total 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

$72.46 

$5.43 

$77.89 
$155.78 

~ Thank you for choosing Everon 
~ You will be charged B $25.00 fee for eny payment returned. 

Make checb payable to Everon and plHse Include your account number. 

Please detach this portion and send with your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

SEND CORRESPONDENCE TO • 

1iH •to ·u 2., 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING Pt<NM 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

REMIT PAYMENT TO " 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed 

156530277 
51849867 
09/23/2024 
10/18/2024 
$155.78 

$ 

Powentd by Experlenc:e. Driven by Exc:ellenc:e.'" 

EVERON, LLC 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

11,1, 111111 •111 I• •1'•h111 il' h M1111'1 n•h 11111,1111 •h•111I rl 

oaoa 01 □51&4~&6? 0000001ss1a 6 15b530277 3 



ECOLAB. 
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

BILLING ADDRESS 

INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 

INVOICE 
MOMBBR 6172601 

PAGE 1 

1-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION: 
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0666 

ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0252-0001-01 
SVSP # 355107 
SERVICE SPECLST LAVANDEROS, DAVIDE 
LICENSE NUMBER JE251882 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0666 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY 
SERVICE DATE: 9/30/2024 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
GUARDIANPLUS 

(1) 

SERVICE 
Cockroach/Rodent 
Outside-In Large 
Energy Surcharge 

TERMS :NET 3 0 DAYS 
STATE TAX: 6. 000 
CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 1. 500 

QTI INVOICE AMT 
Program 
Fly Program 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTALs 

AXOONT DOB: 

197.80 
80.57 

2.75 

281.12 

281.12 

281.12 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS CUSTOMER I S SIGNATURE ----
TARGET PEST 

PRODUCT 

PRODUCT USED 
PRODUCT LOT NUMBER ™ ADD' L I~FO 

™ PRODUCT USED DESCRIPTION/EPA NUMBER 

METHODS SITES 

Open 

QUANTITY ~ 

This confidential report is provided to identify sanitation deficiencies, structural 
defects and improper storage practices contributing to pest infestations. 

COffllITIONS FOUND/ACTIONS TAKEN 
Service related comments: 
Inspected and treated selected areas. 
See Svsp 355104 for full report and product list 

Pest activity found during service: 

Structural concerns that could cause pest problems: 

sanitation issues that could cause pest problems, 

Facility preparation issues, 

~~~ 
END DATE/TIME: 9/30/2024 4:32 PM 

(NO) 

(NO) 

(NO) 

(NOi 

7g~o.tJoo 
'c)$(./~ 



poolsure J 

BIii To 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
{800) 858-POOL {7665} 
www.poolsure.cc,m 

Honours Golf 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

Invoice 

Terms 

Due Date 
PO# 

Ship To 

Souti, Village COD 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Date 
Invoice# 

Net30 

10/31/2024 

Qty Units I Item 

, WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat Billing Rate 1 ea 
·--

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Amount Paid/Credit Applied 

Balance Due 

/ 

16"' 
r1 

/ 

II II IIII I lll I llll 11111111111 
131295624959 

10/1/2024 , 
131295624959 

-
Amount 

$3,704.37 

$3,704.37 

$0.00 

$3,704.37 
, 

$0.00 

$3,704.37 

1 of I 



1--~,~~,,,,,,,,~-~-~--IJ. REC 
CUSTOIIBR'S OIUGfNAL .INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

I - -·- - l :mons.... ,,_ I 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 UGLB LANDING PDfY 
OMNGB PARK l'L 32065 S'li~Q· SYSCO JACKSOHVILLE, INC. 

10702724 --_344/014 
"jjjiijff 

.06745 483883079 4 2 ~-food Mid service 1501 LEWIS INDOSTRXAL DRIVB 
JACKSORVII.LB. l'L 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 '?IRIIS -l'AB'l' VVJ: &aLA!ICl8 All& SIJJIJZC'1' '.l'0 SDVICS ClUUUJI 
904-291-4343 Net 30 

EAGLE LARDING GOLi' CLUB 
3989 BAGLB LUDDIG RWY 

NAKIFBS-'l'I • 1265303 NORMAL DELIVDY 
IC SCAIU.ET'r BAYLESS 

PAR!t 
lP.M:l[ I SJ:ZB 

oz 
oz 

oz 
oz 

:t'l'Bll m:sCIUrtJ:Olf 

DBW SODA NOOlft'lUH DBW 

SODA PBPSl: 

SODA SPRITB CANS 

44358 

00017 

49000001310 

SODA TONIC GTE.a 505'10 

IAGAM WATD. BO'l'TLBD DRINKING NDW0Sl.40PDR 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

**PAPER 6 DISP*** 

IYS UL CUP PLAS TRANS RIPS 12 OZ YB12sYll 

OOOC'IfsYS CLS SPOON PLAS WB'1' MBDBVY MDI.NG ~WSYS 
GROUP~•••• 

**PRODVCI:*** 

10889356163013 

•nsa LDIB J'RBSB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~ !'OR DBOP SID 
FOR l'tJBL StJRCBARGZ 

ORDD. ~y 26115'13 

I'!DI UNrl' mn DTBIIDIID 
CCllS nu:a: - n.ICS -

4'143621 16.40 16.40 

4146379 16.40 32.80 

5360359 18.'11 18.71 

4099891 22.16 22.16 

9901029 13.19 13.19 
369.97 

7064580 37.77 75.54 

8003422 28.21 28.21 
103.75 

72895421 12.351 I 
12.35 

7412570 13.85 13.85 
26.20 

7 .19-
8.00 

\ 
cam i~T ~--

10, 1 11 

cualGIIICIISlll', OPEN: 7:00 AN 

.h~ 201 

CLOSE: 
SYSCO .JACKSONVXLLB 

5 : 00 PM ~ IO t;. 
~

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL D _ 
JAaSONVILLZ, l'L 32254 

241 2 l 26 123. 9, 444 I •=---------------= 'l'AX 
~•• - r,110-:-PCa-ciia'l'. __ .....,...,..,.,_ NO. PCS - 'mrAL 

Ill~ ex.a 

2/JO-S 
;2 Ofr 7'1 

T,i-l 

719.61 

oo;:.S-ttf,l 
-o-== 10'71 

(p 'J.1'J1 

uc.. I D&Lvo. s1QII X j R£C ~ca 

·- - m-na--1011,--IDI- .IGalCUL211111.--lTDII 1.In11na '111D Ilfflllc:S - llllollCT to ftl - -~ PAYABLE 0111 Oil BU'0U - -----~-
7
..:..::

1
c::
9
c..•:..

6
=

1
--------il 

:- U IICPlla 5 {Cl OIi !Ill l'Dl- IGQ=u.T. -lfJ:111 .IC! 1,SO IO,a.c. &9,S(Cl l. ta Dl.lD OIi tllDI ~ I 1)/ , 
~ ~°==='J"-Itffli tr'~?L-~• ='°,='ia~~--C:C:. in6 11/01/24 LAST PAGE - 7ll".' r• 

IIICT fll .llff Dl- latltllll 00!/ OI' 'IIQI Dallft '11 - - ~ca, 11111:1 US 8ffma 1D' !Ulla lllii61 !O aR'III Ill Uf /.. '1 ) ' 
·-1\!!!!*~l'III ~ft.,_01 !O ~ » & - OIi ~c:YN_OI'_ ,DI Jiff 1.IIIIIJit_DffllLVIIIC: 1ft IJVCII DIUVIII. . • - • ljl tf',..N ~----~ 

I 

I 
5 

I 
5 
i 

I 
~ ,. .. 
g .. 
! .. .. 
'i' 
N .. 
~ .. 
I 
? .. 
:;,: .. 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



1-~l~-,~-,,,,,,,~~Q-Q--IJ. COSTOlllf!'S ORIGfHAL INYQICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
- .. ~-- - I iJM1:rc:s - I taa I 

DGLE LANDING SWIM TBRHIS 
3975 BAGLE LUDING PKlff 
OMNGE PARK FL 32065 

S'li£Q. 
fDod and service 

SYSCO .DCltSORVJ:LLX, IllC. 

'!II.IICKS'tOP 

344/014 
496745 "83883079 4 1 

-~-

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS nmusnwu. DIUVB 
JACKSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 'rBRMS -PAS'l' om: aaiaalCIIB - aaancr 'l'O SRRVXCJI: CBARGlt 
Net 30 

BAGL2 LANDING GOLi' CLIJB 
3989 EAGl.B LANDING PKWr 

iAIUt n. 32065 

DNil'BSTI 1265303 NORNAL DELIVERY 
MA: _ TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

su• 

I 

-264 
rnDl DDCRDIT'ICIN ITDI 

~ 
ONrr 

li'IUCII 
mlT 

_,Qx 

SAl'BTY IUDlfXNDBR: HOft'IllG :is NORB: I.Kl"OR,UT TO Sisco 'l' 
VJUUFY EACH ORDBR UPON Rll:Cl!!IP'l' BZCAOS COOLB:R TZMS CANNOT 

F'ISH L'IC IID-4511 FRBSBWA'l'BJl rxSB L'IC PWD- 03 

ICltOBAN CB~ 
%CB~ CBOCL'l'Y CBP 08694 

~\.55 
34.o.'J 

CTaDl:D 
n!Q jU llMm:S 

~ QTY 

·'---\D 

I 

I .. 
5 

I 
i 
a 
i 

I 
:as& 

CRBMI :&:SPUO CBJ:P 

CRBAN MD1T CB0C CBJ:P 

~5a9f--n. 98 

31000342 8972713 34.53 

22.55 

34.07 

31.98 

34.53 ~i 
310003191 7611254 

1 

- - - ~-- -• -- CREAM Mnrr CBOC C 10070640050250 1225218 33.08 33.08 

I OBSTJ:TOTE CUAII SPUIIOIIXl 

-
14 

DUIID'I 
9:cGII 

'IC:&: 

:7 T r· - ICB -- CR:&:MI VAll:tLLA _ 
GROUP TO **** 

1047588 

1047606 

2564573 

1921089 

33.85 

28.82 28.82 
218.88 

'.!'Ca cua I aaoss 1ft'. 

1 I 1s 116.~ 243 

CANDY MAC PBAROT 1.74 OZ 01232 

CHIP POTA'l'O VAR.I£'l'Y K 00028400502351 

CBJ:P VAIUB'l'Y FlttTO LA 00028400318310 

CX!HB CAD 130 ~ B~'DI D'ISP 

JU'ICB CMBRY BTI. Ult Ml:Da 

42602 

25900 

SODA COCA COLA CLS 49000012781 

OPER: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

4380788 50.44 

7084626 42 .03 

6586721 29.10 

6199400 64 . 54 

5099122 24.47 

2786127 18.71 

IIDIIT to 
SYSCO JACKSONVI:LLE 

50.44 

42.03 

29.10 

64.54 

24.47 

56.13 

1501 LBWJ:S J:NDUSTIUAL ~ 
JACJtSONVI:LLB:, l"L 32254' 

.:i:--,cs 
NJ.VD. 

CUIT • ._ s-. ~ -~ 
,:ra X I NO. PCS T 

REC. 

'DX 
'I0'1'AL 

-- na IIIJVI.IIm; - Piu~ llllllc:mll'IIDL OIINllll"!ID LI- al ms DIIOlCI - IIIJIWIC! to - - nDff PAYABLE ON OR B&l'ORB 

'nivota 
--~ 

485.59 

_ltD~-mi:. ~ ~i,;'ffl:l'jf ~~ 1= ~~ ~la"c:is"~ 'L-&or~ 
Nn ~ ca - ,_ 181 iiU or - c:raari:ma ~- 11 ni:arnD.- -rou - iift Inc! to 111T DIS"""' UUts OUT OF - Dtmft OF !DU - ~CII: 1W US Gl'IDID ~ 1011R Illa to 1111ft DI Mr --~-~--- camn,ca to ,unc1nn u,. ~or.a. a.u1_or_ _ ,DI 111t I.laVIr ?lffllLVDlll lllf mJ>IUVR__,__ 

CONT. OR PAGE 2 

' .. . .. 
I 
::; 
• 
I 
? .. .. • .. 
& 

I 
I 
Iii 

= 

i 
" 



Bill To 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Terms Due Dale 

Net30 11/1/2024 

Quantity Item 

VG1O00HY 
Gator Rake • Tow Model 
- Staggered Tines 

4 UC2003 
Cutrine Algacide 1 
Gallon 

500 FS1013 
Ty-Raps Extra-Duty 8 
1/8" 120 LB 

200 FP1013 
Ty-Raps Standard a• 50 
lb 

4 IF2010-W 
Pickleball & AH Ball Tube 

11111111 ltllll lllll 
166153 

10-S Tennis Supply & Dlnkshot Plckleball 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll.free: (800) 247-3907 
Local: (954) 969-5440 
www.10-S.com/ www.dlnkahot.com 

POI Sales Rep 

Scott Moore John DiBari 

Options CU81omer Description 

/j~~\ 
~I ~ 

ShlpTo 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
#166153 

Date: 10/2/2024 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Perk FL 32065 
United States 

Ship Via 

FedEx Ground® 

Rate Amount 

$659.00 $659.00 

$64.75 $259.00 

$0.20 $100.00 u ;i;"fl ~,, 
10\-·Ji $0.06 

Color: White $36.50 

$12.00 

$146.00 

Subtotal $1,176.00 

Shipping Costs $156.17 
(FedEx Ground®) 

Tax(O%) $0.00 

Total $1,332.17 

Amount Paid $0.00 

Amount Due $1,332.17 

1 011 



3176Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

AccountNum r 
South Village COD 
3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & 
Cabana, Orange Park 
Blllln, Cycle: 4 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping ycur account current! 

BIii Date 
Pnvlous Balance 

Payments 
Current Charges 

10/04/24 
$732.52 

-$73252 
$510.11 

Total Amount Due October 25, 2024 $510.11 

"

eustcm.rSenfc:.(S.n,-5pm M-F) 
(904)212-5999 

II All lUOW!lsnotpalcl by clul date 
a19subjecttoa$3.301.te ,_ 

Email 
bllll.e,:layutlllty.ars 

~-

~ Online 
.. https//www.clayvtillty....., 

Current Charges Rate Usage Tot;i,I Usage Profile (l<GAL = 1,000 gallons) 

Potable Base Charge 
Pot:able Water Usage • Tier 1 
AWSSurcharge 

Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 

r , .. ~ -
\.U..f-:--! - - - - - - - -

$2.54 40.059 kGal 

Sewer 

$5.07 40.059 kGal 

$61.50 
$101.75 

$1.18 

$139.28 
$203.10 

Othereharaes 
Late Fee 

Total Current Charges 
$3.30 $3.30 

$510.11 

... .... ... 

1·~ __ ~JJJJJh n J 
Meter Readings 

, 1,-rt.-,:,.LJYt"'- ·, ... 
~ - <.l.i..u..uu1.. i ~ ;J " ' 

Read Dates: 08/29/24-09/30/24 
Meter Previous Rud 
65909379 9,6lB,7n 

Days:32 
Current Read 

9,658,836 

............ _ .... _ .. __ ... ___ ......................... RetalnthlsportJonfor_your records. ... ___ .............................................. . 
Please return bottom portion alon,wlth yo11r payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

~~)~ Clay County Utility Authority 
{..( f 3176 Old Jennings Road 
~--. ~ Mlddleb11rg, FL 32068-3907 
"-"<z~ :.t'Otri9~ 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Prop-am: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $10 □ Other_ 

AYll004A 
2000000427 19/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

10/04/24 
10/25/24 

A00013323 
3965 Eaale Landing Parkway Pool House & Cabana, 

OrangePari< 
If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $510.11 

•1•111111111, .. 1,11, .. ,111•11l11lllflM1llll1l1,l111l1l1111l111I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

OAOOOl3323 DDODOSlOlL 102524 DD 3 



ACH 
lffNH 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

• Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.oom 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966959 

06 
10/1412024 
11/04/2024 

A 1hucluu,no '/irrqy"Coope,adve * 
--- Important Messages 

We're in the midst of a busy hurricane season. 
Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? 
Visit our Storm Center online for the storm 
preparation guide, safety tips and more. 
Download the MyClayElectric app today. 

~ERAL SERVICE-NON QEMAND 

kWh llonlhlJU.. ■ Temp 

,n ;T"]'"ir,-;::::;---------------=~~=tE:i=-.s::i:=:i.::iu■ 
160 

126 

100 

76 

l50 

Z6 

~ - - - -- . ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

75 

eo 

-16 

30 

2023 Please visit MyClayEleetr1e for detailed usage hletory 2024 

This Month Laat Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
LaatYear 

• 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 

Statement Date: 
Current am Due Date: 

Previous Baiance 
Payment Received 10/04/24 
Balance Fotwmd 

Current Charges Due 11104124 

Multfpller 

Power Cost Adjustment 
189 kWh O 0.0813 
169 kWh O 0.0200 

FLA Gross Reoelpts Tax 
Tax 

$52.66 
-$52.66 

$0.00 
$52.16 

$32.00 
$13.74 
$3.38 

:1~J 
Total Cll!!!!!!..£.hai:,•~r 1!11• !:Oc..,catl;=.;;;~on_________ 6 

1f 
6-:/ 

qt 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

Billings not paid in full will Incur a late ctlar,ie ol $5.00 or 5% of the daUnquent amount (whlcllevar Is gl'88t81) that wlll be added to your acoount. 

i Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touclumr,o Enad Coopontl.., ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Helghta, FL 32856-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONUNE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrio.com or download the mobile 
app. 

1565 0 AV 0.545 5 1565 
SOUTH VXLLAGB COKNUNI'l'Y DBVBL DIST C-6 
3!189 EAGLE LANDING PDY 
ORANGE PARK rL 32065-2641 

Accou r 8966959 
CurTe es Due 11/04/24 $52.15 
Bank D duled f;; 11/04124 ____ $52.1§) 

HIIIIIIHIUI I 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308. 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
lh 1111 lnl 1h•l1 II 1ltll lnl111111 I, 111111 •Ill, ll,l 11111111111 •II t~;~ 

~ 
In 1 •111ll 11h111ll11111111"11 lllulhll'h 111111 •1•111 • 11111 .. ,1 

oa•n,aa,s, DDODDSi.!li51+ 



UNN 

I= Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Tnuchotnnc Enr,ff" C".noremive ~ 

Important Messages 

We're in the midst of a busy hurricane season. 
Will you be prepared If one threatens our area? 
Visit our Storm Center online for the storm 
preparation guide, safety tips and more. 
Download the MyClayElectric app today. 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588990 

06 
10/08/2024 
10/29/2024 

Payment Received 09/23/24 
$3,001.00 

-$3,001.00 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 10/29/24 

$0.00 
$2,373.00 

Service Address: 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RESIDENTS CLUB 

kWh 

16000 

10000 

5000 

llonll11y Use ■ llolltllly HIQII • lllontbly Low• 

0 ........................... ....i.., ....... ~ ...... ---. ........... ~.....,..._ ............. 
0c:I: Now Dec 

1l(I 

76 

IO 

ol6 

30 

16 

0 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed uaage hlatory 2024 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida S1ate Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utlltty Tax 

km 

21,880 kWh O 0.0600 
21,680 kWh @ 0.0200 
81.040 .KW @4.3500 

$80.00 
$1,300.80 

$433.60, 
$285.52 

$53.30 
$148.28 

$32.00 I 
$58.708 
S0.82 

$2,373. 

This Month Last Mon1h This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

• 
,a 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

8111,ngs not paid In Ml \'All Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5~ of the delinquent amount (which111er la greater) that will be added to your account. 

' 
" 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touehstonc EN,rgy" Coopc,ati" ~ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Helghta, FL 32856-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrk:.com or download the mobile 
app. 

EAST NJl:ST PARTNERS 
398 9 DGLE J.ANDUlG PKWY 
ORANGB PARK FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 6588990 
Current Cha~ Du:.=.e..::1.;:.:0/,;.::29::::1:..:::24~----..:S2.c::-:c·3:.:.7.=3.:.::00=i 
,Jotal Amount Due .f2.!..373.C>g. 

Checks must be Jn U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11m1111■ 1m 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656.()308 
lll'1111H11h11•11Jh IJI ul 111f l1l1ll1ll11IH111,lllf In 111111,I 

Obsaa,,o 0D02373DD'I 



YffiN 

IE Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6589006 

06 
10/08/2024 
10/29/2024 

A Tooc:lu<me &'"'ff Ciot,cratlve ~ 

Important Messages -----
We're in the midst of a busy hurricane season. 
Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? 
Visit our Storm Center online for the storm 
preparation guide, safety tips end more. 
Download the MyClayElectric epp today. 

Statement Date: 
Current BUI Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 09/23/24 

Balance Forwal'd 

Current Charges Due 10/29/24 

Service Address: 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ATHLETl."._C,,.--,-:,:C~L=U-=B _______ _ 
Reading Dain 

kWh Monttlly UM ■ Monthly High • aonthly Low. Temp q,urrent Service Detail 
Access Charge 

24000 IIO Energy Charge 19,200 kWh G 0.0600 
21000 Power Cost Adjustment 19,200 kWh O 0.0200 
18000 

75 
Demand Charge 106.000 KW O 4.3500 

16IIOO eo FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
,:zoao 411 Florlda State Sales Tax 

9000 
Clay C01.1nty Sales Tax 

30 Clay Co Public Sar Utility Tax 
8000 

15 I OU d 

0 .., Total Current Cha!ru• for this .Location 
0c:t - 000 Jon Feb Mor • Moy .u, Jul 11119 soi, Oct 

Tl'57'i!HP 

2023 Please vlalt MyClayElectrlc for detailed uaage hiatory 2024 

This Month Laat Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

$3,060.00 
-$3,080.00 

so.m; 
$2,372.00 

kWhUeage 

19 200 

$80.00 
$1,152.00 

$384.00 
$481.10 
$53.23 

$148.08 
$31.95 
$61.39 

$2~72.00] 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

e11:1ngs not paid In full will Incur a late d1111V8 of $5.00 or 5% at the dellnqu■nt emount (whichever Is greater:) that will be addtd to your aOCOl.l'lt. 

IE Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A 1cucl-.-ic &v:tsv• Coopen.ttve ~ 

POBox308 
Keyatone Heights, FL 32658-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

EAS'l' WES'l' PARTNERS 
3989 DGLE LANDING l'KN'Y 
ORANGE: !'AIU( Ji'L 32065-0000 

Account Number -----Cur!!!!_t Cha!jles Due 10/29/24 
Total Amount Due 

8589006 
.J.t..372.00 
$2,372.00 

Checks must be In U.S. fmds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

llmlllHDIIHHI 
CLA V ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32666-0308 
11111 •11111 ii 1• 1•Ihh11111I111111I• 111111•1 II• n, 1 n 11,, 1•11111 I 

DbS690Db ODOi:!31200:L 



IS'c1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayEfectrfc.com 
Toll Free: (B00}-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588982 

06 
10/08/2024 
10/29/2024 

A Tooch.'IOlle Eiwtr," Cooi-tl~ 1"t.Jf 

Important Messages 

We're in the midst of a busy hurricane season. 
Will you be prepared If one threatens our area? 
Visit our Storm Center online for the storm 
preparation guide, safety tips and more. 
Download the MyCtayElectric app today. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 09/23/24 -Balance Forward 

Current Charges Du. 10/29/24 

$850.00 
-$850.00 

$0.00 
$858.00 

Serv ce Address: 3965 EAGLE LANDING PKWY POOL PUMP HOUSE,_,~-::---,,-------·----
Rate ~ De1orfpdon ~ No. finding~ Reacting• Mufflpller 

LGENERALSERYJCE-tlOOQ!;MAND I 15?li276~9 t 0=411~ 14278_ _..,., __ ... -4-0 ______ _, 

kWh MontlllyUle 

IIOOO 

3000 

1500 

• llonlllly Hlgll • Man1111y t.ow e Temp 

75 

eo 

46 

30 

15 

0 0 
~ ~ ~ - m ~ ~ ~ ~ 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed ueage history 2024 

Thia Month Last Mon1t1 This Month Avg Dally High 
LaatYear 

Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 
Energy Charge 7,080 kWh C 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 7,080 kWh O 0.0200 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Salas Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax 

eratlon Round U 
To~I ~urrent Chlrges for th'8 looatfon 

·• $32.00 
$575.60 
$141.60 

$19.20 
$53.40 
$11.53 
$21.97 
$0.70 

£ KEEP BIiiings not paid In full wtll Incur a late charge of ss.oo or 5% of the dellnquent amount (whichever Is greater) that win be added to your ecoouot. 

'SEND " 

IE Clrf Electric Cooperative, Inc 
A T-"-'t &v:tgr/Coopmtlw ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Helghta, FL 32656.()308 

PAY YOUR BILL2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

983 0 AV 0.545 
ZAST WES'? PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LMDING PKWY 
OUNGB PARK l'L 32065-2641 

5 983 
C-4 

11•11111111••1111111••1111• l•111• l•1• h •I•• 1•11••111• 1•11•1111111 

Account ~•lffl!!L... _ , 
C~rent Cha es Due 10/29/24 ____ $856.00 
Tgtal Amount-Due $856.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111111111111 
CLAY aECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
Ill 0 •111 •1111 • ••II 11111•111 ... , .......... ,111•11•11111111' 111111 

DODD85600!i 



Member Name 

,4 .... Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayEleotrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District 
Statement Date: 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNSP 

6242028 
06 A Toucliotnne Eners,"C".anr,er.ulve ~ 

Important Messages 
We're in the midst of a busy hurricane season. 
WIii you be prepared if one threatens our area? 
Visit our Storm Center online for the storm 
preparation guide, safety tips and more. 
Download the MyClayElectric app today 

Rate Schedule·Desoription 

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 

MeterNo. 

L_j52191592 

kWh llanltlly Use ■ Monthly IOgh • Monthly Low • 

300 

1IIO 

Temp 

IIO 

711 

eo 

30 

,a 

"°'°""J"'"-b-NWM,y.l,nJul"-1181pOol O 

2023 PleHe visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

Thia Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 09/17/24 
Payment Received 09/23/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 10/29/24 

10/08/2024 
10/29/2024 

$216.45 
-$114.45 
-$216.45 
-$114.46 

$88.00 

Current Service Detail 
Accesa Charg_e_________ ----oc$32.00 
Energy Charge 436 kWh O 0.0813 $35.45 
Power Cost Adjustment 436 kWh O 0.0200 $8. 72 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.96 
Florida State Sales Tax $5.43 
Clay County Salas Tax $1.17 
Clay Co Publlc Ser Utlllty Tax $2.55 

eration Rou U 0.73 
Total Current ~ea for thle location $88.00 

.A. KEEP BIii ngs not paid In full wtll Incur a late charge of $6.00 or 5% of the dallnquant amount (whichever Is greater, that will be added to your accaunt. 

'SEND " 

l!!fF Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchnonc Encrrf CoopctatlV<! ~ 

POBox3C8 
Keyatone Heights. FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or ctedlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app . 

._.i I~-
982 0 AV 0.545 
EAGLE IJUmIHG LIMITl:D PAllTHSll 
3!173 BACLB LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK i'L 32065-2641 

5 982 
C-4 

(Account-Number 624202(1J 
l Credit Balance Do Not Pay .... 4V 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

Hmlllllllllll 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
ll111111111,11,1.1111111111111•1111•1111111111 ,II •111111111111111 

1111111111 •l"m'1hh I Ml1•1 •1 d1h, 11111111111111111 •••I•• 11 I 

Ob24202& DODDODODDD 



. , 

INVOICE NUMBER: 2105- 173254 

■S 
INVOICE - CUSTOMER COPY DATE f (J /fl! I fit/ 

WINDOW. , 
CLEANING_~.~® 

Commercial / Residential • Fully Insured • Free Estimates 
Independently Owned and Oper.ated 

Since 1978 
151 College Or. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 

Orange Parl<, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 
-

visit us on the web at www.flshwlndowcleaning.com 

SvcRep:, • lnspectedlAJ>!?rOvecl By (SIQ!!): 

Window Cleaning Ground- $180.00 

Vendor Number: NIA 

Store Number. 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse - Orange Park 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Aroount Due$ I$ 0 ~ {) CJ 
Ona of the Boxes Below Must Be Checud 

0 Paid cash I Check at Time of Sel'lice 

0 Cred"n. Card: For secun1y purposes, 
please contact our office wi1h your 

'\.,., Credit Card)!lfonnalk)n . 
~ease Renlft Payment Within 10 days . , 

/ 
/ I 

(P-,tnt):--=-= 

Contact: Scott Swenson 

/ 

EQUIPMENT: See Below - Clean FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Back of Bldg. (REST. GLASS), Ind UPPER small windows & Subtotal 

Scan to: 
Leave a Review 

Requ•t an Estimate 

bar glass INSIDE & OUT/wipe al frames and ledges, remove oobwebS/Laclcler, small gear. 01 system/MU5l CALL SCOTT Sales Tax 
SWENSON 487-6800 when you get onslte/Clean after 7amll • T I 

180.00 
0.00 

Billed 1 x 4 Route: 
~·· ··~· (VISAI 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ota 

~,jJ 
I 

fJY ~/ 
'1J ~ 

180.00 

~r 



Mike Brown Plumbing Co. 

8622 Emerald Isle Circle North 
Jacksonville, Fl. 32216 
PH# (904) 645-7636 
Fax# (904) 645-9177 

BILL TO 

EAGLE WELCOME CENTER CORP 
MA TIIEW BIAGETn 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
724-986-2789 

ITEM QTY 

S.0.# FIELD TICKET# TERMS 

695733 Due on receipt 

DESCRIPTION 

2MANLABOR 2 • REPAIR 3 URINALS AT POOL BAffl. 
TRUCK/GAS 
MATERIAL LUMP SUM 

Sales Tax 

'/t'J/1,VJ 
s-
,cJ~4vV • 

TIIANK YOU VERY MUCH I Total 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

10/9/2024 704449 

JOB NAME 

RATE AMOUNT 

195.00 390.00 
50.00 50.00 

225.S0 225.50 
7.00% 0.00 

$665.50 



 

  

Check 

888337 
888338 
888342 
888343 
888344 
888345 
888346 
888347 
888348 
888349 
888350 
888351 
888352 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Oct 1/24 thru Oct 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: Date 

COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Oct 2/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Oct 2/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Oct 2/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Oct 1/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Oct 15/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Oct 15/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Oct 15/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Oct 16/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Oct 22/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Oct 22/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Oct 29/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Oct 29/24 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Oct 29/24 

Check 
Amount 

343.61 
283.20 
619.50 
176.40 
364.57 
207.50 
224.30 
835.98 
344.59 
284.31 
177. 40 
278.75 

49.50 
---------------

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 
4,189.61 

===== End of Report 



 

 

 

 

PAID CONF #18980253783 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I 

Account Number 
M9S 74144168729'4-

BIiiing Dote 
Stp12, 2024 

Services From I 
Stp 1$, 202-4 to Oct 14, 2024 

Poge 

1of4 

Hello Eastwest Communities, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
Fo, 3979 EAGLE l"NOJNG PKWY, BOX MOTA-2. ORANGE PARK. 

FL. 32065-0000 

PteviC"\.is bolonce $343,61 

Orle•tlma EFT Payment - thank you Aug 20 ,$345.61 

Cfedits l"oge.3 •S1.25 

Credit bola nee -$7.25 

Regu1¢t mc:t\fflty cho,ges Poge3 S320.45 

Toll.es, fees andotherchorgas Poge3 $30.41 

New charges $350.86 

Amount due Oct 03, 2024 $343.61 

Need help? 
Visit busmeu.cotneo-st.eom/help or see poge '2 for other 
woys to contoct us. 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM 
BCH FL 33407'•1937 
oe30iW10NOA" l2 ~OZtOQ!:i! Nl'NNN~00014$60006 

EASTWEST COMMUNITIES 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
BOXMOTA•2 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-~065 

Your bill explained 

This page give-s you o quick summary of your mol'\thly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your chorge.s beg·ins on 
pog• 3. 

Any poymonts rc<:elved ot oecount activity 

ofw Sep 12, 2024 will show up on your no><t bill. 
Vl~w your most up•to•doto occount bolo nee ot 
buiiness.comcost.com/myoccount. 

Pfeose wril:o you-r account oumberon you-• chod: or money 01der 

Account numbe-r 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

8495741441687294 
Oct 03, 2024 

$343.61 
s 

Moke checks payobl,o to Comca.,st 

Do not send cash 



 

 

 

PAID CONF #18980356923 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

8-495 74 144 1144296 
Billing Dote• 

Sep12,2024 

Services From Poge 

Sep 15. 2024 to Oct 14, 2021' 1 of 5 

Hello The Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choo~ing Comcon Susin8$S, 

Your bill at a glance 
For 5975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, ORANGE PARK, FL 3:>065•2641 

Pr.-.,ious bolonee $283.21 

Ono•t•mo EFT Payment ~ tho,,k you Aug27 -5283.21 

Cr«rt, Poge3 -57.25 

Credit balance •$7.25 

R.Egular rr.onthty charges Poc;ie3 $?.55.15 

lox.es. lees ond other chorgO:S Pogcl 535..S0 

New charges $290.45 

Amount due Oct 03, 2024 $283,20 

Need help? 
Visit bus,nes.1o.comco$t.com/ht!lp or He poge 2 for other 
ways to eontoct us. 

Oetoch the bQttotn portio:n, of Iha bill o!'ld eoctos• wfth yo1.J1 payment 

Do tiOt ll'lcludt! COIIM!>Ol'lde.~e with paymel\l 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM 
SCH Fl 53407-1937 
9a33toi0NO FIP l2ro?'.t0912NNNNNJ.INY 0001i9tl 0000 

TI-IE: EAGLE LANDING RESI 
ATTN MATT BIAGETT1 
3975 EAGLE LA.~OING PK~M 
ORAl<GE PARII, Fl 32065-284 I 

Your bill explained 

Any payments recefvtd or oec::ount oe-tivity 
after Sep 12, 2024 will show up on your next bill. 
View your most up~to~dote account bolonce ot 
business.comcast.com/myoccount. 

Thts poge gives you o quick $ummory of your monthty 
bill. A detailed br&olcdown ofi your ehorges begins on 
page 3. 

Pit-at& wtit.e your oecount nun'lb~r on yow Cl'lt"Ck or monie,y Ofder 

Account number 

Poymentdue 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

6495 74 1441144296 
Oct 03, 2024 

$283.20 
$ 

Moke cl\eck, poyobt~ to CQmcost 

Do not send eoth 

I 



 

 

 

 

 

SS30.cJoo 
~lf.S-0 

~ ) 

IH'IOICE -r1 lJIHflll'■ 118 

.... ,,. 
, ..... ,15 .... 

I' ,0. l!IDX 9411171 

l.UMnl ... JllilN-11:11 

_,. _, 
o..-,,..ei tr 
S11911Pero: _,___ 

• ... ---,. 

------.. ,. 
--mili"-

llnf,O.( 1Ml'll•.....,

-D(NQ"I.JIWI 

' ......... ,:=_j-· 
·---«-.. ,~ ...... 

Sll'Mlfl .. 

_I'll-Ill!. ---

f • ~i•~~-= Ji:l :-:. .. p~:;• l~:;._ ... _'J:--i!..:::~• 

:-~=·-.-i~ .. -: -=''"' ---1-L-.-~"~"'.-=--"""·--·-

1r .... 1 _ --~ !"• ,~· 1:..:..7::, 1 ~ 1~] 

t II nu YI PUii C(I AO.I 

ltW;194.. ""n ti' 

IIY'6Bllli. PJIH 01 A l!rl\J 0••111\J!I\ 

.. M tlN -''4.C 1111111 _..,._ 

·- •11 ,,. 

t II Dill ff Pl II i SO. 8Q A hi 41 • au :,, tt . .,, ,., .. .,. ... 
I In 

.,, 

Ill 

'" 
111 

. ,, 

IUIU:4/qfl ~~e " 11 -4ffll' 

"t'l•t • N•I r• ~ tlf'N ll>.Jlll(.1111 

PA f(IUfll ll.11 ~1 '1 tt 1111 !Mlf ...... .... ..... ... 
111'111: llllill r•fl i: '"'""' 

., .. I/:.; <It!"' - JM1 e •'°'M ..,._,,.,, 

Cf.lJIIYlJtlfll c-unvs Mii 1hl~ '111,111 ... ...,o ... 
Ut-111 .. ,. -., ,.,.,,. ...... 
ClfCM-11 ■.allWYlt 

,, ... .... . ,.. . .. 
urw,:1--. "' .. -• IIOtU rtti11111\~lll'lh!I ,m, U1 rl!U'UI 

·-CllOWN IUlYAI fA,r.11 A f:l (DAIi) 

1rr•r· ... III N'I' I, ll 
"' ,.. ·-Al,.. ... 

-.IUtl ~ UHU W\.KY \JllA.Nhl t,I 1! ,. ••• ,11" . .. 
, .... ,.,. .. -· • fl'rDlj 

.Q- wuma•u:.•Na .... ... .... •• 
ma,; 1U1'7 .... ., • 
MVllllS-

PAY iHI AMOUNT 

61~ 50 

,...., ..-c.u.fWtlCWDO• 

~ ._;.::_ ;:_-- ,t&i . ..,"'"' .................. ..... 

I 
..,....v ........... ......_.. ..... 
..,... .......... ....,........,_ 
.... -~ .. ,.-..It,_ .. __ 

-4!,_ .. .,l, ....... i. ....... ... 

•·--- ....... " .. .. 

...... 
,,,. 

. .. 

.,_ .. 

.... 

.. ,. 



 

 

' 

3'01 fnal 11'4. 
.llcmwlllt, R. :l!2 1!041 i..s-om lliln.ntt 

111, 
10.41,ffl( 

toot, c..,_ 1504 TIS 1211U 
I) 9IY lllllllC! 
121 , atM sm!tlE llO I CIIIIM LICIT !/I! C n, I CMMIXIMMl!uC 

2 ' IElll 12, lllOtc1II on 

IJIIU IAllll'l illlll A ffl5 llllU !.!all: P 
Ml:EPftil, ll32116 IMOOJS !MIi 

n,todo 

v.. 

ltll
lllmlllll s.1-

lf1Jll25 Pl!CE 1111 DIii: E !OT/I. ffl.45 
121.45 1113 .• a.• m.•m-• m.• m.•m• 

IQ.00 IO.OI 

r,i.1 muo Cliww,llff.• 
l'nllts •·• f,ui 111'-!II 



 

 

 

PAID CONF #19081995303 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account N\lmbcr 

&495 7414--4 13$-4200 
BWing Dote 
Oct 03, 2024 I Services From I Poge 

Oct 13, 202, to Nov 12, 2024 I of 4 

Hello Eagle Landng Athletic Club, 
Thon ks for choo$ing Comeost Business. 

Your bill ot a glance 
for $979 CAOLE LANOJNG PK:WY, OFC ORANGE PARK, Fl, 

37065-24'1 

Pa:viovs bokincc S364.57 

Ono•tifT'.C' £:FT Poyme-."rt - tllcnk you S.p17 ·s:l<\4.57 

Bolonce forward $0.00 

Regular mcothly chotge$ Pogo5 5362.85 

To>:es, fee, 011d othtr c:ho,gos l'oge3 $1.72 

New charges $364.57 

I 

Amount due Oct 24, 2024 $364.57 

Need help? 
Visit bu,,nffl.corncast.com/herp or see page 2 for other 
woys: to co.ntoct us. 

Oetoeh the bottom p<>rt!Qn of this b!I! ond encfase •,•lrtil your poymem 

Do no~ !~tude oorre;pol'ldenee with poy,nent 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PK.WY W PALM 
BCH Fl 3-5407•1937 
~10h() ~0,nl<t IOOONNNNNNNY 0000132 0001 

EAGI.E 1.ANONG ATHLETIC CLUB 
ATTN MATT 81A<lETTI 
3989 EAGLE 1.ANO,N(l PKWY OfC 
ORANGE PARK, fl 32005-2641 

Your bill explained 

This page gives you o quick summary of your montMy 
bill. A detolled breokdown of your charges begins on 
pog• 3. 

Any payments received or account activity after 
Oct 03, 2024 will shaw up on your next bill. 
View your m01t up-toMdot~ account balance at 
busmes,.c:omcast.com/myoccount. 

?l~:ic wrlto your ~ount ,wmber on vour cl\eelc or money otdc, 

Account l"!Umber 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

----~--

8495 741441354200 
Oct 24, 2024 

$364.57 
$ 

Moh i;ho,c:ks poyobl• to Comee-st 
Oo not send eosh 

■ 



 

 

 

Account: 01344 
S VILLAGE CM!OOllY DEV 
EMilE IAllPING SWIii AllO 
3975 E.llilE W/OltiG PAAIIWA 
IIRAN(l PARK, Fl 3lll65 
(904) 291-3535 

0..plon lnnlls li,c. 
PO BOX 56260 ; 

Joclc,on,il I e, FL 32241 
(904)·268·1220 

Tue 0<t 15, 2024 Z; 11 Pfl 

l"'ol•t#: ·J460H1 PO#: 
Licon,. : 2001256 E,pire• N/A 
load : 201 
Tm\! : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 • T. FLICK 
Soiemp: B01, • IIIIHER l.All81E 

ACH 

liEM.I QTY OESCRJPTIOII U.P.C. • Oi" D.PR!CE O[p m 

90000 1 RB flllrIONS 611269235685 , 0.00 41.50 0.00 41. 50 

90120 l RBR:1~~~5BLUE E~:J::J~~~/f CAH 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

' • RED BULL romo,1s 110 eoz slKGtEs 
90094 1 RB EOlflOIIS 611269163452! 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

RED lllll YELl!III EO!TION 801 SINGLE 
!IOOlS 1 RB Ell£11!iY ORIN 611269991000 0.00 41.50 0.00 41. SO 

RED BULL EHER6l OQIRK 802 Sill6lES 
90193 1 RS SF EOITI OflS 611269110ili34 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

RED iilil.L l~ll!Oll$ SIJW fllE 110 SOZ SIIJGUS 

8ffl: o. o Ke<J• so.~o 
Win• I Liq: 0 SO. 00 
Soft Orlnlc: 5 $207.50 

Mi«: 0 SO.DO 
Crtdits: 0 Ml.DO 

Iott! Sell Ing !mils: 120 
Iott! Stirs 207.50 

lot1I Discount ·0.00 

10111 Contrnt 207:50 
Total Orp .. it 0.00 
Total Credlh 0.00 

Over/Short 0. DO . ' , 
lnwi« Tot1I 211.50 

, , ~ I ACXIPT !HIS PIIIIOVCI IIEUVEltY II SAl.£AILE COIIIITIOII, 
lOOR SIIMTIIRE IS ACCEl'TMa OF All ABOVE ITIIIS, l'lEASt: OfECK CAREFILLY. 

Wuoaer Signature: 

ThiM youl 
5500-600 

'VP !:}ft() 

bJ1~ 

I 



 

. ,' 

' 

3601 i,,..t Blw. 

Juhonvlllt, fl l2Z 
1904) 1◄5-ffl3 

, ,IFS,hs.11tl 

iout1 
15114 !IIS 

Sta,, ll<Cltl 111 

1Jll:tE IANOIIII: IIWI" A 
'975 OOl lMlllllt P 

ON£ PARI, FL 32116 
tlV'ICOl!S6 
IAlfll 

fitta 

l'tndcr ,u .. 
lffilt!I 

0.11, .... 
flllT1Ell!I 

ID ffiPIOO!ET Pile£ llEP DI!£ IET !O!M. 
!521 I Pill!£ lll'lllMIIOll LlllOW LIii£ I! IIUO 
~ I Pill£ lll':lllol!IOl l.lll)IM 11" 118.00 1°'5 I Qllll llll lilPIIW. IIEIII! J!,k 124.00 
106? I .lilllT Fll!J. Btl'BIV W011111)£ 11' SU.DO :m '2 ll!M illllOO l!l.4S 
513 lllll ll SllllrJSE '24.IIO 820 COfOIII\ LICH! 1112 C 132.80 !If ~ D11111 !~ 12oz C ffl.80 

8 ' 

• 

Im 11. 2iOO Gd loH 
5510-200 

1z.oo m.oo 116.00 
12.00 m.oo m.oo 

124.00 124.00 
124.00 '21.00 
f!l.45 15'. !O 
124.80121.80 
132.80 13!.80 m.eom.eo 

10.00 ~.00 

Toul 12!4 .• 
Clarsn 1724.30 c .... u, I0.00 
ru.i muo 



 

 

S.1l'll1t1■ C~fal.et'i:: ul 11 
I it'.t!11""1' t;:UISDRS (l;W11J1m,I) 

ACH 
URAFT INVOICE 

3305408 

fll lNlllllll/llfillf Ill Im 
RU.QT rtJ: 
J - 866 .. J75- tti66 
P .0. fiOX !MNU 
•n.ANlA GA 3039-1-m, 

St1,1pl, 
At.t111, I. 
OallHtCd 1tr 
hie. Pettoo: 
SatoiPct1oe PftcH: 

1 .,. 
ll.11;11111 RdDIJ 

m 

---- 1«01,••;:;==::----=~ ,,urn 

j
iOOii.t Liiillliib .. Mi rtit.,, 7 tibU Oiiib111C N#iS~~u ......... -------j 
Jl1& EMlll I.Alloeul PIRIWII.T lffll lA!lU: ~O PMlWA't 
OAMGCPMKl-lDM 

1
oli'~PA1bfft.3H'6 

1t1-a• 
,u ... 11u,;:::=::;; .. ;,;.....;;,;.;,;::::;:~"'~,~.;11;0;.,;::;~, .. ;,;.,;.,; .. ;;;:!<~· ;1=~owwnt1A11'if••7 

II U TI fOS HANnMAJJt VOOKA 0ll ~IJM :t.1.~ SOOCl'J 0,0(> 
lltMN: li;<;99 ~ll'C: Ii! -· ll tll~ )' 8(1 16.liO 
HYO/HS-r.un Of A O(Al 1)11Qig310 

I 
0/1 CROWN rlOYAL W.ACKSERHY 10 . J • 

ITl'lltN: 618911.> fll't: U • 1St1Ut 
",. .,. ,,3$ 0.00 

HYIIJUS-

u" COOV.W UOYAL HHiAL ArPU: 711 
ITJ-.Mrf: t 11310 IIPO: 12- It 
U\'1111!$-1>,\Af 1K I\ OfAl 1)~~1 

"·1 RI r.2s -"ll4'!\ 0.00 

II I I •HHMUSY COllN•C V$ OU 
m:MJ:3Uutl IIPC: 1' - 1l 

57t{I 0.00 b110 , ... 
HYB1'1S-

Q" ,IOHHNU: WAI KTR fll At:,( 1111 :Iii 5tl ... ll6.60 ...,, 
ITEM.t: 1Gfl11J5 flfli:" 15'JtC, 
IIYO"AIS-

n, I MAtltlU 11ml CllCUHlff 0 23 70 000 ?HO O.C,, 
ITl'M#: J3f51 ll1't 17 " IIVOJU~-

0/1 SltHtMIAI l 11/SkY Pt.A.HU I Ulrl fHJ io.&0 '·"" 28.60 0.00 
ITEMf: 661798 UPC· la - i'lilltll 
HYBIUS .. 

PAY 110 NT 
835,911 

l'IVMlNt ftfllitl: UO. flllltCK GO 110 

ll ,;~)IMO .:.t."!lttflfl)I« 
!i,,;;.;;.,;;;;;;-.,;,.~!ti•ilt,,11,1 i•t.ol ...C1" 
w-.i,1~ I• a,, 1..-<111• .n 11ot ~nhoch 
1hJivOf1'.f In llf:lll,.:llw, ,.,,1. ll+of ,ti ... 
1mdBtl-~•lllo11_. !<f hl"J1t Md hOl<III-

• _....,.ll'hlllo•tl/1•,d#l ..... ll"l~ .... ,11, 

I ::r.!ra:.!~:i."'..:~!!~~•J: .. ~ ~.~.~!'~-"It y 

11-11••1 -rf'<J!"S .. llllr••t""'-. .... 
'"' ,,,.,,... ,rn111, ,_,,.,1111111 ... m, •fl"'' 
..,,,. ...,.._...ml UI ~l"--t "!I.,,..," 
11..i.11_.a~ l!!<!>tllkl•.1!WIJ' Ncll!(cl'f 
................ att.!I"'"""'"- ~ ... 

! ?°"~''!" ~·,~· , .. '"" '-!' _, J:111 • ""' 

_ _j 

:JUG.CO 

Za35 

•10:45 

51.10 

3S,60 

... 13 

28.611 



 

 

 

 

I PAID CONF # 19135931463 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 
8495 74 144 1687294 

Hello Eastwest Communities, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

I 
81Ulng Dote 

Oct TI1 202.,C 

ACH 

I Servieos F,om I Poge 
Oet 1S, 2024 to Nov f♦, 2024 1 of 4 

Your bill at a glance 
ro, J979 iAGLC LANDING PKWY. BOX MOTA-2. ORANGE PARK. 

R., 32D6S-0000 

+ Your bill explained 

Prevfous bolo.nee $343.61 

One-time EFT Payment • tho.nk you <l(t 02 ,$343.61 

8olance forward $0.00 

Regulor mor,thlv ¢.ho,·9~ Pcgc3 $320,45 

T oxes, f @es 01'1d othe< cha,ges Poge3 S3) 31' 

New charges $351.8-4! 

Amount due Nov 01, 2024 $!5-t:!4 

This page gives you o quick summary of your monthly 
blll. A de toiled breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

Any payments received or account oetrvtty 
after Oct"• 2024 will show up on your next bill. 
View your most up-to-dote account bolonce ot 
buslna.ss.comc.ast.com/myaccount. 

344.59 
N~ed help? 
Visit busine$s.comccst,com/help or sea pog& 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

There was a credit on this account Iha! was applied. 

Detach the bottom portion of this bltl ond enclo!ie with yeti! poy7nfflt 

Do not i~udc cone~pondencc with pc:ryment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTH POINT Pr/NY W P"-1."1 
SCH FL 33407-1937 
96330010HOAP 11 i/1.!&.1011 NM\INNKNYCIXIC83G0004 

EASlVIEST COMM UNmes 
3979 EAGLE LANDrNG PKWY 
BOXMOTA-2 
ORANGE PARK, Fl. 3206&-2065 

!'>lease wrlteyour account nu-mber on 'f(lwrcheck.or monty a,dc• 

Ace-ount number 

Payment due 

Ple<ise pay 

Amount enclosed 

8495 74 1441687294 
Nov 01, 2024 

$351.84 

Make ch•cks payable ta Comcort 

Do not H-nd cosh 



 

 

PAID CONF # 19135937243 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I Ac:c:01,.1nt Number 

8495 7◄ 1441144296 I Btlllrig Dot• 

0<111,2024 
Services From Poge I Oct 15, 2024 to Nov 14, 202-4 1 of 4 

Hello The Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
for 3975 EAGLE LANDJNG PKWY, OP.ANG£ PARK,. Fl, 32065•2<-11 

Previous oo!once S28320 

One-time EFT Poyrnenl - lhtmfi: you Co, 02 -$26320 

Ba lane• forward $0.00 

Regvkir monthly c;horges Poge3 $255,15 

TOlilfS, fee, ¢nd other chorgeSc Page 3 $3o.41 

New charges $291.56 

Amount due Nov 01, 2024 $2';1.~6 

Need hel 7 284•31 
Visit busin;,'fs_comcost.com/help or see page 2 for other 
ways to contact us, 

.- Your bill explained 

Taxes, fees &other charges hove increased by $1,11 on 
your account os ore.suit of changH to your services. 

This page gives you o quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charge$ beglni on 
page 3. 

Any payments received or account oe-Uvlty 
ofter Oet 11, 2024 wUI show up on your next bil1. 
View your most up-to-dote account balance ot 
busine.ss.comcost.com/myoccoun1 

There was a credit applied on this account. 

Oe-toch the bottom porlio." of th~ blfl ord o"4:lose w.th yoor poyment AoQ--~write your occour,t number on yourcht<k or mor.sy o.rder 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
noo NORTH POINT PKWY w PALM 
BCH FL 33407-1937 
06330J10NQFIP 11 l02411J11 Nr>,NNNt-.WY0000G0$000,t. 

THE EAGLE LANOING RESI 
ATTN MATTBlAGETn 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl. 32065-2641 

------------
Ace:ount number 

Payment due 

Pleose pay 

Amount encfoMd 

Send poy-nem to 

COMCAST 
PO8OX712U 
CHAR.LOTTE NC 28272-1.211 

8495 741441144296 
Nov 01, 2024 

$ 

Moke ch.cki poycble to Comeott 
Do not send co5h 

11'l•l•"""l1lll(llllhl'1"11111ll(,lll1°l•'•l•11•1IIIH•lhl 



 

 

 

2677 2 
76378 3 

2 s 

North Flo<ida Sak!s • J 

3601 Regent Blvd. 

Jacksonville, FL 32224 
(904) 64>0283 
NF Sales.net 

l 

PRIME ENERGY VARIETY 2/12pl< 12oz C 
ULTRA 2/12 160Z AL TW 

BEER 9 Gallons 

$40.00 
1$35.80 

1111 U 1111111111 II I Hll 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
BEV2001256 
BEV2001256 
LAURA 
Fli>1ac:h 

$5.00 

$0.00 $10,00 

Total 

Charges 

Credits 
Total 

$35.00 
~35.80 

I 
J 

$70.00 
;s,01,40 

l 

$177.40 

$177.40 

$0.00 
$177.40 

II II II II I 1111111111111111 



 

 

5510•200 

Account: 01344 
S VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWA 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
(904) 291-3535 

Chupion Brands Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jacksonvi lie, FL 32241 
(904)-268-1220 

Tue Oct 29, 2024 4:25 PM 

Invoice#: 3472215 PO#: 
License : 2001256 Expires N/A 
Load : 201 
Terms : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 - T. FLICK 
Salesrep: 801 - HUNTER LABBIE 

ITEHH QTY DESCRIPTION U.P.C. Disc D.PRICE DEP 

57274 3 LITE 034100003760 0.00 
LITE ALUMINUM 24/16 CAN 

90193 1 RB SF EDITIONS 611269002034 0.00 
RED BULL EDITIONS SUGAR FREE RED 80Z SINGLES 

90036 1 RB SUGAR FREE 611269101713 0.00 
RED BULL SUGAR FREE 80Z SINGLES 

10058 1 WHITE CLAW SEL 635985260899 0.00 
WHITE CLAW BLACK CHERRY 2/12/12 CANS 

10092 1 WHITE CLAW SEL 635985800262 0.00 
WHITE CLAW VARIETY PACK #3 2/12/12 CAN 

09650 1 YUENG LAGER 089924532491 
YUENGLING LAGER 4/6/16 CAN 

Beer: 6 + 0 Kegs 
Wine & Liq: 0 
Soft Drink: 2 

Hise: 0 
Credits: 0 

$195.75 
$0.00 

$83.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

0.00 

29.50 

41 .50 

41 .50 

38.35 

38.35 

30 .55 

~ 1360· other 83.00 ~-1342· BEER 195. 75 Total Sel I ing Units: 
000 000 

JHOKTO PAY 
Total Sales 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

ACH 

EXT 

88.50 

41.50 

41.50 

38.35 

38.35 

30.55 

59 
278.75 



 

Account: 01344 
S VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWA 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
(904) 291-3535 

ITEM# QTY DESCRIPTION 

Chaapion Brands Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jacksonville, FL 32241 
(904)-268-1220 

Tue Oct 29, 2024 4:25 PM 

Invoice#: 3472214 PO#: 
License : 2001256 Expires N/A 
Load : 201 
Terms : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 - T. FLICK 
Salesrep: 801 - HUNTER LABBIE 

U.P.C. Disc D.PRICE DEP 

ACH 

EXT 

600002 1 WATERBIRD 860005649518 0.00 49.50 0.00 49.50 
6/4/12 RANCH WATER WB RANCH 6/4/12 CAN 

Beer: 0 + 0 Kegs $0.00 
Wine & Liq: 1 $49.50 
Soft Drink: 0 $0.00 

Hise: 0 $0.00 
Credits: 0 $0.00 

000 
~1346 liquor JH ok to pay 

Total Sel I ing Units: 
Total Sales 

Tota I Discount 

Total Content 
Total Deposit 
Total Credits 

Over/Short 

6 
49.50 
-0.00 

49.50 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Invoice Total 49.50 

I ACCEPT THIS PRODUCT DELIVERY IN SALEABLE COIIIITION. 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Oct 1/24 thru Oct 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15419  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Oct 3/24          857.87
 15420  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Oct 3/24          330.00
 15421  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Oct 3/24          160.16
 15422  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Oct 3/24          194.27
 15423  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Oct 3/24        2,165.19
 15424  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Oct 3/24          426.22
 15425  CUTTER & BUCK                       Oct 3/24          698.02
 15426  EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS           Oct 3/24          213.74
 15427  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Oct 3/24        1,608.72
 15428  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Oct 3/24          240.00
 15428  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Oct 3/24         -240.00 CancOct03
 15429  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Oct 3/24        2,065.14
 15430  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Oct 3/24           99.93
 15431  PPM SPORTS TURF, LLC                Oct 3/24        7,875.00
 15432  SHARP ENERGY                        Oct 3/24          724.38
 15433  STERLING CUT GLASS                  Oct 3/24        1,438.71
 15434  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Oct 3/24        1,990.19
 15435  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Oct 3/24          387.36
 15436  US FOODSERVICE                      Oct 3/24       13,003.27
 15437  VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS               Oct 3/24          942.47
 15438  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Oct 3/24       11,971.99
 15439  AT&T MOBILITY                       Oct 10/24         120.56
 15440  B&B AGRONOMY, LLC                   Oct 10/24         600.00
 15441  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Oct 10/24       3,721.58
 15442  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Oct 10/24         964.99
 15443  CUTTER & BUCK                       Oct 10/24         647.69
 15444  DARLING INGREDIENTS INC             Oct 10/24         510.00
 15445  DIRECTV                             Oct 10/24         434.22
 15446  EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS           Oct 10/24       1,496.17
 15447  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Oct 10/24         328.55
 15448  EZLINKS GOLF                        Oct 10/24         737.50
 15449  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Oct 10/24         382.08
 15450  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Oct 10/24          92.63
 15451  HAHN  JIM                           Oct 10/24         185.58
 15452  HOOD GUYZ                           Oct 10/24         595.00
 15453  J S PICTURES, INC.                  Oct 10/24         317.45
 15454  MEMBERS FIRST  INC                  Oct 10/24      13,612.00
 15455  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Oct 10/24          70.28
 15456  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Oct 10/24         676.62
 15457  STRATE WELDING                      Oct 10/24          35.57
 15458  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Oct 10/24       2,078.57
 15459  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Oct 10/24         193.68
 15460  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Oct 10/24       3,073.80
 15461  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Oct 10/24       2,406.82
 15462  US FOODSERVICE                      Oct 10/24       7,008.70
 15463  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Oct 10/24       8,123.33
 15464  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Oct 17/24       1,103.30
 15464  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Oct 17/24      -1,103.30 CancOct17

November 22,2024  9:23am                             User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Oct 1/24 thru Oct 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15465  EVERON, LLC                         Oct 17/24          92.23
 15465  EVERON, LLC                         Oct 17/24         -92.23 CancOct17
 15466  BULK AGGREGATE GOLF                 Oct 17/24       1,568.56
 15466  BULK AGGREGATE GOLF                 Oct 17/24      -1,568.56 CancOct17
 15467  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Oct 17/24         250.96
 15467  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Oct 17/24        -250.96 CancOct17
 15468  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Oct 17/24         548.18
 15468  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Oct 17/24        -548.18 CancOct17
 15469  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Oct 17/24       1,205.98
 15469  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Oct 17/24      -1,205.98 CancOct17
 15470  FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION      Oct 17/24         200.00
 15470  FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION      Oct 17/24        -200.00 CancOct17
 15471  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Oct 17/24         334.60
 15471  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Oct 17/24        -334.60 CancOct17
 15472  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Oct 17/24         149.87
 15472  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Oct 17/24        -149.87 CancOct17
 15473  KIMBALL-MIDWEST                     Oct 17/24         276.83
 15473  KIMBALL-MIDWEST                     Oct 17/24        -276.83 CancOct17
 15474  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Oct 17/24         925.96
 15474  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Oct 17/24        -925.96 CancOct17
 15475  PIKE CREEK TURF  INC                Oct 17/24       2,343.83
 15475  PIKE CREEK TURF  INC                Oct 17/24      -2,343.83 CancOct17
 15476  PRESTIGE FLAG                       Oct 17/24       2,754.78
 15476  PRESTIGE FLAG                       Oct 17/24      -2,754.78 CancOct17
 15477  SHARP ENERGY                        Oct 17/24         889.50
 15477  SHARP ENERGY                        Oct 17/24        -889.50 CancOct17
 15478  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Oct 17/24       2,354.28
 15478  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Oct 17/24      -2,354.28 CancOct17
 15479  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Oct 17/24         193.68
 15479  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Oct 17/24        -193.68 CancOct17
 15480  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Oct 17/24         140.39
 15480  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Oct 17/24        -140.39 CancOct17
 15481  TWC SERVICES                        Oct 17/24         582.13
 15481  TWC SERVICES                        Oct 17/24        -582.13 CancOct17
 15482  US FOODSERVICE                      Oct 17/24       5,924.20
 15482  US FOODSERVICE                      Oct 17/24      -5,924.20 CancOct17
 15483  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Oct 17/24       1,103.30
 15484  EVERON, LLC                         Oct 17/24          92.23
 15485  BULK AGGREGATE GOLF                 Oct 17/24       1,568.56
 15486  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Oct 17/24         250.96
 15487  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Oct 17/24         548.18
 15488  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Oct 17/24       1,205.98
 15489  FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION      Oct 17/24         200.00
 15490  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Oct 17/24         334.60
 15491  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Oct 17/24         149.87
 15492  KIMBALL-MIDWEST                     Oct 17/24         276.83
 15493  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Oct 17/24         925.96

November 22,2024  9:23am                             User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 3
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Oct 1/24 thru Oct 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 15494  PIKE CREEK TURF  INC                Oct 17/24       2,343.83
 15495  PRESTIGE FLAG                       Oct 17/24       2,754.78
 15496  SHARP ENERGY                        Oct 17/24         889.50
 15497  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Oct 17/24       2,354.28
 15498  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Oct 17/24         193.68
 15499  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Oct 17/24         140.39
 15500  TWC SERVICES                        Oct 17/24         582.13
 15501  US FOODSERVICE                      Oct 17/24       5,924.20
 15502  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Oct 23/24         700.74
 15503  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Oct 23/24       5,038.29
 15504  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Oct 23/24         733.23
 15505  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Oct 23/24       2,509.53
 15506  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Oct 23/24       4,866.71
 15507  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Oct 23/24         250.31
 15508  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Oct 23/24         271.40
 15509  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Oct 23/24          54.17
 15510  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Oct 23/24         332.62
 15511  SIMPLOT TURF & HORTICULTURE         Oct 23/24       2,756.61
 15512  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Oct 23/24       2,512.70
 15513  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Oct 23/24         193.68
 15514  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Oct 23/24       1,793.80
 15515  US FOODSERVICE                      Oct 23/24       9,317.69
 15516  VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS               Oct 23/24       3,329.25
 15517  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Oct 23/24       2,042.02
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          154,108.01

                          ===== End of Report =====

November 22,2024  9:23am                             User: RGC3  Term: S1



.. 

INVOICE 
14112 INC/PREMIER/TUBEAUX 
732 Avenlda t.48,lon::a Unit A 
Lagona Wooda, CA 92637 

arthurOpcclger.com 
+11800) 511•7757 
www .poelgar.c:om 

' ,· 
f;A<SLE LAND.ING GC (~Olf SHOP) 

.. 
Blllto 

ERN)ECRUZ: • 

7 •• J 
·- • 11 .... . . , 

; ., 
Ct~: 

,,, ,.) . • ":,f I . . - ~ . .. .. . . 
Ship to .. ., ERNIECRUZ 

EAGLE LANDING GC (Gf)°LF StfOP) 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
OrMge Park, FL 32065 

.. . ' 
·.:i' 

, .. ... . EAGLE LANDING G'C (GOLF SHOP) . 
' ' 

.,._. 

re .- I _, ,, 

ShlPl>Jnil .Info 
~ .. , ... • 

Ship vlai URS 1 , 

St\lp date; 09/19/2024 
12EX1434Q304063354 

, Date Product or service 

• .1, 

• 

.. 

~ 
~ 

}, 

Invoice detans 

Invoice rJO.: 18934 
Terms: Net 2Q 
Invoice date: 09/1~12024 
Due date: 10/09/2024 

Oesaiptlon 

' 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway ' \ . . Orange P8(k, FL 32065 ,t. 
, 

, .... , 

... PURCHASE ORDER: 1998l}JB 

.. 

., ' • 

SKU Qty Rate 

1. 09/19/2024 RP ff 1000005 - RP #6 TORO TUBE 100000 8 $52.42 

(5 CIGARS) 40 TOTAL 5 

2. 09/19/2024 RYJ TUB GRAN TORO TUBE 1300000 • ROMEO y JULIETA GRAN 130000 

Contact 1492 INC to pay. 

2275-000 
1320-000 

857.60 
.27 

TOROTUBE 0 

(5 Cigars) 40 TOTAL 

Subtotal 

Shipping 

Total 

8 $51.98 

~ 

, ... 

•• 1 

'· 

Amount 

$419.36 

$415.84 

$835.20 

$22.67 

$857.87 

,t . .. 
. 
: ' 

,. 
., . 

l. 

... . . 
' 

I -.. 



~ 
ACUSHN!Ta:JMPIANY 

P.O. BOX 985 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: I00-22WSOO Fu: 50M7Nlt3 F.J 

2275-000 INVOICI 
Tax No: 04-2591836 

I l'nvolce Date 

Sold To 
SOUllt VI.LAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phlaclelphfa, PA 19182~334 

r Item No. 
Deu.dptlon 

T80268-2 
TIii Veloclly 
Total Shipped Qty, 

Shipped UIM 

6 DZ 

• 

Unll 

$22.50 

Cumtncy: USO 

, Shipment Dafll 

Diac 

2% 

lhlpTo 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment T11111a 
Net60Daya 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Dtllvery Method 
FedEx Gnuld 

Dtac D~c CatM 

Duel>a 
10/14/24 

FrtAccttio 

Net, EJdllndt 

Net On1tr Total $132 
Shipping and Hancllng Total $12 

Total Inv-. $144 

. ' 

Yow entrre order may not always arrive in a single shipment. For additional information abcx. the starus 
Of your order, please log onto www ecustx,etg<>lf com Of can amomer setVica at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate pennltted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



ACUSHPET C0MPANY 
P.O. BOX965FAIRHAVEN, MA02719--0965 

Tel: e00-22s.asoo Fu:: 508-179-3113 

Tax No: 04-2591838 

Sold To 
SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 

2275-000 

st!lpmenl Data 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 3208~2641 

F.J 
INVOIC 

Cunency: USD 

::::::;==;:::;:;:===================================::::~;::::::==:;;::============:::;:::::::::== Remit To Payment Terme Due Date 
Acushnet Company Net 60 Days 10/15124 
P.O. Box 830334 ~nt Discount 
Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 Dlllva,yMathDCf 

FedEx Ground 
FrtAcctNo 

J tt.mNo Shipped UIM, Unit Disc Disc Disc Cstm 
Qeudpffon 

Net • Ex19ndc 

T4014S 6 DZ $29.50 2% $28.91 $17: 
TIU Tour Soft 
Total Shipped Qty. • 

NeU>rderTatal Sm 
Shipping and Handling Total $1~ 

Total Invoice $185 

. . 

171°u 

11/i✓ 

.. 

Vow e~re order may not always an1ve In a single shipment. For additional Information about tna status 
of your order, please log onto www acushnetgO![,com or caA customer service at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDmONs Of SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



adidas INVOICE 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (800-4-adidas) 

B ·soUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
1 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t 'oRANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

:usA 
T 
0 

adldas INVOICE NO.: 6161307215 
INVOICE DATE: 05/10/2024 

CARRIER: 
CARTONS: 

adldas ORDER NO.: 68311114 WEIGHT:3 LB 

TERMS: Net 60 days 
DUE DATE: 07/09/2024 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: MAY MENS 
INCOTERMS: EXW PLANT 
VICSBOL#: 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATl:RlAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS 
QTY QTY QTY SIZE I QTY SHl~O 

s :cusT No. 30891001 r .EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
p j3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

.ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
T :USA 
0 

DUNS: 95485~748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30897000 
ORDER TYPE: 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT L1STPRtCE UNIT PRICE TOTAL USP 

1 4 4 IU4390 ULT:!115 ALLOVER SEBLBUIPRLOI PC 39.50 36.:W 145.36 

Pl:LIVERY NOTE: 722$281121 M/1, l/1, Xl/1, 2XU1 

w-000 -fso/,j 1_0 

All claims must be submiUad lo adidas wilhln lhil1y (30) days ol lhe applicallle involc,, due dale 

All SalN .,. 8\lbjecl lo 1he Genlfll Torma- Condl1Jcrul d Salo of adldH Ame~c:.. Inc. 

No •payment In lull" notallon or ohr NslricllW ondonemonl wri1tan on your payments will 19$lricl ""'-,iiity 
to co•ed al amounts ow Ing loue. 

PIHM .i.Pl)Olt a,li(laa lUSlalNbllily journey by op~ng for e-p,ymants Illa BILLER DIRECT or ACH. 
ACH: adidasAmerice, Inc. HSBC Bank, Buffalo, NY. Acx,ounl No.000250007. N3A: 022000020. 

l'Ll!ASE RElr'IIT TO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 19361 
PALATINE IL 60055-9361 
USA 

DUPUCATe 

I I 

~ 

~ 
N 

Oroaa amount: 158.00 

rotal discount: 12.64· 

llURCHAROE: 

FREIGHT: 14.80 

lrAX: 

,tet Amount Due: 160.16 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



6t~APITOL 
\>~:) OOCUMI.NT SOLUTIONS 

CONTRACT INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 

Invoice Date: 
459399 

09/17/2024 

BIii To: South VIiiage G>mmunity Development Disbict dba Eagle 
Landing Golf Oub 

Customer: South Village Community Development Dlsbict dba Ee 
3989 Eagle landing Parkway 3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

AcicountNo I I Payment Tenns 

svoo I Net JD 
~• r 

Conlnct Number Co~ 

l 
I 

SV00-01 Joe Hallrko 904-291-5600 #3 #6 

Lease Includes 3 000 blw ~ ,_ month. 

summary: 
Contract base rate charge for this bllllng period 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Due Date I lnVOlce Total I Balance Due 
10/17/2024 I $ 194.27 I $ 194,27 

lnvol(ll Remarb . 
Contract Amount l P.O. Number Start Dam ilm.Dam 

$ 183.61 I 02/13/2018 

c:ontnct Rem ... 

Contract overage charge for the 08/13/2024 to 09/12/2024 overage period 
Processing & Handling 

$0.0D 
$177.66-

$5.95 

"See overage details below 

Detall: 
E~1;1~prne~t l_n~u~ed under this contract 

Konica Mlnolta/C368 
Number Serial Number 
EQ16935 A7PU017004327 

Meter Type 
B\W 

Color 

Tax ID#26-3755218 
DUNS #004769165 

Meter Group Begin Meter 
EQ16935 - B\\\ 177,318 

EQ16935 - Cole 169,241 

Thank you for your business! 

End Meter 
178,759 

171,000 

BueAlij, 

$0.00 

Credits 

Location 
South Village Community Development District dba f.agle 
Landing Golf aub 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Partt, FL 32065 

Total Covered BIiiabie Rate 
1,441 3,000 0 $0.01300D 

1,759 0 1,759 $0.101000 

$183.61 

Overage 
$0.00 

$177.66 
$177.66 

Invoice SubTotal $183.61 

Tax: ___ ..;..$1_0_.66_ 
lnvola! Total $194.27 

Balance Due: $194,27 

12115 PARKLAWN DR STE L Rockville, MD 20852-1730 301-230-9009 
Page I ofl 



PU!ASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

'a I J a P.O. BOX 9002 
q#,..'lrp CAFI.SBAD, CA 92018-9002 

.. , • TELEPHONE (780) 931-1771 V TOLL fRl!E (800) 221-2787 

SIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDJNG GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIM ITBJ PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 
UNITS> STATES 

□ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

INVOICE 
ACCOUNl // I l'JVOICE r. I INVOICF: 0IITF 

23061 935959866 02/13/23 

'JET DUE DATE I TERMS ! TOTAL DU~ 

03/01/24 MARC 188.51 

Does your payment mateh the frJvok;e tot•I? 
If not, ,,,.... Uplaln: 

Short-ship S ____ _ 
Pricing $ _____ _ 

Return 

Other 

RA$_ 

0 Tax $ ___ _ 

0 Freight$ __ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

Pl.EASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT (Subject to Roviow) -------------------~--------
ACCOUNT NUMIISI INVOIC& INVOICI DATE PO 

23061 935959866 02/13/23 2023 DEMO 
NP OIU>l!R DATe ORDER I CONTACT NAME IHIP VIA 

1761 01/04/23 • 46776929 Josh . UPS GRD/STD 
n'll!llil STOCK NUMBER I DlllCRIPT10N ,.0RDl!ll IHIP a.I). IJIT PNCe 

DalVERY NO 836321983 
10 4H828842H100O WO RH PRDYM X SH 50 GR lGT OM 1 1 247.00 

TRACKING NO 1Z6422830338382724 
, 

... .. . •. ~ . . .. . . . . v· • 

Vi cfr ~ 
(, 

/ D/V If\ ~ y 
j;/JjZ1 

. I II 
• 

, i 

' . .. ·, 
" 
. 

, ., 
" 

. . . 
INC0TEIWS • I FOB , I • FRBGHT TBWS 

, 
ORl!JIN . . 

~- . . ' 
> ~ 

Make your payment online: • CallawayConnect.com 
<) ' : Track your shipment • uPS:com 

< • ■U. TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF ewe 
EAGLE LANDING UMITB) PARTtU:RSHIP 

' < 3989 FAGLE LANOITIIG PKWY 
P.O. BOX 80112 0Rl'.NGE PARX Fl 32085-2841 ~v~'' CARLSBAD, CA 82011 .. 002 

.,,, TB.EPHONE (7IOI 131-1771 
TOLL FRIE (8001 228•27'7 

8HIP TO: 

UNITS) STATES 

EAGLE LANDING GOl.F CWB 
RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRBI, 
ALL U.8. SAL.Ell IIIADE BY & 8HIPPlill BY CAUAWAY GOLF BAI.ES COMPANT. 

EAGLE LANDING UMITB:> PARTNERSHIP 
3988 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2841 
UNITB> STATES 

! 

P»\YIISfT TERMI 

Net March 1st, 2024 
REFINNCE NEf DUE DATE 

03/01/24 
DIIICOUNT NEr1PRICI! EltTl!!NIIION 

0.30 172.90 17:Z.90 

' . . ~ . . , . 
• > 

' 

. 

' .. 

SUBTOTAL 172.90 
FRT CHARGE 

. 
15.66 

. 
: 

~ 

TOTAL.Dl!E 1aa.s, 

Page 1 of 1 



Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

'a I.. P.O. IIOX 8002 
W. CARLS8AD, CA 92018~002 

V 
.,., .. T0.Ef'HONE (760) 931.1771 

..,,,. TOIL ffiEE (BOO) 228-2787 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GpLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITS) PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITS) STATES 

INVOICE 
/\CCOUN I II I JNVOIC[: II INVOICE:: [J,'\l Ee 

23061 937598781 01/30/24 

Nl:T LJlJl. DAil' ll:Rr,1s !OIAL lJUl 

05/29/24 N120 521.88 

• • Does your payment match the Invoice tota/1 
If not, plea• explain: 

0 Short-ship$ ____ _ 0 Tax $ __ _ 

O ,Pricing $ ----- • D Freight$ __ _ 

D Return RA$ ___ _ RA# ____ _ 

O Other 

-8-E-----------PL_E"A_SE_REru_ RN THJS PORTION _w_lT_H_PA_Y~~T , ________ 1su_b_Jee_1_1_0_R11vt_.,,_1 ___________ _ 

ACCOUNT NUMBIR INVOICE INVOICE! DATE PO PAV.ENT TERMS 

23061 937598781 01/30/24 2024 Chrome I ERC Net Due 120 deya 
REP OROIR DATI! ORDBtt COHTACT NAME SHIP VIA l'IIIRl8ICI! Nl!T DUE DATI! 

1895 10/16/23 48023908 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
ITEM STOCK NIIMIER DE!ICIIPTION OROa SHIP' B.0. 1.18T ii!ICE D18COUNT NET PRICE 

10 
20 

DB..IVERY NO 838864095 
643206112 BL CG CHRM TOUR 24 12B PK 
643226112 BL CG CHRM TOUR X 24 1211 PK 

TRACKING NO 1ZW785XIU20225577 

. <· <. . . , , • 

c&3-
? I I~ 1,{ 

~ .. ~ 

. 
~ 

6 
6 

. . 

.rt 
, 

• 

... 
. . 

6 

6 

. 

,Lt 
I 

j 

. . 

11 
~ 

48.00 

48.00 

. ~ 

, . 

II ,· 

I( 

' J 
~~· 
~ 

~ 

0.12 
0.12 

/L 
~ " •'1 

. 

I "" FOB I fRSOHT TERM• I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 
'----- . .-. ____ ..__ ___ ~,.---""'-------,,,---..i....----------"-' ~,_---iFRT CHARGE 

INCOTERMI 

- ,. '4 ~ 

Make your payment online •. CalllllNayConnect com . . 
• l ii"• ~ P.O. ll0X 9002 
~ CARLSBAD, CA 92018~002 

V TS.EPHONE (TIO) 131-1771 
TOU. FREE IHO) 228-2717 

Rl!TURH AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED. 

. ., 
Track your shipment • UPS.com 

C < 
BU. TO: EAGLE LANDING GOlF CLUB 

IHIP TO: 

!!"AGLE LANDIN<! LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING fl'l(WY ' 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 
UNITS> STATES 

!!"AGLE LANOIN<l GOLF CLUB 

AU. U.8. IALE.8 MADE !ff 6 8HIPPBI BY CALLAWAY GOU' IAL!II COMPANY, 

!!"AGLE LANDING UMLTED PARTN~HIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

TOTAL DUE 

42.24 

42.24 • 

. . 

• 

05/29/24 
etTENIION 

• . . 

253.44 
253.44 

. 

,, 

506.88 
15.00 

521.88 

' 

ORANGE PARK R. 32085•2641 
UNITED ST ATES Page 1 of 1 

.. 

< 



Pl.EASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

'all• P.O. BOX 9002 
qf'°"'JI CA~D. CA 11201&-9002 

V 
.. , . TB..EPHONE (780) 931-1771 

TOLL FREE (800) 228-2787 

■LL TO: 

•> EAGLE LANDING GOLF que 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITB> STATES 

D 
D 
□ 

□ 

INVOICE 
ACCOUtH I/ INVOICE I! INVOICL DATE 

23061 937843561 03/12/24 

NE.I DUE DAH l EHMS lOTAl.llUL 

07/10/24 N120 130.47 

Does your payment match the Invoice total? 
If not, plHM explllln: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 

PricinQ $ _____ _ 

Return 

Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

0 Tax $ __ _ 

D freight$ __ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

PLEASE AEl"U~ THIS POlmON WITtt PAYMENT 
--8-E---------------------------- (Subject le> Rovlow) 

ACCOUNT NUMIIR INVOICE INVOICE DATI! l'O PAYMENT Tl'IIMS 

23061 937843561 03/12/24 2024 Chrome / ERC Net Due 120 days 
RIP ORDER DATE ORDl!II.# COffTACTNAME SHIP VIA lelll!NC& NIii' DUE OATE 

1895 10/16/23 48023908 Josh UPS GRO/STD . 07/10/24 
IT111 ITDCKNUMEt Dl!IICIIPrlON .: 0ROIR IHIP ao. UIT PIICE DISCOUNT NEr l'IIC& ffllNIIIOtl 

DB:.IVERY NO 839246096 
10 64322611280 BL CG CHIW TOUR X 24 TAPI.TRK 128 F'K 3 3 48.00 0.12 42.24 126.72 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1HG110328918249 

. . . >. 
' 

, , . " , . ,, . ' . . . . ' . • . 

1~' l/ 
I 

f I 

[ljf J 

'\)rlY, 
' ~ 

ll l 

""' .I 
' • 

rt 
. . 

vr I ~ '\.( (/ I 

, 

.. ~ ~ < 

. . . . . 

I 

'INCOTIRMI I FOB I FIIBGHT TERMS ORIGIN ~ SUBTOTAL . 
_126.72 :1 

. •. f!Rr CHARGE 3.75 

> ~ 

Make. your pa'yment online - CallawayC:mnect.com . . 
P.O. BOX 9002 ta· 
CAIWIIIAD CA 9201&,eo 2 ~ ~ • 0 V TELEPHONE (710) 131-1771 
TOLL FREE (HO) 221-27'7 

RETURN AUTHOIIIZA TION Rl!0UIIIED. 

" Track _your shipment • UPS.com 
IILL TO: EAGLE LANDING GOlF CLUB ' 

EAGLE LANDING LIMIT!!> PARTN~IP 
3S.t EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAANOE PARK fl 32065-2841 
UNITED STATES 

llllfl' TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CWS 

AU. U.I. SAUi MAOE 8Y & SHIPPED BY CAUAWAY GOLF SAl8S COMPANY, 

EAGLE LANDING LIMIT!!> PARTNERSHIP 
398' EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAANGE PARK R. 32085-2641 
UNITE> STATES 

' ' 
' 

TOTAL DUE U0.47 

Page 1 of 1 



. 

REASE SEND Rl!MITTANCE TO: 
INVOICE 

0 , 1\a~ P.O. BOX 9002 
•' lJJ CARLSBAD, CA 92018.f002 

V 
. TB.S'HONE (780) 931-1771 

TOU FREE (800) 228-2787 

Arr.oum ~ I 'l\':JIC' :: i J'l'✓ OIC· 1)/, H 

23081 938495394 06/19/24 

10/17/24 N120 1,457.28 

2275-000 
BIU TO: 

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF ClUB 
fAGlE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt<WY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32065•2641 
UNITBl STATES 

DON your ,-yment match the ~ tata/1 
If not, ,.... uplaln: 

0 Short-ship S ____ _ 0 Tax $ ____ 
1 

□ Pricing $ ____ _ D Freight$ __ _ 

D Rlllum RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

□ Other 

PIMSE Rm.JAN THIS PORTION Wmf PAYMENT ~s----clE-------- (Subject to "-'lew) 

ACCOUNT NUIIIEI INVOICE INVOICa DATI! ,0 MY119ff TINl8 

23061 938495394 06/19/24 , 2024 Supe,Sc,fl I Warblrd :4 Net Due 120 days ... OIIDMCh\TI OIIIIIII I COlfTACTNAIII IIIP VIA 

1895 10/16/23 48023902 Joatl UPS GAD/STD' 
ff9I STOCICNUM- D~ OIIDa 114a, ao. UIT PIICII 

OB.IV~ NO ,840223128 
I 

10 641936012 BL CG SUPERSOFT 23 128 PK 60 60 21.76 
20 641946012 IL 0G SUFEMOFT YlW 23 121 PK 12 12 21.75 

TRACIQNO NO 1ZC1H81103034520411 v' 
1ZC1H6110303140887v' 

fZC1H9110313857728✓ 

1ZC1H9110314101210✓ . 
1ZC1Ht1103171557111·11" 

1ZC1H8110382021171 ✓ , 

' 

V 
~ 

Ii l 
I r ,, 

' I ? I 

' 

--l"° I I JL:S' 

INCcm!MII I FOB I 

Make your payment online - callawayConnect.com 

P.O. aQXIOOJ 
I ~v Y,- c:AIUMO, CA t201 4H2 

lliUPHOHE (7101 UM 771 
TOIL Pim! (IIOl 221-2717 

IEYUIIII AUJHOIVA T10N IIIIWIRB>. 

V 
·u I 

' 

I 

FIIIIQKTT-1 I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
au. TO: EAOU! LANDING OOl,S CWB 

E'AGI.Ji LANOtNG UMJTl!D ""'RTN&ISHIP 
3N8 fAOU! U.NOIHG PKWY 
ORANG!! PARK A. 32085-21141 
UNITED STATES 

111P TO: !AGLE LANDING GOU' Cl.U8 

AU. U.I. MUI IIAOE IIY & IHI,.., 11Y CAUAWAY GOU' IMS C:OIUWIY. 

l!AGI.E tANOtNG UMITB> AARTNBISHIP 
3tH EAGlE LANOING PKWY 
ORANGE At.AK Fl 32085•2841 
UNITS> STATES 

lllf'IRIIICI Nl!I' DUli DATI! 

10/17/24 
u.cou#T IEI' ~ mnlNtlOII 

0.12 19.14 1,148.40 
0.12 19.14 229.68 

. 

I 

8UBrOTAL 1,378.08 
FRT CHARGE 79.20 

I 

TOTAL DUE 1,457.28 

Page 1 of 1 



PLEASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

'a ha~ P.O. BOX 9002 
'4f; 'JI C\11.SBl\0, CA 92018-9002 

' TEUPHOHE (780) 931-1771 V TOU FREE (800) 228-2767 

BILL TO: 

EA<;,LE LANDING GOLF CLUB , 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STATES 

CREDIT MEMO 
ACCOUNT I! INVOIC[ Ii l'•VOICE: DA IE 

23061 938509037 06/21/24 

NET DUl DATE ! IERMS I lOTAI DUE' 

06/21/24 Credit Mamo -133.00 

For Your Records Only. Do Not Remit Payment. 

D 
D 
□ 

□ 

DOM your payment m•tch the Invoice tot•I? 
If not, P'N• explain: • 

Short-ship$ ____ _ 

Pricing $ ____ _ 

Return 

Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

0 Tax $ ___ _ 

0 Frelghtj __ _ 

RA# ___ _ 

Pl.EASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT (Subject to Riwltw) 

ACCOUlfT NUlolaat INVOICB 

23061 938509037 
Rl!P ORDER DATE! ORDER I 

1895 06/21/24 CCR0069709 
ITBII STOCK NUlll!Bt DEICAIPnO,I 

10 999811 JAWS RAW CHROME 

-. .. 
• • 

000 

1£-
jl:12.0 . 

~ ' . ' 

' < 

.. 

INCOTEIIM8 I FOB ,,, 
I 

> , 
Make your paym~nt online Callaw ayConnect:com 

< 

la P,Q. IIOX I00Z 
~v~lr CARLIIIAD, CA 1120114002 

-.,,, TB..EPHONE (7.0) 131-1771 
TOLL FREE (1001 221.a7&7 

AEJURII AUTIIORIZATION REQUIAID. 

. 

. 

" 

INVOICE DATE PO PAVIHNT TERMS 

06/21/24 JAWS RAW NETDOWN Credit Memo 
CONTACT NAlfi! IHIP VIII l&IH:NCE NET DUE DATE . 

' UPS GRD/STD ADJUSTMENT 06/21/24 
ORDER SHIP • ao. UST PACE 0tlCOUNT Nill' PAICE EXnNSION 

-133 -133 1.00 0.00 1.00 -133.00 

V 
•, ' . " .. . 

' vi ' ·V . 
' 

, 

t V, ~ lv 

? / [ I 

~ 
u 

1 ~ 

' ,, 

< . ~ 

Fl8GHT TERMI I ORIGIN V SUBTOTAL . 
-133.00 

' . 

., 
Track your i;hlpment - UPS.com ' ' 
■ll TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

< ' 
EAGLE! LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP TOTAL DUE :133.00 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAANGE PIIRK FL 32085·28'1 
UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: EAGLE LANDING GOlF CLUB 

AU. 11,S. 8ALEI MADE BY & SHIPPED BY CAil.AWAi' GOLF SAl..l!I COMPANY. 

EAGLI: LANDING LIMITED PARl"NERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt<WV 
ORANGE PARK R. 32085•2841 
UNITE> STATES Page 1 of 1 

' , 



REHIJ Nf11£11T TD: 
CIHTI\~ CORP 

UIEI I PAY TIii BILU DNLll(fflTDfttR Sut/BILLIMG BH-tte--0514 
111111. CIKTAS. CDIVNYACCOOHT CIITRS FRI t '94-741-6116 

P. 0. llllX b~0910 
READY FOR THE WORKDAr CIHC!IIIMTI, !Vi 4S163-·09ltl NTnEMT IlffllY '°4-741-4525 

INVOICE 
SHIP Tl: [AGLE LANDING CDLf cum 

3989 EAGLE LAH~IHG P~MY 
ORAltGE PARK, fL ~206~··16~1 

DILL 0: EAGLE LAHDIHC GOLF CLUD 
3981 f.A&LE LAHOIMG P~UY 
DRAMGE PARK, Fl 3106S-2i41 

irnPl/ll&lt nRT[Ull D£1CIIIPTIDM l _____ _ 

X20023 SIG HRDUMD UHT LRb-
~2700 T£RRY TOUEl - UHITE-
i2700 TERRY TOUEL - IIHITE-
X27026 SIG ~IR s~c 
X27070 SIC SDAP RFL fDAn-
X2l097 SIG TRRSHCA~ vSP ALU-
X2873 UID APRDM-OLACK-
X287~ BIB APRDH-BLACK-
~6630 DISP URIHAt nAT SOC 
X9110 JRT TOILET TISSUE REfilL-
X9213 SAMIS SCREEH SERVICE 

1460-000 -156.45 
1470-000 156.45 

IIMICE I 
IIVIIU DATE 

HU Tl I 
PAY(I t 
PAYl[IT TERns 
SUT t 
CIITtS ROUTE 

4206129602 
09/2412024 

22390656 
22 3asn2 
HH 10 EON 
0280000 ~ 36 9 
5~ I OAY 2 I STOP 011 

FIEI ElCCI ITT UNIT PUtE LIME TDHL T~ 

01 F HI 9. 520 !Jd'Y 

TU ADJUST. 

aT TOTAL 

L 

L 

Ill f 320 0. 202 M. 6~ • 't 
01 F n o. 601 19. n, H 

01 f 21 ~-867 81. 21 '{ 
04 F 10 11. 900 119. 00 Y 
01 r 
01 f 
01 r 
01 F 
01 r 
01 f 

24 
60 

l 

9 

24 
9 

1.1~0 
0.'144 
9.261 
2. 380 

4.760 
2 386 

28. ~6 'f 

26,M ~· 

9. 26 II 
2i. '12 Y 

~y 
21, 42 Y 

f,U, ~8 
7. 08 Y 

684. 06 
49.17 

pd 

fOR ALL HOff~PAYnEHT R[LAT[O CDRRtSPlll!O[KC[: CIHTMS CORPORATIO* i0280 / 1~95 TRAHSPORT er., I J~CKSfi«~ILLE, fl 32218 
rlige 1 of 1 



! rn 
CUTTER & BUCK-

Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fex: 
Internet: 

(206) 622~191 
(206) 448-3456 
www .cutterbuck.com 

2275-000 697 .92 
1320-000 . 1 0 

Bill To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Go1f Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Orange Park, F~, 32065-21d41 

Send Payment To: fr 
CUTTER & BUC~ /I 
PO Box 34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $698.02 

!Amount Paid: 
Please Submit This Stub with Payment 

Invoice 

0097968022 

09/18/2024 

' 0097968022 !1 -- - - ' 09/18/2024 
' .. . .... _ .. _,, .. ~ .. .,. - -- ·'-~ ...... --·--·------i-

Item 

, - -~ ··r-·----- ------------
Net due in 30 days j 10/18/2024 1013241 

,. IMat_:_~~1-~es~ripti~n_'· . "' . . ,, _. , ., .... 
Quantity Unit - • • "! A;o~nt 

-l n • t • ~- 4 

100:LCK00151.A.LH Adapt Eco Heather Full Zip 
! S1 M1 l1 XL1 
1156417:· EAGLE-LA.NDINGTCON ON.LY 

.. 

2oofLCK00151CPH Adapt Eco Heather Full Zip 
S1 M1 L1 XL1 

156417: EAGLE LANDING ICON ONLY 

300:LCK00151GEH Adapt Eco Heather Full Zip 
t 
i S1 M1 L1 Xl1 
f156417: EAGLE-LANDING iCON ONLY 

400fLCK00184ALS Coastline Epic Comfort Eco Hooded Shirt 
f $1 M1 L1 XL1 
[15~417: EA~~E LANDING IC?N ONLY 

500,LCK00184NVBU Coastline Epic Comfort Eco Hooded Shirt 
' S1 M1 L1 XL1 
1156417: EAGLE LANDING ICON ONLY , 

600 LCO00061NVBU • Charter Eco Full Zip Jacket 
S,1 M1 L1 ~L1 

156417: EAGLE LANDING. ICON ONLY 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

' ]Price j· • 
• • ., • 11-

$29.001 

$29.00· 

I 
I 

$29.00' 
I 
I 
I 

$~201 

$22.20; 
f 

$116.00. ' 

$116.00 

$116.oo· 

$88.80, 

$88.80
1 

$129.so' 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 1 of 2 
WA 98124-1855. ~or-Tenns and Conditions.~ee bttp1;lfwww .. cbf9rpora1,e.com/shared/TC.pdf _ 



. ' 

CUTTER&BUCK. 

Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
lntemet: 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448-3456 
WWW .cutterbuck.com 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY , 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
, CUTTER & BUCK 

PO Box 34655 • 
Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $698.02 

!Amount Paid: 

Invoice 

0097968022 

09/18/2024 

Pleaee Submit Thia stub with Payment 

~Ii -- --~91!_8/2024 -· -· _.Jt__ F24 Ladi~s _ .. Jf ···-·· _ 08/26/2024 --- JI, 

6970993 

; Total Quantity 

, Shipping Point 
t ~ , • 

, Shipped Via 

No; of Container 

Weight 

0001013241 - • • 1[.~et' due in .3~-~~Y!_.JL 

24 

Seattle, WA 
• t. • • ~ 

UPS,GRNQ PREPAID 
·1 

16.96 

10/18/2024 

Subtotal 

... . 
. , Shipping Charge . 

1Tax 
! 
Total 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 
. WA 98124-1855. For TEJ_rms and Conditions see https:/Jwww,cbgmwrate.oom{sharednt.pdf 

< • 

1013241· 

$655.20 

,, I 

$42.82. 
j 

$0.00 

$698.02 

2 of 2 



ep;ASYPICKERGOLFPRODUCTS 

Page: 1 

Easy Pick• Golf ProdUCIS, Inc. 
415 Leonard BIYd N. 
Lehigh Aa•. Florida 33971 
(239) 36M600 

Sold To: . 
Eagle lancing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 
United Slatff, 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
Ernie 

Ship VIA 
FEDEXG 

tt.m Number Unit 

, BB-011A , EACH 
BASKET. PLASTIC, 6o+. 
MEDIUM, 7 RING, 
GREEN 

,. . . .. .. 

F.O.B. 

Invoice 

PINH lnclua Invoice Invoice Number: 0210712-IN 
number or customer number Invoice Date: 9/19/2024 
When Inquiring on Invoice or Customer Number: EL&, 16 
■ccount. 

Onler Number: 0179241 
Onler Dat.: 9/19/2024 

8111nperaon: 011A 
Apply to Invoice t: 

Ship To: 
Eagle Landing Golf Clw 
~904-291-5800 
31189 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park. FL 32065-2641 
UnlladStates 

Tanna 
Nlt30 De,-

Ordered Shipped B11ck Onlered Price, Amount 

20.000, ' 20.000 0.000 
Wllff: 000 

E_. . . 

Q 

loxotce Due Date; 
'10/19/2024 

j.7500 
0.00% 

Net Invoice: 
Freight: 

Sales Tax: 

195.(!0 

.. 

195.00 
18.74 
0.00 

***Effective February 1, 2020, there wlll be a 
20/o convenience fee added to any credit card 
payment after order has been Invoiced*** -----. , 

lnvorce Tota~ 213.74 • 
All -Currency D~e In US: Dollars LeH Payment: , o.oo -- ....... --10 % late fee aHNaed If payment not received wtthln 11 daya Invoice Baiance: .213.74 

after due date and all dlacounta given will be removed. ~ • • •• • - --- ·.----r 

All .checks received wlll be converted to an ACH debit. 



. ~ 

• 

Page 1 of3 

TEXTRON 
-PKIA.UffD VhllCln ' 414 ~ J!!!!! ~ Da•w. TIXTRON@~J 

1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusta, GA 30906 USA 

RemHto: 
T-&,,Z,,GOU.C 

am7-rkPla .. 
Clllca90, IL IGl7).128G 

BUI-To-Add Na 

700022183 

--- ·- ---- 1'1~!'Jl•ll~n 
Invoice No. ( Date ) 

, SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Pellvery No. ( Daf8) > 

dba EAGLE LANDl"{G GOLF CLUB 
. 

Ref Sale■ Order No. ( Oate ) 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

8tiis,-To.P■rty . -,--;--
-

700022183 
SOUTH VN..LAGE COMMUN!l;Y DEVELOPMENT 
dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

'3959 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
. 

• -~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 ' 
USA 

item MaterlaUDeacrl on 

PO No. ( Date I 
Term of Payment 
lncotenn 
Due Date 

Plant 6002 
~C:: PARTS 

10 10028209G0019 / COWL.FRONT ,PATRIOT BLUE 

•• 20 . 100293!>0G0411 / ., • • ~ .~• 1 • .. 
STRUT:FRONT,WIDE,EXTRD.~5.10~,SO.PAINtED 

f 

30 10037835G01 / 0BS-ROQKER,UPPER,LH-ASSY 

40 10048045G01 / COVER,STRUT,LH-ASSY 

50 10052252G01 / PANEL,ROCKER LOWER LH 

60 10061172601 / FLARE,FENDER,FRONT,RXV,LH . 

Quantity 

1 EA 

"'," ~1 EA .. 
EA 

1 EA 

1 EA
0 

1 EA 

. ... 
·1 Ei-. 70 10094160001 / CANOPY,MODULAR,BLACK-ASSY 

u ~ 

80 617645 / HIP RESTRAINT,LH 1 EA 

90 662248 I BUCKET,SANO,FLEET 1 EA 

, Divot Repalr Buckel 
Divot Repair Bucket " 

100 SVCAR I SERVICED VEHICLE •(SER#) 0 EA 

Serial IModel 
~ 

10002915G01 ' 5853042 .. 
~ 

. , 

Invoice 

94010643 (09/13/2024) 
107352526 ( 09/13/203,4) 

12414606 ( 09}1312024 ) 

Work Order 621266 • ( 09/13/2024 ) 

Net30Days 

FCAAUGUSTA 

10/13/2024 

Unit Price 

300:00(1 

· .• ",·241:950· ,. .. ~ 
• . .. 

18.430 

7.330 

30.390 

8.080 

260.070 

? 

37.930 

86.600 • 

.. 
, 

Val o 

300.00 

2:tos . . 
16.43 

7.33 

30.39 

8.08 

260.07 

37.93 

86.50 

< 

I 

. . 



',·' '• . . 

TEXTRON 
-IPICIAUIIDVIIIICUI 

Materlal/De1crli>tlon 

110 SV012/LABOR 1 

120 SV001 / SERVICE_SRVCALLFEE 

Page2 of3 

-- ~ (I} Cl•rfMW 1'IXl'RON ~•IO 

1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusta, GA 30906 USA 

Quantity 

250 MIN-

1 EA 

Total Amount (USO>· 
• l 

Invoice 
Invoice No, (Date) : M010843 (09/1312024) 

Unit Price Value 

120.000 500.04 

120.000 120.00 

. ·---------------
1,608.72 

--------------------
FULL PAYMENT OF INVOICE AMOUNT IS DUE WITHIN THE AGREED TERMS OF PAYMENT AFTER INVOICE DATE. THEREAFTER A DEFAULT 
CHARGE WILL .BE _IMPOSED Wl:IICH SHALL QE "!'HE LESSER OF: (A) 18% PER_ ANNUM OR (B) THE HIGHEST DEFAULT Ci:IARGE ALLOW~!) BY 
LAW. THERE WILL BE A $25.00 SERVICE CHARGE ON AU. RETURNED CHECKS. 

. . 
r • 

' .. 

. ' 

Phone: 708-798-4311 

... .. 
. . , . 

. 

. . 

• • 

. ·, 

•• 0 

.. 

·• If. ,, ....... •' ,,,, •• 

' .. 

• • 

. . 

. .. . ' 
I ,.. 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR LIMITED WARRANTY 

· .. .. 
-4 ' •• 

' ., " 

.. 
.. 

. . 

Tax ID : 932708804 

.. 



INVOICE NUMBER: 2105· 171480 INVOICE .. OFFICE COPY DATE3.Li2(;:,ly 

s ----
Vendor Number: NIA 

Store Number: 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse - Orange Park 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

WINDOW 
CLEANING 

Commercial I Restdential • Fully Insured • Free Estimates 
Independently Owned and Operated 

I Office:(904) 291-7200 Home: _____ ..;;C;.;;;e.;.;;ll:=(904) 487-SSog_ 

Amount o~4·C' ... £,,_,, O..,_ __ 
One of the BoxH Below Must Be Checked 

0 Paid Cash / Check at Time ol Setvlce 

Since 1978 
151 conegeDr.Ste7 P: (904)272-1944 
Orange Park, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 
0 Credit Card: For security purposas, 

please contact our office with your 
Credit Cerd information. 

Scan to: 
vlsk us on the web at www.flshwindowcfeaning.com 

r, Please Remit Payment Wilhln 10 days 

Svc Rep; lnspactedtApproved By (Sign)::::-X::::::::=::(1~(;~!/j_"==/=L="=e~f=-/'~=--(PrinlJ: 

Leave • Review 
Requut an Estimate 

Window Cleaning G und • 5240-00 Contact: Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below· Clean att accessible windows all(f doors INSIDE AND OUT ol POOL BUllDING. Remove 
oobwebs and wipe all frame& and ledges. Ctean MONDAY or TUESDAY • Start at 6:30-7ani. musl be finished by 9amr 
MUST CAU SCOTT SWENSON 487 •6800 when you gel onsile 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 

Total 

Billed 1 X 4 Route: ARG Rain Route: N Week: 12~8 _ na~~p-W3 _ 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 1111111~1191~ 

240.00 
0.00 

240.00 

JLC: 20240820 

LLC:20240820 



LI.I 
nJ 
Ir" 
Ir" 
0 
ru 

RETURN MAIL ADDRESS 
PO BOX 790420 
ST. LOUIS, MO 531711 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

PAST DUE INVOICES 

1•21 Daya 30-61Days 

$0.00 $0.00 

~PATHTOPRO W~ NETWORK 

S0-810aya 

$0.00 

POST. JOBS. FIND LABOR. 
HIRE FASTER. 

[Q] HIN for Your Cnsw In the 
Path to Pro Network 
homedepot.com/network 

Al,;liUUN I Ali I IVI I Y :::i I A 11:Mt:N I 

Commercial Account: 
Statement Date 
Credit Line 
Credit Available 

I Account Balance 

Account Information 

6036 3226 3929 3211 
09/13/24 
$12,000 

$9,038 

$2,961.351 

Please see Payrr»nt PafWsJ for Amount Due and Par!!J!nt Due Date(sJ 

Curre~t Paynients and_~_napplied_Payments •$1,~~-~.86 
Current Purchases and Debits $2,065.14 

~ur~e~t ~~!~~n~,_Exc~an~!s and_Adjustments 
Previously BIiied Invoices 

I0-119Daya 120•149 Days 160-179 Daya 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

$886.21 

180+ Daya 

$0.00 

CURRENT PAYMENTS AND UNAPPLIED PAYMENTS Paymant• reoalved alnct th• laet et1t1m1n1 period, 
Pl1111 contact us wllh your lnlllructlon• on how to apply to apaclttc Invoice■. 

Dato 
09/01/24 

Total 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS 

Oat• Purcha" LocattonJDeacrlpUon Invoice# 
08/14/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 13542 

08/16"!4 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 9011637 
• -· ··-

08/21/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 3014180 

08121/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 3014185 - ··- - -- ~ 

08!22f,?4 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 2014276 

08/27/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 7024284 --- - --
08129/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 5014954 

QuNtlona 
About Your 
Account 

ACCT MGR DANIEL TOSCANO EXT 5222876 
PHONE 1-800-494·1946 (TTY: 711) 
FAX 1-&n-869-6282 
EMAIL OANIEL.TOSCANOOCITI.COM 

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

Amount 
·$1,269.88 

-$1,269.86 

cuetomer 
PurchMe Order/Job Name Agreement I Amount Due Date 
GOLF 
POOL 

GOLF 
GOLF 

DOLPH 

GOLF 
GOLF 

Page 1 of 18 

eend BIiiing lnqwlrl" to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
POB"" 790340 
SI. l.ollt., M06317~ 

$142.94 10/31/24 

$56.48 10/31124 

$187.68 10/31/24 

$12.99 10/31124 

$210.34 10/31/24 

$490.84 10/31/24 

$277.93 10/31/24 

Send e SECURE MESSA<lE 
right now to • cuttomer 

"rvloe profNtlonal online at 
myhomedepotaCCOllnt.aam 

8HP 13 Thia Account Is Issued by Citibank, N,A. 



UJ 
n., 
1:-' 
1:-' 
C 
UJ 

Account Ending in 3211 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS, cont. 

Date Purch•• Locaaon/Deacrlptlon Invoice I Purohaae Order/Job Name 
09/05/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL ·------- - -- _ .. - . _____ ,....__ -- --
09I06/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

09/06/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL ·-- -- ... -· -- - - .... 
09/09/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

09/09t24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL - ,- -· ' - --- -- - ... , 
09l10f24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

09/10'4!4 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PREVIOUSLY BILLED INVOICES 

8010529 OOLFM 

7010044 GOLF . -
7010596 GYM . .. . -
4010343 POOL -4010375 GOLF 

3010472 GOLF 
- - . 

3010512 GOLF 

Date Purohna LocatlonJDeecflptlon Invoice# PurchaH Order/Job Name 
07/161.!4 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL ........ -· ----·------------ --· --
07/23/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

07/241.24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 
--- ·- ..-•--·- •· 

07/25124 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL --
08/12124 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PURCHASE HISTORY 

Year to Date 

Life to Oat. 

- ---

9013868 
2014514 

1011784 

14732 

2021080 

GOLF 

GOLF 

GOLF 

POOL 

GOLF 

$22,303.31 

$101,027.77 

Get more done and save on collated 
nalls and screws from The Home Depor 

"' 

• Get Lower Prlcea on Job and pro)ecl materials with Bulk Savings on 
collated fllttnerl at TIie Home Depot 

■ Finish all your proJecta taster with top brands you trust 

• Choole from a wide range of alz8t and quantltlea for your tough88t joba 

V111t homedepot.com/bulkfasteners 
for more detalll, 

Page3 ol 18 

Customer 
Agreement# 

TOTAL 

Amount 
$199.85 

$63.01 

$79.59 
--· . 

$158.33 

$36.18 

$93.94 
·-

$55.34 
.... ------

$2,065.14 

Due Data 
11/30/24 

11/30/24 

11/30/24 
11/30/24 

11/30/24 

11/30/24 --
11/30/24 

PINH submit payment for 111 past due Imoun1I. 

Custom., 
Agreement I 

TOTAL 

Amount Due Date 
$230.19 09/30/24 

$259.56 08/30/24 ·-· --.. 
$199.81 08/30/24 ----·--··· .. 
$135.70 09/30/24 

$70.85 10/31f24 

$896.21 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



LI.I 
l'\I 
Ir' 
Ir' 
C 
~ 

~ ~~.JI Commercial Account 

Remit payment and ma.l<e checks pav•ll4• lo; 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 - 2639:293211 
PO BOX9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

PAYMENT PAGE 
Commercial Account 8036 3225 3929 3211 
Statement Date 09/13/24 

View, manage and pay your account online al 
myhomedepotaccount.com 

lnvolc .. to 
Be Paid IMPORTANT: 

To ensure accurate posllng ol your payment, please tnc:tcate which Invoices you are paying by checking the 
appropriate box below. To apply a credit to an Invoice, wrlle In the Invoice number of Iha debit transaction 
that you would flke to have applled to, In the 'Invoice Number' column next to the credit. Please remit 
entire Payment Page(s) when sending payment. 

CURRENT ACTIVITY 

TranHDUon Original Payment Payment Amount 
Date Invoice# Invoice Amount Amount Due Due Date Check If Paying {II less than Amount Due) 

08/14124 13542 $142.94 $142.94 10131124 □ $ 

08/15124 9011637 $56.48 $56.48 10131124 □ $ 

08121/24 3014180 $187.58 $187.58 10/31124 o- $ 

08/21/24 3014185 $12.99 $12.99 10/31124 □- $ 

0 -08122/24 2014275 $210.34 $210.34 10/31124 $ 

08/2712.4 7024284 $490.64 $490.64 10/31124 D $ 

08129/24 5014954 $277.93 $2n.93 10131124 er $ 

09/05124 8010629 $199.85 $199.85 11130/24 tJ $ 

09/06J'24 7010044 $83.01 $63.01 11130/24 tJ $ 

09/06f24 7010596 $79.59 $79.59 11/30124 □ $ 

09/09"14 4010343 $158.33 $158.33 11/30/24 □ $ 

09/09/24 4010376 $36, 18 $36.18 11/30124 □ $ --· ~----· 
□ 09/10124 3010472 $93.94 $93.94 11/30/24 $ 

09/10/24 3010512 $55.34 $55.34 11130J24 □ $ 

PREVIOUSLY BILLED OPEN ITEMS 

TraneaoUon Original Payment Payment Amount 
Date Invoice# Invoice Amount Amount Due Due Date Check If Paying (ff lees than Amount Due) 

07/16/24 9013868 $230.19 $230.19 09/30124 □ $ 

07/23124 2014514 $269.66 $269.68 01/30124 □ $ 

07/24124 1011784 $199.81 $199.81 09/30124 □ $ 

continued on nut page 

Page5of 18 

~ 
Your Ac:c:ount Number le 8036 3221 3829 3211 llllll I II lllllll!IIIIIIIIIH 

P.O. Box 700420 
St. l.buls. MO 63179 

Statement Enclosed 

SOUTH VtLLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P't<YIY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

...... 

For proper credit, please write 
8035 3225 3929 3211 

on your check and enclose 
with Ihle payment coupon. 

Statement Date 
Account Balance 
Check here if paying 
all Invoices 

09113124 
$2,961.35 

Amount Encloeed: $ 
• 

Please see reverse aide to change your address. 
Make Checks Payable lo,.. 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40~1043 

It 111II1111111 • II• I 111111• 11 I 1 •I h 11111111 h• 1111'' lhh I 111111 I 1 

□ 

~ 03409 o□o□□□a 0296135 DDOODD□ Db03532253~2932l1 1307 



w 
rlJ .. .. 
C 
Ln 

~ Commercial Account 

Remit payment 1nd make oh•oka payeble to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 25302113211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40280• 1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 
Accl: 8035 3225 3928 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
13542 

BILL TO: 

$142.94 08/14124 10/311'24 
PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY 
FG3HIDXXL 10000198630000500011 1.0000 EA 
CE 400-WATT 1200L"i.Eo WALL PACK 10083896160001800016 1.0000 EA 
FG3HtDXXL ••••• ___ •• .. --~ __ • • _1QQ001ij~11 ___ -_-:_--__ (OOOQ EA 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer If: 00002 

SUliTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$12.97 $12.97 

$117.00 $117.00 
f12.!:17 _ $1~.97 

$142.94 
$0.00 

$142.94 

Acci: 6035 3225 3928 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trani Date: DUE DATE: 

08/15124 10/31124 

Invoice#: 
8011637 

BILL TO: 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-56.48 
56.48 PO: POOL 

PRODUCT SKU # 
MKE 3/4' Bl-METAL HOLE SAW 00002219870000700011 
~4• fHT -~-3[4~--~IP..AQ.APIE.:R..:~ffA$~ :-_: ~t~3~~9C?99H>OQ17 _ 
5/8 X 60 UNBRANDED LIGHT DUTY 10100863280001000002 

~~~1h· GAL BLiSHING 00001823380000100007 
MKE i/8' Bl•METAL HOLE SAW & ·10054459880000700011 
ARBOR 
112•X2;112• GAL NIPPLE - ·-
112X3GALNIPL - • • • - - • • ••• 

R155 R·ao SEALER LOCKNUT 1i'2· 
PK2 

00001824780000100048 
-OQ001~~4~8()09010Q048 __ _ 
00001274850000600007 

Purchaeed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuetomer #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000EA 

1.0000 EA. 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1,0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$9.77 $9.77 
$8.25 .. • $8.25 

$16.98 $18.98 

$4.32 - $4.32-
$10.97 $10.97 

$2.11 $2.11 . 
$2.31 $2.31 
$1.77 $1.77 

$56.48 
$0.00 

$56.48 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

7'/'ftJ.l(tJt) _./8'?-~ AmountDur. 

$187.58 

Trane Date: DUE DATE: 

08/21/24 10/31124 

Invoice#: 
3014180 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU # 
TOOLBOX WHITE RAGS 200CT BOX 10015466270001000005 
RYOBI 40V 4.0AH BATTERY • 10039866410000700038 
1-1/4; X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE 00003129400000100002 
RYOBI 2PC MED. BRISTLE CLEANING 10049638700000400021 
KIT 
1·114_' PVP EL46c:> sxs . ·-·· __ -__ -_· 00002~0~~100003 . - . 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE. FL 

UNIT PRICE 
$12.98 

TOTAL PRICE 
$12.98 

$149.00 $149.00 
$11.82 $11.82 
$10.97 $10.87 

$2.81 $2.81 

Purohaed by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $187.68 
Cuetomw #: 00002 

BILL TO: 7 b, ttJ_l/ so 4( /J • 91 
Acct: 8035 3225 3929 9211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

PRODUCT 8KU# 

TAX 
TOTAL 

Amount Due: 

$12.99 

PO: GOLF 

Trane Date: DUE DATE: 

08121124 10131124 

$0.00 
$187.68 

Invoice ti: 
3014185 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
TEE ~y,: ~IN_C 6/16-18XS/8' 10065401630_000300026 1.0000 EA _ $1.38 $1.38 

Page7of 18 

continued c::::::::> 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-484-1946 {TTY: 711) 



LIJ 
N .... .... 
0 
IT' 

Remit payment end make a/leaks payable to. 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERV"CES ~ r~A Commerelal Account DePT. 32 • 2639293211 
PO BOX 80010'43 
~OUISVlLlE, KY ~1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT SKU# 
S/~6x2 ss BUT CAP sew 2f:'C (390) . 00002725130000300027 
MAGNET LATCH 7# PULL2PK 00009972920000300031 
tee NUT ~Ne 5/16-18X3/8'_ - ~-·10066401630000300026 

Purchaeed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer#: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000BG 
1.0000 PK 

-· t.~ EA -

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Invoice#: 
3014185 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$4.75 $476 

_ ~-48._ .:. ·-- $~.48 
$1.38 _. -- $1.38 

$12.99 
$0.00 

$12.99 

A.cct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

7~t,t). £/S"O 1 //t:f.fY 
7t, /,/). 7tJO "flJ.'fO 

Amount Due: 

$210.34 

Trana Dai.: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
2014275 08/22/24 10/31124 

1460-000 -90.40 PO: DOLPH I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT 1470-000 90.40 
FLAT WASHER GALV 112 (ALB) 
1/4' SSQ LK 
·114• SSQ LK 
HSK 12'X1' RATCHET STRAP SOOLB 
4PK 
FENDER WASHER GALV 3/8 X 1-1fl 
(WCT) 
61N CORNER BRACE GALVANIZED 
2X4 LE·o PRISMATIC PANEL 6000L 
4000K 
CNR BRACE • • --
TAPCON HEX HEAD 1/4X6-26 PK 
LAG s_CRW GALV 3ia ~ 8 (C~J:t) • 
LAG SCRW GALV 1'2 XS (CWE) 
2X4 LED PRISMATIC PANEL 6000L 
4000K 

SKUf 
00005388810000300007 
00005664070000300021 
00005684070000300021 
10054116700003100038 

1oosn15780000300007 

10074881150000400019 
1005n30116oo1600011 

10098469560000400019 
00008970320000300020 
00003667520000300007 -
000054,3785~00007 
10057730170001500011 

Purchued by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

-

QUANTITY UNITPAICE TOTAL PRICE 
3.0000EA $0.43 $1.29 
1.0000EA $8.65 '$8.66 
1.0000EA $8.55. $8.55 
1.0000EA $9.97 $9.97 

3.0000EA $0.35 $1.05 

1.0000 EA $7.57 $7.67 
1.0000 EA $59.97 $59.97 

1.0000 EA $10.21 $10.27 
1.0000 EA $15.97 $15.97 
3.0000EA .. $4.23 $12.69 

- 3.0000EA $4.83 $14.49 
10000 EA $59.97 $59.97 

SUBTOTAL $210.34 
TAX S0.00 
TOTAL $210.34 

BILL TO: 76 t. o. 'l!:(J'.I . ,~ 
Invoice#: 
7024284 

Acct: 8036 3225 3929 3211 r Amount Due: Trani Date: DUE DA TE: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 7e,, (, 0, 700 "/'fJ.&:, t---$480,---.

84
,---t---

08
-
12
-
712

-
4
--+--

10
-
13

-
1
'2-

4
------t 

______ __. ______ __. ____ __. _____ ---I 

1460-000 -192.64 ._P_O_: _G_O_LF ____ ___._l_st_o_,._: _69_3_6,_M_ID_D_LE_B_U_R_G_, _FL ___ _.. 

1470-000 192.64 
PRODUCT SKU # 
1/21NFIPX3/81NODCOMP 1 /4TURN 00002398320000100061 
ANGVALV 
112"• MIP X 1/4' FIP BUSHING BRASS- 00007621020000100017 
UNGER COB WEB & CORNER • 10066950000000400005 
OUSTER 
HOX MICROFIBER OUSTER 00004824580000400021 
HDX MiCROFIBER DUSTER - ••• - 00004624580000400021 
HUSKY INDUSTRIAL HOT WATER - 10100862020001000007 
PISTOL NZ 
HOX 13G DRAWSTRING KITCHEN 00007168680000400003 
150CT 
SCOTT SHOP TOWELS 200CT BOX 10039078880000400022 
Hf>'x" 13G DRAWSTRING.KITCHEN • 00007168660000400003 
150CT 
DAWN PLAT FRESH RAIN 74.302 • 10102848820000400004 
HDX 130 DRAWSTRING KITCHEN -- 00007168660000400003 
1f?OCT 

-

Page9of 18 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1,0000 EA 

1.oooo·eA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 CT 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000EA 

UNIT PRICE 
$9.92 

.. 
- $6.57 

$10.97 

$5.97 
$6.87 

$10.98 

-$19.97 
.. 

$14.48 - $1997 

-- $1297 
$19.97 

TOTAL PRICE 
$9.92 

$5.57 
$10.97 

$6_.9? 
$5.97 

$10.98 

$19.97 

$14:~ 
$19.97 

$12.97 
$19.97 

continued c=:::::> 

myhomedepotaccountcom 
1·800-494·1946 (TTY; 711) 



w 
ru 
Ir' 
Ir' 
C 
~ 

~ 
Renil pevmenl and make c~ka payable 10: 
HOME OEPOTCRE0!T SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539203211 ~~ Commercial Account PO BOX 11001043 
LOUISVILLE, l<Y 4028().104:3 

PRODUCT SKUI 
HUSKY INDUSTRIAL HOT WATER 10100962020001000007 
PISTOL NZ 
.KLEAN STRIP ODORLS MINERAL-· • 00005082170003400002 
SPIATQAL 
RIDQIO ea· PORT El.EC PANCAKE - •• 10017220480002800011-· 
COMPRESS 
2000 P~I FiY --~ - ··- . • .. - • • • 10065115330003100004 --
SWIFFER SWEEPER HVYDTY 10032245510000400011 
DRYCLOTH 32CT 
DECKMA~ Ill, TAN, 3 IN, 1 LB ..... 1~~7~70()()()3P()023 

Purch11ed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuetomer #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000EA 

1.00001:A 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
7024284 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$10.98 $10.98 

$17.98 $ti98 

$99.00 •• $99.00 

$199.00 
-

$199.00 
$16.97 $16,97 

$10.97 $10.97 -
$490.64 

$0.00 
$490.64 

BILL TO: 71,1,p. 7tJtJ 
4

c)'t. <iO 
Acct; 6035 3226 3929 3211 / /IO ;:,, _,.-, 
SOUTHVILLAGECOD )'iL/tJ.1./tJO .I( Vl -~V 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
5014954 

1460-ooo -29.80 7( /_() u, (j ~'/· -:>v ~ < 
1470-000 29.80 vv • 7.:>~ -..)0 • "-:,_,,I 

$277.93 
PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT 
NOZZLE 16' ADJ PAT AB 
NOZZLE 16' ADJ PAT RB 
RB 8-1°4FT ADJ PATTERN ROTARY 
NOZZLE 
NOZZLE 16' ADJ PAT RB 
NOizLE 16' AOj PAT RB 
NOZZLE 16' ADJ PAT RB 
NOZZLE 15' ADJ PAT.AB 
SIGN. • 
SIGN 
SIGN 
METAL KEY CL 
METAL KEY CL 
METAL KEY CL 
METALKEYCL 
METAL KEY CL 
METAL KEY CL 
METAL KEY CL 
METAL KEY CL 
METAL KEY CL 
METAL KEY CL 
NOZZLE ·16' .FULL PAT RB 
24• tool BAG • • 
DISCOUNT 
WSTA 2.0 ANGLE SASH SHORT CUT 
BRUSH 

SKU# 
00002876490000600003 
00002875490000600003 
10049332780000600004 

00002876490000600003 
000028764900cioeoooo3 
00002875490000600003 
00002876490000600003 
100553·1 1120000400015 
10055311120000400015 
10056311120000400015 
10008246350000500003 
10008245350000500003 
10008246350000600003 
10008245360000~ __ 
10008245360000500003 
10008246360000600003 
10008245350000500003 
10008246350000500003 
10008245350000500003 
10008245350000500003 •• 
00002919930000800003 
10000226480001100014 
000000000000000005 
00006700300000700003 

HUSKY 9PC SAE FOLDING H e·x SET 00008465560000100005 ·-
CRESCENT 13-15132•LoNG NOSE 1000048368000<>100008 

~i~r~~6EPTACLE OUTLETTESTER 
GFCi RECEPTACLE OlJTLET TESTER 
EMPIRE WHITE STAKE FLAGS (100 
P~) 

00003984890001100004 
00003984690001100004 
1001492645000()100016 -

BEST 4 X 3/8 IN SHEDLESS KNIT6PK 10012874930000700012 
20' X 4' CONTACT GRIP PREMIUM 10061331020000800009 
BLACK 
HDX POP-N-QO BLK NITRtLE GLOVE •• 10051427930003700008 
40PK 
NASHUA 666 FLEXFIX• 1.89'X120.3YO 00001733980000200013 
ENER~IZER MAX_ 9 8-PACK·_ .. 00002~36~004 

Page 11 of 18 

08/'29/24 10/31/24 

QUANTITY 
1.0000EA 
1.0000EA 
1.0000EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000EA 
1.0000 EA 
1 0OOOEA 
1.0000EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1 0000 EA 

1.ciooo EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 PK 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$2.67 $2.67 
$2.67 $2.67 
$9.97 $9.97 

$2.87 $2.67 
$2.67 $2.67 
$2.67 $2.67 
$2.67 $2.67 
$1.93 $1.93 
$1.93 $1.93 
$1.93 $1.93 
$2.98 $2.98 
$2.98 $2.98 
$2.98 $2.98 
$2.98 $2.98 
$2.98 $2.98 
$2.98 $2.98 
$2.98. $2.98 

• $2.98 $2.98 
$2.98 $2.98 
$2.98 $2.98 
$2.9.1 $2.81 

$34.98 $34.98 
-$1.00 ·$1.00 
$7.47 $7.47 

$10.97 $10.97 
$21.97 $21.97 

$5,54 $5.54 
$5.54 $5.64 
$9.97 $9.97 

$11.34 $11.34 
$8.98 $8.98 

$12.98 $12.88 

$14.98 $14.98 
$16.87 $16.87 

continued c:::=> 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-484-1846 (TTY; 711) 



L&J 
ru 
Ir' 
Ir' 
Cl 
0-

~ Commercial Account 

PRODUCT 
ENERGIZER MAX C &-PACK 
<30 FRUIT FLY GOODBYE 3202 -
GG FRUIT FLY GOODBYE 3202 
10' STRAIGHT PEGHOOK BLACK 
10' STRAIGHT PEGHOOK.BLACK 
HOMER BUCKET 
HOMER BUCKET -
HOMER BUCKET 

'-· 

HOMER BUCKET -
DISCOUNT -

R•m~ p11yri,er,1 and make oheoka payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 8001043 
LOUISVILLE. KY 40200-1043 

SKUt 
00002508280003600004 
10041017130000700007 

.......... 

10041017130000700007 
10066057620001100005 
1005605762000i 100005 - • • 
00001312270001000008 

. 
00001312270001000008 
00001312270001000008 
00001312270001000008 
000000()()()()(5 -

QUANTITY 
1.0000 PK 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
·1.ooooEA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.<Xl00 EA 
1.ooqo EA 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL 
Customer #! 00002 TAX 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
5014954 
continued 

UNITPRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$16.87 $18.,87 
$9.98 $9.98 . $998 • .. .. 

$9.98 - .. 
$1.66 

.. ... 
$1.56 -·· -- -,1.65 $1:66 . . . 

··t:: . $4.4?8. 
$4.48 . 

$4.48 
- ·- $4.48· . 

$4.48 $4~48 .. 
~$5.00 - •$5.00 . , .. -

s2n.93 
$0.00 

s2n.e3 

~. BILL TO: 
Invoice#: Acct; 8035 3225 3929 3211 7"1 S' (). /,00 • 1'(.q 7 Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
$199.86 09/06124 11/30124 8010529 

1460-000 -14.97 7'ft{t), L/tJO •jj'f.fP PO: DOLFM I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 
1470-000 14.97 

PRODUCT SKUf QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
MB 12 LBS 10088771660002700002 1.0000 PA $89.00 $89.00, 
SWIFFER HO ORY 32 CT PET 10078630880000400011 1.0000 EA $14.97 $14.97 
HDX SPA CH LA/BROMINE 00005692800002700011 1.0000 EA $9.98 $9.98 
DISPENSER 
HDX SPA CH LR/BROMINE 00005892800002700011 1.0000 EA $9.98 $9.98 
DISPENSER 
JAMESTOWN WOOD ELONGATED 10012626900003200006 1.0000 EA $32.97 $32.97 
WHITE SEAT 
HDX SPA CH LR/BROMINE ·- 00005892800002700011 1.0000 EA $9:sa $9.98 
DISPENSER 
JAMESTOWN WOOD ELONGATED 10012626900003200005 1.0000 EA $32.97 $32.97 
WHITE SEAT 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $199.85 
Cuetomer #: 00002 TAX $0.00 

TOTAL $199.85 

BILL TO: 
Ace!: 8035 3225 3929 3211 71/l/'f. '/50 ~6'5.a I Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

$63.01 09/0ef.!4 11/30f.!4 7010044 
PO: GOLF I Store: 8935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU# QUANTITY 
BRl~HTAlf!I LAVEND,ER AIR c;>II,. 40i _ 1~~B.8.2~tl~~5. 
BRIGHTAIR LAVENDER AIR Oil 40Z 10048882940000400025 

1.()900E~-
1.0000 EA 

BRiGHTAiR LAVENDER AIR OIL 402 10048882940000400025 
BRIGHTAfR.LAVENDER AIR OIL 40Z 10048882940000400026 - ·1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA. 
HDX 13G DRAWSTRING. KITCHEN 00007188680000400003 1.0000 EA 
150CT 
INDOOR/OUTDOOR ANGLE.~~OOM 10084927010000400015 1.0000 EA 
HDX t3G DRAWSTRING KITCHEN 00007188860000400003 1.0000 EA 
1soc,:-

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL 
Cuetomer #: 00002 TAX 

TOTAL 

Page 13 ol 18 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$3.40 ....... $3.40 

·-.--3.40- $3.40 ·- . - oA_$3:.4o $3,40 ... 
$3.40 

$19.97 

·-
~-~7 

$19.97 -

$3.40 
$19.97 

$9.4i 
$19.97 

$83.01 
$0.00 

$83.01 

myhomedepotaceount.com 
1·800-494·1946 {TTY: 711) 



w 
ru 
Ir-' 
Ir-' 
Cl 
.JI 

Aerni! paymen! and m11b oMOks peyable to 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
OfPT.32·2~03211 
PO BOX DOOt043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

:::/~~5322639293211 7'1.St:?. £"5"0 • 71-~Cf 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trane Date: DUE DATE: invoice#: 
7010596 

BILL TO: 

$79.59 09/06124 11 /30/24 
1460-000 -79.59 PO: GYM I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 1470-000 79.59 ._ ________ ._ _________ _, 

PRODUCT SKU t 
PIVOTING MICROFIBER FAN DUSTER 10022757420002000005 
HDX DUSTPAN.AND WHISK • • .. 10056604880000400019 
;3.75 IN. POWER¢0RNER PE'rPRO • 10089955S40000400015 
ANGLES 
MICROFIBER OUSTIN·o MITT -- 10005910860000400016 
PINE·SOi.. o·RIGINAL BOOZ. ••• - 10108862420000400004 
BRUSHES • - --·. - -- •• ••• • -10000188320000400005 
PINe-sQLoR1~1N~~z._ -~ _ : • __ ·H1Q·~~2420()()()49(X)04 

Purchaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA ·-

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$13.25 $13.26 . -
$5.97 $5.97 

$13.97 $13.97 

$6.47 - -- $6.47 
$14.98 $14.96 
$9.97 - $9.97 

$14.96 $14.98 . --
$79.59 
$0.00 

$79.59 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

7tt,tJ. 7/JCJ "1/S3'.13 
1460-000 
1470-000 

-158.33 
158.33 

Amount Dua: 

$158.33 

Trana Data: DUE DATE: 

09/08/24 11130/24 

lr\loicP #· 
4010343 

PO: POOL 

PRODUCT 
HDXDBATTER 
~2 PAPK. • . . __ __ . . 
WPRF SWITCH COVER 2G TOGGLE 
GREY 

BKUf 
,~~~5~-
00003124560003600006 
00001691470000800010 

BOX 2·GANG 7 HOLE 1/2• SILVER • 000068992.10000800010 
Lfei:>LIQTITE NM Fif 1i2•slfOE<f -- 0000547f47Cl000600007 
L145 UQTITE NM Fit ti2; STRAIGH'f ·00005489530000600007 
20A LT ALMNO' TOGGi..E SWITCH • 00007_7 _ .. 
.flRl:F~RR!=O _______ _ __ 
HDX D BATTER 10086682590003600004 __ , 
20A LT ALMNO TOGGLE sw1rc·H • 00007000960000200007 
PREFERRED 
1-1/2' J-eer-io 22 CiAUQE BRASS-CH 10000494580000100050 
BREAKER GE 20A t·POLE. 1.i:f • • • 0000198260000080000<( 
tl:'M'I.~... . .... . . .. . ·--· -
BREAKER GE 20A 1-POLE 1/2' 00001982600000800004 
FRAME 
'BREAKER GE 30it2-PC>LE • 112•- ··-· 000019828500()()8()()()( -
FAAME 
SC4SQ BOX 2-1ie'D 1/2'·3/4'KO CKO - 000043498100006()0()()5 -
SC 4S0 BOX 2•1i8"D 1/2'·3/4"1<0 CKO 00004349810000600005 
so 4SC:fBci>f2:118"D 1~•~3i4•i<o CKO-0Cl004349810000600006 
1/2'X6' NONMTL i.ODTITE WHIPKlt 00001631120000400006 
W/FTQ . .. . . . ... . ... --

Purchned by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomtr #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1 .. 00QO EA 
1.0000 PK 
1.0000 PC 

1.0000 EA 
f.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

1,0000 EA 
1 0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.oooo·eA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

. 

1 Stor•: 6935, MIDDLEBURO, FL 

UNIT PRICE 
$14.87 
$6.87 

•• $7.33 

$15.!13 _ 
$3.96 . 
$2.96 
$3.98 

$14.87. 
$3.98 

$21.53 
$7.43 

$7.43 

$17.98 

- $3.55 
$3.55 
$3.56 

$18.49 

TOTAL PRICE 
$14,87 

- $6.87 
$7.33 

-- $15.98 
$3:98: 
$2.98 
$3.98 

$14.87 
$3.98 

$21.63 
$7.43 

$7.43 

$17.98 

$3.56 
$3.65_ 
~-!!5 

$18.49 

$158.33 
$0.00 

$168.33 

:';;·/~~322539293211 7t> 10.J'-IO ~st.1r Amount Dua: Trana Data: DUE DATE: lnvo1ce #: 
4010375 SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

PRODUCT 
Mt'2'X7.6' WALL TUBE 22G 
BRASS-CH 
~V9ELBO~ 

$36,18 
PO: GOLF 

SKU# 
10000493450000100050 

00007062640000i 00003 

Page 15 of 18 

09/08124 11/30124 

QUANTITY 
1,0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

I Stora: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$16.94 $16.94 

_ $8.67 $8.67 
continued~ 

myhOmadepotaceount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711} 



LU 
nJ 
I:-" 
I:-" 
I:-" 
C 

~ 
rY~ eommerc1a1 Account 

PRODUCT 
2' PVC MALE ADAPTER SXMPT 
2'X2' P.VP•PV'[_J?WV SCH"!) PIPE ·- -

Remit payment and make ohKluo pay•ble lo: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 - 2538293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40280•1043 

SKU# 
00006103640000100003 
00002769020000100035 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

-·1.~E~_ 

Purc::hned by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL 
Cu■tomer #: 00002 TAX 

TOTAL 

BILL TO: 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
4010375 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$2.61 $2.81 
$7.98 $7.96 

$36.18 
$0.00 

$38.18 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
7tt,tJ. 7tJtJ 1 31,1'1 Amount Due: Tran• Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

SOUTH VILLAGE coo ~~ /CJ a <..f,o 11S'(.oc, $93.94 09/10/24 11/30/24 3010472 
1460-000 -39.94 • 
1470-000 39.94 PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKUI QUANTlTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
2·1/4" SM METAL CONE SHADE MB 10070868470001600013 1.0000 EA . -$19.97 $19.97 
CPVC 1/2INX10FT FLOWGUAAD 00003415190000100012 1.0000 EA $7.18 $7.18 
GOLD 
1fllNFIPX318INODCOMP1/4TURN 00002398320000100051 1.0000 EA $9.86 $9.86 
ANGVALV - .. 
1/21NFIPX3/8INODCOMP1/4TURN 00002398320000100061 1.0000 EA $9.86 $9.86 
ANOVALV 
1/2" CPVC MALE ADAPTER SXMPT 00001en390000100013 1.0000 EA $0.74 - $0.74 
2-1/4".SM METAL CONE SHADE MB 10070868470001600013 1.0000 EA $19.97 $19.97 
1/2" CPVC MALE ADAPTER SXMPT - 00001en390000100013 1.0000 EA $0.74 $0.74 
!fl' CPVC EL 90 DEG SXS 00001878740000100013 1.0000 EA • ··$0.62 $0.82 
802 PVC CEMENT WET/DAY 00001557050000100021 1.0000 EA __ $10.68 $10.68 
1/'l' CPVC EL 90 DEG STREET 00003414240000100013 1.0000 EA $0.47 $0,47 
SXSPG 
11"2' CPVC EL 90 DEG STREET 00003414240000100013 1.0000 EA $0.47 - $0.47 
SXSPG 
1/2' CPVC BALL VALVE SLIP 00009869070000100018 1,0000EA $6.43 $8.43 
11"2' CPVC BALL VALVE SLIP 00009669070000100018 1.0000EA $6.43 $6.43 
1/2' CPVC EL 90 DEG SXS 00001878740000100013 - 1.0000EA $0.82 $0.82 

Purc::haaad by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $93.94 
Customer t: 00002 TAX $0.00 

TOTAL $93.94 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 7'f so. 10a ~s~. 's'L/ Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

$55.34 09/101'24 11/30/24 3010512 
PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU# QUANTITY 
VELCRO DISPENSER, 3/4IN X 15FT, 00002395400000400026 1.0000 EA 
BLK 
VELCRO DISPENSER, 314IN X 15FT, 00002395400000400026 1.0000 EA 
BLK -318;0DX3/8'0DX20' DISHWSHR 00004700780000100051 1.0000 EA 
CONN 
1/2'COMPX3/8'0b 1/4TURN ANGLE 0000235839000010005·1 1.0000 EA 
VALVE 

Purc::ha1ed by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL 
Cuatomer It: 00002 TAX 

TOTAL 

Page 17 ol 18 

I Store: 6936, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE 
$19.93 

- $19.93 

·- $6.76 

- "$9.73 

. 
-

TOTAL PRICE 
$19.93 

--- $19.93 

$5.75 

$9.73 

$55.34 
$0.00 

$55.34 

myhomedepotacoount.com 
1·800-494-1946 (TTY: 711} 



ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

00P Business Solu11ons, LLC 
PO BOX 7241 THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTO"ER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

SIOUX FALLS SD 
57117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 
i;i EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
§ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY i ORANGE PARK FL 32065 • 2641 

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
385289337001 - 99.93 Page 1 of 1 

INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE --13-SEP-24 Net30 13-0CT-24 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

1111 I ml I II 11111ll11111111111 l1Ilml11111111111 I ,I, lu 111, II 

21782146 
CATALOG ITEM II/ 

IIANUF CODE 

SIP TO ID _____ ORDER N "BER 
___ _,3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY 385289337001 

ORD RE BY ID 
JOE HAU FKO 

DESCRIPTION/ U/M QTY QTY QTY 
CUSTO"ER ITEM II ORD SHP B/0 

SHIPPED PATE 
U-SEP-24 

T ENTER 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

~---------
568664 
WAU91901 

8028286 
4143 

BRIGHT WHITE 65# 
568664 

PAPER.OD 
8028288 

PK 3 

CT 

~~ 
ts_ 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

3 0 14.190 42.57 

0 50.390 50.39 

92.96 

0.00 

6.97 

All amounts are based on USO currency TOTAL 99.93 
To return su,.ipl1e1, pluaa r•pacfr. in original bo1 and insert our packing ,,st, or i;opy of th\:s trrvoic:•. Pl•••• note pr-vbl•• •owe tl87 1s•.,.. ,;,-.dit or 
replactNNtnt, vfl1cllw.r you prefer. Please do not sh1p coll•et. Ple-ase do not return furniture or ... ct,;n•s until rou ,;atl us f1r•t for 1instrvc::t1orn. Shortae
or -Ill' 111Jst b• N1ported 111thin 5 days after del 1vary. 

CUSTONER NA"E 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING ID INVOICE NU"BER 

21782146 385289337001 

A 

INVOICE 
DATE 

13-SEP-24 

INVOICE -AMOUNT-ENCLOSED 
A"OUNT 

99.93 

FLO 217821461 38S2893370016 00000009993 1 7 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

I 



PPM Sports Turf, LLC 

Formerly Professional Pest Management, Inc. 

6497 Broadtree Ct 
Tallahassee, Fl. 32317 

Email: jimmyPPMST@gmail.com 

Bill To: 

7 7?0 -4ocJ 

q I '3<31 L'-'( 

Invoice 
Office: 850-321-0792 
2nd # :850-566-3881 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Attn: John Roe 

730-315pm ~ ~ \ 
Acephate@4lbs/acnt l1J 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Cidekick@640Z/100 gal f 1 I 
Wetting Agent 32oz/acre 

Invoice Date: Invoice#: P.O. Number: Date of Service: Terms: This Copy Goes To: 

9/26/24 

Location 

12564 9/16/24 

Fields/Areas ... Service Description 

Wall to wall Insecticide application. Sprayed all turf 
golf course areas except the greens and a small 

section on 14 that was too wet. 71-80, 
overcast 
Note: all product provided by club . 

. 

Acreage 

Above work has been completed and guaranteed 90% control. Invoices past due 
after 30 days can be charged late fee of 1.5% per month. Thank you for your 

valued business! 

Cost/Ac Total 

75.00 7,875.00 

Grand Total $7,875.00 



4613 Philips Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

Hurricune Season Silfety Tip After the Storm 
N,:>VPI U~(' outdoor p!('lp,lll(' .JPPIJ/l(i..'S 1rdo0,:. i)r II) c-r1closrd 

,1,c-.is <;U(h ,"'!S ,1 h:l-;(':r.i'Ot_ 9,-,1,19,·, ~t'~d Or !l'nl ()r.lf uo;.-:• 

.1;-:i::il1.1·1cc~ indoor~ tte;,1c::;ncd .-..rci ;ippro,•r•rt tor 1nrl::-or u.:;f 

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$724.38 
09/26/24 

Upon Receipt 
$2,238.80 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

09/24124 34040 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
237 .6GALS@$2.9657 

09/24/24 34040 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 

/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$1,512.42 

$704.65 

$19.73 

$1,512.42 
$724.38 

$2,236.80 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experienca odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Page 1 of 2 
Please bring entire invoice when paying in person. 

Please detach end retum this v..,fJn with your payment. Please do not staple. clip or attach check to the remittance payment coupon. 

(l'l 
4613 PhH/ps Hwy 208B 
Jacbonv/He, FL 32207 
Retum 561\llce RequesJed 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, CDD 

1;.J.OI{ 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

2036053 
09/26/24 

Upon Receipt 
$2,236.80 

Amount Paid: $ _____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check lo lhe remittance payment 
coupon. Make cheek payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check Save a stampl Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you I 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA. PA 19182-9981 

1
1

•11
1

• I 1 1111
•

1
1
1111111111

1
1

1
11

• 1 I'• •I 1•'1• • 'I 111
1 1 •I 1 11 

• 11 I II 11
1 

0 □0102036 □5300340400□□22368□□□000000000022368049 



STERLING 
CUT GLASS 

PLEASE REMIT CHECK PAYMENT JO; 
STERLING CUT GLASS 
POBOX75148 

Sterling Cul Glass 
5020 Olymplc Blvd. 
E11anger, KenlUcky 41018 
PH (859) 283-2333 
DUNS. 423-2377 

CINCINNATI, OH 45275,0148 

mllHiBIIQ. 
0528141 

Sold To: 

EAGLE LANDING G.C. 
ATTN: JOSHUA HEINTZMAN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

ORDER DATE '9JITOlmB Mg 
6118/2024 01-0320022 

SLMS.NO. CYST PO 
0368 MEMBER • GUEST 

Ship To: 

EAGLE LANDING G.C. 
ATTN: JOSHUA HEINTZMAN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

SHIPPED VIA 
UPS GROUND 

QUANTITY ITEMNO. 0ESCRIPTlON 
ORDERED SHIPPED B/0 

12 12 0 07-044S GA1..AXY TROPHY VASE WHITE • SM 

2 2 0 07-042L GAl.AX'f TROPHY VASE BLUE - LG 

DEEP ETCH 

Tracking No. 1Z45X9550393715905; 1Z45X9550393044710; 1Z45X! 

Our Sales Tax Policy can be viewed at www.sterlingcutglass.com/salestax 

To •csn• yoyr 1ccoynt ang HY by cmdlt c■rd, vlI1t www.1111r11ngcutgluu:om. 
For firsl-llme online payments, use "Sign In" at 1he top then •create a new contact.• 
Provide your customer number and the billing zip axle. Set up a username and paSSWCld. 
Yoo can access Your Invoice, and make payment from the ecccunl portal. 
For 11ny1JCCW11t1ngqunfion8, pkJIJ$a CIIII BIJO-Sl3-1317Jr1t4. 

PAGE1 

Invoice 

P..,matlon, 

INYP!CENQ. 
0584331-IN 

WA 
7/11/2024 

TERMS DISCOUNTS INCLUDE 
THE SU810TAL ONLY, NOTFREIGHT 

ORTAX 
DISCOUNTS ARE FORFEITED IF 

INVOICE IS NOT PAID WITHIN TERMS 

SHJPDATE I IiBfdl~gE 
7/11/2024 NET30 I 
UNIT PRICE SETCODE Amount 

85.000 IND 

95.000 IND 

SUBTOTAL 

FREIGHT 

SALES TAX 

1,020.00 

190.00 

1,210.00 

80.90 

0.00 

TOTAL 1,290.90 

All claims for demeiie or shonegas musl be reponed to Sterling within 10 days of receipt of goods. 
Yau must save ell certons and packing malerlal In order for )'Our claim 10 be substanllaled. 

IPLEASE PAY IHI AMOUNJJ 



STERLING 
CUT GLASS 

PLEASE BEMIJ CHECK PAYMENT IQ; 
STERLING CUT GLASS 
POBOX75148 

Slerling Cut Glass 
5020 Olympic Blvd. 
Erlanger, Kentudcy 41018 
PH (859) 283-2333 
DUNS: 423-2377 

CINCINNATI, OH 45275-0148 

gllllEB tlg. 
0530411 

SOid To: 

EAGLE LANDING G.C. 
ATTN: JOSHUA HEINTZMAN 
3989 EAGlE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

ORl>ERDATE gM§l2fi'IEB tl2. 
7/24/2024 01-0320022 

SL.MS.NO. 
0368 

CYILPA 
CLUB 

Ship To: 

EAGLE LANDING G.C. 
ATTN: JOSHUA HEINTZMAN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066 

SHIPPED VIA 
UPS GROUND 

CHAMPIONSHIP ADO 

QUANTITY 
ORDERED SHIPPED 8/0 

0 

0 

0 

Tracking No. 

ITEM HO. 

07°007M 

07-007M 

07-007M 

OEEPETCH 

UNbESCRIPTION 

PRESTIGE BOWL • MD 

PRESTIGE BOWL· MD 

PRESTIGE BOWL • MO 

1Z45X9550390379178; 

Our Sales Tax Policy can be viewed at www.sterlingcutglass.com/salestax 

Jo 15Cfl• your accgynt and pay by credit card. visit www.,11r11ngcutglaH.com. 
For tlrst•tirne online paymencs, use "Sign in• at 1h11 top 111en "Cfeate a ..w oontac:1.• 
Provide your customer number and the bllllng zip code. Slit up a usemame and password. 
You can access your Invoices and make l)llymenl from tile account portal. 
For any IICCOUfllln(I (lll#tlon$. p/Hu c.1180D-54J. t311K'14. 

Invoice 
INYQICENQ. 
0586066-lN 

nm 
8(1/2024 

PAGE1 

TERMS DISCOUNTS INCLUDE 
THE SUBTOTAL ONLY. NOT FREIGHT 

OR TAX 
DISCOUNTS ARE FORFEITED IF 

INVOICE. IS NOT PAID VVTTHIN TERMS 

SHIP DATE I IEBIIIII gggE 
8/1/2024 NET30 

UNIT PRICE SETCODE 

40.000 IND 

40.000 IND 

40.000 IND 

SUSTOTAL 

FREIGHT 

SALES TAX 

I 
Amount 

40.00 

40.00 

40.00 

120.00 

27.81 

0.00 

TOTAL 147.81 

All claims for damage or shortages must be ieponed to Stertlng within 10 days of ,ecelpt of goods. 
You must save all cartons and pad(lng material In order for your claim to be substanUatad. 

(PLEASE PAY nus AMOUNTI 



11,~l~P~P,,,,,,,,,~~~~~~IJ. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~,sco• 

CUS~ORlim DWOIC£ CONFIDENTIAL PRQ.PERTY OF SYSCO 
1181.Y. ii.ft CV--. ! DIVOlCS- 7iiia __ 
_ __!_14/24 
IIIIICII: &l'OP 784966 1 483854169 8 

3989 EAGLB LANDING P10fY 'J.: 
ORANGE PARlt FL 32065-2641 A1thehe1ruf 

food and service 
SYSCO JACJtSONVILLE, INC. 630/006 ---------- -
1501 ...... ,,.,. ....... DIUYE - - • 7 I JACKSOHV:ILLB l'L 32254 6637 '1'£lalS -l'U'l' Dmt DLAl!al uz IUIIJ&C."1' 'l'O navxa CD1'GS 

9o4- 637 -0 648 1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS Net~ 
0 

EAGLE LAHDrNG GOLF CLUB MMI:FBSTI 1263229 NORMAL DEL~Y ~ _ I 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY la: TVADC SCARLE'l"l' BAYLESS 

PAM FL 32065 -264 ·~ ~ 

sua I I'L'IN DSSClaP'UOJt 2nN UNU' SXftBlllO s-nmrrs :i 
~ PIUCII MUCS -~ 

SAl'B'l'Y RBNnmBR: NOTBDiG XS MOU D90R,Mff '1'0 S SCO '1' fi 
(& VEIUJ!'Y EACB Om>D UPON RECEIPT BECAOS COOLER '1'EMS 

,TD. rISB LJ:C WD-4511 l'RSSB11A'l'D FISB LI:C nm- 03 t'!ANNOT =~=ut I 

., 

PQOV RORSMK SLI: ,7S 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

17D75.t 3S46386 47.93 

Ba.Ii' S'l'EJUIC PBII.LY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 81.43 
GROUP 'l'OTAL***• 

CAD CH0C 'l'On'ZB NDOSSB W/KABL 0715174403321115.76 

MtJn"DI DGLJ:SB PLAJ:N i"KSl'LT 300011 35234631 21.13 

GOOJQ( 5/8DI 30410 0916387' 57.07 

PO'l'A'l'O FRY SWBET 5/16 1«:1'03731 3700499 31.08 

PBTZBJ. BAVAIUAH STX 3295 6849145 38.89 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

$ DRY*** 

POU PB 10048500201029 8410563 32.72 

UD B'l'L BOOYA1R 4560934 49.59 

PUPER JALAl'£NO SLJ'.CZS 12730720211 8426330 42.86 

47.93 
47.93 

81.43 
81.43 

115. 76 

21.13 

57.07 

31.08 

38.89 
263.93 

32,72 

49.59 

42.86 

, __ ~·=···· 

1 

.. 0103r 3.73 I I I I I '**PAPBR & DXSP*** 

1sajox"'3 l,Ys a.s ca,-,,um ....,. """ 1c o ffl>l 99s10000 755133c _ 20. 92 j _ I 
CA8U lsnrrwr . .a cvaz GaOUll'l'. OPEN: 7:00 AN CLOSE: 5:00 PM MIIIT'l'O 

13.73 
138.90 

20.92 

12 12.2 259 1501 r.zwrs :tNDOS'l'lUAL ~ 

f 

-,- - SYSCO JACICSONVILLE 

• - JACXSONVI:LLE, FL 32254 _ ll 

I 

oaivsa·s -~ -- l"°· JCa C:OS'1.u.--.1m~-.;.,n.- -- NO. PCS 
SIGII IIEI.VD. Sia» X REC. 

-'~ flllWUIOll:ft& IDI-.a DICIIL!IIW.-miaffiii unm ca"""tiii """''c:s·.ua 1m1J11CT..., TD~ ftllJft 
IUD ff aa::TICS ~ ~ '!Q ftal1Q81.11 .ICIIIW ~!TIU Ila UJCI ~OIIICll. ID Jll.LD t;/6 ftll awx,r-

ffl ~ ..,.:S~'llfj ~~·M~.F al=-- II~~-._~~" 
- 'IQ MY DUIPll!II 11111S- OUT ar l!ltlt QCZIPI' 07 - -~: YOO MIi CI'flJIQ VI' IIIQa lllGBI 'lO - D MY 

-- CIPICITY,Clll TO~.C!.- .u 1'_!!!!!!11 OP,. c:r.ua ar_~.~l'MllJI': DI\IOf.VIlllo MY m:11 DUffll. 

TJIX -- - TOTAL 

PAYWoE ON OR BEFORE - r.
~CI: 

CONT. 

553 .. 11 

-- -- -
-

ON PAGE 2 

i 
5 
a 
I 
~ 
• .. 
9 .. 
! 
• 
"' ~ .. 
i .. 
I 
; .. .. • . 
& 

I 
I 
II 

= 

I 



11111m1111111111111~1m111~1 
0 lN7841684131541118D02A" 

cus~•s ORI:~ PIYQICI CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-·· ~·- cvsmiiii: I llMlza: ._ 1 m 

EAGLE LANDING GOLJ!' CLtJB c,./Cco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDDIG PKWY ~;.~ 
ORANGE PAIU{ FL 32065-2641 Atthe"-tof SYSCO JACltSONVJ:LLE, INC. 

'l'IIIICXS'l'Ol' 178066 
630 /006 

l0Uft llUltCll&SI lllUJKll 

483854169 8 2 

food ~nd Hrvlce 

904-637-06C8 
1501 LBWIS IHDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACICSONVI:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 'tDMS° -PM'1' DUI: BUMC&S All& StlJWliC't '1'0 SBRVIC& CHallGli: 
Net 30 

EAGLE LMDIHG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

12065 -264. 

MANIFEST# 1263229 iioiMiL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYU!:SS 

n. 
1 u I L I I SIU I ITBK DICSCIUPTJ:011 I = I = I ~ 

,8 

:s 

1.s 
,6 

:5 

CUP J'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

LINER RBPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**C&DaCAI. 5 JAHITOIUAL*** 

l'l'JllUUel SANJ:T:IZD 'l'ABI.B.T QOAT 'l'Ml0OCT 6-Q 
GROOP 'l'O'l'AL* * * * 

'**PRODO'CB*** 

)¢.A.SADlp AVOCADO BASS FRSH BLV 10734730162826 

00074865229166 

40888861 27.76 

1763846 40.80 

5256670 45.48 

62975941 41.31 

2004513 6.38 

BL'DBBERRY l'RBSR 

LBM01i1 CBOICB FRBSB 

3738804 

424011254390 

4.70 

7.08 

2252054 62.70 

l"RBSB 

LIME FaBSB 

1675610 11.18 

1079425 35.14 

0007486516803811094663 25.83 

ORANGE BAGGED l'RBSB 

RASPBKRRY l'U£D l'RSB 

1D889356163020f 72895261 8.21 

3738796 4.70 

llUSCOL STEtAIIBERRY FRESH J)lUSCOLI. 

'tOMATO Bur..K SX6 Jl'lUl:SB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••DIS:PZlJSBR UVBRAGB*** 

SYROP COD Dll'1' SXl B:IB 

75825051 5.14 

1763432 42.33 

042400101 42735461105.40 

SYROP COD ZERO SUGAR 5X1 B 371500101500644811D5.40 

cuu -i-SPLIT 'tOt'. PCS . c:nz I m.osa 11T. OPEN': 7; 00 AM CLOSE; 5:00 PM RDII'f '!O 
SYSCO JACKSONV:ILLE 

BXn:IIDC 
_Dl:Cll 

27.76 

40.80 
89.48 

45.48 
45.48 

47.31 

6.38 

4.70 

14.16 

62.70 

11.18 

35.14 

25.83 

16.42 

4.70 

10.28 

42.33 
281.13 

105.40 

105.40 

11 9 • 20 f 1•-~ 265 1501 LEWIS INDOSTRDU. dlJt1! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 322S4 [TO'l'~ 

DllI11D.'8 -·---· I~;. PCS Cllft.- .... ics-- .... -,_- - ~NO. PCS I 
SIQf __LVD. IIQII X REC. 

~novtllOll:_ID ____ I_...,-.,,. "GalcmiruaaL a»a>~ LIUlll>OII TIIII DM>Ja-DS- 81&1&t1' 10 TIii - lllllff+PAYJIBLB ON_O_R_BU'ORB 

TU: -~ 
.J:NVOICB 

ITO'l'AL-

·mvo1c:s ADJUS'Dlm'l'S 
1 caaa I .Qft 

1159. 0.8 

, • m::rICa ~ a. TIii JDIUUJ.& .11C11Imt.1"0ML ~mu 111:!l 1130 W:n'~ us m.1o11t er '!Ills ~ 1 

MY ~01. -=-~'ffl4 ~~~J'0CID~01. =rr.DIIIIIII': IS RIICStVlll)~TIIID'IOIIOlffli~ • 
··~ 1111 DIIIIUK aum; oor OI' 'low. MCltft 01' Tlll81I -,:a IIDl'ICU: YOII US G:l9DI: 111' JWll aiiih !O DRYS DI I/ff CONT. ON PAGE 3 

-- CUll:lff_,01._!0_PARUCUUli All & - Ill' A Cl.US_~ . ,DI 1111 1.UISIII_l_nMlr.'YIC I/ff 8UCB Dill'V!II, ____ _ 

I 

I 
& 

I a 
I 
I 
a . .. 
n 
;I 
:: 
' .. .. .. 

0 

:. 
g .. 
5 
g 
' .. = • 
& 

I 
I 
= 

I 



1-~l--~~~,,,,,,,,,,~~~~IJ. ~•s 01lJ'ifM: DM)l:CI, CORFIDBNTIA.I, PROPD'l'Y OF SYSCO 
__ ti ~-- ~~ :r:=~ -- ~ 

KAGLE I.AlmlllG GOI.I' CLUB s~/Cco• 
3989 EAGI.E I.AIIDING PDY 1}.~ 
OIUUfGI: PARK 11, 32065-2641 AttlMhNrtof SYSCO JACKSOHVl:LI.E, INC. 

ftDCltUO. 178066 
630 /006 -- '8385U69 8 3 

foodandsal'Ylcle 1501 LBWJ:S DJDOSTIUAI. DRIVE 
JACltSOIIVILI.E. n, 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 -'l!&IMS -•ABT DOS aarncca us mCT '!O saavxcs CBPta I 904-637-06'8 

ZAGLK ~ING GOI.1' CLUB 
3989 UGI.& I.AJIIDillG Plt1fY 
0~ PARK FL 32065 -2 

1 I I 
Iftll DJISCRIPrl:011 Q'l'I' 

MIS, C , LY 

.UZZAIIH TD BRBW rILTZR PACK 47900-30384 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

roa DROP SUB 
J'01l FOBI. SURCHARGE 

2587121 2589235 2588577 
2588588 

IftN 
011W 

Net 30 
-JWo:FZSTI 1263229 HORNAL DBI.IVERY 
Jo.: TVADC SCUI.l:T'l' BAYLESS-

UftllDiO 
~a 

6'7381731 52.89 52.H 
263.69 

10.01- I• 
10.00 

~\~ 

000 

~0-1> 
l t,{ <J,.. r<./. 

7,~ 
cuu lsPLIT'l'O'l'.xa CIIK GIIOSI 1ft . OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: S: 00 PM I UNl'l TO 

1 . 8_ 10 

2~ 9 33 26.5 534 
Da%VD'S-- ---.,:-,ca cun.t.1c.:.1111110tml"mllla1w-;;-n:a. NO. PCS 

SYSCO JACJCSONVILI.E 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL D~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ _ 

DX 
'f0'UL 

DIYOJ:CE 

1211_. 96 

SJGII DBI.VD SIGH X I REC. 

--i&W,~ 1:i-(c>~~~~~:r'~'tJr'~if'~j,#rci~~~~~ PAYABLE ON OR IIEFORB 
-iid tJf'~~,r~ gf'taa ,_,.,tfn,llllClD ca=-- ll~~~am.nm. 10/14/24 

to .1111' ;iaeun u:um; og,: or 10UII UCSiff or nus -~c:a: 101J _.. oi:vnor. o,, !00& .,,a,, m - n UT 
··•m_cpM:l71'.,ca !O tuncJR!l..!9..!.!!!!!!!!! or~ ~~.:nr All? ~-?ffl)l,VIIG UT IRJCI DIUOft. 

TOTAL 1211. 96 

LAST PAGE 

I 
5 

I 
i 

i 
I 
2 .. .. 
a 
g 
I .. .. 
i 
IS .. 
5 

cJ ~111..'l,, 4~ ~ 
,--:-f,-9.ll & 

Iii 

11--11:111 1 I 
I 
Ii! 

= 

I 



llllimlllllllllllllllllllllllllllffll cus --'""'!Ct .. - ,T • . CONJ!'IOBN'f_IAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
1>8LV. Daft ~ I DIIIOICZ IQIID 1•-

•IN78499948385804410018" 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~5,..0 . 
3999 EAGLE LARDING PKWY ~ 
ORANGE PARlt FL 32065-2641 Atdlellffrtof SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE, INC. 

9/18/24 
nuatno, 784966 483858044 9 1 

351 /016 
~ l'OJICIIME OIIDD 

fooclal\dMrYltt 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO C 

3612 TBIUm -HS'1' DUZ IIAI.UCSS AD ~ '1'0 SDVIC:& CHARGE 
904-637-0648 s Net 02

" 

MANI EAGLE LANDilll'G GOLF CLUB 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PKWY I ~-- TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

I 
. I 

: I 

C&US 

13 

DIUVD'S 
SIQII 

SPLI.T 

1 

I 
.5 

.5 

38 M 

.5 

1 

',,CS 

14 

32065 -2641 
:Z:TZN DBSCIUP'ZJ:011 Ii'IIN 

COOi: 

SAFETY Rl!:Mnmli:R: NO'l'BJ:HG IS NORE Ie;~ TO 
:g VEIUFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER 

FRJ!:SBWA.TER l'J:SR LIC nlD 

**DAIRY*** 

PPR~ SLI INT .7 170751 3554553 

oz 170721 3554569 

IZNT DBL CRKAMER REAL DllRY HALF & BAL 136469 0358608 
GROtJP TOTAL**** 

**S&AE'OOD*** 

~TCLS SHRIMP NBT P&D TI.OJ' 16/2 261512071PB S106388 
GROtJP TOTAL**** 

l***CANNED ' DRY*** 

DlUNK J!'ROST RIPTIDE R 10052000324881 8399529 

DRZNlt RASP COOL BLOB 10052000324812 7468531 

'ROPCHA JUICE APPLE PET 00048500757178 1605617 

PNAPL BTL BAR MIXER 25924 4042263 

SAUCE SWEET CHILI & WING SJ2347RI' 3369354 

SBASONJ:NG BLACKENED REDl'IS 901293725 4029761 

SUGAR GRAlfCJLAn:D XFJ:NE CANE 412006 2926727 

:tAGARA WA'l'ER BOTTLBD SPRJ:NG 9901031 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPBR & DJ:SP*** 

CONTAINER l'OAM BHG lC D Ym199S10000 7551334 

46. 77 

53.46 

17.98 

61.85 

29.84 

29.84 

19.79 

24.42 

73.37 

11.03 

42.H 

13.73 

20.92 

IICCTDDBI) 

DJCII -

46.77 

53.46 

17.98 
118.21 

61.85 
61.85 

29.84 

29.84 

19.79 

24.42 

73.37 

11.03 

42.98 

27.46 
258.73 

20.92 

5:00 PMI RDll'l' TO ~ ·-
SYSCO JACJCSONVILIJ!! 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL _ . 

I JACKSONVJ:LLB:, FI. 32254 jf-~-----

CtJllli + GROH ft. 

11. .. , 35_!_ 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

110. l'CS1CUST.11--- ...... ,_ I NO, PCS____ ]'l'O'l'AL 
DEi.VD. S?Ga X REC. ~ 

'l'OTAL 

459.71 

.;•~~
1~Ufr\\f:l~r~-~~~,,ff 1

~~~~ ~~~ PAYABL&ON 01!.-Biil'Oll 
~~ --=-~XTfflt ~~&f..lOClD OR~- II Mm\1111~-YOO~'ffili j '° 1111 DIIIVD DI■:m: CKJr or YOUR7iic1Iff a1 !'BIii 11111lOOC!S~ea, IIJO us CIVm VP mia iiRi! to 8la'II Ill m I 
~ cancm_.~ IO nani:nlll u a - OI & a.us OF aADIMITS_,I'I IIII_LAIISU~-~~-- ~ DISffl'S. 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

fnNllft'S 
an 

f 

I .. 
5 
~ 

I 
I 
I 
~ .. .. 
9 .. 
0 
I .. . 
~ 
N .. 
:" .. 
5 .. 
'1' ... 
:: 

s 

I 
I 
;;i 

= 

I 



1111111m111~111111111w111111111111111m1 rwu. INVOICE 
CIIStlllCP 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I IIIVOIC:Z - I l'Mla I 

·1N1e•see•13esea••90021· 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s,1eco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY •;.~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Allh•heartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

97ffi24 
ftlJCIC = 

351 /016 - 784966 483858044 g 2 

POJtCIWIE OIU)£I\ 
food ~nd service 1501 LEWIS IHDUSTJUAL DRIVE 

JACICSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TERMS -PAS'l' DUE BALIIIICES MB SOBJBC'1' 't'O SERVICE CBUGE 
904-637-0648 Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 DGI.11: LANDING PDY 

MANIFEST# 1263586 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA; TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 r ~-m IPAClt I SIU l'rlDI DBSCRJ:P.l'ION 

~ 
~I 

1 fS 

~ 

1 rs 

is! 

~ 
isl 

2oj25 CT PART COP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

pNLyjJ.OOOC'ljlANGARD PICK BAMBOO FRILL 4 IN 305214009 

16j250CT ~YS CLS TOWEL MULTIFOLD 9.4X9.2 WHT 4458693 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

l***PRODOCB*** 

pNLYjlO LB i:tMPFRSB ONION YELLOW .JtJMBO FM:SH SACK 

PNL~ LB i:tMPl'RSB ORANGE BAGG2D FRESH 10889356163020 

***DISPll:HSER BEVERAGE*** 

I'l'&M 
c:oo& 

4088886 

2102335 

4458693 

7201992 

7289526 

7582505 

Olfr,/ 
l'IUCE 

27.76 

4.03 

42.69 

9.38 

10.50 

4.96 

an -- ~~CD lllf 
27.76 

8.06 

42.69 
99.43 

9.38 

10.50 

4.96 
24.84 

D 

pNLYjl.6 OZ ~IUSCOL STRAWBERRY FRESH DRISCOLL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

1! cs Js GAL OCACOL SYROP com CLASSIC 5X1 BIB 04250010140905931105.40 105.40 

105.40 
210.80 

5.63- I• 
10.00 

/ol 11 bs 
lllS0 b 

ljsGAI. ;NMJUD SYROP LEMONADE BIB 16760010188561221105.40 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

LOWANCB: FOR DROP SIZE 
BGS FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

ORDmj ~y 2590603 

I l 

I 

l
:__ES 

4
1SPL~~r-: 

CU1IE GltOSS 11'1'. 

154 

17 6 23 U.5 508 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

DllVD 9 8 NO. PCS C:UST.u-.zno1cawr--=aoPALL1nN1 NO. PCS 

$ll,II ~------~ OSt.vt>. SIG!f X REC. 

Ir 

IV11 t\ ~ 
V 

~\;1 
I, ,\ 

JIDa'l' '1'0 I 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL D~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ 

'TAX 
'l'O'l'AL 

INVOICE 
TOTAL 

IIIVOl:CB ADJllSTICDITS 
000• I an 

~ -I ;_po-:IP1f .'IID 

,o O -1'f o -:. Y1-Y3 

1"' ""-U= 11~ _1-.1 
I () , 

778.23 ______ .... 

778.23 

R' 
PIQ PIUJVISICII: ts PIRIIIWIU: KRICO'.t'ZVIW, CCIMX):ITID LllmD 011 "ZIIU nMIICI - suaJ9CT 2'D TII ST~? l'IUJtt- PAYABLB ON OR BBFORE 

IC ., RC'UCII ~ or 'Ill& PlllUSDIIIZ llGIICOl/l'IIUL <DNlDITIIS 11,1;,T 1130 ~-C- .,,.~, - III.I.Ill or "ZIIU ~m 
.Ill?~~ ..,Jffl 1~nalli ~==1~.F ~ ~.uid'Js°:C:SMD~-TOO~rriNi ·1 10/18/24 

'?O Mr DlSW!I ARISIIIG OU! or ?COit IIICILIP'I' or '111181 -~SDVICU: TOO AU GIVI11G OP TOUR IUGZ' fO BIRl'I 111 .Ill! I LAST PAGE 
• • 'l'YS CUACiff,<a fO PD%1Cin.ff AS.\ - 01 .\ CI.\SS 01 a.utWl'll,IS MY LUSIIIT.IIMILYIIIG . .IIIT SOCB DISl'O'n •. 

I 

I 
5 

I 
~ 
~ a 
j 
I: 
~ 
t 
n ;., 

! 
.. 
... 
';' .. 
~ .. 
& 
~ 
' ~ .. 
.. 
! 
... 

I 
! ; 

= 

I 



Invoice 

LtNEN RENTAL 

I Line I It~!" I ~I 
• 

1 FBNPW 
·2 FBNPW 

NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPl<iN°WHITE~ 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

_Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

DUI 
09/18/2024 

Name / Desclipt!CM,! ~I 

In~ 

0121715 

~ 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Part<, Fl 32065 

Day I GarmenlMast [F~I Seq Tenn 

wed I 171 30 CHG 

(904)860-7177 

Account Route 

1193-00000 7 

! Min. ! ~--9!l; L Adj. Amt. I un'ii Pr. ! Ext. Price I Aclj. Ofy. I Mij. Amt. I Total 
OFFICE ROUTE 

200 0 $0.00 $0. 1100 $22.00 0 $0.00 $22.00 
SRC O $0.00 $2.0000 $4.00 O $0.00 $4.00 

0 - $0.00 $0.0100 $0.02 O $0.00 ~ -3--00BAGSt 
_4 ___ FB8585W 

BAG STAND 
TC 85X85 INHTTE 
MESH BAG 

---- :: :: -$1.4700 $132.30 -0- $0.00 $132.30 90 0 :MJ.UU 

5 FBMESBAG 
-6--00CARTHAM 

7 - -TPP 

Total Due 

$581.04 

CART HAMPER 
TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 
Delivery Charge 

Cur. Bus. 
$387.36 

Cur. Bal. 

$193.68 

30 

$0.00 

60 90 120 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Comment: ______________________________ _ 

~ 
Received By: N 09/1812024 10:54:51AM 

~ 

10 0 
0 

.-

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

- .. nNI $0.0100- $0.10 0 - $000 $0,1() -$0.00 
O>nnn $0.0100 $0~0 - - $0.00 -$0.01 $0.00 
S0.00 
$0.00 -$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$6.49 $0.00 - $6.49 
s1s:ro - so.oo s1s.10 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Prebill: 

$180.62 

$13.06 

$193.68 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Rte.Adj.: 

TaxAdj.: 

NetAdj.: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

J,l;;;;•= I 

$193.68] 

v 
7465-240 

k 191'3. ~ 8 
/L 



Invoice 

~LEJOP 
LIN CN Rt:NTAL 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Date 

09/25/2024 

lnvoioe 
0122558 

I Une I Item I Empl I Name/ ~ption I s~ I Qty, I , FBNPIIV NAPKIN WHITE 
2 FBNPIIV NAPKINWH7i'E 
*3 0GBAGST BAGSTANO 
4 FB8585W 'i'cssxssWHii'E 
s FBMESBAG MESH BAG 
6 DGCARTHAM CART HAMPER 
7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PUI.N 

Delivery Charge 

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 60 90 120 

$19368 $193.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 

Comment:---------------------------------

~ 
Received By. NTS 09125/2024 10:40:02AM 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park. FL 32065 (904)860-7177 

Day I GarrnenfMarf( I F;i· 1 Seq 

Wed 30 

term I Account I Route 

CHG I 1193-00000 I 7 

OFFICE ROUTE 

I Min_. I ~ ~ l.~J-Amt. I Unit Pr. I ¥, ➔,:. I xai. oty. I Adj. Amt., Tcitii 
200 0 

SRC 0 
0 

90 0 
10 0 

0 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

$0.00 $0.1100 $22.00 O $0.00 $22.00 
$0.00 $2.0000 54-:00-0 $0.00 $4.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.0100 $0.02--0 $0.00 

$1.4700 $132~30--0- $0.00 
$0.0100 $0.10 0 $0.00 
$0.0100 $0.01 0 $0.00 

$6.49 $0.00 
$15.70 -- --$0.00 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Preblll: 

$180.62 

$13.06 

$193.68 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Rte. Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

Net Charge: ! $193.681 

t 
/9 3.t8 

of()- -?<ft> Lt~A.J 

S0.02 
$132 30 

$0-10 
-$0.01 

$6.49 
$15.70 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



... .. , t;, 
,. .t:'.,. I' --, I • 

"j • ' ~ • 
'f; 

·-i .. 
I.'> ,. tr 

~ 
( 

" ;r_r oL 1 

' ~ ~ 
~ 

T .... t ~,.., •· .. • .... 1 . 
l' ~ :t ' .. 

0 

" H O' , • " f' ~r lf'l~ I 
r; ! 

'" l4it'-' t , n 
f . 

~, .,, , 
• l J ., 

, r r 
♦ t" ,. 

' 1,, I , ') 
t r~ r 

< 'T" 
C t, 

" t,~ 1 -
C ' :, . 1. " 'O ~ .. ►• "' ~ .. ~ 

"" ~ II ci, 0 .. 
t'. ') . • .. ' . .. 

I l (r ,.. 
"' ... I, 'l• u .. I . 

.. ·ri ·.::. 
~ 

7 
or :;;. I > : I ·..it} 
'le" 7; 

--0 
l 

1 ;o; ,. I ' ") • . l .... .. ~ 4' ... ., l.• ' ' .. .. ' 
, i • 't' 'w-., 

l . ~ 
,, 

~ • 1 I ~ 

I ~. 
1 

,., 
< ,.. .. ..... , 

' t "' • r., . ~ .. , 
~ f ' C . . 

(' ~ 

~ ' . . 
~ .. ' .. 

r - • "'Q < 
J~ 

:-r 
{; L,) <l 

.J 
t , . .... 

') ., t 
1k 11 .., "r ,. ... t\ .. • •?I ll ' 

p r 
.(. 

.; );> ..j , ..... < 
,:: ♦ ~ .. r < ... • <ll l 0 .. "' 'I' .. • l r .... .. ' ... " l ► ' .. • ~,.., 0 ( 

' ..,. 

IT • t .,., t" 1..) • l.i f',, 1 I""' 
r' ,, 1> ' .... ~ 

., 
• I ... r n, 

f l:, 

f1 , 
fl) 

. , , . , J 
J 

~] f r' l I• 

" 
' I 

,. 'I LJ 
' 

., .-:. . '~ ' ~ ► .. 
•\. .... 
Ct 

.. 'Tl 
(, 

,1) ► t, ~ -, 
I ► ~ ' + r ► 

~ 

! ~ ' C l • -I; 
r -, . 

~ . . 
r .... 
l I :~ • r . 

~ .... 
.; n 

r ;., C. 
-1 r, 

r l' ~ , 
• I ti 

.,....,J:, a. ·~ t 
r::, ... ,. •ll .... L' T] 

,~ . .... .. [ ...., ,., 
~ . ;:, f} J 

+:. n 1> 
11 , 

'. T1 ~· tl iJ 11 

l• 
ll! 

;o 

l' 
,1' 

(. 
,. ;--

1)1 

" .. -~ ., ' 0 
'i: 

" t-
.. . , ., 



... :,. .. 
,\. .\.\>}+-·ti\.\ ,l ... 

•j-{-i-) ·l ~\t•\:,tl,\ ·tf t 1 l " .. 
·. 

' 
t .,. 

'" ... 
.l:. II<- ..) 

" t< 

l> 
1'1 • ., ·-'1' 

'I 

t .. 
I 

~ 
,I; 
IIC 

' I 

... .. Cf: .. • "l ~ 

"' I< 

"' "' .. • 
'* 

... 
.b 

.... .... 
; I> 

,;.J ~-
I> .. 

,.. .. 
,. . ,, ~ 

• r" 
l ... .. 

I> .. . .... 
... 
" .. 

... ... 
(/ 

* • //IC . ?,, 
~t: ... .. ,,. "' ... ,m • .. ... 

~ ,._ ... (' ... .. 
• ... .~ .. ... r 

C,' ... 
* ,.., 
I 

(", l} 
-~. "' ·'C' 

, 
"" .. f. 

f 
_, 

., u ... 
.-·•·-(; -~ ::,. ....;. ..... ~,~- ~ .... t..:., 
.:-l~ ::.-~r•.i,.;• ·: ::,;,· ~.: .. i:.,. .. "' ,"l. . ~ 
,,<. ' 





... 

,., 
ill 

r: 
h 

• l 
.:r 
• ';'l . 
.... 
;:I 

., 

I 1 

C ) 

.... 

2c4 
C• 

T> r .• 
%. 

,1-
. -< .~ 

t' 
(:,, _ .... .. 

r-

.\. 

I • 

q 
l 

. ~ ... ' . ., - ' 't •• . ~ 
'"'1 ➔'1:> 

1 > ' l 

,. 
T"! ·-· r • 

' t 
i r 

t 
,. . 

....... 1 ·• ~ I 
. t J 

!• ~ 

'-(. .... . r • .. 
r.. ... 

';. 
t'I I 

,. 
., .$ 

i I 
J 1 

< 
t> 

, ..... 

,.. 

'I-

.. r.J ,,. 
'T >-

• 

,.. 

C. 

. 
(.,,, 

n ..... . , 
r ,, 

-:c 

..,J ... ~t 
'"1 ' r; 

'Tl .. I , 

n '. "\ ..... 
.... ,,. l ' 

1) :--
:'.) ' i) . . 

'' I • 
r 

, . 

..... 

,, 
C" 
-+ 
,:, 

~ , 

,. 

... t 
: 

J 
" r• 

l 

l 

•l. 

.. ,.. 

.'.) 

., 

• f • 

..., 





\ \ 

\N 
~ 
<:::.. 

\ I --~ . 
.J'IJ .... -



ACCOUNT 
ND. 

~12211SO 

INVGitF 
NO. 

12711J3 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
Dl,1E NO 

p:J~(.:Ht\f:1F Df~r\E:f-"' 
UUi'1BE? 

r,-:. l ~. I .. ____ , __ ., ___ --·-. ---·---- ---- .. 
GO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

lo 1· 3989 fAGLF LANDING PKWY 

• ORANGF PARK H. 
I '32065 
I 

Att: L CHRIS COLLETTI 
~ - --- ---- ... ··- --· -· -----······ ---· - -- .... ..1 

09/20124 11221140 

Route: 5321 / E< 
Sh l i:.. ----· -· - - ...... _ ----·-· •. .... - ...... -· 

) TRN E,~GL£ '._ANDING GLF CL.H 
Tu. I 3:8'-~ -~/,GL~. LAND I NG ?~,t~Y 

. Oht-,r-i\:it. Pf,•-ih f-t 
132065 
; 904 291 St.·00 
!DEPT~ 00 . -- .. ·····----· ...,_ - ...... ..... . ............. -

tJ.1.pFrm 
;•trr-ms. 

542S S WIU I ,'\MSDN BL VD PCJRT DR ANGE 'FL Sh t pD: 
,=.-..,,•.ta'! 
-:?nst,,~ 

c•,'l.cL Size 

o,:; / ,:';:(.; ,:14 
!)'-i , '.l'.EF: ., 

'vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
~ty Oty Sale$ Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Dc><:>cr iptnn i..;:,o,;; l 

,,.,,,.// DRY 
1 ~ 701".:;329 COFFEE, l~l~HD I!LU •:i;·cl f'I< ( =f\lTDt 92/2 r.z r1t1Xt.IE' d. ?··•, 

STORHl:iE L OCATIO~ m?CAf-'(N) 

PIECES DROEi;:ED: 

*** INVOICE. SIJl'lli/ ** 
! PIECES SHIPPED 

0 

t 

.. ~t\L.!':'~ 
u:c 
:.,cs·~ 

p:.::..:.: t; 
k'EP. 
(18'::~i? 

DAT~ 
GRDE~~D 
2~/18121 

CJRDE::- r-.'JMB EH: 11:,1.;:_;·3 i. 

Fc•J~!:i, 11,· 

BC!X i.' •,J4,;! 1. 

,). r ~ 1~l\:"i i!; f;•/1 
~-o·· .. :34_ --~~421 
~,-; ·, 6, 1 "K ,i 

P .-:., e i' C: l 11 02 
~-INA!- t~::.'~CI ---'T' t·,_:·1 1 !\:'•/ ('~t{At~G-1 

' 1'" \, ;·rid. 1q 
Unit 

1$ 

SHIP~F.D. 

l./r,11: 
h 1c1:· 

~1\.lC ·] 

Fx 1;t;!ndesf 
t'1·it:e 

.l! 1 

f.\.~ 4J TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL NET UGT: 24.00 PIECES OROEF 1 PIECES SHIPPEu 11 L '-•:. <::",H~PPLD ~ 

TOfAL. GROSS WGl: 26.2S 

This aBo~nt is an esti~ate at ~~me of 

I' 

I 
inrJ pr·ir.<r t-o .i 

P,~jDUCT 'TOTAL $ 2( 41 

~x jkL~ AMOUN1 ~ ~, 
V .00 

[ I; l i Vf!I' •': $ .: ; t 

-- I 

)){o-t J-'-lo -; ;;.. oCi. l( I 
000 



ACCOIJ~,i f 
NO 

91221150 

l.l\l\1O r.CE 
i'.ID 

12711]4 

•~h :.1 

INVOICE CUSTOMFR 
Dt•TE NO 

OQ/E:0.124 112,:>1140 

R1JJte:S'3c:1 / 8 

PU~CHf1Sf- ,JF;t:FR 
tJIJr-'!3 E F: 

jlRN E~GLF LANDING ~LF rLP 
~-:t ~ •·:: l ~ f 

Fi 
11 j'. ~30. VILLAGE •• COMM DEV •• DI'.31"'-~ ... , 

T.- 7 9B9 FAGl F L .t1'lDI'\!G P!I.J,i"'l ,_·,· 
1

"19El'i-' ~.o.•';ll: f./1NDING P~, .. ,, 
l • , -. ~ l 
I l (:'I I 

SALES SAt..ES 
L.OC. f:·FP. 
3055 0332 

OR DEf~ ~:UMBER 

vs f OQ::l!::1 ~ l'l C 

;:, i !lDX t',B42l 

DA1E 
~H~~R~~ 
c~;;t 0 :24 

766(0'; 

ORANGE PAQK 
~2065 

. ,_ 
1
,JRAl\iGE Pf-\Rµ r,_ 

,32(),bC, 1 ~fLANTA ~,~ 

Att· CHRIS COLLETf! 
! q,:;4 C91 Sf'.OC' 
! DEP1 fl: 00 ... _ .. ___ ..... 

Jiu pFrm S42<:; '3 W IL L I Al'"ts[)•,i 13L VP P )R ·, ORANGE: 
-,. t· Trms. 

f'l ~hi pf). 
bp::.z,;.'11 
Jns·tr: 

.:.·ar.tt 3i:.·? 

C9l20t2~ 
DRlVER r~• 

'~tTrms· NET 21 DAYS 
~tV Qty Sale5 Product r~srripton ,,·b~-l : 
lrd~red S~1pped ~nit Numb~r 

TOTAL NET WGT 
TOTAL GROSS WGl 

*ti* IN\!QH'E SUMMARY **~ 
1131 32 f- [E. ;i: ~ ORCrd:,,:D: r( 

1241 T? 
f.•IECEf-:'. SH:•·'l'U: 

Ttnc, ;;mot•,!. .iS ar, f!':"tJ;t.::;tf' -it Lm•" C'f sh1p..,111g pr1,;r 

*********•*******¥M~l~~~*~*~•~***~****~*••**~KfM*~~~•~•-•*PWi~-~K~••~••■•X-►~ 
* Yo~ agree with respect to any dispute ar1s1ng out of your p0rchase from 
* US Foods: (i) vou are giving ~P vour ft1yht to serve 1n any rPpreseotativ9 
* cap~citv, or tb partic.1pate as d·member of a class, in anv lawsuit, (11> ye 
* also agree, at US Fao~s sole cpt1on. to submit ta binding, indiv11udl 
~ arbitration o, all ~l~ims; (iii) stich arbitration shal1 be governPd by the 
~ Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. B.1 attj canduc~d 1n accardanc~ ~1th t~~ 
• Conmercial Rules of th0 American Arb1trat.1on Associat!on; and (1v> each oartv 
* shall pay half the costg 9f arbitration, and ~epardtPly pay its nwn at~n~ .. P~s 
• fee$ and costs. For ~~re information about the Fuel s~rcharge, QO to: 

6 

,. 
.If 

~ 

If 

* 
• https //www.usfoods.com/t3rms/fte!~u~c~~rge/Stand1ftdLlPidEIAAr~~[~~erAl n ' ~ 
* tml ~ 
* If you have an agreement with US ~oods thdt expressly ~ddre~ses the ~ 
* calculation of the fu~l surcharge, please refer to thet agreemePt ~ 
**~~**********~**~*~***•*~*~*****k***•X*~~-~•~•••·•••~~~~~~•••**K~~~~-~~~•~•~-~•~-~~~ 

w' 

., ...: 

·:~::~:s.; ~•t11~.2 1 
3!~,i.~ 7~l i 3t'·4 I 

j 

\.F· ~;[N,"\l 
Pein~ 0"3 •:if C'•4 

P: : :: 7 "') T f· C-H r i,:·-,1 ,~· ~1l,:•\!{i \ 

,., : C. l' !1 
unit' 

1,·,.l ~ 

P~ i ( t. 1 

: "~.~,'r ,Jf:;o'· 

f'r 11:. ~ 

. ; ~ _ .. ~~ l ~-P!Zt, . ::; 

",~rJJt···r ti]-,.·{·_': L ti c.; 

' Al,\ V d ~ (t<; ;,; 

/1 'ooo / 
'))Kr-l 1 'lo ~ J. 7 o 7.1 k' 
J. 40-7'1'14 -:. /~'}.7 7 
/oo-74 tV-= 1r-J,&8' 

Td /,,L::: 31(,'-/, i ~ 

t.,..-,J 

~-



ACC0 1JN1" iNVCilGE 
i'oiO. ND 

!NVCICF 
DAfE 

09/20/24 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

ll~2114" 

PURCHAS~ OPV~R 
NUMBFQ 

91221150 127tJj4 

Route.S~2l / 8 
B ·• l l 

Ti:;· 

sh,~ rrRN EAGLE ·cANDiNG ·Gl-F CLl! .. ~ r. •, • 

SO VILLAGE. COMM DEV D!STR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ·1·0· • "'C'S· ... r""l r.· ';,r1u~., ..... Pvi.J, • i •• '/\.---, ;_ t-h:,-, , .. ,. L J'"l •, 4,J't,!"'/ , ,v-

ORANGE Pt,RK FL 
~206s I 

r.,tt: j CHRIS cm.LETTI I 
·- ... ·--·--·---· -- ~-...... ,..._ -· - - -_,..,, .,._, __ -- .. - -· ·-

;ii. p F"1· m • C-.425 S WILLIAMSON BL'.Ji.J :=tORT 
;• t Tr-m-;; 
ytTrms. NET 21 DAYS 
:tv Qty Sales P~cduct 
d~red S~ipped Unit Number 

uesc r 1 p tr::r, 

i ']! --,,. ~·G- PAl"•II t· I I ~.r ... ,:. )::,. frLro I "-

.32065 
! ,:,,.,4 2'::,+ j"'' ~"\ ,. .. I DEPT • # • oo':',J\.' 
, ........ 

nRANGE l~L Ch l p[) 
.'~! .. o ,;· .l .,ii 2' 
!ns tr: 

F'~d SfH: 

or,;·/ 2•-i I ~.:. 
l)R { i ;1:.:;.: 

... C•,;. 1 

HALAROOUB tfAfEF:IALS 

DR'f 

!) 

''>ALFS 
i...OC 
:;oss 

~,,1:.1..;: \? 
FF.:~ 
08'"~,') 

tn:.--r;: 
iiF-. n"::~~r:r:: 
{;C// tg/24 

URDER t•?JMB::~ 7,~, .. (;,')', 

us f (I rJ ,j 5 ~ n ; 

P.C. !JOX 1<1 [:_HtP:. 

1-\'f•_ ANTA •;~ 
.. ,_J ... ':-:j.C ·-[4Lfi! 1 
l} -:, .,c;·\ 1 ] !; ~l 

1-l .- -~ ii (J l .-, i· 0 4 
-:·r.-!A,_ ,(t .... '" l .1. > f r.--JH .. ;\, Cl-11\: .. iG .. ~ 

( l 

Uni·' 
!J"• .. ·: 
F· -in-

.'f. ~· t6 ... d e-•"1 
, .... , .; <. ~ 

1 1 GS 5771977 OIL, PAN COTG CNOi.~ BASED 6111 02. MIJ~~~RCH CS . 3 ~<'01 ! 2::. C 
• 0451-AE~OSOL 

~•****•~-~**•*~**~*•*~*J*M**~~~**'•w*•~~~*~Xl*~~*~••~X-~t~C~~-~*•~*A-<~UtMlt~•~ ·~~(ICM ~-•~1~~4,4~~i1~1,u IXl.l;~ ~-l- ❖ 4l<,.JI 
'0TAL >-lAZARD0US WEIGHT: c,.,rn i'DfAL Hi;Ir.,F:l:iO!JS F'IECES. 1 TOU,!.. 11V i.:.:Dl.h.,~ L'. 1: 28 
'•HH~"'I HHHt lf'IB!ll ** ~ Jt;flE-lE**illl'II ~!!flt*HllOOilt :,;.1{ UO!;f <O( ;-o !If.-~ i :tl< ·::f~ If tl( it~• lt)I ild(;,t lhO!lH i i<i'l lt:'.:it+.~ :t '>: 11 '.< J; ·-i I~ ~,c ~ ii 'Ct •• , t '* .t,4 .X-~ t HJ': XX•:*~ • ll •': i; (% <·, I< ' ~ "<-< 

,.../ DRY 
'-.,c✓ 1 cs 0728865 CUF, FM 12 Z WHT 40/2S EA l1[iNOGRAl1 LS ,.: '.:,(· 00 $ 

'3 _... 1 re 132flt-99 SHORTEIHN.G, FRYG S•J'r'BN LI(;! cu~-35 I. B HP,r::v;:·,'. r \, l .,. : ... . s7~cc \ 67 ,..,,., tJ~ ,_ cs 3554565 DRINK, SODA COLA CO~E CLSC CAN24/12 07 C(ll(C es l -~ L,;('n hi~ 
l..- ~ E~\ 4l46•f,•'!:1 SEASGNIHG, STK MN!Rl RUB SHLF 7 LB r!CCORr!I(;h tA il; {;-·~: ,( 

i:_.Lt_"<. 
o:1 

<7 T) cs -4959856 RINSE ADDITIVE, DSHWR 028 E-Z 5 LT MONOGf:::(:,,M( r:: cs l o:-L 77i I ( 7l - cs '::60WS7 F'RE'f:'EL TWIST Cl~C SALTD BAG 64/2 OZ Rou;, GOU:: ... , .. :~. ~ 4 L!,( t -'4 ., ~ 1 
fr:r/ - rs C:651351 &L OlJE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBOX 10/100 E:f':i VAUJG,~RD!:, t,C.. ~i:• 0~(,,, c ... ,, 

1 f 'C' t,6411289 SWEt." mu:, ;:1G(~~1E: Ml: TR SYRUP ? LT t'!OHI~ :! ' ·~-.. -~,~◊ -; 'I ~- .,J JW 

;.- 1 cs 7520950 SAUCE, PIZA TMTO CAN SHLF 6/tll() CN F'lZ.JAlOLCi •r• q. 7900 ' l_,J I , 

1....- 1 cs 7£!0252~1 NAPV.rn. Di'!tHi'. lJi-!T l "?X1. 7 I. ;;•1. Y 20/2t:.i) r::,; \.l!-lUJ f-' L!J~ ,:~ r ~~- ~-,-coc- 94✓ 
3,- 1 cs 90092Hl REI. l!:'iH, Pl<L SWT SS POUCH '200/9 GF' HEINZ cs i (; s:-oo l ::.c., 
t- 1 cs ':-'837683 SAUCE, ARLC PARM PLST JAR SHLf4/.5 GA HWffT BADi·· ·s 4

,:. ~; Pl 0 1.,~ 
- 81 

:.;--· 1 cs 983787:3 SAUCE, M~NGO HAFAN GLTN/FR 4/ "-- Gli :;µf[: r [-1A!'1' cs " . .!. 9;,00 ' ~2 

1../. 
REFRJ GH<ATE::> 

1 C::i !213404 ORESf{i~m, Bl.t! CHS Pi.ST .J~1R REF-411. Gi!! ~EN 4·s , . 'i'F-0;. :.'.: t;·H 
1--,,, • cs 1328547 SQUASH, YELLOW #1 l'IEOIUM FRESH5 LB 1-'ACkH: cs l3.550(J i:i si:; r 

1 r.s l91S740 GOLE5L,~W, SHPO SHORT SWT DIXiE2/4.~ i.B 110U..Y'; 1{1 T c::· • _ ,1~:0\.• •3. l{Q 

v READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Returp Pol1cv 
1 ( ·c 233135:1 TOMATO, Fd'-ID :;;<:.<. t:.1 GRD FRE:'St-: 2S U' l:R11'.~S Wi;_~ ~.: ~' ~, 1 I F,Ot ..,,J ? ~ ~.., 

,✓ 1 r.r.• 2427540 BEEF, STRIP LOIN Oft CHO 180 12 l BA STCIC\< 'i'Rf:S j s fJ:3 UJ 1 J. 6S'OO ! 6•l I;, I .. .,::l 

i::../ 
CS; 0001 15.0.~ LBS 

5 GS L'.7211".13 CHI Cl<Ef-L lJING l-&2dT .!MB RAW 4/1.0 l B F'{iTUXf.NT cs li3- 4,00 Sb? 3!':i 
i/ 1 cs 272i:-711 rH1C~'.EN, BRl:,T SMGL 6 Z E<Nl.S 4/~ LB PHrl.!XEtH •""r -. H bi:!00 7 1 t\B 1.-,,:t 

i.._...,.. l cs 33-31998 BROCCCU, FLORT rt!NI ICELS fi'.EF-4/3 LB CROSS VM Y cs .l4 JBOO .14.38 

,/ READY ro E~T - Please Refer to Returp ~olicv 
1 t:S 428-4530 PEPPFR, BELL RFD CHO FRESH f~~FS l. B PACV.£~ •~S j 4 s·;?cC1() t .. f ~-,~ 

1...- 1 lS S32c.4l.8 1. E'!Tl)Cf , i;:hM : f~ESI t r.:t-r :•4 E~, ~;ROS~;: l),1L V 1:~i - • t;7(;''. 3 t_.-

- ·- ·- ...... --- -· ·- .. ·- -- .. .. --·- ----- ---· ···-··--



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO NO 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
J)t\TE NG 

PURCHASE GPnfTI 
NUMB~R 

91221150 L27ll34 09/20/24 11221140 

Route.5.321 / 8 
E::. ll 

SO VILLAGE COMM DFV DISTR 1! 
~989 EAGLE LANDING PkWY 

2!1 i ~: l -·--••··-·-- ,,...____ •- -·•• ........... --• P. ,:; t -~· 

·r::,: 

Att 

ORANGE PAR!'\ 
32065 

CHRIS CDLL.FTTI 

FL 
i 

_J 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
·;- :, i 398'7 E/>.GI_E l.AND I l'-lG P!--~N 

.oRANGF PAm, F•. 
:32065 

I 
'?O•t 29 l t_;t,00 
DEPI" 1t 00 

1 __ •• - - - --- - -···- - • -·· ·- -· -- •• 

,· -

MipFrm. 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·1· t· Trm;; 

r•Ofn DP.ANGE F'L Sh l pD: 
.. '3pc z ... -:iI 
Instr· 

09 /2C / ,2~ 
f:rR IVER 1'1,1~;1 

~tTrms. NET 21 DAYS 
~t'/ Ut~. Sal;?:• Prr,ci;i;:t. 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

4.// 4 Cl' S3272?S ~ 

t~ 1 cs 6213391 
1 EA 7331-::d.4 

1/ 1 cs 919~-249 

l.--~ 1 cs 0766964 
)/ 1 Cc 1054265 ,) 

1 .. / 1 cs 2122328 

4_.,.....- 4 cs 2883130 

1 ----
1 cs ~i20C•145 

2- .., , . cs 3330099 ·-,. 1 cs 4326880 
l ,._.L 1 cs 536060 
1-- 1 cs 5915319 
~/ s cs t.ss:nsa 
3 3 cs 7637713 
2 --- 2 cs 9205147 

lOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRIS~R~fFt 
TOTAL rROZEH 

D~!s•:r iptor, ;•.;,\,,--~ S1:rf~ Lab>:,1 

BEEF. F':Y GRMO HO, 20 :-: 1 ('Nt' :'0/E-J Ql CTL:1:-i SLt"i 
DRESSING, CSR CRMY Sf'CL F'LST 4/1. G,'\ KEN'S 
CELERY, STIC~ 4• VRESH RE~ 4tS LB CROSS V~LV 
READY TO EAT - Please Re~er t~ Return Policv 
DRESSING, HONY MUST DJON PLS1 4/1 GA kEN'5 

FROZEJ.J 
ICE CREAM, VNL PAPR TUB 3 GA 
BUN, HOT DOG WliT .:;" SLCD nm 8112/1 '/ oz 
BEEF, STK nm TF cc 1184B 6l1ZA24/6 OZA 
CS: 0001 9.49 LBS 
POTATO, FF SC 3/3" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 l~ 
SALMUN, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PUO 3D 10 LB 
HOT (lOG, AB 6:1 6" RLR GF:JL 10 LB 
MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAW FZNlO LB 
BREAD, I.JHT 12.S" 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.32 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS MIJZZ BROD 6/'.~ l.B 
ROLL, 1-(SR IJHT 4.S" SLCD BKD 6/8/3 !:. 01 
CHICKEN, rnOLN Brno rnrrn f.EER'.'U5,.; LB 
BEEF, FT'f GRMD '15/25 3: 1 HMt:.TY 60/5. 33 OZ 

STORRGE LOCATION RECAP <N) 

GLHV~ FRMS 
HILLTOP H~ 
STOCK ~R~S 

MONARCH 
MARBOR B~ ;,:· 
PATUXHH 
HAi;•i::IJR Bf-.-K 
F.OTHLH 
LAHB Wf:'STN 
ROTELLA 
F'P1TUX F'Ffff! 
TIHTSlYTt.![l 

PIECES ORDERED 
Pl!::.CES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED· 

19 
21 
23 

PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPtU: 

l';l 
;-, l 

PIECES SllIPPED 2J 

"' I} 

t' 

SALES f.~ALE5 
LOC f.'.EF' 
·.3055 :·-- 3:-

DATE 
ORDErEo 
r~1·-•~4 

0RDF.h ,..:t.,.BEf . !,.~.•.(i ·,~ 

l.i'3 f C,"ldS, I11r.: 

P c. nox 1qe1121 

ATLANTA 
30•8~-8421 
386 763 1304 

Gf~ 

p,,', e Q~~ l)f 04 
•: .. ~·-,.:~ ;: ti',;i:,l. .·tE-:.EF 1

:· r,:)r? HU c:HANGi. 

,, , r. -. 

~Ir- ic !, •'] 
llni·t 

cs. 
cs 
EA 

LS 

-c l,,, ,.. .. 
l~•~ 

LB 

cs 
cs 
~s ,-.-, -... ~ 

cs 
cs 
cs 
, ·s 
cs 

lfEMS SHIPPED: 
i1;MS ShiPPED· 
ITEMS SHIPPED: 

:__r, l t 
F'r1r.e• 

.:'-; I. l Oo 
54 84()f., 

9 7f.(J(, 

.· ~~ . 11 0{) 

~ '• S''.:'OC 
;_.-;. C,t·O ! 
12 1SOO 

S•.J. =,OvO 
l~J.<J ?lOO 

?,~ 5000 
,:: S·t.,O(} 
::6. 2SOO 
f~~ 370,; 
:;1 a.mo 
,·: W,00 

m; 0000 

14 
H 
l'.t' 

-, '.~nd~rl 
"""'1' J.<.. i?- ... 

, ij'f, 44 
S4 S4 

t; /() 

~i,'i 1 i 

2•1 92 
2S b(J 

11 i:.~ 30 

20~!. 00 
·- !:CQ 2.1. 
n oo 
~'..! S'6 
2~ 25 
,~~:. 3'? 

1£/i. 05 
~ 1 ; SB 
; 7u O(; 

671 51 
l • ·~··· t:'';j ~,~~,""\ .,u 

llS'i S4 



.t..c.c □ur!T 
NO 

9!.221150 

[NVO!CE 
~[: 

IM.10:ct: cuc-;TOMER 
Dt, r ~- NG 

PUf-'Ct-lf.1Sf: wr-I !:H 
~Jl '!"I3- t( 

J:l i l 1. 

r f.) 

Att • 

:n i of"rm 

SO JILLAGE COMM DEV DISTP 
~9n9 F AGl.f L Al HJ r N{: Pl-\v. Y 

ORA~~Gt ~'.t,RK 
320AS 

( 1-IIH S ( rn .. L f: f ) J 

F -

ci4f'S f WIU lAMSON Bl. VD 

L271l3S 09'20/24 11221140 

Route: s·~21 / 8 ., 
I 

S!-1.:~ ---- -
ITRN FAnL: lANDr~G GL' rt~ 

,.. I 398S' 1' f'•GL::. LANI✓ r NG •J~'.l--°'r 

'!. ,. 

" 
t OR,-:..NGt PAR1•·. r 
l320&S • 
1 '!04 2·, 1 si,oc l 
!nFPT # 00 • 
' - ..... - -·--·· --·· .... -- .. J 

f'C)';' 'jl:.;,h~ ·:::-1:: ':9/,'0/?4-
•• t 'rrms 

tf/f f-rn.1:; 
V.tl/ 

h Sh 1 p!J 
:Jp,:. .!rJt 
Ins tr. 

t•t3r I St ,c;-

t.)P l ."l:.f-: :-·• ::-'. 
NET 21 DAYS 

Hfor ed 
Qty ~1lR• rr~duct 

Shipped Unjt Hurher 
[}t-,~;( !' 1,p·>;t: h 

... . • / OR'r' 
--z-- C:S 634':.S99 GPEti1~f1,r , I::t,P S1. E r'N:. f;u·r;-

S rDRAGE" l'1i"'A";"ION RffflP,r1: . 

TOTA .. (H\Y ~ Ifi:E.s. ORDEF't.C" 

*~* INVOICE surtrlARY ·•ltot 
TOl AL NET WG'f: 7.02 f'lc CE S uRDE RED 
TOTA~ GROSS WGr 9. {)4 

!. r,:H• l 

10v r., u,~ o , ,,-: r"'.f ·t 

"' .. ~ Et:FS Sril ~-n.r 

t' tECE:.'. S•HPF-f:.D 

nus csflut,nt 1.:-. ar, e':>t-i~ •. t.r. at tunP af ',h•p 111q l)t'. 

'~E 
') 

:::: 

•)Al E ~) 
L.CC 
.505~, 

ril•:. FS 
Vi: F' 
08Sc" 

DR:"-E.fi NUl"'IH:.R 

1,.-, r--r, 11 d s , n c 

P t"; 8[1X l'tb42l 

,::.,l..N~ A 
:r) 1 ~-;1. ~5_:l4i;~ ... 
.)f:)t. 7 S3 1 •()lf 

'),:~; I:.. 
r,r;~•; f?r_.: 
cc•/ t 9 '"24 

i0t:UJ 

: ,\ 

!: • I r.1,;L. 
r'-19 e ,;.1 of 02 

r# r-t :~ r? r !·-.:, ! l'~ ~.1 Ct·~.t\f h? I. '= \ 
r, , : C. l ,IJ 

Un 1. 'I:. 

::~, 

[ ~~ •rr:; 

'HI f-':r. 

:_. :. l ~ 
.. :° I ,: t~ 

\:V 

t 

l 

f-l;_,n .. T ~ ., 

t\Hr~,,. 

~~ 

1 ,: ... 

,., r, l \~ ..... r·, • 

.. (·'c,rJ::d 
Pr 1c•"~ 

s:•-';: 

O· 

I,,·: 

). l/0 - f/,jf,/ q., (gc.,,1ft 



AC'COIJr. r 
'\l[I 

9122 l l SG 

INVGICE 
~D 

127113b 

II\IVOICE CUSTOMEH 
Of>. r:= NO 

09/;~0.'c'4 l lc'i:~l 1q.<J 

.-~ o lJ t e S 3P 1 / 8 

F'URC!-IASE OFDEH 
~.JLtr-1BF'R 

rli!ir-G□ VILLAGE COMM DEV DH~,R-
fo 1.989 EAGLF l AWHNO PP<~r 

Sh •. f --- --· ----·-·-- -- - - - • 
ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLF 

r "· I 398? i:;:;~ou: LhND 11-.ic; P~',\,n' 

r~ . ,r· !. ~; 

Att 

ORANGE PARII, 
"120bS l CHRlS CCLL~rr? __ _ 

:nzpfrm_ 
l"tTT'ITl"i.' 

S42S S Will '4M90N 

, .. trr-m5 NET 21 DAYS 

f I 

BL \lfl 

'1 □RANG~ PARV 'L 
32065 I 

t 90"1 2.::;, 1 51;;()(', 
l m Pr ij oc '-------- - - -·· --· •·•·•· 

j 

I 
- - .J 

PORT l1RAN(:;E: FL Sh 1 pD: 09/20/24 
Spc.:.~l 
In<rtr-. 

DR I '.Jf R f•H, ~-. 

•3ALFS St•.L.F~:; 
t 0-'."~ . '~.FY. 
JGS5 GffJi~ 

[;M "i F 
f'C°"\ l ~~• I""'!~•.
.Jl"'I • .....-"'··'',. L< 
C·7· l f s-_.,;.,4 

flRDEf• Nt.'f'TD l;;:f,: 76.., .. ~..:,1 

. , ... -
~- , t' ':t 

p 0 

Id':, 

BOX 

!. n -

1<,fi i21 

A "i°Lf•N·r A 
::\;--;~~ .r"lJ..2., 
;(8,< 7 63 1 Jt l' 

~ I I• J: F 1 r\,,.'\L Pt i<l 

<!-(! 

t-' a o -= o l c • 02 
-r f"-..:~! 'f(.l : <:ttAj•~(..:, 

Otu Qtu Sales Pr~duct 
rd~red S~ip~ed Unit Nu~ber 

f'P",r1ptol' 1 ,:tr S l •:--p : a!.> , l 
l) 

'J, .. ·,hr ·ritif•'J 
llnL t. 

t:,,: ! l ~ r [..,' ,, i:: t¼ 
t>r 1 Cl!' 

FROZFH r
/' 

i 

1 
cs t..szs:;1/; SOIJF, J.TU-t \JU>% f'H0-1-REE .: 4 U?
cs 8116'.?71 SOUP, GUMBC CHIX S% r·t-m-rm:f 3 1 4 'r, 

nn~~t~ ~:~ 
MOLLrS K!T 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOT A!. HU UGT 
TOTAL GROSS WGT 

ST0R~GE L0CA1I8N RECAF (Nl 

f'IECE.S (11.:0E.RED 

**" :14 00 
25.99 

!~VOICE SUMMARY *~* 
PlE'L:tS lJ'::DUfff."' 

f, IEC.E<; sin f'FED 

·, f' HTS SflHFD 

rtn:, d:.',:Ptt 1<, Jr .,, .. ,t .• trite .;t ,;i,nr o• ,h1;,p:'"lq ,,rv:-r 

~·r Ice 

'-C· 
--·• .. } 4t0 ~ '7 4 

cs ll 7 6 7u>") .p p 

'; 1 '. .. f:, ;:_;i-1 l; Vi:,i B' 1J 

rlt1~ ~:Hif'P~;:~ 

pi.; !.l )'·.cf T Jl ,:,, • f<,., l 'J. 

{ ~ 

vr:-

·1:~ rt.. "' ~.:r" l .J 

000 ~-(} 'fO-;; 'j&,,/3 



Ell.: r 
o: : 

I 

:\tt 

,;c C (li)I\: r r NVD H' F !'\IVi'ICF ClJSTOl"lfP. PUR("'HP1SF Df-P'E P 
NIJM!Ji: R NO. Nfl DA·,~ ~.HJ 

9122t1SO 1271137 D9/20/2~ 11221140 

-·-------·------ - ·--- - ·•· ··-1 
so Vil [ AGF CUMM D.f\/ nr~;TR I 
l989 EACLI:: l.At!DING Pi•'-l,.:·1 

ORANGE PARK 
32Q6C, 

CHRIS COLLET'T ! 

I 
Fl 

Ro•Jte. C,3i?l 1 8 
r:;-... : :, -·- --· ·- - ··- ·-·"••··- --·--·-··-· - -·-- ... ' n 

r • I f~N F~G(J . • ANl., ING GJ •. F, ~L!J 
1 

· ,:,• J i89 Ef, • .,.t E. ._.f\•JDING r'w!'\-

m-::ANG[ ?:1~:•. ;:-·~ 
120t,5 

: '?04 2•.:,,1 ,_." I DEP r 11= o.J 

i:· l 't 

h1.pF'r1n 54P~, S W.LL !.AMSON BL 'v'D PORi t)!J,'.l,tJGF FL gh z ol)· 
.. 3p,:_ ! }.~ 

09 r :..~':.' / .:, ,;. 
r• f~ TF1 t>: s 
~trrms. NET 21 DAVS Jr1.,; f; r 

lJR l\ 1-f, ,•!.-

''>ALES :,.~LES 
LDC :i:EP 
-;osr, 0tnF 

D,\Tl:.. 
CF~[iEHE:'. 
(,';, I 1,..,-/ 2·1 

('RDEH l\,Ul"'Bf~P 767"336 

,_:-; F(\1,1s, fnc: 

P CT SOX ll7i34 '1 

i AT1 Al,,TA 
, l:-J '.'.~l4 ~ 4c'1 
! :.8~ 7 6.J 1.;,_A 

•}A 

' ' . .l 
i:,,,c~ 01 .. , ,,., 

.., 1- .- 1.·4.;L n, ~r I"; r, ;;i , "'; ,; ,· ~t~:,:"~· 

~tv Dty s~les Prcdu~~ Oe~~r.pc~n ... 01.. t. Si.!e ,b,;· 1 . 1,.. ~: 'it •• " ·,CJ. '!'J 
tlnd. 

'.:! l ·•: 
f-r lC ~ 

l'. 't ·:~ :;' ... ,._-i 

,:, ... .l.' I[~ •dpr._~d 91'1 ippe<l IJn it HL mb E1r l) 

~ Ffi:.:Zl:.1-J 
~ 4.,3227.? 0 14101-< R·t-iG, ri.::~') ..;/4 RAW F/hj 8"~ 1 tB •1m.: 'r ::: ;< • ·r 

S TOf.:r G~ LOU. l HJ.~ l;;El'AP OD 

HtTAL rnolf:..N r=•rr.·c£s OR.>£-f.'.l:::c: :.. ';EC.ES £,mHT) 

**~ ~NVOICE SUMMARY ~R* 
TOiAl NE. i wr:r: 16.0~ PIECES a~orFED. ] r'IECES 3H!PFEO 1 
TQ1 •tL G!-'0% WGT l9.?0 

n L; .-H~.:11;nt i .," ,tr,·,1.r.1Jtc> .Jt ~~l.lllC' -:if slup11J 

r -~t d·',; r 

;, .. ~ ........ ~;1J.~p·· .. : 

'. l; ~.::: :.::H if•[~ £1\ ~ 

Pr,:fF)~•L ; H' f i;L f; 

·.£ A'1Dtii'IT ·~ ,:o 
:, J f~Y 

u -, :i i or. .1 1; a l i ..,. •• :: • 

... J ·~ 1. 

Ct' :, • 
}.J' ...,o 

r· ., ;.· 

£ _ _; •• ''. 

000 

y;o-1 HtJ "_s-<;""3 <;. 



us. 
f00DS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1319292 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

766004 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 
~TIN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DA TE: 09/2112024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

09/2112024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUlE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIP TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
Dept.:O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSlRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECBPT FOR INV CHANGES 

REIIITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-3421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

09/1912024 

QUAN111Y I SALES PRODUCT IIDESCRIPTION LABEL PACKSIZE CODE WEIGHT PRICING l UNIT EXTENDED 

ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER UNIT PRICE PRICE 

DRY 

1 1 ; cs 1993153 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT S""'"8 

r
CRAY.ON, 3 PK ASST RED BLU GRN HOFFMASTER S00/3EA 

ShJpment Traddng: 40467289'°54, FEDEX 
- T~ 404672899054, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(NI 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED StaPPED 

1 1 

1 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Produd Total 

TOTALITEIIS 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Rate: 

cs $84.9800 $84.98 

TOTAL WEIGHT 
SHIPPED 

17.08 

17.08 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 

$84.98 

$8U8 

$84.98 

$0.00 17.08 

17.58 I 'l8Y 10/1>J2024 
$SUI 

s-oo-7'-f> 

Page 1 of2 



,'!.CCOUt,,·; 
NO 

Il',i 1JD!CF 
}'-!fl 

INVOICE 
DATE 

09/24/24 

CUST8MER 
NO. 

11221140 

PURCHASE OF'J:;f~ 
!'·l'JMHE~ 

SALES SALES 
LDC P~P 

DATF 
[RCERED 
041~2/2~ ;•: 221 !. so 1 ·rn2983 

RosJte:i':!.32i:, / I" .:, 

~nss 0832 

ORDE~·~ rJ;_tt1Gi::"R /"158i 1'S 
B-t l :. ,, _____ ·--•---• - ... -- ... -- -····· · ·· _ ... - · .... __ 

! SO 'v'lLLAGE: cor,jh :}F.'.J Di'.3TR l 
t:"~. , .. _.,, ... .- l-

• fRN EhGLE LA~D!NG GLF CLB 
'~. i~ ! , __ i 

)~3 f"" C•· ~; tt. £. , ·;, _I ~ t: 
- • "l'"'-''"',::, r.:,. ,.._L,.. l ,.. .. ~ T, ,- Cf(I •'✓ ' • O. I -170, c,_,,,;.; c- r-o,i.i, •,.:,. , •·•·t, I 

i 9RANGE PARK F~ l 
1 

J206s I 
A-t1;: ! ,;HRIS cm.LETT:.: l 

l __ . - -·-· ... - ··--··--· --.. -........ --······. . .. -··· .. .1 
BL \/i) 

T n 11 ·r~,qq •.::.::, <'·l r· • t•l·'r, [ ,.,,-;:: r··, ~' '•'''t .... , J { ... • t.;.. ( ,_;r • ... . .. - 1 -i/...i f ,( _ , ... 

! 01·0 '· N·"'- 0 " "-"' -l ! :_ ;:t;:•t, -~c , (•\p,r\ t .. 
I J,:-!Ue•!:l 
)904 P?'t 5600 
iDEPl * OD 
I 

PDR f GF-'.i'\NG:E (}Y / 24, -:~.:~· 

I .,. .. . l 
I 

::. L: Jtr:( i '?"t;.t;2 .! 

;!~ r L ,;!\i: : t, 
:~~;~}3.:! .. • .. 84-21 
.33~"= ; ,-~ :--, 1 J\_.~~; 

Gr. 

f-\3. •. (! (} J'. (} ~ (~l!. •] i D;-r-;;;, S42S S ~.;ILL. \AMSON 
rt-'"Trms • 

Ft. -Sh ipD. 
Spc.ial 
I:1s tr· 

F'ac !: SiH 

DRJ 1•JFR ~~fJ~~r f - '\* E t ; 11 !.\ •, i, r. ',: , :> T ~-,.._,_, l •,11 , r LJ . .:i.t1n. 
_ .• , .L ,_ - .'-, F .. r : 1' ._., • - ---

,;•·t'Trms: NET 21 DA.'tS 
ltv ~ty SJ!es Product 
•derec Shipped Unit H~mber 

..--4-
~ 
-t-
--;-
-s-
-r 

4 ,, ... 
1 
1 
s 
~ 

TOTAL DRY 

cs 
(., ... ·" cs 
cs 
cs 
C& 

:.cc--:,--;ro 
•.J...J..J. .... f .J•,.I 

6601·29·6 
,!,.l,'11663 
7143605 
7637?:I.? 
81318(,4 

l'OTAL ~ REH< WERATED 
rn rnL FROZEN 

0£-51'."!'.t~,tnn 

ROLL, !{SR ~Hl 4. S" SLCD mm c/8/ L l.:r 02 
Gl!AC►,l10LE, PDiJCH F:zM SUF-·P.i~ 4/3 LB 
PAl~G~SIUS, Slr-'EO ::::~? Z FH. PB01S LB 
RICE, 1,tBTRH FRl ED CKD I<OJl.. IN 4/3 U, 
CHICk'EM, TN!)L.i'i BTRG FRJTR BEER2/5 LB 
BEEF, &PMD B0/20 FfNE RAW F7N 4/5 LB 

STORAGE UJCATION P.ECHP<N> 

l. ,-,bPl 

t~Olt Ll ,'i 
IJELFA:~l,U 
!•i.;TTDOR t~P: 
fiIHH 
pi:, TUX r·,(E ~! 
AVCNDEM 

Pi.ECE~, ORDEi-.:H.1 • 3,::: PH:CES %lPPUi j,: 
rJil'.:CES DRDEF:EO. :;:1 PIECES SHlPF'HJ ~t 

n:Et:ES IJRl.)ERED: :iS PIECES SHIPPED: .1S 

"l-"!iol rnvo [CE SUrltlARY .'dH< 
TDTf-lL t-?ET UGT : 1587 86 Pi'ffl-S 0ROtnED· H)? f"IECEf:. SH1Pf'Et:: 'I I ', 

J 

TIJT~,L GROSS ~IGT: 1 729. 24 

T!-\1.~, ,\r.w•,r,t 1, .\H ,':':;t~m;_t.;; ilt i:.J.m« of sh,P!,tn-: ,.ir1,.:>r' 

. c, 
': ·; • ~ "'r!Cl.";•J 

t.;r: t 

t'•~ 
J .. l" 
I,..-::. 

?:'2 
cs 
,-,-_, 
·-.:, 
~"'•.~· 

- ,::,~•--) , .J ... :n-1 , i-t.~ 
• •· ,,- sii Pf'ED 

J , 3 ..., sn Pre:n 

";' ... c:- "' •:_ ,.~ ·, C,r"J:-r· .. 

lh~1. t 
Pr i ;r,, 

e·i o~J 
c. • 0::h:(i•j 

%C,~• 
~ I ':J~l~i} 

;'{tj('t 
:;\.-:,,(l ,~. 

''•fi ,,., 

''=! 

v•1Jp·~~~~ t ro1 ,:;? :; 

i-: ,t.~,:d~C 
f··r 1,.:~ 

--'; ") ' ~ "· -{,' !i 
}f~.;g 

.... [ '· y.;. 
: -~ .:~~ 45 
".i::1 S 86 

~ .. ::4., i '.l 

'tL;- \.~~ 1!'i1 "~\·•; • • ' 

-'~" 
• ~-/;,l(O ~ 3q ~-tis 

;).. l{O- 7 l( :,-o :: J5'-7, 'f 

t1 ~l ~ l/ 3L1 ~. 11 



Eil' 

1o 

.~ti; 

ACCOUNT 
ND. 

9122li50 

1 NVCJ i ... ~E 
i-.10 

1 '38.c!~·a:~ 

INVOICE 
DATE 

09/24/24 

cus:·oMFH 
NO 

1 :l221.140 

R OU te: c.:32S l ~~ 

PURCHA~E U~~E~ 
NUMBE~ 

s□- ~/ii.LAGE-c or-1r1·· r:<E'J f) r sTH ·i 
,Q89 FAGLE LAND!NG PK~v I 

St;~;~ .. -- ............... - -- --- .... ----- -

l
' TRN EAGLE LAl·HJII\I,:; G:! f t L.D 

";"r,· 3989 fl,Gl.F l..DiND1NG Pht-!V 
I 

P-::', 

ORANGE PAI=:!!\ 
32061:., 

l CHRIS COLLETT: __ 

f !. 

B ;_ '·JD 

I 
I 
I 

I 
__ j 

!ORANGE PARK FL 
?32065 
j904 291 SbOO 
j DEPT_# _oo. ___ _ 

PORT DRAl'•H;;E {)·:,/2"4/,. .. 4 

.••• ;::•.c:.. ..,,'1 ........... , 

t ~-~ .... 
:~(:SS 

•;~:;;: ... t:~; 
~Er., 
:i832 

Or':.. Si:· 
;::lf-i r} :::r-i r ·;:,. 
(:'·l,· ~~;~--·'--.. p 

[!RI.iEH !-/!J!":BfR· 7 ?~--..E\?,:, 

~J i·~'J,:::i 

,= . ,- DGX 1 <(~ .... .:'.: ~ 

.~1t..Ai-.i,~ ;?-• 
::-:,:-~84 -F.ls;21 
,:,~.; .. ~-") .. !~ 1 3~:: 

~ r:: <..~ ti ( ! ) f C, ~:~ •ii.pFr,,,. :~42S S. ~HLL:M,:SQN 
·• f.·'rrl!•S' 
:1tTr,~;s· :\SET c~1 DAYS 

FL S'hipD· 
-~~{]~ i ,;; !. 
l'i1-; tr·: 

1:• -:H: le ;-:; u: " 

DR Ii-.'EF,'. Ml.:!::'. r 1 
-:: -·~

1 1~ ~ ; t,I P·Ft; F--! ~ T f--1R f.~JI} CHA!' :G: 

ltv Otv qdies PrcdJLt 
•rler·ed Shipped iJr,::.t i•~•»:t-er 

---:r 
__:;,... 
,.....}-
-t"'" 
~ 
-r 
-i""" 
A-

--::-_._. 
-----t-
~ 
..-;:-
-i=r-
-+-
~ 

.-;-_.... . 
--a-

-t.-
.-¼-
~ 
~ 
---4--
~ --..-r 
~ 

~ --, 
-!-

-:--
-t-

2 
2 
... 
!. 
,; 
1 
1 
1 
1 
.1 ., 
~ 

~! 
1 . 
1 
1 
1 
1 
3 
i 
1 
;. 
1 . 
! 
'l 
1 
1 
l 

1 ,., 
.,; 

1 

1 
1 

cs 
fl\ 
EA 
GS 
cs 
cs 
cs 
,:s 
cs 
J:.A 
EA 
cs ,~c .... , 
E.A 
f'C ~.., 
i'S 
rs 
l ,

-;:) 

cs 
cs 
l'L 
I.,~• 

,:s 
GS 
LS 
cs 
l:S 
~C• . , . .,\ 
GS 

Ef.l 
C

,. 
;:,• 

cs 
cs 
Et", 

0719·427 
(77867(.J 
j◊(IAJf31 
l.01742S 
l ::)2f<l•-~Q 
14570:JI, 
2204360 
24474% 
~:03:;2,~9 
J42~-004 
Z-4'.U.012 
35545(,5 
40722B•1 
43534i,2 
4800,!;..45 
s:~o.:;1!;1 
~.41Bt~52 
S4:34519 
56513~:l. 
S73~9C•O 
60Sf4'~2 
c2043M, 
t,790430 
6~72~-2-.>1i 
700P03 
i'€02S23 
98444t6 
~·';'86647 

01987~1 
0454~10 
OR27429 

?326411 
:'3459:J.:J 

D~$:.:r ipt.,..1n 

ORY 
LID, CUf 12-20 Z PLST WHT 9LD1l0/100 EA 
WRAP 10.75X10 WAX PAPR UHT 500 EA 
SEABDi~1NG SALT, CtJSTR SHLF S I B 
SALS(•, lHCK & CHNKY MILD SHLF 4/138 DZ 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB 
:UP, SFLE POLYP 2 Z CLR PTN 12/200 EA 
DRINV, FRT PNCH ~.ST BTL W!DE 24/?0 OZ 
l.lGX PHA 12" BFLr kRAFT 2 1

• K 50 EA 
.:Hlf', ,'\SST SS BAG SHLF STA!:iL 2/3C• E"A 
•.ABEl ·' SAT 2):2 0SVBL RL omw 1 r::,. 
LABEL W£!) 1:<:2 FOCO ROTAN 1 Rl. 
ORlNJ<, SODA COLA C.'.WE CLSC (M.;24/12 nz 
SHELL, rnco coF;N w-n s" HARD e 12s El'.1 
3EAS0NH,G., -, ;:.co NO l'ISG SHU· 21 ..-,z 
rECAi•, PC LG IJNSL rn CND rn SHL s l..H 
SAUCL CHS t~~1CHO Sl-il.F STf,BL 6/#10 CN 
fl1l'fATO, CRSD PLUM IM JCE c~m 6/R:!.0 C'N 
Ti)MAH; .. Wl·!L PLUM no CND Il'IF' 6/IHO CH 
GLDVF, llINYL XL f'F CLR A/'1f:DX 10/100 Ef"i 
COOKIE, c~oc ChIP 2.S l 55 IW 60/2.S oz 
TORTlLLA, FLDUR 6Q PRSSD SHLF 12/24 EA 
ORIN,, CRNG PLST BTL WIDE 24/20 DZ 
PLATE PLST 10.25" BLK 1 CMPT 4/125 EA 
SYRU~, FONTN GNGR ALE SEAGRAMS2 5 GA 
BAG T-SHIRT 11.5X~.5X21 PLYLN1000 EA 
N.:tPI-Gr4, DNNR l.JHT l. 7X17 :!. F'LY 20/250 Ef➔ 
S;;L:Cr. I:M ft.ST ,JUG SHLF f:TABL4/ 1 Gt, 
r'EANUi, H~,U ~ f•t RSTO SAUD 4l12/1 7S ,JZ 

::.'EFR IGEF:AT ED 
c.~1-mY, PMT BtJT!;' CUP RESE.i 36 t:A 

L :br.-.t 

l'!DNOGr:Al1 
ViGi'illGRAil 
L~,URY 'S 
Pf*GE 
H/',Rl,tEST 1-'L 
IHXIE 
G?'i10Rf.,f!F-_ • 
M~.t·!CQ 
FRI"fO l A! 
DAYl'JAf.:i.: 
fH'¼Yl1¥:K 
CDKE 
r!ISSWN 
11[,t4A.f:,::H 
AZ:fjR 
kD;:,1'.,RHA 
~~EC~ Pt~C,( 
SAN i'iARZMJ 
VM .. UGt=iRD!: 
GRANDMA"$ 
Lr1 J~~IDRil!, 
GATORADE: 
PACTil,i 
SE~GRA!1J3 
PRIME 
VAUJ f'LU~~ 
SIJEE T .BAP1' 
PLAI~ ru~s 

RE~SE'S 
PA:KE~ 
GLNVW FR~~ 

F'EPF'F:R, !:<Ell GR£EH CHOICE FRESS LB 
EGG, HARC: CKD PLO wHL REF DRY 12/1 CcZ 
READT 10 EAT - Please Refe• to Return 
t.ETTt 0 ::E, ICBRG FRESH REF ?O:-. 24 EA 

Dol1ti 
LROSS VALY 
LROSS ~ALY 

Policv 
CARRLif, snc:.: :3 3/4" j:'RESH r; Uc 
READY TO EAT - Pl~~se Refer to R~turn 

.... _ - .. , .. - .. ~-- ... -· - ... .. .. -·-- - -•· - .. ... ·•• --.... ·--•· .. -- .. -.. -. -... - .. •. -

C 
D 

< 

' '· 

f> 

~ 

;:-.r i~: !. ~1, !Jr:. 1 ~· E -: , .. t" ~~d-e.-S 
t'1si•:• 

4 

Pi·ict• ?: ir~· 

Cf, 
Fi~ 
t:A 
cs 
!:::-
GS 
J4"(;; 
~~· 

cs 
r.c .~.., 
t':.=c 
[(-: ~,~. 
'-".:• 

'•(.. ~... / 

Et~ 
.... C' 
V•,., 

<"' w,:.\ 

t;':-
nr ~a 
~ 
cs 
~e 
~~ 

~g 
~R 
~~~ 

"•"' :s 
r,, .... ~ 
C9 
f'•'.:' ._, . ., 

: 7 ■ J·~•(j :J 
6 13(),~t 

11~. ,~.c:o 
s a-8f}Ot) 
;;·-~, 89(}() 
.,·?,t;. i:··o,) 
;-,3. 98(1(~ 
·J 5 ~;:::.oo 
~ 1. C(~·~O<) 
1.i lc.00 
1 t 1.!!.f;f) 
1 .-1 2$·(JD 
: ::, ~{<00 

·;· 7:;·()0 
t::: !=-)(){j () 
f,•.;.1 ... v•) 
'2,_t __ 30-CH) 
.:.1. l'?(i•J 
22 !)[Ot~ 
::.--~ . 8!~C1 £:t 
~ 1. 7C-OO 
:: 3. ?80<; 
S".: 3S'(,t;l 
c,:;. 4 :tc·~) 
~!J,: •. ..d !,.(i-;J 
-~·:- 940(;. 
r, 1 c: 70>':J 
:;,..;_s•.;o{,1 

l:.A = • 7 . .to,; 
C~i. 1.,·;.4300 
,:1:" ?·~ sp,-,,) 

.~ 7i ,~on 
EA 1.S?OO 

<f; 

I 
~'~· ?~/! 
;,_M.-_ .::JJ ~ 

i1! • Z\1 : 
,1'-J lj ~- i 

;'-=. 73 i 
40 l:?V'! 
;-• ~ 9~ ! 
., ' t:';:J✓ i .. .,._ ~--· I 
41. ,..,K . 
J.i. • 1.;v 1 
1; 1.6✓! 
3, .... 58 ! 
:~'71 ~(;. ' 
;, .?-11;, ' 
/. ' Pf'• ' 
tl 1": l 
.... 1 . ... ! 

3•S. ?.t:- ! 
•H. 11 1 
ti'; ! ~?Vi 
2~:. as i 
~ 4 -;,,r. . 
;,-~· £;~ t 
~ .. ,.. , ',I ' 

Y' ... 3~~;,,/ ! 
M .4? i 

ir,.. • .:i,~J,. 
:7·, "I< J 1 
·•·..!' ? "'V ~ 
:=;_: - ~/ • 
.:o -;.1 2 

l 7 ~.., 

2 .. ;_ a.s 
2'' S;:~! 

3 "";, !tr 
';, 2-:I 



!?. i ! : 
T,-, .. . '-' 

Ate 

~ccou~r 
NO 

;1221150 

INVDIG!:: Il'JVOlGE CUSTOl'1ER PURCHA3E ORDER 
NU~BEQ NO DATE NO. 

i JEH::~983 09/24/24 11221140 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
J989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLL.ETTi 

!='L 

I 
.. --... .J 

Bl. '·/l) 

Route. 2325 / ... ) 
? ,... i}:; r-·-· .. -. . -•-w- __ ..... ··--· .... -~·· ,_ -- ·-· ·-· - ·-• ·- .. ·-

I TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CU] 
r ti "1':;-89 Ef1GLf. U\ND I NG P¾t-N 

j'IORANGE PARK FL 
,320&5 
1'704 291 5600 
jOEPT ff 00 

n - ·-' ~ • • • • ~ • J 

; 
T-.- I 

FDRT ORANGE ('19 / 24 / i."'.:4 

s;:.1.:c=s 
Ir•.,,... 
L.•.c•~ 
30St.; 

:~~;.....:_1-::~•, 
?.;::p 
()332 

r" . -,-...... 
.. n1 , r.: 

iJPDERE.D 
cc,.i~:12/24 

DRDEi~ ,.;;Ji'iBER. ·•,:· ls:-::~;:~ 

,y; r· o :i .-, ~ , , :: , .. 

t= ::, . ·31J;.:· 1r?t~~2:t 

~,TLAi\i fA 
::;,,:y::r.-:<4 ··8421 
·1,3,. .. , 7 t} -~· 1.:; :.:·~:. 

GA 

r" .. 1 G ,: 02 n f: (H h1pF~m. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
r· trrms: 

FL. .9/7 i pD· 
.5,!} f./ r

4 

..:.."':: 1 
in:; ti·: 

r.:--R :r. '}E~' r"t~_:s ;- t_~./;L,/E :=-rrJAL t~t .:--r 1;,.;7· r:--op T.N'.} CH.!\!·tG:.~ 
1/tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
)tv Qty S~les Prcduct 
~d~red Shipped Unit N~mber 

····----- ----- - -·-- .. -· -
,.-.;- ~ cs 2721173 --' 3 CB 2nsn1. .......,... 1 t~S 333! ';''98 

~ 1 cs 42072•17 

-=- r, .. C4' ,;:, .<\28~S_W 
......-- 1 EA 4332011 

-l- l EA .;.34:;:c,10 

-+- 1 cs 5326418 
---t- (-, cs '=;327~:'t~ 
-+. l cs 533:-546 
-:- • .L cs 7330004 
--+- 1 EA 7331614 

~ l cs E:002278 
.....♦..- 1 .-.,:, 

\J~ c.•1.24S20 

~ ! cs ,·6JSn9 

-< • C
,, 

0488239 ~ ~ 

,.--k- 1 cs 1 ()!:f4-2t!,~; 
,-t- 1 cs 21223:'°'8 .. 

-i- ◄ 
1 i.:S 251.1~11)j_ 

~ :"..t cs ,8831 ~rn 
--i:"" t LS 2:017753 
..-4-- 1 cs 32C·C•145 
~ -:, ,, cs 3330099 
---t- 1 ''C 1~.:i 4◊i:7?3 
~ l cs 4-32teeo 
-4:- 1 C•{' 

J;;) 43584'f5 - a cs ~;36t760 
-----i-· 1 i::s S73t.S74 ---... 1 Cl~ ,.., ~9 l53:l.'9 

ve~iC rip ton Pac:k Size l ; b ~• 1 

CHICkEM, WING 1g2Jl JMB RAW 4/10 LB 
CHlGI-EN, t:RST SHGL 6 Z BNI..S 4i5 LB 
BROCCOLI, FLORT MINI ICELS REF4/3 LB 
READY TO EAT - Ple~se Refer to Return 
CORNED BEEF, SLCD CKD REF 66 6/~ LF 
READY TO FAT - Please Refer to Return 
PEFP!: R., BEL!_ RED CHO FF:EBH REF!:-LB 
CABBAGf, RED SHRD 1/B" PIL.O PKS LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer ta Rpturn 
CARROT, MTSH: SHRD FRESH REF 4/5 L.B 
PEADY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
LETTIJCF., Rl1N FRESH REF :;-:4 EA 
BE.ff, PlY GRMD £!0.120 2: l R!in 20/8 07 
PICKLE., DILL IW CC CHIP 5 GA 
GARLIC, CHPD IN C[L TFF TUB 6/32 OZ 
CELrn·t., ST!CI< -4" FRESH REF -4/S U< 
READY TG EAT - Ple~se Refer ta Return 
BASE, CHIX FLVR NO MSG REF 6/1 I.B 
t:RES!: um, R1~NCH HMS n Pt.ST J,";.R4, t Gf.; 
READY TO EAT - PledSE Refe~ to Return 
SA!JCf:, RFMLO F-LST JAR f{EF 2/1. G,~ 
READY TD EAT - Please Refer to R~turn 

FROZI:.[·{ 

i--'(ffUXEMT 
PATUXENT 
CROF~s 1v1l\l ~-

Pc l i c i; 
f-lm::nn 

Polley 
F'ACi{Ef.: 
CRQf~S !,.!ALY' 

Pol:i.cv 
CRGSS •H11. f 

P:;:l1c1,· 
t:ROSS V,'°'IL Y 
cru11-1 SLCY 
l'lONt,~:CH 
MON(.;RC!-i 
c~G:;s 1.lf.\L ~· 

Pf"l1.; ~t' 
•• ••• h1mR·s 

!<EN'S 
Pclicv 

X"EN 'S 
P ,t l ir. •,; 

ROLL HOGr LJ~H 8" SLGD BV.D f-ZN8/1~_,3_ 7 DZ. 
BUk, HOT DOG WHT 6" SLCD CkO 8/12/! 7 OZ 
REEF, ST~ TBD TP CC l184B ~DZA24/A 07~ 

Cl}S t ~!.fZD !:: 
HILL fOF' ~ ;;
STOG!~ YRn, 

CS: 000: 9.37 LBS 
SRDUPER, BROD TENOR PARFR FlS~f/J LB 
POTATO, FF SC 3/Bu EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB 
DANISH, ASST CKD JU FZN 4 FLVR24 EA 
SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBC 30 10 ~B 
HOT f!-iJG, {iB t,:1 6" RLR GRlL 1(): ~-.B 
SHIHl<F-, ERDD f.:r;w S4 CT DVN 4/2 5 Ui 
MAH I i'?AtH, t. ?. PC PLSL R~W FZ.H10 LB 
BACON, PORK 18-22[ SLC LAID 2015 LB 
BREAC:, \.iHT 1.:· S" ·21 SLCD 9/16"6/W.3? oz: 
POlAlO, F~ SUT J/16"X3/B» sr 5/3 LB 
APPE1[ZER, CHS noiz BRDD 6i2 LB 

1' AflP ,!-. l"i~ ~ [• 
110,'ii!;ii:C~-• 
C!-iff? J E~:F.f 
!·IAf<BOr,: Bi-~•< 
Pl'\TU/f.NT 
MRS Fr;:1/JAY 
Hf+RBOR BhV. 
F'HTl!XEtfl' 
ROTEU.:=t 
::.\.IE!:: T 1 H1 i~C: 
l !-'\{1B l.ll:S1 r-: 

C 
~ 

t• 

i: 

'J~: ~ ;f-

·~· , 

,.',, .; __ i :-; .. 

• i}~; it' 

r;s 
cs 
cs 
c~ 
CF 
FA 
....... r,-.. 

:--;:-t,.., 
f'C ,..:"'-I 
:·,r-

("',~ 
•.J-...: 

i::11 

... ,. 
-·J 
cs 
, .. , .. 

':f:, 
I • .: .,-.J 

LB 

I~,. .,.,., 

cs 
CF 
~:~·~ 
:~~ 
•., .. 
CE 
~-c r ,-.: .-,-
, .... i.:-
j"'C' . .--.: 
··• r-
lJ.:J 

cs 

Ur: it 
f I ::. C 4= 

\•l 2700 
l~.6800 
- ~.380C 

t,>t!. l-','(l() 

~ r 9f(0\J 
5. 480f'., 

c:1 1400 

:::1. 670>') 
.'.I,•·➔ t- :/'}{) 
i4-~. "1~(1(} 
''

1
. 9[-00 

7 ?(;tj ) 

<1 :l. oS(>,': 
r. .~. 080(' 

:, -; s:..,..o"J 

..,, 020◊ 
6C,Oi'.' 

~ 2 1 ~()(; 

! l ,· .'3f'Of; 
:-... :: s·c~<:c
t7 480'> 

1.(.t• 170(: 
i:s. seoo 
t.-:" 7.l(i(t 
?.: 9b0◊ 
~~.,. 7]=C(; 
·--.: ?S◊O 

- H,(J,:• 
t:~ ~;-:;:,}c) 

Cd;,~;:,: ~d 
P1·i! ~ 

?3:-, e.1 
~~2:i. ~)4 

31. 3{~ 

:.u--~. t,;i 

~!'~ 9,~ 
.•;:-48 

• ,t --
1.; . .l"i-

:L 67 
:92 02 

q4.VZ 
4~ 96 

70 

<1:, 611 

11-6 C·8 

t~!. 8-S 

3l 0~ 
~S.60 

1!3 85 

!1/ ~F· 
:::,"(, ._i~ .. ~ 

... i.._i ~':• 
,,;_ • . I,., 

11)(, 19 
.t (}',f so 
~~ 71 
7~ 96 
SI.~~ 
2~.2: 
~ •-~ - 1 :;_:
c, "; 37 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DAfE 
ORDERED 
09/25i24 912211.50 1526965 09/27/24 11221140 

E i 
11 ns□-VILLAGE COMM DEV DI STR 

To· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

l ORANGE PARK FL 
12065 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 

Route:5328 / 6 
qh· 
- tprTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

F-*L 

ORDER NUMBER: 784039 
Rctni t 

1 

____ - ---------·---
us Foods, Inc. 

To: 
, P.O. BOX 198421 

I ATLANTA 

l '30384-84-2i 
386 763 1304 

---·····-•--· .. -••"'-· 

GA l 
I 

____________ __J 

~ i pr-r,;; 
'tTrms 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL Sh i.pD: 09/27124 P~qe 02 of 03 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

/tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
~Y Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit NumbEr 

Descripton 

------- -------·- ----- ·-·--- --- .. -----·-•----~-- .. --- .. -----

STORAGE LOCATlON RECt.P(N) 

TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED: 11 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 13 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 15 

**lE INVOICE SUr1l1ARY **lt 
TOTAL NET L/GT: 656.88 PIECES ORDERED: 39 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 799.81 

Spcial 
[n~ tr: 

Pack Si:.:e U,be1 

PIECES SHIPPED: 
PIECES SHIPPED: 
PIECES SHIPPED· 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This amount is an estimat~ at time of shipping prior 
... .,.. .. _.R .. ••••-•- .. , ..... •---•-••---- .. ----·----~-----•-------

_____ ,.. .... , ... -------------~ 

1 l 
13 
1t: -· 
39" 

C Weight 
C, 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
P1•ice 

Extended 
Price 

··----····-- ·---------··-----·--·--·1 

ITEMS SHI Pf-•ED 8 295 06 
ITEMS SHIPPED 8 686.68 
ITEMS SHIPPED 9 840 86 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 25 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ t822.60 

TAXABLE Al10UNT $ 
GEl'-1 S1~l.ES TAX 

. 00 
;<: . l)O 

adjustments made dt delivery: $ 1822 60 
-------·····-·•··-------•···• ~.- ..... .,. 

~
~,'1\ 000 

If\\~\ J:;(JO-IJ'{F /lo~]')J... 
~\ ';).40-74~-07 J;;.. 5 ,0'6 

T~l-L-;. / '6° -,.._1. .. 1,0 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHi\SE OFWEF: SALES SALES DATE 
ORDERED 
09/25/24 

Bill 

To: 

Att: 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 1526965 09/27/24 11221140 

'Route:5328 / 6 
···-----·--·----·--------------

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 
.32065 

Ship [TRN EAGLE LANDiNG GLF .. CLB -
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
[32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 
--·---------· ------··----- .. ··-

1904 291 5600 
t_~EPT # 00 

LDC F!EP. 
30S5 0832 

ORPER NUl'1l3ER: 784039 
Remit,--- -

0:; ~-G 1.1 .j ~.,. : n • 
To· 

p !j DO:,. 1 <-784? 1 

AT,_4NTA 
30'384-8421 
39;:, 71;_,-r 11(:04 

-----1 
G/1 

J 
l 

I 
·- - --·-·- ------- -- . ..; 

1iB_Frm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
• tTrm-s • 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL Shi pD: 09/27i24 P~QP (;~ • :. :-:: 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL P~CEIPT r□R INV CY~NGEc 

/'tTrm<:1: NET 21 DAYS 
1ti1 Qi:y Scles Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descriptan 

Spcial 
Ins tr·: 

Pack Si:i:e Label 

··----······-···--------··- ----------- ----·----

2 ,, .. 
2 --·•·· 
1-
2--
1-
1......-
1,.-
• .4-· 

1....-

2,,.-
•; ... _ 
1 ....... 

3 / 
1 ....... 

2 / 

1 <"'"" 

1./ 

~? 
1...,.... 
4 ......... 
3~ 

! '1/ 
1/ 

.., 

... 
2 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 

2 
2 
1 

"'3 ,, 
1 

2 

1 

1 
1 
2 

1 
4 
3 
1 
1 
1 

cs 1328699 
cs 3554565 cs 5175377 
cs 5651351 
cs 7495427 cs 8600645 
cs 9333394 cs 9395781 

EA 2348936 

cs 2721173 
r:s 2ns111 
cs 29715~1 

cs £327275 
cs 5740220 

EA 7331614 

cs 9124520 

GS 0488239 
cs 1475608 
cs 1490945 

cs 2880300 cs 2883130 
cs 6553758 
cs 7637713 
cs 9205147 
cs 9870536 

.. _ .. ___. .... - ... - ....... - ..... ----· ----·-------

DRY 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB 
DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24i12 OZ 
SAUCE, BUFLO HOT RED PLST JUG 4/1 GA 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
BAG, FOOD STRG 1 GAL 10.SXl0.5250 EA 
CUP, PET PLST 12 Z CLD CLR 20/50 EA 
BASE, BF PASTE NO MSG SHLF 6/1 LB 
SCRUBBER, SYTHC FIBR 6X9 GRN 20 EA 

REFRIGERATED 
CARROT, STICK 3 3/4" FRESH S LB 

HARVEST 1JL 
COKE 
FRAM~'S 
VALUGARDS 
HANDGARDS 
C•ART 
110LLYS KIT 
HI,~GAR/1 

CROSS VAL( 
READY TO EAT - Ple~se R&fer to Return 
CHICKEN, WING 1&2JT JMB RAW 4/10 LB 

Policy 
PATUXENT 
PATUXENT 
HILLSHIRE 

CHICl(EN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/S LI< 
HAM, SLCD .67 Z W/A SNKO CKD 6/2 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RNO 20/8 OZ 

Polley 
CTLMN SLCT 
DELPASDO 

f'OliCI/ 
AVOCADO, HALF REF IW 4.5 LB 
READY TO EAT - Pl~ase Refer to Return 
CELERY, STICK 4~ FRESH REF 4/5 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAfi:4/1 GA 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 

CROSS VALY 
Policy 

!{EN'S 
Policy 

FROZEN 
ROLL, HOGI WHT 8" SLCD BKD FZMB/6/3.7 OZ 
BREAD, FLAT 5X13" OVAL BKD FZN36/3.61 OZ 
CHICKEN, 8 PC 16 HO 2.75-3 LB 16/2.75-3 ttA 
CS: 0001 47.16 LBS CS: 0002 47 
POTATO, SLCD 1/10" SKOH RAW 6/S LB 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4.5" SLCD BKD 6/8/3.S OZ 
CHICKEN, Tl'IDLN BTRD fRITR BEER2/5 LB 
BEEF, PTY GRNO 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/5.33 OZ 
CHICKEN, BRST 3.5 Z BROD HMSTY2/5 LB 

___ ......... ----·-·-·-· -•··--

COSTANZO'S 
STONEFIRE 
UOCH 
05 LBS 
MONARCH 
MONARCH 
ROTELLA 
PATUX PREM 
'HHTSTYTND 
TYSON REDL 

C W!:'ight 
[J 

t. 

f; 

'?4 21 

Fr 1.c i ng 
Unit 

cs cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
•'"'C' ,.,..,. 

E.A 

cs cs 
! s 
c~ 
cs 
EA 
cs 

cs 
cs 
LB 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

Unit 
r r i. Cr! 

:!9.8900 
18 :??GO 
JS 2400 
.:-, ,, 600 
11 9900 
S•i 9 .;~;c, 
38 3800 

Q t·]OO 

9 820,.) 

1.11 2700 
7 4 6800 
48.55()0 

48.6700 
44 Q'200 

0 7<')00 

•16 0800 

31 0200 
26. 15~)0 

2.9000 

~7.0800 
~0.5000 
31. 8100 
39.9600 
85.0000 
31.0100 

$ 

!:.:i:tentJed 
r·r 1 ,1 

59 78 
3,S. SB 
Js.24 I 
44 12 ......... .,.

1 11. 99'--' 
s0

. 94vl 
:,8 38 /i 

Q 03 j 

1
, 82 I 

':)'J'l I:-,< .... ~-- ..,.,. 
149 36 
48 55 t 

146 01 • 
I 4 92 

19 40 

~6.08 

3 t (:>. 
26 1~ 

"'7~ ,. 

:;-• •'.tl 
20:!. 0() 

c;i· 43 
39 91;, 
;::i,- .• r, 
., I (,_) 

31 .; 1 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PUl-~CHASE OfU.FR 
NUMBER 

SALES SAL.ES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

D!'.\TE 
ORDERED 
09/25/24 

Bil 1 

To: 

A ....... y ::., ~ 

91221150 1526966 

·--··~----·---.. -----·-------· 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Ship 

To: 

09/27/24 11221140 

Route:S328 I 6 

•• TRN EAOLE LANDINGGLF. c·u;·-1 
]989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 i 
904 291 5600 l 
DEPT ft; 00 

ORDER NUMBER: 784153 
Rcrr.i t 

1
----- ·-·----- ·-·--··~-··- --·---, 

1 LlS ~-::; ,.1 cl s, ! n c. . _ 
To: 

P.O. B!JX 198421 

AH.t,NT<~ Gf..,, 
· 3GJ84·-8421 

l._ _ _386 ___ 7 h3 1_304 ----···-·--.. , 
1ipF~m: 5425 5. WILLIAMSON 
•tTrms. 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 09/27/24 . Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGEE 

,tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton 

Spci,iil 
Inst":': 

P,;ick Size 

·----··-··-···-----··-·-·-·-··--·-· ··--·--··-·-•---·-·-·-------------

Ldbel C Weight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
F'T'ice 

Extended 
Pr-ice 

REFRIGERATED 
1 _,. 1 CS 2326445 SALAD MIX, MESCLLIN SPRG BAG 3 LB CROSS 1JAL'i CS t~'. 8700 $ 12. 87 

READY TO EAT - Pleas~ Refer La Return Policu 
1 _,-, 1 CS 3331998 BROCCOLI, FLORT MINI ICELS REF4/3 LB tl-<OSS VALY CS 34. 3800 34. 38 

READY TO EAT - Pledse Refer to Return Policu 
j _,, 1 CS 4667994 LIME, »1 GRD 48 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA tROSS VALY CS 33.5900 33.59 
l-:-- 1 CS 5:.326418 LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 14 EA CROSS 1JAU CS 31. 6700 :-51. 67 

FROZEN 
1 _... 1 CS 1351857 BROUN IE, CHOC CHNK NOT ICED 4/45 OZ SWEET Sf CS 86. 3500 86. 35 
1-- 1 CS 3200145 SALMON., ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO 3D 10 LB HARBOR BN!< CS 100.1900 100.19 
2 /" 2 CS 4328118 CORN ON COB, SWT YU.I 3" FCY 96 EA MONARCH CS 44. 8400 89. 68 
2 _..- /2 CS 7780513 PORK, RIB BABY BACI< 19-25 Z 22. 05 LB AGR0SUPEf.: CS 54. 3500 .to8. 70 
1 / 1 CS 9100132 CRUST, PIZA 12" RS EDGE PARBK 20/13.5 OZ RICH'S CS 39.4200 39.42 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(Ni 

TOTAL R£FRIGERATEO PIECES ORDERED: 4 PIECES SHIPPED: 4 iTFl1S SHIPPEO: 4 112. 51 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 7 PIECES SHlf'F'ED: 7 HEMS SHIPPED: s 424. ·,34 

*** rnvorcE SUl1MARY **~· 
TOT AL MET IJGT: 205.22 PIECES ORDERED: 11 PIECES SHIPPED: 11 ITEMS SHIPPED: 9 
TOTAL GROSS ~GT: 216.39 

•'f!iRODUCT TOTAL• 

AXAB~ \~,itT • . 00 
EN sU:\\~Ax ¼ 

536.85 

. ,}O 

This amount is dn estifll.:ite at time of shipping prior to anv adjustment<.:; mad!'!. 4.t delivery: $ S36.B5 
······--·--··--·-·---·-----·-·-·-·---·-·--·--····-····----·-•·------·-·--··---·-··--·-·· - -·. ---,--·-·~·······-·UOU- .... ----·-·--·------·--······--··-

). ¥-(J-l 3 lf o-: S-3t,, 1S-



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1526967 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
O,\TE NO. 

09/27/24 11221140 

f''..!HCHA'Sf. Q1'1i)!:r~ 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

Dt1TE 
ORDERED 
09/25/24 

Route.5328 / 6 ORDER NUMBER: 784380 

Billl-s□-vrCCAGE-coMM DEV orsTR 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship ITRN EAC.;L.l~--.:.AND!l'lG C;LF-c·c.i; .. 11· Remit ,-0s-·F;~-ds~--Ir:~------------·--1 
To: j 3989 EAGLE L_ANDING P(.(.WY To: 

• ! ?.O. BOX 198421 

I ORANGE PARK tL 
3206.S 

Att: I CHRIS t,:(ILLETTI l _____ ---·----------------

ORANGE PAR!/, FL I j 32065 ATLANTA GA 
904 291 5600 30384-8421 
DEtT # OD __ j _ 38t-:_ .. ~63 _1304 ___ _ 

' i oFr,11: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
• (Trm~: 

PORT ORANGE ~L ShipD. 09127/24 Page 01 of 02 
Spcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGEE 

1 t1rm'f!i: NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Desi::ripton 
In,.; t;; • 

Pac~ Si:.:e Label 

_______ ,.______ ··-----···---·-----------------

1 1 cs 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET UGT· 
TOTAL GROSS WGT· 

FROZEN 
1083803 DIP, CRM CHS CHIX BACN RANCH 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

~** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
16.00 PIECES ORDERED: l 
17.30 

4/4 LB CHEFS LINE 

PIECES SHIPPED· 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

1. 

1 

C 
D 

Weight f"ric.ing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

ExtendP.d 
f':-ice ____ .... ---.... --··-----··-•·-••· ·-.. ····-··--·"-··--···----i 

cs 69.3400 $ 69.34 

ITEMS SHIPPED 1 

HE~1S SHIF'F'f:D. 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT S 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
'Y ,. 

6't. 34 

69.34 

00 

This amount is an estimate at time 
·----·-· .... -------·-·-•-··----·------- ------·•-

o<' shipping pr,c.r -,o an;·/-:< j_ust•J,nt'Jaae _at_ ••livery:_ < 

i 
1,7 34 

000 ¾1/-0-·-i } t../ () 
- en 1,J Lf 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PUF!CHASE OI-Wi::R 
NUMBER 

'.3ALES 
LOC. 
3055 

SALES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
09/25/24 91221150 1526968 09/27/24 11221140 

E i 
11 r--so ·-v-;-ILL.,~GE COMM DEV D !-STRl 

To· I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 1 

II QBANGE PARK FL 
.1c.065 

Att: L. CHRIS_ COLL_E __ -_,T_I _____ _ 

Route:5328 / 6 
Ship --·- -·- -··-· •

1 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLE 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING pµJ,JY 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 
32065 
904 291 s6oo I 

L DEPT # 00 ___________ _j 

ORDER NUMBER: 734401 
R cm i ": •·•·· ---- -•--·. •-- -·--···· •• ---------- 1 

... ] UG Foods, Inc. j 
Io. I , , 

P.O. BOX 198421 

I ATLANTA GA 

I 30384-8421 , 
__386 _763 1_30<'.! ··--- ··-•· _______ .! 

1ipFrm: 5425 S. I--HLLIA1'1SON BL~JD 
• t Trm-s: 

PORT CRANGE FL ShipD: 09/27/2.,::. Paoe 01 of 02 
Spc i.al DR It./ER MUST L.Et,VE F IN.!\L RECEIPT i-DR INV CHANGH 

1tTrm5: NET 21 DAYS 
1ty Qi;y Sales Product 
dered Shipp2d Unit Numbe, 

Descripton 

-·-·--·-------•• ··--··-·-··---·-------------

Instr: 
Pack Size Label 

1 
./'. REFRIGERATED 
~ CS 3340510 CHEESE, AMER SLCD 120 CT TFF 4/5 LF GLNVW FRMS 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET WGf· 
TOTAL GROSS WGT 

~TORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

~** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
20.00 PIECES ORDERED· 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 
20. 75 

1 

C Weight: 
D 

f-':--i<: iii(] 
U,,i-t:. 

(;5 

JT:~MS SH!PPEiJ 

:TEMS SHTPPEO: 

Unit 
F'!"ice 

62 7700 $ 

1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXHBLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
~ 

Extended 
F't·ic;;, 

62 17 

62 77 

62 77 

. ·)O 

--------··- .. - ---- .. -.............. --.•· -- ,, ______________ .,. ________ ,. ____________ _ This dmount is an estimate at time af shippinry prior to a(\'/ _a~',l•Js•·~men,~i-:!de .;it delivEr<,,': $ ____ t.2 __ 77 _ 

i rt{)-t>lid~ o.:n 



Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship-to address 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Item.~ 

Vereens 

Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. date 
Due date 
Page 
Customer ref. 

Item~~· 
SULF002 CASE SULFEN 4SC (4X64OZ) 

Qty. 
1.00 

777() - 40U 

q; Z.l/ /23 

79-

; 480747 
. ELG002 

= 9/19/2024 
:: 10/19/2024 

1 of 1 

UO!n 
Case4 

~ 
912.00 

1 % MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADDEO AFTER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLLECTION COSTS INCLUDING ANY ATTORNEY FEES AND 
ATTORNEY EXPENSES. ALL RETURNED ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO A25% RESTOCKING FEE. SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON DELIVERY SLIP. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

Total 
912.00 

Total SubTolal 

912.00 
Freight 

30.47 
Tax 

0.00 $942.47 

Remit To:Vereens Tuif Products • 8862 Highway 90 • Longs • SC • 29568 - Tel. 843-399-6711 Web: www.vereens.com 



P--. Sell R~ Side tor ll'l'pO!\alllJl'IIQrmabotl 

'•"Y""'""--..-n~tt 

l~kll Arno~ol ·ooe: -$11,971:99 

~ qo7 ~/()8 

i'l!_StlllOS! l Pl'IESO_!.\T prut~ -:lb . . 

m,h .. 

111
11 lh;t, !.m1

hll_

1111• 111

1
U1 •tlll I.Ill I I Ir t 1th"l1t 

Use enclosed' envelope Md make check payable ID 

The ~unbr,gton Nabor,al Sanft 

.. ~"'V!:L~E ~.. . •• 't1'9SlaOPMENT~ICT 
P08oxnon 
Minneapolla MN 55480-nn ~ -'(...-..i:~!PffS l"-.YAIUl 

3'69EAGl.~.lm»-18 P(Wf • 
OIWfOE. PAR.'1:Fl ~, , 1111, ,I 1,1,1 n,, 11,,,,,,, •I 111 df,,, i1f • "' "111111,, 1 hi r1,,, •I 

oaaooonoooooo oooo.:u1A52a 09□42b&2 □01197191:f a 

~ ~•Utet •~ rtmllfA11C9.POdlon llnd ml~ with~, P6Ymt1nt. n,ar,fi You 

I . ·:: el •• • • ' . .. 
- Future lnvolte!I will ha~ a new layout. 
• Our 'Remit to' address will also change on the new lnvoia! layout. PLEAS.E N'OTE: - Online Portal Is befng repl.iced with a new portal. If you currently make 
onlrne payments, please pay by check or contact Customer Service to set 
up an ACH payment or discuss other payment options. 

OHuntmgton t 1 t 00 Wayzata BIVd - SU1t11 700 Invoice Number 
Mw,efonlca, MN 65305 Customer Number: 

Invoice Date: 
lnvorce Due Date; 
Pnst Due Amount: 

f~ c;~ S~rvlc-e! C?ij 000-&4l,..I~ Total Amount Due: 

Number 
.... '7Dl521-105 (1) Qltibman Refresher Oasla Utility 

Vlltllde .. 
Pll)-ment0ue 393.95 0.00 1 ~ o.oo I 

111Mm1152B-107 (7~ 2024 E'.Z-GO RXV ELITE Golf Car 
o.oo I o.oo I Paymet11 Due 8,682.42 

lll-0108528-300 <T•) Pate ,ex GPS Units • ~ ~ I 0.00 I ,PaymenlDue 6\ 895.62 o.oo I 

l ~1, • f1 '°' . 
~.;> / ~\\ 

r!' I 
'iitaF p kV\:~ ~nwl soiio l - SO()O I 

o.oo I 

o.oo l 

o.oo I 

9042682 
708528/ 

09N3124 
10/05l24 

$!1.00 
$1'1~71.99-

393.95 

8,682,42 

2,895.62 

~: ~OQ r lH97j..ff 



6AT&T 
--=-

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DI 
ATTN: SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITIES 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PK.WV 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

Page: 1 of13 
Issue Date: Sep 14, 202~ 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account 62273935 
Invoice: 28732883S757X09222024 

AutoPay: Set up automatlc payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
wlreless.att.com/premiercare to sign up through eBlfl now. 

Total due 

Want to learn more abou,: your details and usage? Sign into Premier eBIII at 
wlreless.att.com/premiercare and go to your customizable reporting. $120.56 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Please pay by: 
Oct09,2024 

Payment, ~ep 05 - Thank you! 

$120.56 

-$120.56 

Remaining balance 

Service summary 

0 Wire.less 

Total services 

Total due 

$0.00 

Poge2 $12056 

$12056 

$120.56 
Please pay by Oct 09, 2024 

Return this portion wfth your cMck In the enclosed envelope. Poym,nts may take 7 days to post. 

~AT&T 
-=--

SOUTH VILLAGE cm.OAUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DI Please pay $120.56 by Oct 09, 2024 
ATTN: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES /' 
3981}EAGU: LANDING PKWY ;i'5:} 
ORANGE P,ARK, FL 32085-,264f1 ":JU Account number: 287328835757 : i9'J I' Pfea~ Include account number on your check 

□ CH-ECKFOAAUTOPAY ~. I / i~i~E;,-'" 

(SEE REVERSE) . 'Aivll~ ~~ROL STREAM IL 60197-6463 

V /I I 11111"llhMlu'l•l1111lllh••r'11lll1l1lll111IMliI11111,1111 

,,~002&7328835757000DDOOD□l205b000D0012DS6004 



~AT&T 

... Group 1 continued 

Shared usage summary (Aug 15 - Sep 14) 

Number 

904.5711672 

Total usage 

lnqucled In plan 

User 

JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUN!.. 

Data(GB) 

0.04 

0.04 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unhmited 

Page: 3of13 
Issue Date: Sep 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757X09222024 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 
Usog, fs rounchd up bas«/ on your plan. For mol'II details on your SharwJ usage summa,y, mit buslnus.ott.com. 

Group2 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 

1. UNL Standalone Tablet 

Total for Group 2 

Shared usage summary {Aug 15 - Sep 14) 

Number User 

904.563.4686 JOE SOUTH Vilt.AGE 
COMMUNI ... 

Total usage 
lnduded In plan 

Sep 15 • Oct 14 

Data(GB) 

0.00 

0.00 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

$20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 
Usog, Is roumkd up btls,ed on )'Ollrplan. For more detafls on your Sha/Yid usage summary, visit busmess.ott.com. 

Group3 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 

1. AT&T Untrmited Tablet 

Total for Group 3 

Shared usage summary (Aug 15 - Sep 14) 

Number User 

904.504.2834 JOE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNI .. 

Total usage 

Included In plan 

Sep 15 • Oct 14 

Data (GB} 

0.12 

0.12 

999.00 

Text 

0 

0 

unlimited 

$.20.00 

$20.00 

Talk 

0 

0 

unlimited 
Usage Is rounded up baste/ on your plan. For mol'II d11ta/ls on your Sharifi usage .summary, visit buslness.attcom. 

Group 4 
1 Device 

Monthly charges 
1. AT&T Unlimited Tablet 

Total for Group 4 

Group 4 continues.. 

Sep 15 • Oct 14 

$20.00 

$20.00 

■ 



@AT&T 

.. Wireless continued 

□ Tablet, 904.571.1672 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAD 9"fH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 16 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo, 16 of 36 

Company fees & s~rcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovl!f)' Charge 

Total for 904571.1672 

Wireless continues_ 

Sep 15 - Oct 14 

Page: 5of13 
Issue Date: Sep 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 
Invoice: 287328835757X09222024 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

-------------·---
UNL Standalona Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.04 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459834 
(20i?1) SPACE GRAY 64GB 

Established an 

Amount f10anced 

Installment 16 of 36 
(Sep(l6:2024) 

Balance remaining after 
current ,nstallment 

Jun06,2023 

$459.99 

$12.78 

$255.51 

To poy otr your IMtfllJmftlt p/4n early. please 
wlreless.attcom/b<ISIMSS (Or details 

-



~AT&T 

.. Wireless continued 

D Tablet. 904.563.4686 
__ . JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COM!-fUNITIES DEVELOPMENT _DISTRlrr_ 

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

ln5tallment 16of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 16 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.563.4686 

Wireless continues ... 

Sep 15 - Oct 14 

Page: 7of13 
Issue Date: Sep 14, 2024 

Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757X09222024 

$12.78 

·$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$150 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

UNL Standalone Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.00 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459795 
~021) SPACE GRAV 64_G_B _____ _ 

Established on 

Amount financed 

Installment 16 of 36 
(Sep 07. 20Z4) 

Balance remaining after 
current lnsta'.lmeot 

Jun 07,2023 

$459.99 

$12.78 

$2S5.51 

To pay off your Installment plan •or~ pf•as• 
wlrtless.att.co,n/busfness for details 

-

I 



@AT&T 

_wireless continued 

D Tablet, 904.504.2834 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAD 9l'H GEN (2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 16 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo, 16 of 36 

Company fees & s1,1rcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.5042834 

Wireless continues ... 

Sep 15 ~ Oct 14 

Page: 9 of13 
Issue Date: Sep 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757><09222024 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 
$0,26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data Used 

AT&T Unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.12 

APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459796 

(20£1) ~_PACE GRAV 64(!8 

Established on 

Amount flnanced 

lnstal'ment 16 of 36 
(Sep 06, 20Z4) 

Balance remaining after 
current lnsta lment 

Jun06,2023 

$459.99 

$12.78 

$25551 

To P'IY off your tnstaffment plan •mtY. pt.as11 
wtreless.attcom,/bUs/111$$ for dfto//s 

-



~AT&T -
_,Wireless contlnur,d 

□ Tablet, 904.502.0539 
JOE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Monthly charges 
1. APPLEIPAD 9TH GEN {2021) SPACE GRAY 64GB -

Installment 16 of 36 

2. Tablet Promo 16 of 36 

Company fees & surcharges 
3. Administrative Fee 

4. Property Tax Allotment 

5. Regulatory Co~ Recovery Charge 

Total for 904.502.0539 

Sep 15 - Oct 14 

Page: 11 of 13 

Issue Date: Sep 14, 2024 
Account Number: 287328835757 
Foundation Account: 62273935 

Invoice: 287328835757><09222024 

$12.78 

-$6.39 

$1.99 

$0.26 

$1.50 

$10.14 

Usage summary 

Data Used 
---------

AT&T Unlimited Tablet (999.00 GB) 0.00 

APPLEJPAD 9TH GEN 280000064459798 
(2021) SPACE GRAY64GB 

Establlshed on 

Amount financed 

Jun06,2023 

Installment 16 of 36 
(Sep~20Z4) 

Balance remaining after 
current Installment 

To payoff your hlstal/numt plan earty. please 
wlreless.attC11111{busfn11ss (or details 

$459.99 

$12,78 

$25551 

-



INVOICE 
B&B Agronomy 
9535 Beauclerc Ter 

Jacksonville, FL 32257-5729 

BIii to 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 USA 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 1 004 
Terms: Net 30 

Invoice date: 09/26/2024 

Due date: 10/26/2024 

# Product or service 

1. Earth Medicine in Sand 

Ways to pay 

l•r>avlWA. •rd• f-1 

bnbagronomy@gmail.com 

Description 

7?lo -4(1) 
q )Jo JU-f 

7? 

Earth Medicine in Sand 

Please pay via credit card or check. 

View and pay 

Total 

Ship lo 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 USA 

Qty Rate 

$600.00 

Amount 

$600.00 

$600.00 



PU!ASE SBtO REMITTANCE TO: 

'all• P.O. 80X tooz 
~ CAfUMO, CA 9201M002 

V 
"l, .. T8.S'HOHE (780) 131-1771 

..,, TOU. Ae (IIOO) 228-2717 

IIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOlF CLUB 
EAGLE lANDING LIMITS) PARTNEASHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 
UNITB> STATES 

2275-000 

0 
0 
□ 

0 

INVOICE 
,:ccou•J r 1, / rrJV01c~ ,. I ,'H'01,1.: or,:; 

23081 938534478 08/28/24 

10/24/24 N120 524.88 

Dou your payment m.tch the In.,._ total? 
If not, pie.. e,cp/llln: 

Short-ship S ____ _ 0 Tax S __ _ 
Pricing $ ____ _ 0 Ffelght$ __ _ 

Return RA S ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

IUASE AETURN TIIIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

IICYCIICE IIIVOICli DATE l'O l'JllYllaff TIRII 

23081 938534476 08/26/24 2024 SuperSoft / Warblrd_ :4 Net Due 120 daya 
lllP CIADl!R DAff CIIIDBI f CONTACT NAME ...,.VIA ~DUI DATE 

1895 !0/18/23 48023902 1 • Joeh UPS GRD/STD 10/24/24 
l1"m IITOCK IIUIIIIBt DIIICM'TION OIID8I .,.. ao. ,UIT Jlllca IIIICOUIIT NEI' !WCI 

oa,vERY NO 840290884 
10 642146012 1 Bl CG WARSIRO 23 128 PK 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1H8110327452397 

1ZC1H811033&144417 
1ZC1H8110331727445 

38 38 15.32 0.12 

.__ __ 1NCOT __ .. __ • __ ..,_ ____ FOB ____ _,_ __ FMGlfT ___ ,__. ______ OR1_G_IN ___ .... susrOTAL 

Maka your payment onllne • CallaweyConnect.com Track your shipment • UPS.com 

_,.\J~11a _ P,O. B0X HD2 
V':v'.~ CAIUMD, CA 12011-IODZ 

1Bll'ltONE (HI) tl1•1T11 
TOLL Re (IOO) Z21~117 

IETU91N AUTHOIIIZATION IICUllm>. 

■U. TO: 

11111' TO: 

ALL U.ll. MU!I IIAOI 8'I' & IHIPPBI 11V CAUAWAY OOt, SAUi COMM.NY, 

fAGLE I.ANDINO GO.F CLUB 
fAQI.E LANDING LIMITS> PARTNERSHJP 
3111 Ef<GlE IANOING l't(WY 
ORANGE PARK Fl. 32085-2141 
UNITS> STA 11:B 

fAGLE LANDING GOLF ClUI 
FAGLE I.ANDINO UMrrm PARtNERSHI' 
3889 fl\CllE IANOIHG PKWY 
OMNGE f'IIIRK Fl 32085-,2841 
UNITED STA ll!S 

fR1' CHARGE 

TOTAL DUE 

13.48 485.28 

485.28 
39.80 

524.18 

Page 1 of 1 



1Ui4SE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

It' a\law~'JI ~:: 12011,8002 
\1,.1"' v· ~. . T8.S'HONE (710) 131-1771 

TOU. Fl& fllO0) 221-a767 

23061 

10/20/24 

INVOICE 

938887787 07/22/24 

N90 270.3' 

2275-000 

au. TO: 

6\GLE LANDING oou= a.ue 
6\GLE LANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING FKWV 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 
UNITB> STATES 

DON your,,.,,,..,,, lnflCh ,,,_ tMJlr:e foul? 
llnol,,.._~ 

D Short◄~pS ____ _ o Tax s __ _ 
□ Pliclng s ----- D FnllghtS __ _ 

□ Ratum RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

D 0th.-

l'lM8E fEn.flN THB P0fffl0N WITH ""YIUNT 

ACCOUNT-- IIIVOICZ iWOICa MTII ,0 .. ....,. ..... 
23081 07/22/24 Net Due 90 d,vl 

_. _,.DATIi 
938887787 

CIIDIII I CCIHTACT IIAMI 

New 0pue Wedge Stock ... IC al tmDUIIMTI 
1,895 08/20/24 49140843 ' E:mle UPSGRD/STD 
1181 SrocKIIUIII- DIIOIWI .... OIIDa f .. &O,. UII' :wee DaDOUNT - ..a ) 

DB.IVERY NO 840470914 
10 4K4154127NMW00 WG AH OflU8 CIIM 8T WCJFX 114•12 80 
20 4K42121G7611MWOO WG RH OfU8 lll.K 8T WGFX 112-10 80 

TRACIONG NO 1ZW715XI0321203711 

.. 

1 
1 

I 

1 
1 

. . 

146.00 
146.00 

. ' 

0.12 
0.12 

I FOB I IMGHT TIMI I ORIGIII 8UBTOTAL -----------------------------------
Make your payment onllne • CallawayConnect.com 

..... \\a•••... ,.o. - .. 02 V, .,. CHLWO, CA 12011,1112 

V 11IIPltGNI (7161111-1771 
TCIU. ,_ (UO) 2114717 

IEfUIII AUTHONrATIDN ~. 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
IIU. TC>. 6'GI.E lANDtlG GOLi a.JJ8 

6'CILE lANDING UMmD """1NBIHP 
HU FAGLE lAHOINO Pf(W'( 
OfWIOE MIi< R. 32CIIW641 
UNITB>8TAlBI 

8HII' TO: lo\GL& IANOING GOU' CLUB 
El.GU: u\NOlNO UMlnl) Mlffle9tlP 

AU. u.a. MUii IIAIIII,,, a IIIPl'III., CAU.AWAY ~ IAU9 CGIIMNY. 
3tll ~ INCDINO FltWY 
0RAHOE MM R. l:ioewt41 
IMrTB> ITAT!!II 

FRT CHARGE 

TOTAL DUE 

128.48 
128.48 

10/20/24 

128.48 
128.48 

258.96 
13.38 

270.34 

Alge 1 of 1 



Pl.EASE BEND Rl!!lltrrANCE 10: 

'ah•~ P.O. 80X 9002 
'Ci !JI CAIU8,\D, CA 8201...002 

V 
. TB.EFtl0NE (710} 1:11-1771 

Ta.L Fl& (IO0) 2284797 

au. TO: 

E'AGLE lANDING GOLF ClUB 
E'AOLE LANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32085-2641 
UNITB> STA TES 

2275-000 INVOICE 

23081 938842841 08/28124 

rl! T Du[ [J/,1t_, TlfJ,1S I IU1AL DU[ 

10/25/24 N8D 270.32 

ao. )'UM',.,,,_,, match ,,,. tMIIOe tout? 
,,.,.....-,: 

□ Short-ships ----- o Tax s __ _ 
□ A-Icing S ____ _ D Fnllght$ __ _ 

D Return RA S ___ _ 

D Other 

~SE AEnRI nu PCRTl0N WITH MYMINT ~I0,-..1 

ACCOUNTNUM- INVQOI IMIICa OATI! PO 
23081 838842641 08/26/24 Silcott - GllaOATI! OIIDBll CONl'ACT NAIii .. ,,.,. 

1896 08/14/24 HY02616884 E'mle Cruz UPS (l:x r,resa Saver) 
na ffOCKNUII- Dl9C_..ION ~ ... ao. LmMICII 

DalVERV NO 840756865 
10 4J27S flH POYM Al &MK MAX 3fW MCA TENS8 1 1 288.00 

BLUE$ 

Shaft: • 0,00* 
Shaft Rex: Stlfl 
Male 
Grip: • 

*HCVR:NA* . 
*5720312* 
Don Silcott 

TRACIONG NO 1ZV8084F0417873456 

INCCJIIRIII I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne - CallawayConnecl.com 

law P.O. BOX IGDI 
~v ~,, CAfUIIAD, CA '2011 .. 002 

<II' 1B.B'HONE (710] Ht-1771 
TOU. l'RI!! (800) ZH~717 

IIEl'IJRN AuntORIZATION AEQUIIIB). 

11/ti ~1 
. 

~ ,I 
,I 

~ tfl \ 
,I 

~ \ ' q 

~-· I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
aJ.TO: EA.OI.E LAHDING GOLF CLUB 

E'-GLE LANDING LIMITS) PARTNIHIHIP 
39&9 EAGLE LANDING FtMY 
ORANG!: PARK Fl 32065-2841 
UNITB> STATEB 

SHIP TO: EAGLE LANDING GOU' CLUB 
EAGLE I.ANDING lJMITB) PARrNERSHlP 

AU. u.& BAUB MADE BY a SHIPPID B'f CAUAWAY GOtF 81118 COMPANY. 511811 6'GU! I.ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAIi< A. 32005.zt41 
UNITS> STATES 

M'l'lleff ,_. 

Net Due 80 days 
IIERIIINCE Nll'DUlt,\ft 

10/25/24 ......,, .. IWC! l!X~ 

0.12 253.44 253.44 

' . 

A 
\v"1. 

SUBTOTAL 253.44 
FRI' CHARGE 16.88 

TOTAL DUE 270.32 

Page 1 of 1 



AaSE SEND RBIITTANCE TO: 

la I I a P.O. BOX 8002 
'41,:t CAfUIW>, CA 8201U002 

.. , l'BB'HONE (711D) 113Mnt V ~ TCU. fl& (800) 221-2787 

IILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2841 
UNITS> STATES 

2275-000 
INVOICE 

23061 938848057 08/26124 

tlCT Due OArr I rrnr:s I roT:.i I1ur 

10/25/24 N80 341.75 

DON your payment match the moa total? 
11no1,,....-,,,.i,,: 

0 Short-ehlpS ____ _ D Tax S __ _ 

□ A-Icing $ ----- 0 FfelghtS __ _ 

□ Return RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

0 Other 

Sa E 
R.EA81!! RETUffi THIS P0Rf10N WITH MYMENT (bject to lllvlaW) 

ACCCUNr-- INVOICII 

23081 938848057 .. CIR)lltllATI! OIIDM• 

1895 08/17/24 49399742 

INVCIICI DA11 

08/26/24 
OONTACf NAIi■ 

Alle,1 Brown 

PO 

Rt_R.MDlw_08/17 ... 
UPS (& DreN Saver) 

MYIUNT .... 

Net Due 60 days 
UZCecl la? DU■ Do\ft 

10/25/24 
ffllll ll'GCIC-alt .,... ... . .,. .. ao. UITl'IICI ll!IC(IIUMT lmNICII ., ... 
10 

DB.JVERV NO 840760211 
41<25S AH l'OM Al SMK TI 340 MINI 0R f3.6 TT 

shaft: • o.oo· 
Shaft Rex: Stiff 
Male 

DBI 

Grip: •wrp:+ 3 Wrap (3/&4•)• No Stretch• 
"HCVR:NA" , 
• 6720312" 

TRACIGNG NO 1ZV8084F0417880037 

.. 

1 1 

A 
I 

369.00 0.12 

. 
·r, 

l .. j 
~ 
y 

) 

'~/\ 
\ ' 

' 
. 

' 

I FOB I fMClllf ,.... I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL .__ _______ .__ _______________ ..._ _______ ~FRl'CHARGE INCOTIRI• 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com 

e,a\\a, =-=:.0
: 92011-tooa 

V TBSHONI! fl'•0J HMTft 
TOU. n& (I0DJ 221~717 

IIETIIAN AUTHOIUATIOH RBWllll!D. 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
■U. TO: EAGLE LANa..G OOI.F a.uB 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED f'I\RTNERIHIP 
Stal MGU: LANDING PKWY 
OR.\NGE f'l\11( R. 3:l0ll5-2841 
UNlTSJ STATES 

IHI' TO: EAGLE LAhlllNG GOU' CW8 
EAG&.E LANDING LIMITED ""RTMRSHlP 

AU. U.S. IIAUII MADE st & IHIPPED IY CAUAWAY Q0lJ' IMS COMPANY. 
3889 6'GI.E LANDINO PKWY 
OAANBE MIi< Fl 320115-2841 
UNnB> ST A TES 

TOTAL DUE 

324.72 

♦ 

324.72 

. ' 

324.72 
17.03 

341.71 

Page 1 of 1 



,.,. 
ABI.SE SBID RliMITTANCE TO: 

'a... P.O. BOX ll002 
' ql'~'JI CAFI.SMO. CA 9201e.eG02 

V 
a,., • T8.S'H0NE (780) Ht-1771 

TOU. FREE (100) 2211-2787 

au. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE,LANOING UMITB> PARTNIRSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING F1<WY 
ORANGE PAA< Ft 32085-2641 
UNITED STATES 

8-E 
~SE ~ TIIIS PORTION wmt MYMENf 

ACCOUN1'NUll181 INVOICe INVCIICI DATI 

23061 938851477 08/27124 .. OAOIRMTI OMBtl CCINl'ACT NAIIE 

1895 08/:17/24 49399930 Allen Blown 
RBI fn'OCKNUII- DISCNl'J'l0N 1. 011119' IM1P 

DB.IVERV NO 840768798 
10 41<22S AH AFEX Tl FUSION VC M' UP1 SF R TT 1 

10 

Shaft: *0.50* 
Shaft Flex: Stlf1 
Male 

.. Grip: • . 
*UP1* ' 
*340185* 

1 

INVOICE 
t.CCOUtH 11 ltNOIC[ 11 I ltNOICE DI\ IE 

23061 938851477 08/27/24 

un ouc oAn: ' Trnr.is J TOTM out: 

10/26/24 NBO 1,377.97 

Doe■ YIU' peymfllt match ,,. --- totafl 
ltnal,,.....,._. 

□ Short~lllp$ ____ _ □ Tax $ __ _ 

□ Pl1clng $ ____ _ □ Freight$ ---
D Aatum RA'$ ___ _ RA#' ___ _ 

0 Other 

(Sldljlclttollwt.) 

PO MYlll!NT T!lalt 

Net Due 80 daya Rt_p. Wllklns_08/17 
.. VIA :CSCc:Jli IET DllEDAff 

321 Over Gnd, 10/28/24 
.. 0. Ul1' MCI! IIIICOl#rl' ND PIIC8 

1,536.00 0.12 1,351.88 1,351.68 

Freight charge lnclu1h11 of product from Invoice # 09388f 1478,09 8851477. 
TRACKING NO 1Z2WA5180417890511 

{oo} I J'Li 

INCOJBIMS I FOB I "8Gtfl' TIIIMI I ORIGIN SUBrOTAL .._ _______ _._ _______ __, ________ ,.__ _______ ---t 

FRr CHAAGE 

1,351.88 
26.29 

Make your payment onllne • CallawayConnect.com 

... ~,1a11h P.O. aox .. oa 
~ ~ CAfU8AD, CA ll0tl.ffD2 

V TBIPHONI (HO) tat-1171 
TOU. P'I& (IDD) 221~TtT 

RlnlM AIITtfORIEATION N!QUIIIBI, 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
■LL 10: 6'GLE LANDING GCV a.ue 

EIIGLE I.ANDING UMITB> MRTN91BHIP 
3988 6'GLE LANDING Ft<WY 
ORANGE PARK R. noes-.2041 
UNITB> STATES 

SHIP TO: 6'GLE LANDING GCV CW8 
Ell<lt.E LANDING LIMnE> PARTNERSHIP 

ALL u.e. 8AUB MADI! 8'I' a IHIPPB> ,,, CAJJAWA'I GOLi' 8ALEII COMPANY. 
3988 FAGLE LANDIIG Ft<WY 
ORANGE MAK FL 320116-2041 
UNITB> STATES 

TOTAL DUE 1,377.117 

Page 1 of 1 



IUiASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

Q

' 
1

\a .. ·,1, P.O. BOX 8002 i\ .\U '.P CAfUIIIAO, CA 112018-8002 
• TB.B'H0NE (780) 1131-1771 V TOU. Ff& (800) 228~787 

ACCOUNr NUIIEI DIVOICI! 

23061 936851478 .. OIIDEII MTI! CRIMI 

1895 08/20/24 49415862 
nm Sl'OCKNUMml 

TRACKING NO 1Z2WAS180417890811 

. 

INYOICI OATI 

08/27/24 
CONTACT NAIii 

Bnle 
ORDBl .... 

INVOICE 
r,cco'.JrJT 11 I I,,JVOICE 1: I IrJvoIcc OATC 

23081 938851478 08/27/24 

NET ouc or,TE 1rn1,;s I TOiAL ouc 

10/26/24 

PO 

Rt A.Lvnn 08/17 
■IIIPvtA 

321 Over Gnd 

N60 938.32 

MVIIINT TIIW■ 
Net Due 80 ... 

, .... Cl! ..r DUI! DAff 

a.o. ..... ~ DIICOUNf Nn !WCI 

10/28/24 
!XllN8QI 

.__ __ INCOTBll8 ____ ........ I ____ FOe ____ .__I __ PRIIOHI' __ -_. __ ..__ I ___ ORI_G_IN __ ~ SUBrOTAL 936.32 

Make your payment online - CallawayConnect.com 

-~\\aau P.O. BOX IOD2 
V'; ~ CAIUBAD, CA 12011 .. 002 

V TEUPHONE PIii 811-"1n1 
T0U. FIIEE (IOO) 218~787 

Mn.lRN AUTIIORIZA110N R!QUIIB. 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
Bill. TO: EAGLE LANDING G0lF CLUB 

llttlP TO: 

EAGLE LANDIHQ UMITTD PARTNERSHIP 
31188 EAat.E LANDING Pl<lNY 
OMNGE PAIi< R. 1201~141 
UNITB> STATES 

EAGLE LANDING G0lF a.ua 

ALL U.S. 11AU1S IIADI! BY & IHIPPB) Ill' CAUAWAY GOU' 8A12I COIIIMNY. 

EAGLE LANOING UMITBl PI\Rl'NERIHIP 
311111 6\ClLE LANDING PICWV 
OMNGE MAK R. 3208548-41 
UNITB> STATm 

••• R9IAINT 

I 

IITOTALDUE 936.32 

Page 2 of 2 



' 

A.EASE BENO Rl!!l,flTTANCE TO: 

O
"S. ~,a It•~ P.O. 80X 8002 p\ 'U 'JI CARLSBAD, CA 82011,8002 

V 
' 'T1liA40NE (7110) 8SM771 

TOLL FREE (800) 221-2717 

BIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 1:A.GLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITS> STA TES 

INVOICE 
ACCOlJ/H ti INVOICE :: I INVOICE DA TE 

23081 938851478 08/27/24 

tJCT DUE D,'\lf:: I Trnr.1s lOTAL DU[ 

10/26/24 NBO 131.32 

0.. JOU' ,-ynMdt mafdl the tMllc8 tot./1 

If not. ,.._ ---
D Short-ehlp S ____ _ □ Tax $ __ _ 

D Pricing S ____ _ □ Freight$ ---
□ Return' RA$ __ _ RA# ___ _ 

D Other 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH ""'YMBfT (SubjeGt lo IIIMM) 

ACCOUNT-- INYOICI! INVQCI! DATI! PO MVMBff1BIII 

23061 938851478 08/27/24 At_A.Lynn 08117 Net Due 60 days .. ORDIR DA11! a.a• CONTACT MAIIE .. VIA 

1895 . 08/20/24 49415862 . Ernie 321 over, Gnd 
11111 ITOCKNUIII- r,mc.,.KIN OIIDM ... &O. mT PRICE 

oalVERV NO 840768796 
20 4K22S IR RH APEX 11 FUSION I Sid IR A.AcatOl.01 1 1 266.00 

Shaft: ·o.oo~ 
Shaft Rax; Reg lar 
Male 
Grip: • 
•5120218• . 

30 4K22S IR RH APEX Tl RJSION 9 81d IR 1'1.ACEHOl.01 ' 1 1 . ' 266.00 
Shatt: • o.oo· 
Shaft Flex: Reg lar 
Male 
Grip: • 
•5720279• 

40 4K22S IR RH APEX Tl FUSION 7 Sid IR fl.A~ 1 1 266.00 
Shaft: •o.oo• 
Shaft Rex: Reg lar 
Mala 

~~t 
Grip: • 

(} •5120219• 

\~\~ 
50 4K22S IR RH APEX Tl FUSION p,v Std IR 268.00 

Shaft: • o.oo· :Cf;?,: Shaft Rex: Rag 
Male 

... a Grip: • 
(Oo/ 1fl6 

*5720278" 

Freigh amount for abo ~e product Is shown on Invoice # 9 885147 . 

Make your payment onllne • CallawayConnect.com Track your Shipment - UPS.com 

.-'!l.\la1,.... P.O. aox ,002 
V-:y~'•· CAN.IIIIAD, CA 12011-9002 

-, TBJPHONE (710) 831-1771 
TOU. FREE (100) 2H-a717 

RETURN AUTHOIIIZATION IBlUIIIIB>. 

IIU. TO: 

SHIP TO: 

AU. U.8. SAi.EiS MADE BY & BHIPPB> BY CAUAWAY GOU' SALES COIIPAHY. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF Cl.US 
E'AOLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3988 E'AGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE ""'FIK R. 32085-2841 
UNITED STATES 

EAGLE lANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAG'.E LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3980 61\GLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAIII< R. 320811·2841 
UNITS) STATES 

l&EE,CI! HIT DUI! 0411! . 10/26/24 
DltlCIOUNT lllrPNCI IXIINmON 

0.12 234.08 234.08 

' 
0.12 2'34.08 234.08 

0.12 234.08 234.08 

0.12 234.08 234.08 

Page 1 of 2 



REftIT PAYftEMT TO: OIEII & PAY YIIUI DILLS ONUI£: 
UWJI CiffHIS CUN/tfYACtUUMT cmronER SUC/8ILUllG U)-290-051◄ CIHTl1S CORP 

P.O. OOX 630910 • • CDJAS fAlf I 9&4-741-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAr CIHCIHHATI, OH 4S26Hr9l0 

SHIP TD: EAGLE LAHOIHG ,oLr CLUD 
j989 EAGLE LAHPIHG P~MY 
□RAil!;E fid'IJ'., fl. ;206;;·-261il 

INVOICE 

PtYHEMT IIIOOIRY "4-741-4525 

IIUDICE I 
IIUDICE DATE 

SOLD Tl I 
PAYER I 
PAYIEMT TERns 
SDRJ I 

4206896671 
10/01/2024 

22390656 
22~8576? 
ltET 10 rnn 
0280000B6~ DILL TO: EAGLE LANDING CULf CLUll 

:l989 Eftf.LE LANDIN~ P!(IIY 
DRAM&( PARV., Fl 32065-2641 

ClltlAS ROUTE S3 I OAY 2 / STOP 011 

EftPI/LBCttl ftA1£RI•l 0£SCRIPTIDN 

1460-000 
1470-000 

>:20023 
X2700 
~2700 
~27026 
X.H097 
l(2873 
X2873 

XU,80 
X9110 
X92B 

-200.50 

SIC ttROUijO UHT iRG
TERRY TOUEL • UHITE-
H:RRY TOUEL - IIHH[ L 

SIC AIR ~UC 
SIG TRASHCAK OSP ALU
BIB APROH-BLAC~-
01~ APROH-OL~CK- L 
~ISP URINAL NRT SVC 
JR1 TDitH TISSUE REfILL-

SAnIS SCR£EH SEP.VICE 

S£!11JICE CtlARt;E 

SUBTOTAL 
SALES TAX 
TOTAL USD 

200.50 j,//./F'✓ ./-

Z{~, 1r, ~ II 9. r 1 meL ADJUST. 

------ TAI ADJUST. 

111:T TOTAL 

nu ~X~II ~T~ _UNIT PRICE ~rnE '-~~LT~ 
01 F 18 9. 520 J71. 36 Y 
01 r no o. 202 64. 611 Y 
01 19. 23 H f 32 0.601 
01 81.21 Y f 21. 3. 867 
n a.56 r r 24 1.190 
01 26.64 Y f 60 U 444 
01 9.26 H F 1 9. 26l 
01 21 42 Y f' 9 2. 380 
1)1 

01 
F 
f 

24 
~ 

4. 761} 

2. 380 
114. 24 Y 
21. 42 '{ 

557 18 
7. 08 Y 

565.06 

~ 
~ 

f'Of: nu. i!ll!f-/lAVN£!H REU1Ttf.• CORHSr-CTHOEHCE : i;rnrns C[lflPUt1ATillH 10280 / 1S9S TRAIISflORT CT. , / JACf'Slll!VILLE, fl ,2218 
P 1ge l of 1 



Cl........ KIil NYIEIIT TB: UD' PAY '1111 mu ---TIIIEI ~m 
N ~Q CIMTf\s CORP •· m,ru.~ cma ro t 

READY FOR THE ~Y'" P.O. 9IJX umo NTIEIT IINIIT 
CIJ«:.DIMTI, llf 452'3-otilJ 

11P Tl: EA&Lt LAHIIH& ,otr CLUB 
3t8t EAGLE LAMIIMC PKMY 
ORAHiE PARI, fl 320oS-2i41 

ILL Tl: EA&LE LAHDIHC &Dlf ClUD 
3989 EA;tE LANDIN; PKNY 
DRAMG£ PARK, FL 32065-2641 

INVOICE 
1ltlIC[ I 
DUIIU NTE 

SURI 
PtrEII 
NYIEIT T£IIIS 
Slllf I 
CIITISIIITE 

IH-2'1-851◄ 
tM-741-6116 
tM-741-4525 

420757007' 
10/08/2024 

22390656 
223857'2 
IIET 10 EDII 
0280000336' 
S 3 / DAY 2 I STOP 011 

IPIII.ICII Nltllll IESCDPllll nn Eltl m 111T PIK[ Ult Tlfll TU 

120023 SIG ffROUIO UffT LR&- 01 f 11 ,.s20 36 V 
112700 TERRY lDUEL - MffITE- 01 r ne 0.202 64.&4 V 
12700 TERRY T011£L ~ UNITE- l 01 f ll 0.601 19.23 I 
12702' ue AIR SVC 01 r 21 3. 8'7 81.21 y 

127029 SIG AIR RFL CITRUS- 04 r 27 0.880 0.00 I 
X27097 SIC TRASHCAN DSP ALU- 01 r 24 1.190 29.5' y 
X2873 BID APRDH-8LACK- 01 r 60 0.ffl 26.64 V 
x2an 818 APRDM-8LACk- L 01 r 1 ,.2,1 ,.2, I 
X4'80 DIEP URIIAl ffAT SVC 01 r ' 2. 3811 21.42 r 
X7'1&4 tlSP URINAL "AT RFl- 04 f 9 0.000 0.00 It 
19110 JRT TDILET TISSU£ REFILL· 01 F ~lJ. 4.740 114.24 y 

X92U SAMIS SCREEN SERUICE 01 r t 2. 380 21.42 y 

19239 SAH SCRK CLH BRZ IFL· 04 f ' 0.008 0.00 H 

SUDTO~TAL~ 
SS7.98 

$£RUIC£ CHAICE 
~(#/Ii"'~ 

7.08 Y 

••n• ~ o ~1 'f "5' (i,,.,,(' I /9.71 
565.06 

1460-000 -59.98 SILO Ttl 

~

110.24 
1470-000 59.98 fflM. Ult 0 

'""~ I'/,_. 1t/'ID ., ~f. 9 B 
'/,,- 1'/'fO --S'l .'I I fflll. IIJISf. i 7yf/()"' ~,.,,, 

TU IIJUST. 'f~o ~ 1'1Vt0 "51, , 'I 
iYR-4q to,~ IET TOTAL 

,u '1 

FIR Alt NDH-PAYft£Hl RELATED CDRRESPDMDEHCE: CINTAS CBRPORATIDH 10280 / 159S TRANSPORT CT.•/ JACKSDHVIllE, FL 32218 
Pitt 1 of 1 



rn 
CUTTER &BUCK. 

Cutter & Buck 
~enton. WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
lntemel: 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448-3456 
www .cutterbuck.oom 

2275-000 647.64 
1325-000 .05 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PK 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

!Amount Paid: 

Invoice 

0097976920 

09/23/2024 

Plaue Submit Thi• Stub with Payment 

0097976920 ll 09/23/2024 F24 10/1/24 08/26/2024 

6970973 0001013241 Net due in 30 days 10/23/2024 

Item !Material Description ·auantity 
I I 

100:MCK01304NVBW Pike Eco Pebble Print Recycled Polo 6 
! M2 L2 XL 1 
~1038: EAGLE LANDING. 

XXL 1 0 Z. C..!17"J 

200.MCK01330CNC Coastline Epic Comfort Eco Hooded Shirt 6 

~103~-=2 EAGLE ~NDINGXL
2 

O I C. I o { 

300: MCK01330NVBU 
I 
j M2 L2 XL1 
~1038: EAGLE LANDING 

Coastline Epic Comfort Eco Hooded Shirt 

XXL1 olC6o5 
6 

400 MCK01343POL Pike Eco Diamond Dot Print Polo 6 
M2 L2 XL2 Dl. c.d 7:. 

61038: EAGLE LANDING 

24 Subtotal 

Seattle, WA 

Total Quantity 

Shipping Point 

Shipped Via UPS GRND PREPAID ' Shipping Charge 

No. of Container 

Weight 

1 

12.80 

Tax 

Total 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck. PO Box 34655, Seattle, Page 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https://www.cbcorporate.com/shared{[C.pdf 

'L 0068529659 

1013241 

Unit ! Amount 
Price ! 
$2gooi 

$22.20 

I 

$174.00 

$133.20 

$22.20 

I 
$133.20 

$29.oo: $174.00 

$614.40 

$33.29 

$0.00 

$647.69 

1 of 1 



0/ARPRO ~ SOLUTIONS 

L by Darling Ingredients 

DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
5601 N MacArthur Blvd 
Jrvlng, TX 75038 
904-964-S083 

Invoice 
Invoice Number Data Pa-

13848038 09/1412024 1 / 1 
8111 To Cuat No. Terms Bllllna Period 

208813 Due Upon Receipt 09/08-09/14 
BILL TO 

Cu,t. No. 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -

PONo. 
208613 

ExtendedAmount 

Trap#1 AD 1i 
Trap#1SERVICEFEETRAPEXT 0Q.113124 26625759 
Trap#1 TRAP ENVIRO COMPLIANCE FEE 09113/24 26625759 

1.00 
1.00 

Invoice Total: 
Applied Payments 
Net Amount Due: 

---------U:ASEDETACHANO SEND THIS COUPON WITH YOUR PAYMENT,-,-_------
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CREDIT PAYMENT INFORNAnON 

Dll\RPRO ~ 50• I I 'I 

PAY YOUR INVOICE ONLINE AT: 
https:1/paymydarllngbill.com 

by Oarllng lngr9dlents REMITTANCE ADVICE 
PLEASE RETURN 

WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
208813 

___ IN--v,...01 .. c...,e,...o __ A_TE ___ , .. 1 __ IN_Y._O--IC--E,...N--U __ M_B_E_R _ __. 
09/1412024 13646038 

AMOUNT DUE 

REMIT TO: DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
PO BOX 554885 
DETROIT Ml 48255-4885 

USD510.00 

BILL TO: EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

500.00 
5.00 

510.00 
0.00 

U80510.00 

□1080554885□0208bl30D□□l3b4b03b□□ao□□O□Sl0000 



OIRECTV 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

022122852 
DATE DUE 

10/11/24 
FOR BUSINESS 

To contact u, call 1-800-496-4t15 

Summary 
Statement Date: 09122/Z4 
P•g• 1 of 1 for: 

Previou, Sa lance 
Paymence 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For S.rvlOI 1t: 

Current ChargH & Fu• 
Adjuetmente Ill Credltl 
TIXH DAN STEINER 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32086-2841 

Amount Du• 

Activity 
Start End 

09/21 

09121 10/20 
09/21 10/20 
09/21 10/20 
09121 10/20 
09/21 10/20 
08/26 09/26 

09/13 
09/22 

Dncriptlon 
Prevloue Bal1nc:e 
Payment• Thank You 

CUtNnt Charge, for S.rvloe Period Ol/21/24 • 10/20/24 
Music Choice Premium Monthly 
Busine11 Xtr1P1ck 2of2 Monthly 
Business Xtre Pack 1 of2 Monthly 
TV Acce11 Fee 
Receiver Count 16 
NFL SUNDAY TICKET 2024 6-Pav 

Fees 
Late Fee 
Regional Sports Fee 

Communications Service Tex 
AMOUNTDOE 

AMOUNT DUE 
$434.22 

231.84 
-231.84 
398.60 

0.00 
36.72 

$434.22 

Amount 
231.84 

-231.84 

29.99 
14.03 
89.24 
80.00 
0.00 

178.00 

6.26 
2.99 

36.72 
Mi4.22 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X240922 

. . 
• I •• . ... . 

THANK YOU 
FOR CHOOSING 
DIRECTV 

/ .- ' ' ,, 
l' , : .. f • 1 ( r' • 1 • , ,: ._,. I 1· • ,. , , 

6 

PLEASE FOLD ALONG PERFORATION, OETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

OIRECTV 
FOR BUSINESS 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122852X240922 

C Note my change of addrn1 on l'IWtt'lt tide. 
DO NOTWllffE OT11ER COIIUENJIONTifll JORII 

MB 01 005495 22982 H 18 B 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32086-2841 

DATE DUE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT ENCLOSED 
10/11124 022122862 $434.22 

(904) 837-0648 

OIRECTV 
POBOX6006 
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6006 

1
11

1
1

1 '••'•I 11
111 ••Ill•• M 111

11 
Ill uh1

111 • 11 llh • 11 I 11
1

1 • 11h h 11 II 11111111 I II 11 llh II IP hi, 111 hi 11,11 I 11 I •I 'I 1111111 I ,11111, I 

o□oaaoaacooaaoaoo22122as2 1 002& 00043422 o□D43422 4 

I
I . . 
. 

:r. ,•~ 



Page: 1 

ti~iASYPICKER GOLF PRODUCTS 
Invoice 

Easy Picker Golf Products, Inc. 
415 Leonard Blvd N. 
Lehigh Acrn. Florida 33971 
(239) 368-6600 

Sold To: 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 
Urited States 

Contlnn To: 

Customer P.O. Ship VIA 
Rob FEDEXG 

F.O.B. 

PINM Include lnvolc:e Invoice Number: 0210906-IN 
number or customer number Invoice Date: 9/2512024 
when Inquiring on Invoice or Customer Number: EL616 account. 

Ship To: 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Rob 904-291-5600 

Order Number: 0179359 
OrdtW Dat•: 912312024 

8al .. pert0n: 011A 
Apply to Invoice f: 

3989 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park. FL 32065-2641 
United Slates 

Tenn 
NttUDap 

Item Number Unit Ordered Shipped Back Orderad Price Amount 

RE-300 EACH 1.000 1.000 0.000 
KEY PAO AND RECEIVER Wh•e: 000 
CUSTOM ASSEMBLY 46C 
2/2022 -PRESENT 

BB-010A EACH 20.000 20.000 0.000 
BASKET, PLASTIC, 95+, Whsa: 000 
LARGE, 8 RING, GREEN 

***Effective February 1, 2020, there wlll be a 
20/o convenience fee added to any credit card 
payment after order has been Invoiced*** 

7400-100 

Invoice Due Date; 
10/25/2024 

1,554.0000 1,243.20 
20.00% 

10.7500 215.00 
0,00% 

Net Invoice: 1,458.20 
Freight: 37.97 

Sales Tax: ____ ..,o ... oop 
lnvolc:e Totat 1,491.17 

All Currency Due In US Dollars Lna Payment: o.oo ---..---10% late fH ...... ed If payment not received within 15 daya 
after due date and all discounts given will be removed. 

All checks received wlll be converted to an ACH debit. 

Jnvolce-~anc~;• 1,~i&.1_~ 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

BILLING ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0640 

SERVICE ADDRESS 

INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 6172602 

PAGE 1 

1-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION: 
ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0279-0001-01 
SVSP # 355931 
SERVICE SPECLST SENAT, LAURENTZ 
LICENSE NUMBER JE355383 
CORP REF# 98909 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
SERV PH: 904-637-0640 

us 

SERVICE 
Cockroach/Rodent Program 
Energy surcharge 
Outside-In Lge Fly 12 Mm 

QTY INVOICE AMT 
258.23 

2.75 
Bill 44.65 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY (I) 
SERVICE DATE: 9/24/2024 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: TERMS :NET 3 0 DAYS 
12-MONTH BILLING, DO NOT SERVICE Otrl'SIDE-IN LG FLY 
PGM THIS MONTH 

STATE TAX: 6.000 

1.500 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 

TARGET PEST 
Rats 
Cockroaches 
Cockroaches 

cockroaches 

PRODUCT 

PRODUCT USED 
FIRSTSTRIKE SOFT BAIT 10 GM 
ORTHBNB PCO PELLET 
DEMAND CS INSECTICIDE 

BORACTIN INSECTICIDE POWDER 

CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 

CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE 

Key access 
PRODUCT LOT NUMBER 
~ ADD'L INFO 

502 
519 
340 

571 

i;JUANTITY 
3.00 

.25 

. 85 

1.20 

CODE PRODUCT USED DESCRIPTION/EPA NUMBER 
502 FirstStrike Soft Bait (0.0025\) 7173-258 
519 Orthene PCO Pellets (1.01} 5481-8973 
340 Demand CS (0.06\} 100-1066 
571 BorActin Insecticide Powder (99.0\) 73079·4 

METHODS 
000001 Crack & Crevice 
000006 Bait Station 

llili 
C07 Lobby Door-Introduction Point 
COB Lounge/Bar-Interior 
C09 Dining-Interior 
Cl4 Bxterior Area 
C21 Bathroom/Locker Room-Interior 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT DTJB: 

METHOD 
l!A ooiioo6 
GA 000001 
GA 000001 

oz 000001 

~ 

C53 Front Door-Introduction Point ....{) 
C54 Rear Door-Introduction Point :Cl/ 

This confidential report is provided to identify sanitation deficiencies, etructu~~ 
defects and improper storage practices contributing to pest infestations. ((ll 

~ 
cu 
coe 
C09 
CSJ 
C09 

CONDITIONS FOUND/ACTIONS TAKEN 
Service related comments: 
Inspected all areas. 
Inspected and treated selected areas. 
Kitchen - Treated area closed. 
Dining Room - Closed. 

(JI 

~ Jl(~\'-~ 
• 

305.63 
18.34 

4.58 
328.55 

328.55 

C07 C21 
C54 



Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Florida 32065-2641 
United States 

CHARCES 
Product Charge Description 

Colf365 Premier Tee 
Colf365 Premier Tee Sheet Sheet (Cloud based) with 
(Cloud based) Booking Engine and 

EZTP Users 

Service 
Period 

10/01/24-
10/31/24 

Account Number: A00001702 
Account Balance: $1.475.00 
Account Currency: USO 

Invoice Summary 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
PO Number 
Invoice Total 
Due Date 
Invoice Balance 

Subtotal 

$737.50 

Tax 

$0.00 

INV00096498 
10/03/2024 

$737.50 
11/02/2024 

$737.50 
/ 

TOTAL 

$737.50 

custom•r Payment Portal: https://paym•ntsportalaolfnow.com Dlsc:ounts $0.00 

OR 
lnvoic:e Total $737.50 

Mall Remit To: Wlre/ACH Payment To: 
Payments/ ColfNow Bank of America Credits 

PO Box 742569 Wire ABA Routing No.: 026009593 
Atlanta, CA 30374-2569 ACH Routing No.: 111000012 

Invoice Bank Acct No, 4427779172 Balance $737.50 
International SWIFT Code, BOFAUS3N 
Account Name, Eagle Landing Golf Club Account 
Account No, A00001702 Balance $1,475.00 

IMPORTANT: Please remit payment to GolfNow and reference Inv Number: INV00096498 
If you have questions, please notify your sales representative and/or email AA-GC>JfNow@nbcynf.com. 

USACE SUMMARY Cit appllcablel 

Location Description Period Quanlity Rate Total 

~ 

Page I ofl 

. 
L. 



~~~Oolf 
4300 Marsh Landing Blvd, Ste 102 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 

BIIITo 

Eagle Landing 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Deacrlption 

FY 25 Golf Tourism Marketing Partnership Investment 

Date 

10/1/2024 

Due Date 

Full integration into working FY 25 regional golf tourism marketing plan 

Personalized landing page on FFCG website, SEO, Paid Media, Email marketing, 
social media, content development, promotional & editorial opportunities 
1 of 12 

Thank you for your partnership. 
Total 

Payments/CnKltts 

Balance Due 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

3144 

10/1/2024 

Amount 

382.08 

$382.08 

$0.00 

$382.08 

All Invested funds will,,. spent In accordance with Flortda's First Coast of Golf, Inc.~ Attlcfes of lnorporation; 
Article Ill: Purpose and Attlc/11 IV: Scope of Activity as a pooled marlcetlng fund. 

To promote all golf 19/ated tourism in NEFL as a golf tourist destination. 



100 Newport Ave Ext 

Quincy, MA 02171 
__ g,.nllllnetcom 

Honours Gotf-Wgv, LLC 

2 World Golf Pl 

1\ccount I 11 fon11;1t ion 
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

------

Invoice 

04315239 

10/1/24 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 
' SJ\ illf.!S St111111wry : 

MONTHLY S.WINGS; 

ANNUAL SAVINGS: 

LIFETIME SAVINGS; 

$0.00 

10.00 

S0.00 

----- -

Customer S•rvlce: 
(866) 847--5500 

1 Account S urn 111,iry 

Email: custserv@granitenel.com 
Contad our 2"'7 customer Sel'lice Team for any service Issues, 
questions, or concerns. 

You can now pay your bUla onllne using our onllne portal. Log in 
and pay at www.granitenet.com/billpay ,(1, 0 
Written Coff'ffpond•nce to: /\ \ 

PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE; 

PAYMENTSRECEIVEOTHRU 10/01124 

CURRENT CHARGES, TAXES, SURCHARGES: 

ADJUSTMENTS: 

Granite Teleoommwilcallons, LLC , ~ ~~ 
100 Newport Ave Ext J 1 \}l f TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 
Quincy, MA02171 YI .t:-t) 

I j ~ "1EASE SEE FOW>WNG ... E(S) FOR DET~LS 

p 

-- - -

S;ic,: .:I \ h>·<t_,'.v 

Thank you for keeping your 80ll0Unl c:urent. For additional awm,ary repom, plNM 800llal your Rock Report Center at 
htlpl:/lloclullpo,ta.g,.,._net.com. PINH contac:t GIi' CullMler SetVloe department with any Issues or queeUOnt. 

PINle note our Granite Headquarters addreta has been Changed 1o 1 Heti1age Drtw, Quincy, MA. 02171. 

A y M E N T C 0 u 
• Make checb payable to Gr.nile Telallommunlcaliona I Due Dale Upon Receipt • PJeaM return tllll partlon with your payment to 1NUA1 pn,per c:radlt 

p 0 

I 
• For addl9M or phone Changes pleeee oontect our 2417 Customer 

Service Team. I Amaunt 0119 

I Amount Enc:IOled 

$92.631 
• PlNM do not ataple, tape, or glue payment 1o Payment Coupon. 

YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

Honours Oolf.Wgv, LLC 
2 Wortd Gol Pl 
Saint Augu.Unt, FL 32092 

0-4315238 

ee392s1n 
10/1124 

Remit payment a>: 

043152390bb3925177DDCCC92b33 

. 

Granlle r•c:ommunlcatlorw LLC 
P.O. Box 8S0103 

Phllacfelphla, PA 19112-0103 

I 

$787.81 

$0.00 

$92.83 

-$787.111 

$92.63 

N 



Bmn£h Billig& ~mmm· - ParenLPns 

ACCOUNT NAME CJTYJSTATE CALLS MIN 

04317821 3989 Eagle L.andi'lg Pkwy Orang■ P■rk, FL 0 0.00 

SUb1IOt■J 0 0.0 

Tot■II 0 o.o 

For usage details please log nlo Rod< Reports • http.//rockreports granitenel OOffl/ 

Page3of6 

Account Number: 04315239 

In~; 8839251n Invoice Dale: 10/01/202◄ 

TAX/ 
USAGE SURCHRG CHARGES ADJUST 
$0.00 $0.00 $92.63 $-624.87 

so.oo S0.00 $t2.83 $-42U7 

. ---·- - - . -- . 
S0.00 .. ·»w ·$-U4.i?' S0.00 

SUB-TOT 

-$532.04 

-$1S2.04 

·.:mu• 



. ~" ......... Granite ~. -
Breakdown - Paymenta and Adjustments 

QESCRIPDON 

BadOeblOCA 

Late Fee Chargea 

IJntFN SO.GD 

For usage details please log into Roell Reports • http.1/rockreports.granrtenet com/ 

Page4of6 

Account Number: 0431S230 

lrwoic:8; 683925177 Invoice DD: 10/01/2024 

-$173.14 



~Gr"a.nite 
~ . ., 

Location: 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

3988 Eagle LandirG Pkwy I Orange Park I FL I 32085 

Jue• and Surcharqu 
Fecltral 

Federal Exdu Tax 

Taxes and Surcharges 

Obtctwmu 
Monthly 
Cradlepan~1-yr R-1 NetCloud loT Eaae, 

Granllle Unmatched Routar (Data Plan) 
RegulalO!y COit Recovery Charge (Data On!), 
S1aticlP 

8ublotal: 

T IIX8II and Surcha,gee Total 

other Cha!Vff 

Total: 

Breakdown - Paymena and Adjuatments 

DEICRIP'I]ON 

Usage 

Lat& Fee Charae• 
late Fae S0.00 

S0.00 
$9283 

$t2.11 

For usage details please log ,n10 Rocle Reports • http.//roci<reports.greni!enet com/ 

Page5of6 

Account NL.lllber: 04317821 

Invoice: 663925n4 lnllOlce Date: 10f01/2024 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$3.23 

$85.00 

$1.40 

$3.00 

$12.83 



... --- - f 11 :.. 
~ 1, 

1:f:,"1S i ,~ I 
{i 
i 

0 

,'F1:,, H"'1"-t-t-it-t+++t+t-++t+t-++++-t--t++-H~+t-+-t-f+t·"• 

P~f' 
-A,: £ ~ 
••a•. -,,. 

,. ' f ' ~ ~!~1~; 
u u 

f 
~ 

I 
... 

I!-'~ SlQ p I ··• - •,• t::-
'.V:!..~ 
:,,:.;. ... . :',"2, 

~* 
I 

0 
I 8 

,0 

~ 

... 
1t 

I I . ' 



c=::::=._21SPJ., ___ 

~1-'an' 
r- re ':j • i<ot 

E"' ~ • .Sv..,. 
0.(0 0 
GI a,,.._ 

'" ~CO'"lt 

I. 

L: •. -:II 

: di 

l ·-.. 
I 

~ 

0 
IO 

10 
IO .... 
•• 

I~ • .I !!I •.. 
i--~. 

G) 8. 

e ii 
I fl I~ 
'i! 1~ --~ 'g. 

U) 

8 
i· 

3~ 
~(f) 
W...J 
>LL 

uj' 
·z~Z 
:coi:= 
~~~ 

Ii~ 
.., - Cl) 

fW APO 

-·;i_ 
1: 
== :§_ 
~-·=. = • ..:. . --· 

0 =· .... ,.~ 
• --§. 5: 
:·0 =E 

0 ;~. ... .,_ . ..-
• 1 z -=-· 

• --!'" )l -=-X-a:; -
Oct 5 
m~ .!; 
C)@-
n,.z ""=-. 

=i= 

! ·s 

·_f ·. 
.S 
§, 
.1 
-I 
l 
I 
I 
J 

• ·' 

~ 
0 
Ill 
0 

'..,, _,... 
C 

·-c 
Cl 
m 
CJ· -g 
~ 
U'I ... 
CJ 

. CJ. 
CJ 
.g 
0 ..... 
C! 
Cl 
0 
CJ 
JI 

"' "' '" "'· ::r ·.:a. 
iO 
iO 

:c, 
~ .c 

~ 
N 
::r 
I'" 

,:z-
:, 
a 
~ 
::r 

::arma:c:s 

i 

Publix 
Oak Lei!f CQtnlflOnS 

1075 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 
Orange Park, fl 32065 

Store Manager: We6 \ti 1111 a11S 
904~291·5108 

! lll!IHHIHllllllllllllllll 11 
1169 9KP 031 310 

STRAWBERRIES 4. 99 F 
STR~.WSERRIES 4. 99 F 

Order Total 
Sal~s Tax 

Gr.,nd Total 
Cr·ed1t Payll!ent 
Cha((Je 

Rece1pt ID: 1-lb9 9KP 031 310 
.. •• •• ... ... - -~ - - - .. 4 .. • 

PRfSlO! Pv I._ 
Trace#! 032939 fl:'U,\Se 
Referern~e #: oq40268457 for i,rttht, 
Acct#: XXXXXXXXXXXX6ti74 
Purchase VISA .. ,. - • 
Alount: $9.98 
Auth # : 494260 . 
----·--······-··--

CREDll CARO 
A0000000980840 
Entry Method: 

PURCHASE 
US.DEBIT 

Cntctless 
Issuer Mode: 

... _ ..... ◄_ ........ - ... -

Your l~ash 1iw was Nancy 

09/2012024 1:J :llO S1169 kl03 1310 C0107 

Jo1n the Publix family! 
Apply today at tiPllh,PWlix.Jobs . 

We' re an equa 1 opportuntty f~loydr. 

Publix Super Markets, Inc. 

#!:!.i!.!P--i!-™wz:..=;;:;.:a::c. -



~~ Payment Matllng Phone (904) 386 0603 

AddreH: 7711 N. MIiitary Email harauio@hoodgyyz.com Work Order 
#WO 31337 Hood G f J ck 

.
11 

FL Trall, Suite 220, Palm 
uyz o a sonvI e, 

Web www.HoodGuyz.com 

Work Location 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Phone:904-930-4625 
Cell Phone: 407-506-2372 

Item 

Hood Exhaust System 

Cleaning 

Notes: 

Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

Work Date: 

Arrival Time: 

Contact: 

Summary 

Description 

Hood Exhaust System Cleaning 

I hereby acknowledge the sallsfactory completion 
of all services rendered, and agree to pay the cost of 
services as specified above. 

1 of 4 This document I• a work order receipt. An Invoice will follow. 

10/1/2024 Man-Hours: 3.10 

7:08PM Finish Time: 10:14 PM 

Bryan Nickell Technfcfan(s): Horacio Araujo 

Hood Exhaust Cleaning 

Price Qty Amount 

$595.00 1.00 $595.00 

.. 

Customer Signature 

Date 

Subtotal 

Tax 

$595.00 

$0.00 

Total $595.00 

1012/2024 

GPSINSIGHr:• 
l'IEW SERVICE MANAGEMENT 



JS J S PICTURES, INC. 
868 BLANDING BLVD. #110 

ORANGE PAAK. FLOAIOA 32065 

1-800-i66-6998 • (904) 276-5790 

~ lfoct! AEi:EIVIEDIY 

I 

3238 

SAL.HlilAH 

TERMS 

F.0.L 

SHl .. fDVIA 

Payment due on receipt of goods unless otherwise specified 
above. ln1erest ol t8•t, per annum (1 v, % per mo.) charged 

INVOICE on any past d c unt 



~embersf 1rst· Invoice 
Dm 
Page 

SUP0008597 
10/1/2024 

1-888-789-9073 

1200·000 
1220-000 
1460-000 
1470-000 

BIUTo South VJlage Community Development 
Alln: "'" Hllhn/Mdtww lllagetti 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
0111nge Parll, FL 32085 
ur11ac1 statn 

Pwdl•• order no 

Qty. 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

SOUTHFL010 

DuatpVon 

Website Subsctiptio11 S91Vicn 

Covrt Reservations &lbtcrlptloll Servk:N 

Junior Pqram R-rvallona Subsafpllon Servaa 

Mobile App Sublcrlption Servl0119 

ln118glllllon Support Fee. Jones Online Statemen1a 

Integration Support Fee· Jonaa Roatw 

Integration Support Fee. ks for Tee nmee 

6,806 
6,806 

·6,806 
6.806 

Salespel'IOl'I 10 

. . 

nvolce 0011819 12 months nlng on the I i.. nvolc:N not peld befo!e •o. • 
will be considered late and 111V aubject tD the tarms and conditions set In your c:ontract. 

1 of1 

REMITTO: 
Mernberafnl 
8cDI 3471, P.O. Box 8500 
Philadelphia. PA 1t17f.3471 

lhlpTo 

South VIiiage Community Dewlopment 
3989 Eagle landlng Parkway 
Orange Palk, FL 32086 
Unltad $"199 

.. 

above 

Slllpping Melhocl 

LOCAL DELIVERY 

v..tPrlce 

$8,872.00 

$1,600.00 

$1,500.00' 

$2,500.00 

$0.00 

$600.00 

$840.00 

Subllltal 

Due to HCBlated 0091s 191ated to mnduc::tlng business operadona, maintaining eecurlty protomls, and 
retaining a dedicated staff, this invoice l111;ludes • price lnCAl8se or 2.58'!1,. Contact 
aa:ountlngQmembemlrslmm lf a bteekdown Is needed. 

Misc 

1ilx 

Freight 

.... --..uc ... .......__ www.mttmbelSffrst.com Total 

~ Terma 

Due on reoelpt 

Ext Price 

0.000 $8,872.00 

0.000 $1,500.00 

0.000 $1,500.00 

0.000 $2,500.00 

0.000 $0.00 

0.000 SB00.00 

0.000 S840.oo 

$13,812.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$13,612.00 



274457 
274457 

855883 
I 2433408 

1
919334 
1871133 

OOP &181.- Solutions, LLC 
PO BOX n41 
SIOUX FALLS SD 
57117-7241 

FEDERAL I0:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 
0 ATTN; ACCT$ PAYABLE 

I

- EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

1 .. 11,,,1,111 .. ,,11 •• ,1.1 ... 1.1.11 ... 1 •• 1 ... 111111.1,1 ... 1,,11 

I OESCRIPTION/ 
_ CUSTOMER ITEM fl 

M100 USB CORDED OPTICAL 
415086 

HOLDER,SIGN,SLANTED,8.5X1 
274457 

RUBBERBANOS,SZ33,1# 
855883 

MARKER,DE,EXPO,LO,4f},4PK, 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OROER; (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721 -6S92 

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER _ 
- -387691434001 -- 41.18 P~1 of 1 

INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE 
23-SEP-24 Net30 27-OCT-24 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ANDING PKWY 

U/M 

EA 

EA 

BG 

PK 

QTY I QTY I ~~y 
ORO l SHP_~, 

6 

1 0 

6 

1 

0 

0 

0 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

6.390 6.39 

3.510 21.06 

5.000 5.00 

5.840 5.84 
919334 ~v 

:1~ I 
\}J/ I 1/l/ ~ \~ 

0 

I ~ (b ~ ,u \I 

All amounts are based on USO currency 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

38.29 

0.00 

2.87 

41.16 
To retum suppl1H, ple•M ...,..,k 1n or111nal boa end 1nMrt our pack1ng l1st, or •"Pl' of th1s 1nvo1 ... PlttN note prol>lN so we-,. 1•- cr.d1t or 
...,,l,--,t, llllt~r )'"II prefer. Pl••M do not slllp collect. PIHN do not retum furniture or ••htMa .... 111 you catl us f1rat for 1nstn,ct1Gns. Short1111 
or -Ill -..st be ,_rr..i wHfttn 5 da)'s after .twu.,..,,. 

CUSTOMER NAME 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING IO INVOICE NUMBER 

21782146 387691434001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

23-SEP-24 

INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

41.16 

AIIIOUNT ENCLOSED 
t----------; 

FLO 2178214b1 387691434D013 DD□0□00411b 1 □ 

ODP Business Soluttons, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensun: prompt credit to your accolDlt. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00001/'00002 



ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

O0P Buslll8Sa Solutlona, LLC 
P080X7241 THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
SIOUX FALLS SD 
57117-7241 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLE"S• JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTO"ER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NIJMBl:R 

BILL TO: 
ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

1
2 EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I, ,llmf ,Ill, 111II, ul,I iul, l,H, 11 lu I, nlllnl ,1,1111111 II 

7284534 
LEDUC9-1REC 

DESCRIPTION/ U/M 
CUSTOHR ITEII I 

LIGHT,LED,CLOSET, 1 PK EA 
7284534 

11~ 
,~, J 

387696522001 - - 29.12 Pg,tofl_ 
INVOICE DATE TERMS -- PAYMENT DUE 

20-SEP-24 Nlft 3Q 20.QCT-24 

SHIP TO: 

an 
ORD 

1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

IITY 
SHP 

QTY 
8/0 

0 

UNITI EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

-------l 
27.090 27.09 

~11~ 

1a~ 
SUB-TOTAL 27.09 

DELIVERY 0.00 

SALES TAX 2.03 

AD amounts are baaed an USO currency TOTAL 29.12 
ro ffturn _u .. , pLNM .--cit fa oMglnal bo• and 111Mrt our pack1111 l1at, or c,ipy of thta 1nwo1qi. pt- note pl'Gl>l" ao w -,, '•- cr.dtt or 
repla-t, IOl,lcll- ,..., prefer. PL-■N. not ••tp cellKt. PlNH clo not ret:Lnl furniture or •cH1111• 1111UL ,..., cell US f1rat for ln•t~u-. Short, .. 
or ....... ,t be reportocl vHhln, daJ• efter daU.,.,.,,. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER 

21782146 387696522001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

20-S£P•24 

""'" I AMOUNT ENcLoSEJ""ouNT 

29.12 

-- ---

FLO 2L7a2L4bL 387b9bS2200LS OOODO□D2912 1 2 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlott ■ NC 28201-1413 

002845-000310 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your aocount. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00002J00002 

i 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO146370 

Rem{t To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 3220,.6 ___________ __, 

Invoice Date: 09/25/2024 11:12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 09/25/2024 11: 12:49 AM 

7Jl/CJ -4rJJ 
q/3o/Ll/ 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

~ 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO146370 
065/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO146370 
PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
Regular Gasonline/Bulk 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number; none 
PMO Service Fee 

Certificate Number 

Fed Envir Fee - 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tex 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recovery• 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Amount Due 

$0.18 

$32.67 

$0.34 

$37.71 

$3.70 

$10.71 

$16.78 

$7.50 

$1.88 

$0.65 

Amount Due: $676.62 
Due Date: 10/25/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

BOLNumber: RO146370 
178.5000 $2.46220 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 

BOLNumber: RO146370 
1.0000 $125.00000 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exemet 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$439.50 
$102.74 
$542.24 

$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

S134.38 
$0.00 

$564.50 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$112.12 
$676.62 

$000 
$676.62 

$676.62 



xx X_!lllll ____ l!lllll!!!!!ll!!!flllllllll!IIIIIII .. 

l ~ImLi.\n ~ 
ORIGINAL 

WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 
PO BOX 3/330 IN GEORG'/\ 1722 HI YNOI DS ST 

REMIT TO JACKSONVILLE ~L 32236-7330 WAYCRO~,S GA 31501 
• (904) 388 2611 p17: 2835187 

CUSTOMER SHALL BE DEEMED TO 
HAVE ACEEPTED THIS STATEMENT AS 
ACCURATE AND BINDING UNLESS 
WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CONTRARY 
IS RECEIVED BY STRATE WELDING 
SUPPLY CO., INC WITHIN THIRTY ,30) 
DAYS OF CUSTOMER'S RECEIPT 
HEREOF 

3OLO 

TO 

r 

CYLINDER RECORD AND/OR DEMURRAGE 

PLEASE PAY NOW 

TROON GOLF EAGLE LANDING FLCL 
890 OAKLEAF' PLANTATION P~f.WY 
3qe9 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR!( FL 3206S-OOOO 

SHIPPED 

TO 

INVOICE NO. 36 6098 
INVOICE O i CUSTOMER NOC i -a084 S 

DATE 9/30/24 

$--~~~~~---AMOUNTPAIO 

PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE TO APPROPRIATE ADDRESS ABOVE I 
CUSTOMER ORDER/ CONTRACT NUMBER 

I I 
CUSTOMER NO. DATE lf\lVOICE NO 

3aao9a 
INll'OICE SHIP DATE PRODUCT CODE NUMBER PT 

fA;TE- . 2. 7/0AY FR 

'ATE-

ATE-

ATE-

09/01 GAS01002'77 
oq/30 GAS0100277 

. a. 7/0AY FR 
oq/01 GASOi:?00004 
09/30 GAS0200004 

. 2 7/0AY FR 
09/01 GAS03BG230 
09/30 GAS03BG230 

. 2'. .7/DAY FR 
09/01 S~.SOSAG133 
09/:30 GASOSAG133 

Net 10th Prox a1-aoa4s 9/30✓-a4 
PURCHASE OftOER NO. 

IOAYSIBEGBAL 

OX-fGEN 282 CF CYL 
I 30 l 
I I 

1 
i 

ACETYLENE #4 MEDIUM CYLINDER 
I 30 I i 
I I t 

SEER GAS 230 CF NITROGEN CO2 
! 30 I 1 
I I 1 

A~GON CO2 sz 133 AG2S AG-as 
I ~O l 1 
I f 1 

CYLINDERS 
SHIPPED H,-nJRNED BA1.ANCE 

I NOSAL 

\ 

1 
1 

1 
1 

AMOUNT 

8._31 

8.31 

8.31 

8.31 

----

NOTE: Ll ASE 6, LANCE MAY Bf ADJUSTED F"OR SUBSTITUTIONS. 
Ai JUSTM, NT ONLY FOR BILLING PURPOSES. 

ITAX BFLCL 

33.24 

2.33 

INVOICESTHATAREPASTOUEARESUBJECTTOA i. 1;f¥MONTHLYSERVICECHARGE.THISWILLAMOUNTTOA i9 % TOTAL► 35. S7 
ANNUAL CHARGE, MAKING PROMPT PAYMENT MOREctO~MICAL. * STA TEM£NT AVA I LAB LE ~~~,cl,:,~~ REMITTANCE TO 

~"r .. l.tP'l ~ .-. ~" 'T'C''"' 
a .. ,T .. -~ 

IGH PRESS CYL. 8.30 CRADLES 6 CYL. 

12 CYL. 

IQUIOC't"L, 64. C·O MAPP 30/70/115 

OEM~~m~t~,R100 

HIGH PRESS C't"L. a.so 
CRADLES 6 C't"l. 

7.SO 12 C't"L. 

STRATE WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 
Po llO• J7})~ IN c;,om;1A un ~f>~OL0$S.J 
JA(><SO<NILLE h }11J6 1130 W~YCROSS CiAJ!!,')1 
190•1 Hu '..'fi11 19'217U a,a1 

SElLER REP11ESENTS THAT WITH RESPECT TO lHE l'ROOUC:TION OF THE ARTICLES 
NlO I Oft THE PERFORMAIICE OF ntE SERVICES 001.EREO BV THS INVOICE, IT HM 
FIJI.LV COMPUEO WITH SECJIOH !2 (Al Of' THE FAIR LABOR STANOARDS ACT ~ 11l8, 
AS AMl:NOl:O 

WE" ARE NI eow.i. OPPORTUltlTY EMPLOl'ER. 



1111111■1111111111111111111~1111111111 
·rN1 ■ ,•5e,1see,101too2c• 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
IIIV!)ICS - ·-

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB S."\1eco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY , la'!!. 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atthehe1rtof SYSCO JACICSOHVJ:LLE, INC. 

ntllCI[ S'l'OP j 784966 
615 /003 

483864709 9 2 - ~ QIIDD 
food and servtc. 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TERMS -PAn DUI IIALUCZS AD SOBJEC'? 'fO SDVICIC CIUUlGI: 
904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANI>Dl'G GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

n 

Net 30 
NANIFESTf 1264023 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLE'l"l' BAYLESS 

---BD Ill! ,_ 11t 1 , SID 1 ITEM DUClUF?IOll 1 = , = 1 .£7 ~~~rr~--~-•A--• 

--r-

PIILYl6 CT 

ORDBR. tY 

"""""' IDLZTitor.PCS 

'l'ORTILLA. GRLC HERB 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPBil i Dl'.SP*** 

195210 

CONTUNBR FOAM HNG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP FOAM: TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

CI.S l!'J:LTBR COFFD TD 1. SGAL 13XS 

RBL LIND RBPRO 38XS8 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 

CLS '1'0IIEL KOJ.1'll'OLD 9.4X9.2 WH'l' 4458693 

**PRODUCE*** 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

HASS FRBSB 

l'USH ~ TIP 

S'l'lt l'RESB 

U'l"l"CICE IC&BERG TRDtllED i'USB 

LDIB l'RBSB 

82155 

!I:NPnu3a OBAHGE BAGGED l"RBSS 10889356163020 

11USCOL STRAJIBBIUlY FRESH DRISCOLL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

FOR DROP SIU 
FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

~597725 259'?910 2599943 

8031852j 23.16 

7551334 20.92 

4088886 27.76 

5950688 19.22 

1763846 40.80 

4458693 42.69 

118S511 29.60 

1079383 11.85 

1675743 10.94 

1675-610 11.23 

1079425 34.71 

7289526 10.50 

7582505 4.96 

OPEN: 7:00 AN CLOSE: S : 00 PM J UNI'? '1'0 

SYSCO JACXSONVJ:LLE 

23.16 
209.09 

41.84 

27.76 

19.22 

40.80 

42.69 
172.31 

29.60 

11.85 

10.94 

22.46 

34.71 

10.50 

ooo l9 ~o,1l 
"> u.e-l'7J,~ ~ ~ 
r_ .. 1 ,, k~ ') n ').,., 

?-l("... "\ 
I 

f,0-:: 1¥s-;,o?-

10! 7 I 11 1501 LEIUS J:HDO'S'l"lUAL Dlf~ 
JACltSONVILLE, FL 32254 'l'OftL _853~_0..2_ -----

22 9. 31 27.3 428t 
DUYD'S 1'0. l'CSlCVST ............. --........... • TNo.-Pcs 

IIIGII -==-====-=====-==== DELVII. 8Ir.tl X REC. 

'~•~,=~~~:m~~~~Ji.~Cl\',}?~lf-~l:,JlfJ~~=+-p-f\_Y._U __ L_B_ON __ O_R_BB!'ORB 

_ 81 ~ ~~}fb ~~Jrul'QOD CIR ~D- II lllalIVID~--~nm;•••1 10/21/24 
1SncT !O Jiff DIS- IIIIUZ GO\" 01 10UR ltlCIIP'f Of - l'IIOCIOC!ffllvica: ffll AM QrvtS 17P YCOa lllG!ft !O AIIV& Ill Jll'f 
,PlllmnTrnl_canc:rrr~ca_TO_tlW:ICIP&'l'II IS & - or A ct.&SI 01 CL&DQftS,n Aft IMSOI! Dl'IOLVIS MY SIICI DI$tan. 

So~a 
!AL 853.02 

LAST PAGE 

i 
0 

! 
5 
i 
! 
i 

i 
n 
~ 
E 
~ .. ... 
n 
;i 

"' ? .. .. 
~ .. :s .. 
5 
g 
I ... ... .. .. 
E 

I 
! 
~ 

I 



111~11111111111m11111111111111m111111111 
•1N1e,,11,1311,1011001 a· 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB C''\IC(O" 
.3989 EAGLE LANDING Plt1ff .;;J}.~ 
ORANGE PARlt FL 32065-2641 Atlhehurtof SYSCO JACJCSONVILLE, INC. 

COS·•~· q VIU!,.puu., UYVL',,6 ";'"'m" •• 

'l'IIIICK ftOP I 784966 
615 /003 - PIIRCUft OllDIJI 

483864709 

IPAGII 

9 1 

food ind semce 1501 LEWIS INDOSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 '.rElUIS .,;.PAS'l' DUI: BllAIIICl:S AR& SOBJZC'l' to SUVlCI\ CJIJUIGI: 
904-637-0648 Het. 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOD 
3989 OGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANIFESTi 1264023 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

o~ PllK n. ,'.l2065 _-2641 
QTY I I: JP.ACK I SJ:ZB l ITEM D&SCIUP'rlON 

CAR$ l$PLIT 

12' 2 

l 

4 

LB 

LB 

LB 

ID SAn:'l'Y RBMDmER: ROTSDG IS MOlUi: DGOJI.' 
'Ll:AS.E VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON REC&l'.PT BECAUS 

,TWA.'l'D Fl'.SR Ll'.C IID-4511 FRESHWATER FISH 

t=AU,,DIP CllliZSB CHEDDAR JACK l'RCY SIIRB 290SC4 

CDBSB MOZZ LMPS !'EA SHRD 

CREAM SO01\ POU GR A 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

GOURK S/8IN 

15034 

IDAS 

30410 

PIB P&ANO'l' R.BBSB S B'l'R. COP 8 CIM2705 

PO'l'ATO l'RY SWDT 5/16 

PRE'l'ZBL BAVARIAN STK 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

l•••CANNED & DRY*** 

Mc:1'03731 

3295 

DlUH1t LMN/LM WXDl:NOtJ'J.' 1oos200032a68l 

1CNSPRY JU:CCB CRNBllY BTL BAR Ml:XER 25900 

KIC'l'CBUP PACKET FCY 2700038287 

MAYONNAISE RDL PACDT 210006648S00 

IMP OLIVE GRBJllN QOBBH PIT 100/120 22919 

CLS VnmGll Dl'.STILLED WBITB SI 911123 

·~.Pc:& j CUR+- In'. 

14 111.3 279 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

l'l'IN 
CODI 

"rO S, 

2406189 

7256859 

1186253 

0916387 

6551941 

3700499 

6849145 

7468507 

5099122 

4908760 

3718533 

7097100 

4113049 

9901031 

UIIJ'l' 
~~ 

66.41' 

54.62 

32.07 

57.07 

SS.08 

31.08 

38.89 

29.84 

24.47 

34.54 

33.97 

44,56 

4.82 
I 

13.73 

---

NIN:i:1'°'1'0 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

BX'l'DDIII 
PRlCR 

66.41 

54.62 

32.07 
153.10 

57.07 

55.08 

31.08 

38.89 
182.12 

29.84 

24.47 

34.54 

33.97 

44.56 

4,82 

13.73 

1501 LEWIS INDOSTal'.AL ~ 
JAC!CSONV:ILLE, FL 32254 1'1. 

TllX 
DIUVD'&- -L - ~ ~ - • ·"°· ,cslcv,T.o, __ ..,...,_ .. ~ .... -- ·1~f'CS l 

uca ,110
1:?.:m,~~~~~~~;Jf'~~~~~-~ PAYUU ON OR BUOU 

!>Mi:.:.~ ~,=a>J}fb ~~~M°i,~ =-r- II acl:JVID~--cx:rffli I CON'l'. 

7i=CE 
' 

,,.,.. !O UY DtHllftl IIU$DI; 011T or 100R Rl(lltl'f DI' - 1110110c:fSa:"'1J' 1W us Gn1JI(; 111 10Qll axGII-: !11 savg DI Mr 
__ m CUJClff,oa !II PUl!.'tC!~ u A - ~ A er.us or_ ,Ill Ml't IMSOJf_llVOI.VIIC lllt_lUl:II_DIH'UR;.. -~--------------

521.15 

ON PAGE 2 

j 
~ 

I s 
5 

I 
a 
i 
n 

i 
i: 
~ .. .. 
s .. 
0 
.!. .. .. 
0 
:. 
u, 
0 .. 
5 
g 
' .. 
~ .. 
E 

I 
I 
g 
; 

= 

I 



1111111111111111111~111111111111 CUSTC>Mlffl'S ORIGfNAL IHV'OICE 
ma.v. DAft COfl'cmRR 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
j IIMll:CS - I IIAGII: I 

·1N1a,e,,,a,aet111eo039• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ~""~sco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl'ClfY ~1 
ORANGE PARIC FL 32065-2641 AtthehNrtof SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE, INC. 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

food ;ond .... ,,. 

ORANGE PAR!t FL 32065 -2641 
I ~ 01'Y 11 i IPACJt I srz11: I'l'EIC DBSCR7PTJ:ON 

b 
-i cs 

,-i~ 

~sc-b 
I 

I ORDER 

I 
! 
i 

j I 

I I 

!*-**DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

lf.5 SYRUP PIBB XTRA 

32~ OZ TEA BREW FILTER PACK 

~y 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
[ALUJIWANCE FOR DROP SIZE 

HGS FOR FOEL SURCHMGB 

2601351 

14450298 

47900-30384 

9/25/24 
UOCICSTOf 

352 /009 - 784966 ~- 483869161 8 3 

3612 TEBMS -PAST DOB IIALillllCJ:S - US sw.,zcr 'fO SERV7CE CHA1U.E 

ITEM 
CODE 

9181512 

6738173 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1264428 NO.RMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

'li"V• 

OIII'l' """ BX'1'END&i) HI~: mvo:i:ca ADJUHNDl'l'S 
nl:CII: ""' l'IUCII COOII I Q'l'1' -
54.95 54.95 

52.89 52.89 
107.84 

11.73- I• 
10.00 

Y' 

i 
~ 

I 
3 
§ 

I 
i .. 
ti a 
n 

i 
2 . .. 
s 

.. 
41' ..., 
g .. 

IV ....... ~ 
I 

000 ~ 5 ~-1 vo:.!Dfl. 11 
).. ti O '7 5"t? -:.11 <,.7 : E 

~ 1---lf [2l ('_)5 I 
I I 

I 
I 

I CASU I SPLI'r lro't. PCS 

2 2 

cvu GROaalff. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

l. :3 37 

1 __ , 31 9 I 40 I 37. 9[ 693 I - 7 

5:00 PM REMI'l' 'fO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE [ 
1501 LEW:CS INDUSTRIAL DJtlP8 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 TOUL 

1 

·TAX 
0

TOTAL ,-----
INVOICI 

OIUVD'S ! 110. PCS rCIIST ,.,_~~~or - --- NO. i'CS 
S.GII OKI.VD. l SIGN X ---- I REC. 

,_ ,.-a-P110YJHC11,--,a-PDISBABL&--.r.iicm....¼..-C1Ma11Tllll unm-cs m- ,a-,.. am.:irr.., ,a sruinm.r 'l'IIOIT PAYABLE OM OR B&FORE 
ICIUIID 1l'f SIIC'II('II 5 (C:l '11 TB ID.!$11111~ at;IUClll,'lll!W, COINll!ITIU ,z;-r 1930 r~ .•. c. 49'S(C:II. ftal RLLlll or '1'1111 0lllN:lllIT'II 

~------_-_- ________________ TOTAL 

1225.55 

1225.55 

'= ~~~s~rrm. ~==Jrz.rooo ~ ~.~.D=-'IVID~Tl&SSYOQc:a:rm. 10/25/24 
IRCT ro - Dill'llft UIIJS 011T or 10!lt aaIPT or - PIODUC'l'Sur'$1RVICSS: YOQ ,\It& t;rvna; OP TOOR RIGft !O SIIIYS Ill IIIY 

LAS'l' PAGE 

lfDlllflH!'III curm ,CR :r0 -~IP.U'II .18 ll - or ll mss or CLAIIIU'lS,Ill UIT t.,11501'? IIIWl,VIIG UIT m Dlll'lln. 

z 

= 

i 
" 



llllfflllllllllllllllllllllllWlllllllll!lllllllllfflll~I cu CONFIDENTIAL . PROPERTY OF_S-YSCO 

"IN78498t•B388918180011" 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~#sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY /.: 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AtllM!heutof SYSCO JACltSONVILLE, INC. 

TllDaC 8!'01' I 784966 
352 /009 

R0U'fl: l!URCIWIB ORDD. 

nrvo:a:& - -
483869161 8 1 

food •nd service 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TEJUts -PA.Sr D111: BAJ.allCSS ARI: SOBJEC'l' TO SEmnC&: CIDIRGB 
904-637-0648 Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE l,ANDING PKWY 

MANIFEST# 1264428 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

ORANGE PARK FL 32 
SlU ITIDl DBSClUPTIOl1 l'l"SM 

CODI 
OlfI'l' 
PRICE 

RB:MZNDER: NOTHING rs MORii DIPORT:ANT TO slsco T 
'LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER. UPON RJiiCEJ:P'l' BECAOS COOLER • TEMS 

FRESHWATER FJ:SH LJ:C i'WD- 03 

JH f 1· I.BfYS IMP CREESE BJ.,UJI: CRUMBLES 1009125 06716771 22.221 

--/4" . .S ' , DIP CRBBSE CBDR MLD SLJ: INT . 75 Y 17074B 3546369 43.571 

....-;:1 · .S XMP CHEESE PROV NONSMK SLI .75 170754 3546386j 48.37 1 

GALLON I 4676306 24.01 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

I I I I l,.••MIUl'l'~*** I I I 
I 

1f 
3 oz BEiF S'l'EAK PHILLY CAB BR 100000016501 97B97851 81.431 

9 oz :IMP SAUSAGE PA'l''l'Y W/H WJ:DE RAK MLD 19741 I 37562361 37.051 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**FROZEN*** 

,/ 11 F 3 oz CHEESECAKE BLOBRY WR CHOC l4SL 3157 4672395 85.12 
,,• 

J' . 

ONJ:ON RING BRD GO'CJRM 5/SIN 30410 0916387 57.07 

.5 N POTATO J!'RY SWEET 5/16 MCF03731 3700499 31.08 

PUTZEL BAVARIAN S'l'J!C 3295 6849145 38.89 

',)f 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED~ DRY*** 

2 0 •. TRADE DRJ:NK FROST lUP'l'l:DE R. 10052000324881 8399529 29.84 

,.,,-;:~ 0 10052000042129 9901694 29.84 

A 2 0 E DRJ:NK RASP COOL BLUE 10052000324812 7468531 29.84 

..,,r 
TU -

I 

I 

I 

I 

&xTlmt>ED 
PRICE 

22.22 

43.57 

48.37 

24.01 
138.17 

81.43 

37.05 
118.48 

85.12 

57.07 

31.08 

38.89 
212.16 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

CASgs i-!!LlTll'Ol'.PCS 'CDU{GIU>S&lff.' OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMI IIDCI'J'TO I 
I I SYSCO JACICSONVJ:LLE , l 1~ 1 I 13 + 9. 251 I 1501 LEWJ:S l:NDUSTRIAL ~ --1 r -~·-7 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 f"AL 

__ I _______ _ -"'-''_,../ __ I _ j'l'AX 
DRIVEA"S NO. l'CSTcus-r ... - .... , .. ~-..,. •~ [ NO. PCS TOTAL 
SIGH ' DELVO Slc.N X ,, ' REC - ' -• .._ INVOICE 

- l '-j ----· ==-+--- _ __,FAL 
Pia nllVISJQII: TIii PSltlSBMLII .IGIUc:o:LTUIW. CQMlOffDS UHID QII 'latl DNOICS Asta SOl.l8CT 'l'O TD Sn!U!OIIY Tltl!ST 
• BY SECTI<II ~ OP !IIC nRISUIWI &GaIC1'1.'l'VIW. CXIIIIJOITIIS .aa 1'30 ~.c. •~· TBI UL1D oP TIIa OllK1II PAYABU ON OR BBFORE 

m b=~ ~,=-ra"'illa ~===IrWI~~ = ......... ~. IYID~'rRUIIYOOOO:fifH ]' CON'l'. 
l'O MY DISttml wsm; COT 01 Y00t. alalIPT OP T1llR eRODOCT$/$atYIC:U; ~ AAS G~ OP YOUR RIGR! TO suvg Ill Alff 
~-1vx CM'.ICJ:l'Y.01'. TO_HI\TICI1A!E .1.!.A IIElllllljr~~ c:u.nwns,n, AIII w,sorr ~VI11£UY SllCII DI.!£!!!1, 

IlMm:s ADJOSTNlln'S--
CODS I arr~ 

558.33 

ON PAGE 2 

1 

I 
:: 
5 
5 
i 
:! 
;j .. 
~ 
i 
n 

I 
0 .. .. ... 
s 
! .. 
... 
? 
"' "' ? 
• 
5 
;: ... ... .. . 
E 

I 
s 
M .. 
ii 
II 

i 



1-ql~~-,~~,,,,,,,,~---~IJ. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~15ro• 
3989 EAGLE LANDDfG PKWY ').: ~ 
ORANGE PAIUC FL 32065-2641 Atlh•he•rtof 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

food •nd service 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 

CUSTO~ 
DELV, DAff 

SYSCO J.ACKSORVJ:LLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
.JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

9/25/24 
'l'IIUCICftOl' 

352 /009 
aourJ: 

3612 

•T INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~ I DM>?e&rm IPM:11 I 

784966 483869161 8 2 

JQ1ICUS& 01111D 

TERMS -PAS!!' DIii: BALUICJ!S ARI: ~ '1'0 S&:llY.IC£ CHARGE 

Net 30 1 
MANIFESTI 1264428 NORMAL DELrvERY - - - - -
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

0 .., 
I 
~ .. 

Q'l'Y l I : !PACI!: I SlZB I :ITEM DZSCIUP'l'ION In:M UlfI'1' mn :IXTENDSD p ltlVOIC& AD.JtlnM&lffS -COPE PRICE PRICK I OOl)J: on ·-i :: 

\ /2 f 9 oz PCNA JUICE ORANGE PORE PRE 10048500201029 
I . 
i ---1. r 4 OZ SRCntP KETCHUP SQUEBZ&: RBD BTL HOUYAlR 

I .-, 1 f 1. so LI.MAN MAYONNAZSE SQOEEZB B'l' 00000084137049 

! /1S1 3 OZ SEASONING BLACKENED :REDF~S 901293725 

! _.....11 C LB SUGAR GRANOLA'l'ED XFI'NE CANE 412006 

I /2, C 6. 90 IAGAM WATER BO'l'TLED SPR~ 

I 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

• **PAPER & DISP*** 

t
i/.~ OOCT CLS BAG PI.AS UCLOSE SNDW 6.SX 304985452 

X9X3 CLS CONTAINBR l'OAM HNG 1C D YTD199S10000 

W 5 CT CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 
I GROUP TOTAL**** 

~ J:: 
~I .,.~ cs 

**PRODUCB*** 

OZ FRSH MINT FRESH HBRB !2 C'l' EFRSH CUCOMBER ENGLISH MED SEEDLESS 

8 CT ACKKR LIME l'RBSll 

MPFRSH OHIOH YELLOW JUMBO FRESH SACK ~---21s : _I_' NL O LB 

i .,.........-2s] NL LB jIMPl'RSB ORANGE BA.GGBD FRESH 10889356163020 

i J,~ 

I 
_..,...-1:1 2 LB 

_.-:mr 
fYS lMP SALAD i"RUI'l' CllPOG L'l' SYR 74865.64947 

~JUSCOL S'l'RAIIBl:RRY FRESH DRISCOLL 

-- I 

$5 LB jnn>FRSB TOMATO BULK 5X6 l'R!i!SB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

-
8410563 32.72 32.72 

4560934 49.59 49.59 

3420587 53.75 53.75 

4029761 11.03 11.03 

2926727 42.98 42.98 

9901031 13.73 41.19 
320.78 

7863345 29.38 29.38 

7551334 20.92 41.84 

4088886 27.76 55.52 
126.74 

7134591 14.56 14.56 

1079425 34.71 34.71 

2037109 6.81 6.81" 

7201992 9.38 18.76 

7289526 12.73 25.46 

3856507 46.20 46.20 

7582505 4.76 14.28 

1763432 42.33 42.33 
203.11 

CASES ~SPLl'?~PCS ~1 GIWSa wr. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UIIIT TO L_ 
SYSCO JACICSONVILLE 

...!.:.i. 8 25 27 .1 405 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL . I I JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254. ll 1119_.._4!.;>4._ _____ _ 

DJUVD•• 110. ~;;;;?- .,,,,.--- - .. "' I SlGII DJ:l.W. GN REC. IIIVOICE 

'1'0'1'111. 

ll 
raQ-IPltOVISillll: - naIRUI.S -.XCIILTUIW. =--rna LISTID 01l_!II_I_S_JIM) __ ICI_Altll __ Sllll.JIC'! ___ 'l'O_!U~-,=a"-'!'Utol0'===,RD=nc4--~-:II.-Y_:II.BLE ___ O_N_O_R_BE_FO_RE_____ ------------------l 

rm BY Sll:Ttllll ~ or 1111 l'IIUIIIML& Alilll:cuw,JIW. ~nns JC? 1'30 ~•~ 1B m.tn or '818 -
~~ noocmr,n."mt ~~JMeci• 011. ~- 1, 111a1tv111~~~'iY6 coH'l'. ow PAGE 3 
10 »rt DIIPM'S .IIUIIIIII COT or !Oft Ul:slft OF ftDI -,cm~ca: YOO AM ,lVla: Vt YOOII RIGft 'l'O $lltYt Ill Alllr 

--~ .. ca 10 PlllTICIP.lft u~~ or ll CI.U1 or a.&DIJIIITS,U MIT 1,1,11811lT rnl>LYlllC MIT 80CB 018'ffl. 

5 

I 
~ 
5 a 
n 

5 
ID 

" ,. 
0 ., 
:: 
n 
ii 
"' ? .. .. .. 
! 
:; . 
5 
"' ? ... 
~ .. 
I 
~ 

I 
I 
~ 

= 
iii 

~ 



~LEJOP 
LIJII ENI UNfAl 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellewe Ave. 

Daytona Beach, Fl 32114 

Invoice 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parttway 

Orange Parle, Fl 32065 

Date I 1nvo1c:!9 I : I GannentMm ,F~., s;: I Tenn I Account 
10/02/2024 _ I 0123343 CHG I 1193-00000 

(904)860-7177 

ffi 
I Une l Item l Empl l Name/ Oescripllon l Sizes l Qty. l l Min. l Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Amt. l Uni Pr. l Ext. Price l Adj. Qty. l Adj. Amt. ! Total 

OFFJCE ROUTE 

1 FBNPW NAPKIN VI/HITE --- -----, 200 0 $0.00 so.11oo ___ S22.oo O $0.00 $22.00 
2 FBNPW NAPKINiJJAITE- ___ - - -- SRC O $0.00 $2.0000 $4.00 o $0.00 $4-;-00-

3 DGBAGST BAG STAND -------------------=-=--:0 $0:00 $0.0100 $0.02-0 $0.00 $0.02 
-• FB8585W - TC85X85WHITE ________ 90 o $0.oo -S1A700--$13i°30- o $0.00 $13230-
-5-~FBMESBAG -M~- 10 0 $0.00--so:oToo ___ S0.10 o $0.00 $0.10 
·s- DGCARTHAM CART HAMPER -- 0 $0.00 S0.0100 $0~01 o $0.00 so:-or 
~7 TPP - ___ TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN _____ $0.00 -

De!Nery Charge -- - ~ $0.00 
-- --

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. ~ 60 90 120 Office Adj.: $0.00 SUbtotal: 
$387.36 $0.00 $387.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 TaxAdj.: S0.00 Sales Tax: 

Comment: _____________________________ _, 
NetAdj.: $0.00 Prebill: 

(j,t~ 
Total Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Charge: I 
Received By: N 10/02/2024 10:49:17AM 

~(), 1'/ft ~pl 

(9f-f.- y 

-$6.49 
$15.70--

$180.62 Rte.Adj.: 

$13.06 Tax Adj.: 

$193.68 NetAdj.: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$193.68] 

\Q 

$0.00 S15.70-

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



Taylor Made Golf Ccmpany, Inc. 
5545Fennlecx.-t 
Carlsbad, CA 92008-7324 

For Inquiries about your lnvok:e, please call: 80 
View and accesa your account on-line at taylonnad 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

ORDl!RDAT! ORDeltt Ol!&.NEtY# 

08/19/24 10185640 24711955 

ITDINO. DUCRIPTl0N 

N2747001 1M24 SpeedSoft GLB dz 
N7663901 TM24 TP5 ENG dz 
N7666701 TM24 TPSx ENG dz 

SUBTOTAL: 

2275-000 
1325-000 

PURCHASe ORDER t 

2024 Fall Golf Ball 

QTY 
IHl"PEO 

12 
36 
36 

84 

3,072.48 
1.32 

Invoice Number AccGunt_ Number 
37691336 405510 

Invoice Date Du• Date 
08/21/24 10/20/24 
T,nna Invoice Amount 

2% 30, NET 60 $3,073.80 
PINN S.n.d ....,11,ad RamNtance To: 

705888 

29516 t£TWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

G LANDING GOLF CLUB 
9 EAGLE LANDING PAAJ<:NAY 

range Park, FL 32065 

SHIPVIA 

FEDEX-Parce/-Ground 

UNn'PRICI! 
EXTINO£D DISCOUNT PRICI! 

$21.25 $255.00 18.02% 
$46.75 $1,683.00 18.01% 
$46.75 $1,683.00 18.01% 

531&21.oo I 

TRAC~t 

411785641882 

PRICEAFIER 
DISC:OUNT 

"I . '- 1 $209.04 
~-to'; $1,379.88 

$1,379.88 

$2,968.80 
FREIGHT $105.00 

Total Inv. Amt: $3,073.80 
A~ .... _,. dllla• ol 1-°" le.-•• any i..nc. ur,pe1c1 lftoru•"'· 

Thlocnlor•~lolho1Mntendcondltoria•-h1~•T~Gorea.r-1Pold-.-.llla-alll)4onnld•galtllrod.co"'. 

~ 

., ,aylorMade· 
Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

~ceount Number 405510 
Invoice NUfflNI' 37691336 
Invoice Date 08/21/24 
Due Date 10/20/24 
Total Amount Due $3,073.80 
If Paid Bv: otl2G/2A $3,014.42 

Page 1 of 1 



.. 

Troon Golf LLC Invoice 
15044 N ~ Roed 
SUlta 300 
~AZ.8S254 
USA 

2of2 

ARINV• 101~160117 

ll/lJ/202-4 

~ 

lllm 

USO 

Bill TO PROP-IT SOJTWARE Office365 AccflS-.J/0< Umnsos • Aug 
.!024 

Sut,tolal 

9'!9"'X .,...,... 
... ' . 

8U TO l'IIOP-IT SOf:'WARE Olb365 ~•n«tof L1ctRs<1$ -~ 
202-4 • 

W.1"'"1 

........,.., 
send..,._ f>¥'t"IIO: 
"-INllmr. Tr-. Golf UC 
lllnk IP Molvoi\ Now Yon;. NY 10081 
Aacunll:68921,!314 
~., 021ocoo21 (for wtr.tn ... tenJ 
AIA/lblling I: 122100024 (for ACH trannn) 

UOi.12 OJ)() 

r,-,.... -

A00448: bglo r...d,g GC 
3989faglolMdlngP.,_, 
Onnga Port,, Fl 3206S 
UiA 

176AO 

°"""" -1,!9 .. 
' 

' , 189.JO 

" 

USO 

Ollp,al 
--x 

~-

• USO , 

ITROON r 

1.0000 

,Xllnl .. 
1.0000 

17U0USO 

17MOUSD 

189.JO~ 

1"-JOUSD 

Total 

2,IOU2USO 



Troon Golf LLC Invoice 
15044N~""-I 
W..JOO 
Soolt9cllle,AZ.15Z54 
115A 

..... _......., -'"fed---~-_, 

~ 
C,,.,py 

BILL TO PA0P • TAAW. 
COSTS 
8UJ. TO'PAOP • TltAVEl 

c;OSTS .. ' 
BIU TO PROP• TAAvtl. 
COSTS 
llU. TO PltOP· TRAVR 
COSTS 

Sult-I 

1 ol2 

AIUNV·101CH60117 

9/1!/lO:M 

Alllll8 
JQW 

USD 

pPajptJ"" 

dinner 

,un,ch 

Dinner 

Hotel 

,. 

lllll TO PROP•ITSORWAAE AZURE Alie s.twes • Aug 2024 

Sult-I 

~ 

Bill TO PIIOP·MISC.EXPENSE T.-. • Pollution Pragrarn 2◄ • ZS Pol'q 
TlfWI 

C:01!9!!)' Dttofptloft 

Send efeclJ'or« pl)'lntf'II to: 
_N,me: T.-.Golfll.C 
llanlcJPM09'1\ NtwYodr. NY 10081 
Acalunllf: 118921231◄ 
ABA/Rouli"9 II: 021000021 ~or wlnt tnnmrs) 
AIIA,IRditing II: 1U10002◄ (for AOi lr>Mfors) 

.:.. 

!fflplozn 

OovidPlrM 

DM<IP!Mn 

Davldl'l..tn 

e>,,,id Plwin 

AOll4A: EaglolandngGC 

-uglol.andslvhctww; 
~P-.R.32065 
USA 

Onpal - Mlf<Nlnt ■n~1nt(f)C) 

8/ll/2024 DOMINO'S3878 13.30 

,8/Zl/202' CHICK-Rl-A ~3698 1502, 

8/22/l024 LONGHORN S1tAIC 46.93 
0125021 

W/202◄ HAMPTON INN AND 392A5 
SUITES 

190.00 

1,3'3,U 

ITROON t 

Original 
Ol'"'1'J fl!- -
USD 1.0000 13.30USD 

USO UXIOO • 15.02 LISD 

USD 1.pooo ◄6.93USD 

USD 1.0000 392.◄S USD 

M7.10USD 

USD 1.0000 190.00USD 

UOJIOUSD 

USO 1.0000 UU◄2USD 



Bil 1 

To. 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVO!CE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1629970 

lNVOICI:: CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

10/01/24 11221140 

Raute:2325 / 4 

PURCHASE DRDEP. 
NUMBER 

SALES E,ALES 
LOC REP. 
3055 0832 

!Jh!E 
ORDERED 
,:::9/2'7'/24 

--------- --------------
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LAI\IDING PKWY 

Ship I TRN EAGLE i~ANDINGGLF-CLB
To: 3989 EAGLE LAND!NG PKWY 

R~m.it 

T •:!. 

OROE~· NIJMBER: 7'9G046 
--- -- ·-----·--·----·--- - --, 

!JS Foods, i r·;:. I 
ORANGE PARK FL 
320bS 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARI', 
3206.S J j ATLANTA 
904 29:!. 5600 l 30384--8421 
DEPT# 00 I 386 763 13~4 
--- ------~-----·-·-- l_. -- _______ .. _________ _ 

?.D. 00X 198421 
I 

-- GA _J 
hipFr~ 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtTrms 
1..tTrms NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE FL Bhi{Jll: l.0/01124 P.:ige l)J: of 04 
Spcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE r!NAL RECEIPT FOR lNV CHANG.f. 
Ins f:r: l-tv Qty Sales Product. 

~dered Shipped Unit Number 
Desc'l'ip'l:on 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
1269.42 PIECES ORDEREO: 88 
1413.02 

Pack Size Label 

PIECES SHIPPEO: 88 

C 
l) 

I.Jeight P-i-ic inc, 
Unit·· 

n~· •s SHir-'t"C0: 

llni-t 
f'r i1-:$ 

55 

f"R'lOU,:T TOH'.L $ 

E·d-ended 
Price 

35;'8.03 

GC:· Sr .ES l'AX ::.'. 00 T~\'AB~~ AMOUNT J 10 

~ 
\i 

,P1~1 A<-\aer1t,5 sade .;:·t delive·r,,r: 1= 3598 03 

*******************************K HE ~******lf***ll-********.,**************~*********t' *·X·IE~ij 000 8 LI 'l * You agree wit,h r-espect. to any displi-t.e arising o;y!; of: you1· purchase from ;,; ~(711, l 7 
* US Foods: (i) you are 9iving up your right to serve in any representative * -:1,t:((J~f~'{O :-- J JI * cap-aci'l:y, or t.o 13ar'l:ici~at.e as a member of' a class, in any lawsuit.; (ii) -,.·ou * 

3
, 2•7 

This amount. is an P.s'l:,iiaate at. time of shipping 

* also agree, at US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual • * , lt'VI-= ll 
* arbitration of all claims; (iii} sL1ch arbitration sh,311 be governed by the * 1 ~0-1...,..., v '101~ 
* federal Arbitr~tion Act, 9 u.s.r.. s.1 «nd cond~cted in accordance ~ith the ~ ,111-: ~ ' * Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association; anr.! (iv} each pc1r-tv * fl ,1(1-1'-/-r1 llv $'~ 
* shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and saparately pay its own attorneys' ~ o1-, ll' ..,-6' ,L * 4lees and costs. For more inflorma·tion about the fuel strr-char e, o to: * ,.. -, " l * http-s: //www.usfoods.com/ter111s/fuelsurcharge/StandardGr idEIAArea~owerAtlantic. ll * SOfJ 7 l(L/1~ - ; ~.'{ o"" 
* tml ' * _., '-f V ' V .J * If you have an agreement wHh US Foods that expressly addresses the * '1 lfO - l c""'~ t • 
~ calculation of tfie fuel surcharge, ple~se refer to that agreement. ~ I/'- 1 _ ~'") 
*************************************lic***IE******~***********'"f*****"'****IE****·li<tl:*tl •ti~ _____ . . .. ___ _____ 

14
)... L_ - _::'._. __ J 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NrJ. 

91221150 1629970 

Bill------------
! SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: uf 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 

Ship 

To: 

I 

INVOlCE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDH! 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

10/01/24 11221140 

Ro1Jt.e: 23'25 / 4 

r-·----·------- --·· --1 1TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
! 3989 EAGLE LANDING P!r~WY 

l □RANGE PARK FL 
!32065 
•904 291 5600 
iDEPT # 00 _j 

·------ ·------· 

R~tni ti. 

To I 

SALES !:iALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

Dt\TE 
ORDERED 
(l9/c!9/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 7VC046 
... ··-·- --.. _,.. -·---·------------·-··7 

US foods, lr,c. ! 
P.O. BOX 1~8421 l 
ATLANTA (;,c, j 
'30:584-8421 
386 763 1304 

---·-·- - - -·------.. -... - - -- -- . hipFrm 
·rtTrms 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL Sk ip_lJ: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

10/01/24 Page 01 of 04 
DRIVER MUST Lc:~\'/E F:i'.NAL RECEIPT FOf.! HN CHANGE-. ,,,tTrm-s NET 21 DAYS 

~ty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Humber 

Descripton Pack Size Lubel C- IJeigh't. 
D 

Fr-icing 
Unit 

Unit 
?ri):-e-

E·d:,e-r,de::l 
f'ric-e ----·------------ ----------------- ----·--- -----------·· - ---·--·· ----- . ·- ..• 

DRY 
~4.n./ ,..:,: 2 cs 0719427 LIO, CUP 12-20 Z PLST UHT SLOTl0/100 EA MONOGRAM cs 27.3900 !t-....+- l cs 0993063 PASTA, nAC ELBl,J SHLF STA[tL 2/10 LB HARVEST VL cs LD.b10v 2◊.61 ~ 1 cs 1259381 RICE, JASMN RAU IMP TLANO 20 LB ROLAND cs 26.S90ij 26 89 ~ 2 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLRJS LB HARVEST VL cs 2?. 890·) ssf 73 --t" 1 cs 1681600 rilM, CLING 18"X2000' PLST RL 1 RL ANCHOR cs 14 9300 14.9-Y >- 1 cs 2101574 TOYEL, PAPR 12.7X10.1 C FLD 10/240 EA PACI<UJ BSC cs 35.-0SM JS. OS./ ~ 1 cs 2292472 JUICE, APPL 100% PLST BTL SHLf24/10 OZ TROf'ICANA GS B.48O0 2.-;:_4)3 + 1 cs 2910693 FUEL, CHAFING CAN 6 HR UICK 24/1 EA VALIJ PLU& cs 43.020,, 4:3_ o:2v ...-+, 1 cs 3554565 ORIN~, SODA COLA COKE CLSC C~N24/12 OZ COKE cs 18.290>:) H!.29 ~ 1 cs 3554649 ORINK, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 oz COKE ZE~O cs 18.2900 rn. 29 I -i- 1 cs 4034'385 LIMER, PAN FOOD 16.37X24.37 1000 EA DIXIE cs l'.7.2000 47.20✓ -r 1 EA 5228571 LABEL, YED .75~ DOT 1000 Rl 1 EA OAYMARK £A 3 '970-0 3.97v • ~ 2 cs 5651351 GLOVE, VI~Yl XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA VALUGARDS cs 22 0600 4 .. ~. 12v ...,!., 1 cs 5735055 COOKIE, P~T BUTR 2.5 Z IY SS 60/2.5 02" GRANOtlA'S C;:,, ~2.8SOO 22 g;; . .., 

~ 1 cs 573S121 COOKIE, OTML RAI ;? . S Z IIJ SS -60/2.5 o:z GRANDMA'S cs 22 SSM .22.85 --t" 1 EA 6501159 SEASO~ING, LMN PPR PLST SHKR 28 oz MONARCH EA 1.0 4400 10 44 --r t cs 7326713 CLEAH£R, GRIL QUICI( CLEAN LIQ 40/3. 2 OZ 3M SCOTCH cs 3{!. 7600 '-"°'" 3(1 76 .. 
....4-- 4 EA 7330681 KNIFE, DNNR WNDSR SIS HU 1 DZ SUPIUOR EA 12. 3100 j,·i..~ 49.24 ...,t- 1 cs 7802523 NAPKIN, ONNR YHT t7X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA VALU PLUS cs S"J.?400 !:,3,94✓ ...,\,- l cs 8914897 STRAU, JMir 7. 75~ BU< tJRPD CLR 10/500 EA MDNDGRAM cs 29. b80•:l 2S'.b3~j ~ 1 cs 9009234 BOUL, 8 Z FM WHT 20/~0 EA DART cs 2S.7200 35. 72✓ --+- 4 cs 9330697 FORK, DNNR DONN 18/0 S/5 HU l 0:Z SLIF'RIOR cs 6.900,:) JJL,.__ 27. b(l -t"? 1 cs 9351990 CLEANER, DISINF CLEAH-UP LIQ 9/32 oz CLOROX cs 48 5900 ~ 48.59 · 

REFRIGERATED 
....-4-" 4 cs 19197-40 CDLESLAU, SHRD SHORT SUT DIXIE2/4.S LB 110LLYS KIT cs !8.490::> ?3 'n, READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policl 
-<I:"" 1 cs 2326411 LETTUCE, I CicRG FRESH REF ROX 24 EA ROSS VAL r cs 3~. 360•:> 30. J.!, + 1 cs 2331353 TOMA TO, RNO 5X6 ~H GRO FRESH 25 LB CROSS VALY cs 36 4.300 36 43 --+ 1 EA 2348936 CARROT, snci.: 3 3/4" FRESH 5 LB CROSS VALY B EA '1.82M .,, 82 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retu~n Policr ....... 4 cs 2721173 CHICKEN, WINS Ur2JT JMB RAU 4i10 LB ATUXENT cs "i.11. 2700 44S.0>3 ~ 3 cs 2725711 CHICl<:EH, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/S LB PATUXE:NT cs 72. no~.> 21S. 71.:i ,+ 4 cs 3177990 SALAO, PTATO CNTRY NO HFCS REF2i8 LB t!Oll'fS KIT !·c 35. 170\') 140.68 ,-.J READY TO EAT - f'leas.e Refer to Returr1 Policv 
~ 1 cs 4284530 PEPPER, BELL REfl CHO FRESH REFS LB t·ACkER cs 14.9800 14.9f) -t- 1 cs 5326418 LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY cs J0.8300 3v.83 j . -·---·--- ...... ---. ----· ... --··----·- ___ ,. _________ -- ... -·.-.---•· .. ,- ... - -- ....... ....... _, ·--·----·--····· ....... -----·-··-·----· ............ _________ -



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO NO. 

91221150 1629970 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

10/01/24 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

;:,;1 T'E 
ORDERED 
09/29/24 

Bill~- 0 VILLAGE COMM DEV I)isn~·-
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKw·v 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 

R1rnte: 232S / 4 ORDEF: NUMBER: 7'~Ci046 

Ship r~EAGLE LANDi;jc-·GLF-CLB l Remit '1 u~3 F O ::id.s ~---j-;~; ··-·-·-··---·· ·••· ••• -1 
To· '3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To· I 

P.O. BOX 198421 I 
ORAN~E PARI', FL I 
32065 I 4 TLANT A GA 1 32065 

i~~r
2

Z
1

o5
600 

----·-·---- _____ J , ~~Z
8
i6~

4
I~(t·1··--···-· --·-············I Att: l CHRIS COLLETTI ----· --

hi{J_Frm: S425 S. L.JILLIAMSON BLVD 
r-tTrm-s: 
ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

POFH ORANGE FL Ship_D: 10/01/2-4 Pa9e {J2 nf: 04 
Spc: ial DRIVER MUS; LE(-,VE FINAL P.E:CEtPT f:Ot? INV CHANGE: 
Inr;. tr: <ty Qty Sales Product 

·dered Shipped Unit Number 

--§-' 5 cs 5327275 
k 1 EA 6712376 
-t- 1 EA 7331614 

-+- 1 cs 9124S20 

-+- 1 EA 9329921 

-3:-- 1 cs 0488239 
-2- .., cs 1011785 L 

~ 1 cs 1054265 
-;... .\ cs 2122328 

~ s cs 2883130 
--2'" 2 cs 3200145 
-i- l cs 3427S90 

-t' 1 cs 3746382 
~ 1 cs 4165486 _... 1 es 4358495 
~ 2 cs 5915319 
-i!- 2 cs 6553758 
~ 1 cs 6911663 
--+ 1 cs 7143605 
-+- 1 cs 7233562 
-,:- 2 cs 7637713 

-----t'" 1 cs 8727026 
--+- 1 cs 9989278 

TOTAL ORY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

Oescr ipt,:ni F'.:!ck Si:re Label 

... - -----·---·----·-···- -· ·--- --- -· ........ -- -
BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RijO 20/8 oz CH.MN SLCT 
CANOY., SNCKR BAR SS HJ REF Z 1. 86- oz SMICl<Ef;:S 
CELERY, STICK 4• FRESH REF 4/S LI< CROSS VALY 
READY TO £AT - Please Refer to R>:!turn Polick 
ORESSIN~, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA EN'S 
READY TiJ EAT - Plea-se Refer to Re!turn f'olicv 
SAUCE, CXTL SEAFD ZESTY PLST l GA MONARCH 
REAOY TO EAT - Pll:!~-se Refer to Return Policy 
FROZEN 
ROLL, HOGI 1JHT S" SlCD BKO FZN8/6/3.7 OZ COSTANZO '5 
BUN, SUOf< PTATO 1.3 Z 3' RND 8/12/1.3 OZ HILLTOP HR 
BUH, HOT DOG UHT 6• SLCO CKO 8/1.2/1. 7 oz HllLTOF' !-IR 
BEEF, STK TBD TP CC 1184B 60ZA24/6 OZA STOCK YRDS 
CS: 0001 9.60 lBS 
POTttTO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSF'Yb/S LB MONARCH 
SALMON, ATUffC 6 l PTN PBO 3D 10 LB HARBOR BNK 
PORK, MTRL c~o SM~D BURNT ENDS-4/2.S LBA CHEFS LINE 
CS: 0001 10.50 LBS 
CATFISH, BROD 2-2.5 Z STRIP 3/5 LB GUIOR'r,S 
PRETZEL, SOFT STICl( f'LN 2. 4 Z 7212. 4 OZ BVR!ANBKRY 
BACON, ~ORK 18-22C SLC LAIO 2015 LB PATIJ:<ENT 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 L:B LAMB UESnl 
ROLL l<SR \JHT 4. 5" SLCO BKP 6/8/3.5 oz ROTELLA 
PANGASIUS, STPED 5-7 Z FIL PB01S LB HARBOf: BHK 
RICE, VGTRH FRIED CKD BOIL IN 4/3 LB t1INH 
MACARONI & CHEESE, CHEDR PRCl<D36/7 OZ J<RJWT 
CHICKEN, THDLN BTRO FRITR BEER2/5 LB P-ATUX F'RE:tl 
BEEF SUI<, PTY BURGR MEATl. BU< 36/4. 25 OZ CHEFS LIME 
POR!<, RIB. CNTR'i STYL BNLS Cf.(D 4/2. 5 LBA CHEf"S LINE 
CS: 0001 10.43 LBS 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(H) 

PIECES OROEREO: 32 
PIECES ORDERED: 29 

PIECES SHIPPED: 32 
29 
27 PIECES OROEREO: 27 

F'lECES SHIPPED: 
PIECES SHIPPED: ------ ., __________ _ 

·~ U!:!tght 
D 

F'i'idnq 
Ur.it· 

.. 

B 
B 

B 

~- /,0 

!(I. S(l 

10 ,)3 

cs 
EA 
EA 

cs 
EA 

-c.· >.,,..., 

cs 
cs 
LB 

cs 
cs 
LB 

cs 
GS 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
LB 

EC!1S SHiPPED 
In l1S SH:i F'PED 
21~MS SHIPPED 

Unit 
Pr· ic€-

48.0SOO 
50.290~ 

9.7000 

46.0BOO 

l•l 7.300 

3l 0200 
33.◊t.O-O 
25. 6C•OO 
12. 150◊ 

5(1.SOO(> 
100.1900 

7 350,:.) 

:Hi!. 100•:> 
41.5600 
S7, 39c,.,) 
~5 370:!> 
3i .. 8100 
n.oeoo 
39.5000 
2:6. 9101) 
39 960-0 
55.000-0 

7 . .6400 

23 
.14 
18 

£,cter.de•:i 
Pr·ice 
• ---· -·, 
~-,rn. 2s 

50.29 
9. 70 

4~,. oa 
14.'lS 

31 02 
bi.. 12 
2:;. 61) 

1H,.M 

252. 5(1 
200.38 

77_ 1~ 

.101. rn 
41.56 
57.3-i' 

I 

130. 74 
63.62 
39.08 
3~ s;o 
36 91 
79.92 
ss oo I 
7":'. 69 I 

l 
I 

/42. oe I 
362. 0{~ 

;4'13. S'S_ I 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
09/2'-;•/24 91221150 1629971 

DATE NO. NUMBER 
10/01/24 11221140 

Billr-------------
To: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DXSTR 
"3989 EAGLE J_AND ING PKWY 

FL 

Route:2325 / 4 
"'h • 
~ lplTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 
--------------------

ORANGE PARK FL 

Hi?rr:i t 
ORDEF;: NUl'1BER: 7':10110 

US Foods, 1 r .. : • 
To· 

f>. 0. HQX 1-:-'8421 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLE'TTI 

1ipFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
~trrm<::: 

'32065 J I ATLANTA C:!. J-
i~ii~:1 og6OO 

_________ ___ ; ~gi0 t~~4 f}c,4. --·---···- ___ _ 
PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 10/01/24 P3Gi? 01 nf 02 

Spc i.al C•RIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECErPT tOR INV CHANGE';: 1tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
.ty Qty S.iles Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton 
Instr: 

Pack Size L~bel 
·• _.., ___ .... _ -- .. ----~--- -

__.i, 1 
-i:- 1 

·-L 1 

1 1 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET lJ6T: 

cs 
cs cs 

cs 

TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

DRY 
2204360 DRINK, FRT PNCH PLST BTL UIOE 24/20 OZ GATORADE 6204366 ORINK, ORNG PLST BTL UIDE 24/20 oz GATORADE 
8204S05 DRINK, RSf' Bl.LI COOL PLST RTL 24/20 oz GATORADE 

FROZEN 
3200145 SALMON, ATLHTC 6 Z f'TN PBO 3D 10 LB HARBOR ~WK 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 3 
PIECES OROEREO: 1 

PIECES SHIPPED: 
PIECES SHIPPED· 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
100.00 PIECES ORDERED: 4 
114.80 

F'!ECES SHif'f'ED: 

-- ---------·- ----

3 
1 

4 

,d Yei1,1U 
i) 

P.r icing 
Unit 

cs 
1~c ~..., 
cs 

cs 

ITEl1S Si-HPPED: 
rn:::Ms SH1f'PE0: 

HEMS SJilPF'ED: 

Unit 
?ritoi= 

2?..?800 
23.9800 
23. 980►:> 

:;,00.190<) 

4 

3 
1 

1 

PR·)DUCT TOTAL ·l 

E.:tended 
P1•ice 

·---, 
23.9s I 
23.9S J 
23.98 

100.19 

71. 94 
11)0.H' 

1n.13 

000 
.J Yfl-=-, 3 tf o ., rn,, 3 



ACCOUNT INVOI~E INVOICE CtJSTOMER 
NO. NO 

91221150 178:U.14 
DATE NO. 

PURCHASE OFDER 
NUMBEH 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3C:55 C18'32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
10/03/24 

----- ----·--!3 11 l I so V It -----::::~:;:.-Cf. -LAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P1,t.WY To 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETT! 

FL 

Ship 

To· 

10/04/24 11221140 

Route:5321 / 11 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CL.13 ! 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PK\.J'I j 
ORANGE PARK FL 1j 
]2065 

DEPT # 00 

ORDEr~ NUMBER: 
Rcr::i 't 

I 11s ~.-,on s, Tn-· ! .. ~ r .. - .... ·r . o. l 
! P.O. BOX 198421 

l {\TL.ANTA 

799845 

GA 

·- I 
• ' I 

'li.p_Frrn 5425 S. WILL.!;~MSON EL'.JD 
~trrms. 

PORT 

904 29 t 5600 .J 
L ------- -

ORANGE 'FL ShipD: 10/04/2-", P,;,o~ O'J :Jf' 04 
Spcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE: 

l 30.J84-8421 
:386 7 ~ '3 ':_~Oll 

ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
!t V Qty Sa les Prod UC t 
dered Shii;,ped Unit N1.1rr,ber· 

Descripton 
Instr: 

P,1ci< Size label 

--·--··-- ------·· ... - ---

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOT Al GROSS WG T: 

*** rnVOICE SUMMARY *O 
1177 S1 PIECES ORDERED: 7l. 
1280.95 

PitCES SHIPPED: /1 

C 
D 

Yet1ht !'.'ricing 
Ur:'it 

1E-:i$ Sl-!1f'P1:.u: 

Unit 
Pr icr· 

48 

rPor·i_ .f;f TIJ1 AL $ 

YAXA~~t··. At!OIJHr $ 
GI:,·! S;.ES TAX 

C•O 
•t ,. 

Extended 
?i-ic1;-

3~:3;· 54 

00 

t'his dt11ount is an esti111.ate at time of <Ehipping priarftf-J.; 1 /~' !J.\
1 

;(,>f***·if****·lf***lf*ill*~***lf**lf*********************·l*lf***•)f********~*************.,.,.;V1 . :.~~ * You agree with respeict to anv disnute .arising out cif your purchase ft'0m • .,. 
., US Foods: (i) you are giving up your righ·t. t.o serve in arw· representative 11: 
* C.aj:,,Kit!-'• or to p,Hf:.:.ic1pai;E- as a 111embe1· of ,3 class, in any lawsuit; (ii> ,.,ou ~: 
~ also agree, at US Foods· sole option, to submit to binding, ind1v1dua~ • * 
~ arbitration of ail clai~s; (iii) such arbitration uhall 6~ governed by the ~ 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-393.76 
393.76 

000 
1 

P38 -- -,~4 

J:'-(:9-1> '{O~ l. ~1 ~ 1 '; 
J.. lf o-7 Ltvv-= ,1,,7 7 
s-oo -1l{TTJ-= /4(: W 
E-"orJ-'? d-o..Jr:. 3 ? 1 ;J& 

* Federal Arbitration Act. 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accordance with the • 
-'+ Con1me.-ci;;il Rules of the American Ai·bitration Associ-!t11:m; and (iv' each p .. rt1_,• 'i 
* shall pay half the costs o-f arbitr;d:.ion, and sepaT'ately pay H-s own attorneys' * * fees at1d costs For 01i:•re information about the fuel ,-;urch.irge, go to: '• 
* M,tps: //www. osf'oods. coni/te,rms/fuelsurch.,rge/S·t.andardG?'idl:.IAArealowerAt.lawtic. h * 
* tml ,. 
• If you have an agreement with US Foods that expressly addresses th~ ~ 
* calr;ulation of tfle fLtP.l svrc~iarge, please ri:fer- to tha'l:. agreement,. Y-

*"'***.,.**·ltlf******7!******ill********~***•***~******~******·Jt************"'******lt**~*.i~ll~-.t 
-- --··•-·--------------- ... --·---··--·-·----·---- ...... -- --···· -··- ··-····-·-·•---• .......... --···•--•·o,,··--. ··- - ·---· ·-·•· ........ ·-··•··"·- f,'k-1-~ -~?-1 ~:~ ---, ... _ -· ···-. ~ 



~iCCOUMT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER f-lURCH,\SE ORGEP. 
NO. ND DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 1781114 10/04/24 11221140 

Bil!· 
lso \/ILU',GE COMM DEV D!STR 

·r c. I 3989 EAGLE LANO I NG PKWY 

GRANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

Route:S'32'1 / 11 

Ship !JRN.EAGLi-LANDING GLF CL.B--
To: 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKt.-JY 

I ORANGE PAR).(. FL 
132065 

Rt'i:·it, 

(o. 

Sr':\LEf: 
LOC. 
305S 

~jf;t.t:S 
FEP. 
(tff32 

Dr'flE 
ORDERED 
:i.0/03/2·~ 

OR DEF l'JUMBEP.. 7•.;,-.;-e4 5 

US Fo,Jds, :nc. 

P O. BOX 1 'i'8421 

A TL.ANT,~ 
30..!>84-8421 

GA 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 
---------· ·-

j9o4 291 s6oo I 
, DEPT # O_?________ ____ _! i ~:~s __ !~~ 130 11-

1 

h1p_Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·T" tTrm,g: 
utTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

PDRT ORANGE FL ShipD: 10/04/e-4 Pi!ne 01 nf= 04 
Spc i..:il DR IVER MUST l t:.A''E F' rNAL fH'CEIPr F'OR INV CHAl''.GE 
Ins tr· 

f'ar:k Size ~tv Qty Sales Product 
rd~r-ec! Shipped Unit Number· 

C•esr:r ipton L#bl?l 
,.,. ______ ------· ----~---·--

1/ 1 
2~2 
" 2 e' 1 
~ 1 

~
-~ i 

1 
.._,,_ 1 

6✓ 1 
1 1 

~ 1 
·~ 1 2~~ 2 
2 2 

cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
GS 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

1_... 1 EA 

f/ 1 i~ 1 
1 

Cl:" .., 
cs 
EA 

?~ 3 
1 [~ 1 
1 

cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 

1:;:;;- 1 
l 1✓ -f/ 
.., 
1 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

\/ 1 

l/ 1 

• 1 .. 

cs 
cs 
cs 

0698688 
0776670 
1328699 
1859297 
2101574 
2833239 
4146478 
4S'S9856 
5051368 
520-4151 
5421151 
6310726 
7802S23 
7808017 
8002164 
6003$·56 

0454210 
1.213404 
2348936 

2721173 
2725711 
3587482 
4207247 

5213392 
5326418 
5327275 
6329676 

7060429 
912J!S20 

9419516 

ORY 
OIL, BUTR ALTRH SOYBN SALTO 3/l GA 
WRAP, 10.75X10 ijAX PAPR UHT 500 EA 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB 
DRINK, SODA DR PPR CAN 24/12 OZ 
TOWEL F'APR 12. 7.XlO. 1 C FLO 10/240 EA 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA 
SEASOHIMG, sn< MNTRL RUB SHLF 7 LB 
Rrnsr AD0!T!VE, DSHUR 028 E-Z S LT 
TORTILLA, CHfP RAU 4 cur TRI 30 LB 
SALICE, CH8 NACHO SHLF STABL 6/#10 CN 
SF'ICE, F'PR BU< UHL GLS GRNDR 6/6/1. 24 OZ 
JUlCL CRHBY DRNK 2n 'BAR PAC 12/32 OZ 
NAPKIN, DNNR '-!HT 17X17 1 PLY 201250 EA 
GLOVE.. VIHYL XL PF NTRL AMBDX 10/100 C:t~ 
SAUCE, SOY PLSl JUG SHLF' STABL1 GA 
SAUCE.• TYl<I 5LAZ PL ST JUG SHLFS LB 

REFRlGERATED 

MDNARCI-I 
MONOGRAM 
HAR'JEST VL 
DR PEPPff 
f'ACBLU B8C 
FRITO LA'f 
MCCOr<NlCK 
tlOWOGRAMf.i-" 
LA BNDRirA 
RDSARITA 
MCCORi'IICI-. 
OCEANSFRA'i 
VALU Pl.US 
VALU PLUS 
l<Il<!<OHAN 
IGKl<Ot1AN 

PEPPER, ·P.ELL GREEN CHOICE FRES5 LP. P~CK£R 
DRESSING, BLU CHS PLST Jt~R REF4/1 GA KEt'i 'S 
CARROT, STIC~ 3 3;4u FRESH 5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please ReTer to Return Policv 
CHICKEN, tJIN6 U2J1 JMB RAl-S 4/10 LB F'ATUXE:NT 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT 
CHEESE, F'Af.:11 Gf<TD BAB REF !Mfi 5 LB F:0SEL! 
CORNED BEEF, SLCD CKD REF' .66 6/2 LB HOR11EL 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to r-:e-t.ur-n F'olicY. 
SAUCE, TRTR PLST ,JAR REF' 4/1 GA ,EN'S 
LETTUCE, RMH FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 
BEEF, PH GRH[) 80/20 2:1 RHv 20/8 OZ CTLMH SLCl 
PEPF'EROHL POR!{ BF SLCO l4-16 2/5 LB ROSELI 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer tc Ret.ur-n Polley 
SOUR CREAM, CLTD ALL NTRL iUB 4/5 LB DAISY 
DRESSING, RAI-ICH I-IMSTY PLST JAR4/ 1 81\ II.EN' 5 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CHEESE, PROV SLCD . 75 Z Tl.JIN h/i. S LB RDSELI 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return f'olicy 

i.:: 
j) 

?, 

B 
B 

l.! 

& 

.Ly,~ f'ricinq 
Unit 

... s 
EA 
cs 
GS 
cs 
f'C' ..., . .., 
EA 
cs 
c~ 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
E~ 
EA 

cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
EA 
GS 

cs 
:s 
..... c. 
~,J 

cs 
cs 
Cl3 

cs 

Ur.it 
f'r·i Cf• 

~2.7900 
s.~304 

:!l.8900 
16. C•30{.l 
37. 500(• 
.l!l.0800 
49 0300 

102.7700 
~l 1700 
C:9.1400 
43.690{; 
24. 880·'.> 
~3.9400 
21.2900 
1'2 270 

B. 960,J 

J.3. 5501) 
"-3. 9800 

9. B!;°:00 

111 2700 
-::•2. 92C•O 
26.570(! 

105.3500 

t.7. :?SCO 
30.8300 
48. C•SOO 
37. 360{) 

32. 1100 
i.l.0800 

-=-l.5i00 

~ 

£ict.ended 
Pl·it:e 

32. 79 
11. EW 
5':il 78 

t,IL ~""' 

16 03 
3'i.5W 
41.08 
49.03 

'.i.03 77 
31 17 
89 14 
43 69 I 
24 88 · 
53. 94v I 
42 sav 
24 54 
a 96 I 

1~ • .55 l ?.:, 98 
'./ 82 

333 81 
7- 9·-.-; . " 
2t,. S7 

105.35 

67. ~.s 
3() 83 

i44. 1.!:. 
37 36 

32.11 
46. N3 
- , c- i 

·- .3,~ _.,1 __ . I 

' 



Bill 

To. 

At-t: 

ACCOIJMT INVOICE 
NO NO 

91221150 1781114 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

10/04/24 11221140 

F!oute: S321 / 11 

PURCHASE DP.DER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LOC. 
30S5 

~"3~-LES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE: 
ORDER.ED 
.'..0/03/24 

ORDE;< NtlMBEF.: ·-------·-----. 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Sh :i. p ,---- -·· ---------·----. 

!TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

·+ 
7'-?9845 

I 
! 

Remi • ! \Y:3 Foods, 111,:. 

A Tl_ANT A GA I ORANGE PAR!-<. 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 
L.------ -- :_ 

fl 

To 

lORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

P.O. BOX 198421 

30364·-8421 f l904 291 S600 
DEPT # 00 

PORT ORANGE 
i 3>36 763 l.304 · 

··-··----·-·_j 1-----------•-·----·- _____ ___j 
'1ipFrm 5425 S. WIL.l..IAME;ON BLVD 
~ t-Tr.ms 
~tTrms NET 21 DAYS 

'FL ShipD: 10/04/2.t,. • - 1-'~oe 02 of 04 
Spci-31 DR IYER MUST LEAvE FINAL RECEIPT tOR INI./ CHANGE~ 
Ins tr: 

!t1.r Qty Sales Produc-t 
dered Shipped Unft Humber 

Oescripton Pack Size Leibel 

-------------·-- -----·---------··----

./ FROZEN 
1 GS 0488239 ROLL HOGI IJHT a» $LCD Bl<D FZNB/6/3 7 OZ COSTANZO S t/ 1 cs 1.054265 BUH, HOT DOG WHT 1:,• SLCO c~o S/12/i..7 OZ HILLTOP HR ~ l cs 1475608 BREAD, FLAT SX13" OVAL. Bl<D FZN36/3.61 OZ STONEFIRE" •. 1 cs 2:1.223~8 BEEF, STK TBf1 TP CC 1184B 60ZA24/6 OZA STOCK YRDB 

~l 
CS: 0001 9. 12 LBS cs 2633394 BREAD, R'fE rmBL 1.7 SLCO 5/S" 8/30 oz EURO B~\i<RY cs 2883130 F'OTAlO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB MONARCH cs 3330C•99 HOl" DOG, AB 6.1 6" RLR GRIL 10 LB PATUXENT 1.-' 1 cs 4072773 SHRIMP, BRDO RAU 54 CT OVN 4/2.5 LB MRS FRIDA'( ;.,.., 1 cs -4321'.'880 MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAW FZNlO LB HARBOR BM:< 

~ 1 cs 5366760 BREAD, IJHT 12.5• 21 SLCD 9/1.6 116/28.32 OZ ROTELLA r cs S915319 APPETIZER, CHS nozz ERDD 6.J2 u~ i..~11B WEST~ 
~ 3 cs 65~37Sl3 ROLL, KSR UHT 4. 5" SLCO Bl<D 6/8/3.5 oz ROTELLA 

6 cs 70-~2730 SAUSAGE, ITU! MILD SUT ROF'E 2l6 LF.L F0MTANINJ ~✓ 1 cs 7233562 rlACARONI & CHEESE, CHEDR F'RC:KD36/7 OZ KRAFT 3/ - GS 7637713 CHIC~Et-1, TliDl.N BTRD FRITR BEER2/S LB F'ATUX PR;:,tJ .!I 
1_:::;..- 1 cs 8117129 TURKEY, BRST SLICE0 .S OZ 12/1 LB JENNIE-0 
1,,-- 1 cs 920Sl47 BEEF .• PTY Gf<t-lD 75/25 3: 1 Hl1STY60/5. 33 OZ TMTTSTYTND 1 1 cs 9870536 CHICKEN, P.RST 3.5 Z BRDD HMST'f2/5 LB TYSON REDL 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 
TOTAL DRY f"IECES ORDERED: 20 F'IECES SHIPPED: 20 TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 18 Pr£CES SHIPPED: rn TOTAL FROZEN PIECES 0ROEREO: 33 PIECES SHIPPED: 33 ........... -----•-•-------~----•-·- --•----•--•••••-...... _,_ __ H<-- ...... ---•-•-•--•- .,. ___ .... ., ... -•• -•---• .... ,_.,,, .. -••---. ... ,,,_.._ .. ..,,_ 

C \.Jeight [l • Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Pr·icE-

--·-·---

cs 31. 0200 
cs 2':.600◊ 
cs 26. 290() 

9 ·u LB 1.-:? . 15C•<.• 

~(.• -... ~~7. 7300 
cs 50.SOOO 
cs 37.2500 
cs 03.7100 
Cr. 
~ 72. %00 

cs 16.2500 
cs 65.3700 
cs 31. 810(~ 
cs ,li:i_ 0~00 
cs 36.9100 
cs 39.%00 
cs 4;~ . BC•<H.\ 
cs ~lS. OO(iO 
rs 31. 01 0{l 

1Tf.MS SHIPPED H, 
rn:.:1£ SHIPPEu 14 
"J'..T£11S SHIPPED i8 

.. - ·- . - ............ ___ 

$ 

Extended 
F-',·ic& 

·,---=1 

GtO?) 
~ 

26 29 
110. S1. 

37.73 
~ 
~ o.i. 71 

119.8G 
43-.8!) 
fiS. CO 
31.01 

! 

670. 74 1· 

'1 "•"J'.•"• -;.i:, ,, ~v • • , J 
.. ~-:3~1.-~.=-. 



Ne•co Tut'f, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
saraeoc.t f't, 34232~6240 
c,◄ 11 an-,111 

310421 
EAGLE LAIIDtNG GOLF CWll 
ATTN :ACCOUNTS PAYIIIILll 
3119 BAr;u: LANDING PAI\IQIAY 
SOlltH Vll,1.1\GI. CDO 
OMHG& P~, 'l'L 32015-3530 

WD'aBlllf + 

lnVoic• 
.._pdnt 

'7~/0 -l/aO 
f0/7/ 1.,'{ 

~ 

lflVOit.:•I 
t,ocat.ionl 
0.tO 
P•9• 

4121807Z 
02 
01/29/24 
1 or 1 

81\i.p Too 
11:AGLII !,ANDING GOLF COUIUIE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
IOUTH VlLLAGI COD 
ORANG!: PAIU(, FL 32065 

~;;i~;:;;;·;;;;-~- - ------;:;:·:,;-;··-------------;r=.;:;-;;-;;:---··----
Ord-Doto:07/2P/24 W/lhTia Strobel Order♦ 12140378 
Billed-Dote:07/.29/24 Sblp-Via:UPS G1100ND -----------------~---.!.--------------------------~-----------Product DHcrlpUon ~n ll>ip' d 1/0 Price U/11 'l:Jcten•ion 

--------------------.-.-------------------------------------------·----Shipment rrackinq lleteHnu , 1Z3436820368H5513 

120-4156 rANK-SURGI 1 0 63.334 f.A 63.34 

120-4867 CAP-coou.ilT, TIIJIIAl)t:D U5 PSI) 1 0 iJ.488 £A 23.49 

IU-7891 ALIGJIIMINT TOOL ASH 0 1 262.llt IA 0.00 

322-32 Satn-H/1 ' 6 0 0,904 EA 5.(2 

104~8300 ~-.RF, NI 
**PP ' 6 ·O 0.350 £A 2.10 

114-2122 1108-EII_GiNE 1 1 0 ltl,'88 U 197,69 

ROl,IDAY. tNSDT3 o.-qoo u. o.oo 



tle•co t'url'-1- Inc4 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sar.aaot•, !'1, l◄232-f240 
O•l> 377•6777 

310428' 
EAGLE LlUIDtl!G GOLF er.us 
ATTN:I\CCOIJNTS PA't>JILE 
398 9 EAGLII: LIINDlllG P.111un,1,y 
SOUTH. VILLAGE CDD 
OAAKGE PAM, l'L 320'5•3530 

td#vlar'+ ... 

Invoice 
Reprint 

7C:3o- 4Cf.J 

/(J/7 / 'Z. c.( 

?9 

ehlp 'l'o• 

lnvoic.el 
Looat1onf 
D•te 
Page 

41218013 
02 
07/29/24 
1 OF 1 

EllQJ.B 1-Dlll<J OOLF COIIM& 
890 ON<Lll'J" PLNl'l'ATJON nwi. 
SOUTH YILIJIGE CDD 
DIWIGI< PAAI<, FL 32065 

--------------------------- ... --------·-···--------------·---------·-·-----C\Jatt/0:JONH 07/U R•P• 1 ]04 / l'ei:11111,llet 30 Day• 
Ord•Date:07/29/24 N/B,b.nnia John1on Ordect :Ut69391 
Bllled-Date:07/2'/2' Sh.lp•Vl.a1UPS Gl\0011D ----------------------------------------...; ____ ...,____ _ ____________ ,. ____ _ 
Product O:,a~ription Open 8/llp' d 8/1) Pric" U/lt Exto~•iol\ ---------------------------------- ·-------------- ..... _____ _ Shipo,ent .l'raclt.ing Re.ference : IZ343682b369672297 

102-4003 ASS'I, VIII, BLllC, QOICI( 
QUICK &HOT. 

SHVI' 6 0 127.8811 £.>. 761,28 

111111. INSERT Irri9aUon llurricane Prep rLye l 
Jul - Aug 2024 

1 0 0.000 11A o.oo 

IIOLillAI'. INSUl'3 RBD 111011 DOGS FLYBR- i l Ci 0.000 EA o.oo .JUL'IHIUG ~OU 



r 
Meaco 'hact, Inc. 
2101 Cant.u Coure: 
Saraaota, FL 34232-t:2.CO 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
BAGLE LANDING GOLF CWB 
IITTN,IICCOONTS Pll'tABt.B 
3989 EJ\GLE I.ANDINO PAlll(IIIIY 
sourH VILLMJe coo 
OAAIIGI; Pl\M, FL 32065•3:;Jo 

7C Jo -4o" 
Jo/7/ i,,tf 

~ 

8htp To: 

Invoic.t 
Locationf 
Po.to 
Paqe 

•◄1218629 
02 
07/31/2.( 
1 OF 1 

&AGLB LIINOtNG GOLF CCKIPJIE 
890 cwu.ur PLAIITIITION PkWY. 
SOUTII VILLIIGII CDO 
O!WfGt PAP.I<, rt, 3206~ 

_____ R_._._ _______ ,.. __________________________________________ ~--

C..etP/0:,1IM 7/29 ~P• :304 / T•n,o•ll•t 30 D•f9 
Ord-O&to;07/29/24 11/a:Ti• Stre~l Oi;!lerf :21468378 
111lled•l>l\t•!07/31/24 Sh1p-V1a:UPS GIIOONI) ---··---------------------------------------------------Deaeription Open Shlp'cl 1/0 Price 0/N Zx.te.naion 

~lGIIKBIIT·'l'O<!L MK 0 262 .164 Ell 262.18 



"••co t\111:f. lnc:. 
2101 Cantu cour-t 
Sar•eot•• l'L .34232 ... 6240 
(Ul) 371-677' 

310428 
U.OLII LANDIN<. GOU• C:Lll8 
A'M'lh ACCO<INT8 PAYABL1' 
3919 EAGLE LNIDING PAAJ<11AY 
SOO'l'ft VILLAGII COO 
ORANGE PAlllt, n. 320'5-3Sl0 

lhlp 1'CH 

lnvolc•t 
t,ocatlont 
O.t• 
·•9• 

02u11, 
02 
08/02/24 
1 or 1 

&I\GL& LAIIDIMO QOLP COUIUIE 
HO OAXUAP PLAIITl>.'1'1011 PINY, 
&Oll'l'M VlLLAOE CDD 
OIWIGE >AIU<, PL 32065 

.. --.-------------------·----·----------------·--·---CUotP/0:JIK 8/1 llepo :3D4 / Tet11181Net JO Daya 
Ord•Date:08/01/24 11/1111'!11 Strebel Otclert 121469332 
Bill•d•O&te,08/01/24 lhip•Vh1UP8 GROUND ------------------------------------------------- .. -------Product l)eocrJ.ptJ.cn Open &hip' d 8/0 Price U/11 ll•t•nolon ---------------------------------------------··-----· Shipaent Tr.eking Jleferenca : ll'-343682O368555424 

100-'820 l!.\FETY YlU.VII ASH (225 PSll 0 283.336 EA 0.00 

100-6652 GASQT 1 1 0 6.520 EA 6.52 

'9-0761 JlINGNUT 1 1 0 l.0.584 U. 10.5' 

10,-00 HOHUU 0 36. lZO U. 36.12 

3Zl4~Z4 ~IIHF 
••-iu.c *·•IP 

10 10 0 1.420 Ill 14.'l0 

1·21-3575 SPACER-HOC 10 10 0 2 .940 BA 2'.40 
~-.p, 

0 5.980 U. 35.88 

••pp 

0.304 t:A 1.82 

'4.180 EA 64.18 

0.0.110 U. o.oo 



Weaco Tuct, Inc. 
2101 C•ntu CO\,r"t• 
S•r••ota, rr.- 34.2:U-6240 
1941J 317-6777 

;uou, 
BAGLB LIIHDING GOLF CLUB 
AT'l'N:ACl;OUNTI PAYAIIJ.E 
JHf BAGLS LNIDI'"' PAlll<lfAY 
SOI/TR VILLAG& COD 
OAI\IIGE PAIUI, FL 3206S-JSJO 

11woic• •• 
Jwprint 

7C ib -'{dlJ 

/0"/ 7/Z,'{ 

~ 

8}1ip TOI 

lnvolcel 
LOC•t1oftf ..... 
eage 

U219'95 
02 
08/05/24 
1 or 1 

lllCLB LAMDINO GOLF COON!: 
190 Olll(LSAr ~ATIOtl fl(IIY • 
SOUTH VILLAO" CDD 
OkMIOB PAIIJ(, Fl, 32065 

---------------------------·---·-------------------Cv•tP/0:JIH 1/1 ll•P• 1304 / Te ... ,N.•t 30 D&ye 
Ord-Dot•:08/01/24 11/1:ria Str .. bel Ord.rt :21469332 
llUled-Pete:08/05/24 Sl\ip-YhlUPS GIIOIIND 

;;:;:;•---•---;;:;;;••---••---•-~-:-;t;;;- B/0 •~~~;;--•;;;=:• 
----------·---------------------■-----· ____ ,. ___ _..._ ______________ _ 
100-6820 SAPITY VALVE ASH (225 PSI) 0 213.336 Ell 283,H 



tfct~eo Tur~, ?r,c. 
.2101 C.ontb Court 
sa,raeot•., FL 34232-

6240 ('41) 37.7-5777 

Jl0428 
£AGLE LANDING GOLF l:'LllB 
AT'l'N1ACCoo!<TS PAYMLR 
Jta, EAGLE 1.AliDIN<; PARIOIAY 
SOUTa VIL!.AGE CDD 
OAAHGJ; PAIi!(, FL 3:tOU-l530 

tnvoioe 
lleprint 

, 

7~30 -'-{CSJ 
I o/7/ i.ct 

7_;;;;, 

Ship To: 

Invoic.•f 
Loc.atlonl 
Date 
P•CJ• 

412UIH 
02 
08/07/24 
I OF l 

IIAOLK '-'NDlNO.OOLr CQURs,: 
190 0"1<L!:11r l'LAMTA'UON PllllY, 
SOUTH YlLLI\OB CDD 
ORAIIGII •ARI<, l'J. 32065 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------CUetPYO:JOHN R.ep1 1·l04 ? Teraa1Not 30 t>&ya 
Ord-1>&.te: 08/06/24 11/1:Alliaon s.,Lth Ordort :21470037 
Billed•o.ate;08/06/24 Sliip•Vla:UPS GIIOUND 
Product 
..;_ _______ , _______________________________ .., ___________ .. ________ _ 

Open Sh.1.p'd ------------------"----------~----....... ____________ ....... ______________ _ Sb.l.proent Trackiqg Rot~rence r 1Z3◄36820361l5~163 
8/0 Prioe U/H 

102-4003 
ASSY, VIR, ELEC, QUlCX SHUT 

' ' 0 121.880 EA 767,U OUICK SHUT 

l.Rlu:. INSIRT 
1rri~tion Hurr~ane l'rep Fly• 1 l 0 0.000 ~ o.oo Jul - .\bg 202t 



,,..ea T'ul'Lt :tnc. 
2101 C.ntu ctn,rc 
S•c•eoco, .hpi, l4232 .. &2'40 ,,u, 377-67?7 

310428 
BACL!l LANDING GOLF ewe 
Arri': ACCOIINTS PAYABLE 
3'99 Ei\GW: LAHPIIIG PARKWAY 
SOI/TR VI!.LllGII COD 
OMl/u£ PAM, FL J2065-3530 

lnYcU.0411 
P.eprint 

7(, /G -C{OcJ 
Jo/7/'2~ 

7? 

lnvoicet 
Loc•tlont 
Dat• 
1'•9• 

41221'6' 
02 
0$/14/Z4 
1 or 1 

~r .. 'l'Oi.:.i.01110 OOLr COUIUI~ 
800 OAIU,BAI' PLAlffA'l'lOII tltWY, 
8011TH YlLl-"OE COD 
0AANG& PARI<, I'!. 32065 

10•25 ______________________ _.._ ______________ . _____________________ ...,.,. 
C\JotP/01JlH 08/13 R•P• 1304 / To .... ,Not 30 D•Y• 
Ord-Dato,08/13/24 11/B,Dennle Jphnepn Ordorf 121411496 
llilled-Dater08/U/l4 51\1p-Y1a11JPS GllOUND . 

;.=;;-•-----•--;;;;;-~:n--•••••-••--•-•--~:;--;;i;;;•••••;~-•-•••;;;;;~;~•-••;;;;;~ 
--------------------------------------------------------Shipo,ent Tncting Referer>ce : 113436820361702738 

l Zl436820368953548 

;.1-uoo WASHElt-llEIIOUNI) 
••pp,. 

05-9827 SJL\1T 
••pp 

S-9123 BVSIIINCl-CAIUUII!; 
••pp 

1-9822 $.PACER 
••pp 

5268 HOUNT_.ROLI.&I\ 
••pp 

7816 BRACKET-SKID 
••pp 

ROLLER 
••pp 

S/fAFT-ROLLBR, 
•rpp 

1 1 0 1.S~_0 £A 1.52 

1 1 0 65-~00.~ 65.20 

0 4,950 £A 19.811 

4 0 2,1130 EA U.32 

418.92 

24.80 

139.08 

22'1.96 

o.oo 

0.00 



•••co Turt:,.. rnc. 
2101 Cantu court 
Sara■ot•, n. 34232-, 2 _.0 
(9flJ 377...1f777 

310(28 
V.GLE I.VIDING GOt.l" CLUB 
AT'l'N •.ACCOIJNTS PAYAB.LI: 
390 ~AGLI!: '-"'OtNG PAltlnlAY 
SOD'I'H YILLAG& CDO 
OMNGE PAM! l!'L l206S-35JO 

tdRllllr + ~ 

Invo!C'I 
Reprint 

7t;3o -4'ocJ 
/0/~/Z.', 
~? 

11102-0187 Narro.• B«nd E-Oall4c Decoder 
Frequency Raquired->(67, 2625 

2 

:0111!-CHARGl!H!EP 

FRBQ 
(67,2625 
.. PLSASE ADD DPS tJIBBI.U 

BOARD BXCIIAIIGE COi\£ CHARGE 
MUST lll: REf' 0 BACK IN 15 DIIYS 

2 

2 

2 

irwo1ctit 
&.oc;■tlonl .,. .. 
V•9• 

41224919 
02 
09/28/24 
1 01' 1 

.Jllhip 'l'c,1 
&1'GU: ..,...DING GOLf -E 
890 OAKLllAI' PLAIITIITlOll PIIW't , 
SOUTH YlL~I. COD 
OAAMdE PAAK, rt/ 3206,S 

0 4.52,000 EA 

0 158.200 EA 

90(.00 

316.40 



W•1co Tut"t, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
S•~••ot.a, r~ 34232-.624.0 uu, 377-&7.77 

310428 
.EAGLS LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN1ACC011NT& PAYABLE 
398' E,\GLE LIINOJNG PARKWAY 
SO!,'TR VI LI.AGB CDD 
OA.UIGt PJU\K, PL 32065-3S30 

Invo:lca 
Reptlnt 

tnvo1cef 
1,ocat.1cmt 
Da'Ce 
P,ge 

4l22~Sa& 
02 
01/30/24 
1 OJ' l 

Ship 1'Q1 
EAc:lt.11: LIIIIPIN(l ooi.r COIJIUJI' 
190 OMILl'l\l' PLAIITATXOH Hll'I , 
BOUTII Vll,LAOB CDD 
ORAIIO& PNU<, l'L 32.06~ 

:;;;i~7~~~;;-----------·;:;:·~;;;·;-----·----·------;:;::;;:-~-;:;:--------------
rd-Dat••08/30/24 lf/BiOay■i o.i,;iado Otdart 12147~240 
llled-O..te1o·a/30/24 Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

·---- -------------------------------~---------------------------iodUCt O.•cription Open Ship' d 8/0 l'd."• il/M Extension 
r··---------------~-~-~-----···------··- .... ------------------
~pment Tr•ckin; Reference: 113436820J6g4J6408 

i2-e242 l\ebuilt VP/E-Oemac 8-0\ltput l'C 6 6 o. l.44.000 £A 864.00 

MOD MAS Rl02-2549, 11102-0319 

f-<:IIUGIHISP BOARD &XCK1'11GE CORI CRAJIG& 6 6 0 ,o.401) EA 302 .40 

HOil' BE REC'D BACK Jif 15 DP.YS 

:..o;i2·0 P...,p, C-on PCB 2 2 0 13-1.00,0 EA 214.00 

CIIARGIMIEP BOARD EXCHANGE CORE CHARGE 2 2 0 41.950 EA 95.90 

!LEA8B ADD UPS LABEL•• 
HUST BE REC'D ~K IN 1~ DAYS 

FL!Efl., IIUUGATION DUCJS FLYEfl. l l 0 o.oo_o EA o.oo 
AUG 7-$BPT 4, 2024 



w.ilico Turf, :rnc;:. 
2'101 C■nl;u Court 
s·•r••o~a. r-r. 34232-,240 
(ffll 317•6777 

310◄2f 

BAGW: LANDING GOU' C~UB 
ATTN: ACCOl/lnS PAYABLE;: 
39U UGI.£ IJUnllNG PM1'11AY 
soorH VtL'-'G£ Cl>O 
OAANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

Jnvoh~•• 
R•pi::.lr.it 

7~10- ttocJ 
/0/7/ZU 

~ 

lnVoio•I 
Locationf 
Date ....... 

◄12noH 
02 
09/04/24 

1 or 1 

lhip 'l"os 
UOLB LANDltfQ 001,r c.otnuu~ 
00 OIIJ!L!Jlr PI.MITATJOK PKlfY • 
IOUTH YlLU.011 COD 
oMMO!l PAAI<, FL 3200 

13•11 ----------------._.._--.. ----------------------.. ·--··--·-·-------------------
Cu5tP/O: JJH OS/04 llepo 1 30t / Te...., iHet 30 Daya 

Ord•O.te:09/04/24 11/8:Dannil John■on Ordert 12147HS7 
8Uled-llate10J/04/24 St.ip-Via:UPB GROUND 

------- -~--------···---------------------------------------------·--·-----Product De■crlption 0p•I> 9hip' d 11/0 trice U/M Bxtenalon __________ __,_ __ _. ______________ . -----------------------------------· 
Ship,nent Tracking Refer,once : IZ3O68203&9041941 

92-4118 WHEEi. CYLlllDER ASM 0 6i.ao u 61,85 

PZ-4117 llltglL CYLINDER ASH 1 0 67.80 EA 6l.8S 

U2-?P78 i:.IN&D SHOE IUT 1 0 l7S,488 EA 1'15.~9 

99-9156 •l:LT-V 1 0 65,890 n 65.H 
••pp 

519i',u3 
GASl<ET-IIOOSI!IO, 'OUTf.eT 1 l 0 10.120 £11 10.12 

110-2537 BALL JOINT-Iii! ·2 2 0 99,690 EA 199.38 ••pp 

U0-~536 B~/~?NT-ldl 2 2 0 99,690 l!:A 19.9.38 

92,-4°14°1 ·RI! NlillEL CYL1NPSR ASM -l 1 0 121.648' &A 121.65 

¥,;4Ult LR WIISEL CYLINlllll'•~~M 0 12l.6<t8 EA 121.65 

19.312 EA 38,62 

0.000 IA 0.00 

0.000 I.A 0.00 

0.000 EA 
0.01 

o.o. 



Ne•co Turf, Inc. 
2101 Centu Court. 
Sar&eot.a# r'L l4232-a240 
(JO) 377-617? 

7-5188 

3104?8 
EAGLE LIINDING GOLF Cl.UR 
,.TrN:ACCOIINTS PArABU: 
390 EAGLE LANDING PARllWAr 
SOOTH VILtJIGE CDD 
OltAIIGE PAR!<, FL 3200-3530 

HOSE-KYI> 
••:Pp 

Invoice 
l<epdnt 

7,/u -f!(J() 
J(}/7/ VI 
7;£>? 

4 

p•~.FL1'1R3 1'0110 -TIIIES PP.OMO J'I,~ 1 
SEPT 2024 

!1'.S.,E'LYl!P.6 M'_IP·KITS PROHO FLYER 1 
SEPT 2()24 

ICl:.FLRI\, NTO SCll!DQLt FLr&R l 
81.PT-lfOV. 2024 

4 

1 

Involc•t 41221308 
Locat.1onf 02 
Dat• 09/10/2' 
••9_• l Of" 1 

Ship To1 
E,_CJLE I.ANDINO <;OLP COIIRlll< 
890 OML&AF PLJINTA'fI0N PEIN. 
80UT~ VlLIJIOE COD 
OMllllll PAIII<, FL 320 65 

0 17:Z.840 V. 

0 0.000 V. 

l 0 0.Q0G E!> 

1 0 0.000 EA 

691.36 

0.00 

C).C)C) 

o.ll(l 



10/15124, 9:23AM 

2024 Christmas Display 
Eagle Landing at 
Oakleaf Plantation 
Expires 10/19/2024 
Eagle Landing at 
Oakleaf Plantation 
(Billing) 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
orange Park, FL 32065 

jhahn@troon.com 
.( 904) 637-0648 

Commercial (Site) 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Features 

a Wreaths 

llnselCRM 

Twinkle Nights 
admin@twinklenights.com 

$1,500.00 

Attach (6) - 36" warm white lit wreaths to each of 6 lights j 
on brick monument walls. 

D Wreaths on Poles $1,485.oo 

Attach (11) - 24" warm white lit wreaths to each of 11 light 
poles in islands 2-3' above the planters and will face the 
entrance. j 

---
( 

Light Poles Wrapped $1,400.00 

Light Poles-11 light poles In islands wrapped up a couple 
feet above the hanging planters (12' total) in warm white 

j minis at 6" spacing. Lights will terminate at the wreaths. 
l 

a Right Side Palms Decor $1,540.00 

Right Side Palms - (1) row at level 1 and (1) row at level 2 -
Containing (3) -16" warm white spritzers plus (1) - 36" 
spritzer snowflake plus (3) more 16" warm white spritzers 
hung on suspension wire between furthest palms (12ft 
apart). 

l 

1 
https:/fapp.tlnselcrm.com/proposals/2642eb07-c24c-4f27-a320-f27f9f26b6e7Mew f/5 



10/15124, 9:23AM llnselCRM 

D Left Side Palms Decor $1,540.00 
Left Side Palms - (1) row at level 1 and (1) row at level 2 of 
(3) -16" warm white spritzers plus (1) - 36" spritzer 
snowflake plus (3) more 16" warm white spritzers hung on 
suspension wire between furthest palms (12ft apart). 

D Palm Frond Uplights $1,600.00 
(2) Green uplights mounted on each of 4 palms above 
wrapped minis to illuminate fronds. 

D Palm Trees Wrapped $800.00 

(4) Palm trees trunks wrapped in warm white mini lights 
with 6" ·spacing 5 strands each. 

Pricing 
( 

Pricing 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Deposit Amount 

Due date 

A 3.95% card processing fee may apply. 

-----

$9,865.00 

$0.00 

$9,865.00 

$4,932.50 

Immediately 

) 

j 

frl 
~lotst fJI 
~,i1 

Terms & Conditions /fV ,/' 
Twinkle Nights Holiday Lights is an all-inclusive Christmas lights/\,iJ(

1
.ffe 

company, specializing in Residential, Commercial, and i.;v·· .. , 
Association lighting in Gainesville, Jacksonville & Ocala. we /V.lD J. 
cover design, install, take-down, and storage! We are an all- lJ' '' 
inclusive service which means you don't have to lift a finger this ~ 

season! This is because not only do we install, take down, and (\,.r11'((',Jt' t ) 
service your lights, but at the end of the season we ta them \.;'fJY'' 'tk' r}'' 
away and store them so you never have to give them cond Tv, ~ 

thought. \/f J / 
https://app.Unselcrm.com/proposals/2642eb07-c24c-4f27-a320-f27f9f26b5e 7/view 

{V l~ 
2/5 



~ 
ACI.JSil,4l,II! a:lMPANY 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800,,225-8500 Fax: 508-879-3113 FJ 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tex No: 04-2591836 

Sold To 
SOUTH VIU.AGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF ClUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phltadelphla,PA19182-0334 

Shipped WM Unit Dlac 

Shipment DIii 

711 

lh.lpTo 
EAGL£ LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Tennl 
Net75Deys 
Payment Discount 
6%60Deys 
Dellveryllelhod 
FedEx Ground 

Disc c.tm Net 

DueO.. 
10/27/24 

,rt Acct No 

Extiende 

NetOrderTolal $99t 
Shipping and Handling Tota~! -------~$..._1! 

Total lnvob $1,011 

If paid by 10/12/24 deduct discount of. 48.71 ( 5.00 %) - RE•T $ttl1.et 

. . .. . . . . . . 

YOUI entire order may not always amva In a slngle &hlpmert. For addlflonal Information about th& status 
of your order, please log onto www acushnetgol(.cqm or can customer sen,tce at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate pennHted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDmONS Off SALE. 

OIS1990H USO 



~ 
AC\.ISHIST CD,PANY 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: SOM79411S F.J 

2275-000 INVOICE 
Currency: USD 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Datit lhlp,MntD• Ord«UMI - OAl131'2,4 OA/1312• mn3124 
Order No I Wfill 1 De11¥1ry No Cu•tomer P.O. Account no 

M& 5'257714 FJ p~ N !A.A 7/1 u \ 4 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 ORANGE PARK FL 3206S.2641 

Remit To Payment Terma DueDate 
Acushnet Company Net750aya 10/27}2,4 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Dlaeo11nt 

' Phlladefphla, PA 19182-0334 5%80Days 
Dellvety Mllhocl FrtAcctNo 
Fed& Ground 

Shipped U/M Unit Diac Disc Disc Cstm Net 

.; Cullom Apparel" 

Logo Name:Eaglee Landing 
Logo l0:1881811 
YIGII.P.ll~Lm'~ 

30391C-l 2 EA $42.50 4% $5,00 $45.80 $91 
_ Skylaapper Print B!ueJE~'S! 
:30391c-M EA $42.50 '"' $5,00 $45.80 $45. . Skyserapper Print Bl\l,JEn1',nlld . . . . 
30391C-XL 2 EA $42.50 '"' $5.00 $45.80 $91. 
, ~c;raPP!!J'tlnt Blue/Eme,al~ 
•30407C-L 2 EA $40.00 A% $5.00 $43.40 $86. 

Heethfr ~ ~lue 
30407C-XL 2 EA $40.00 A% $6.00 $43.40 $86. 
. Healh!r s.,_,. Blue 

·30407C-XXL EA $40.00 4% $6,00 $43.40 sis, 
Heelhe!' ~ ~lue 

30412C-l 2 EA $42.50 4% $5.00 $45.80 $91.1 
Flying ~ Will/Em~ 

$5.00 30412c-M EA $42.50 A% $45.80 $46.t 
flying Wasp Wl:lt/En'1l1CIIVY 

30412C-Xl 2 EA $42.50 4% $5.00 $45.80 $91.1 
Flying Y.(asp \"'.h~rld/Nvy 

$42.50 30412C-XXL 1 EA A% $5.00 $45.80 $45.( 
Flying W81P Wf)f/Em,td/Nvy . 

30415C-l. 2 EA $42.50 ""' 

~
)1'~ 

$5.00 $45.80 $91.f 
Allover Floral Whl/BVemrd/nvy 

.30415C-M 1 EA $42.50 "" $5.00 $45.80 $45.e 
AIIOYer Floral Whl/Blletmllnvy 

30415C-XL 2 EA $42.50 4% $5.00 $45.80 $91.6 
MrNer Flonll WhtJB!lemrdll)Y)' 

~1; 30415C-XXL EA $42.50 4% $6.00 $45.80 $45.8 
~ F~I ~-1/emrd/rwy 
Total Shipped Qty. 22 

C 
/00 J J lo 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

0IS1990H Page 1 or2 USO 



AC.JSt-eaT CCMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 

Tel: 8oo-22S-8500 Fax: 508-879-3913 F.J 
2275-000 INVOICE 

Tax No: 04-2691836 
tnvo1~~ lnVOfc:I Da .. 

08/1!1124 
OnllrNo I Whs DellveryNo 

MA 

lotdTo 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT 08A EAGLE LANOING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P'l<WY 
ORANGE PARK FL 3206>2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
PhHadelphla, PA 19182-0334 

I Item No Shipped U/11 
• Dtecdptlon 

Logo Narne:Eaglel Landing 
Logo l>:18818& 
~~ 

30391C-XXL 1 
s~~pper Print BJuelE~d 

30407C-M t 
H~S"lpeB~• 
Total Shipped Qty. 2 

EA 

EA 

Untt Dfk 

$42.50 

$40.00 

lhfpmentDall OrdlrData 
08/1m-,,,( 01r.nn.t 
Customer P .0. Account No 
FJ PINI= l'.LIJa'1'!1 tit rn1MM7MO 

4% 

-4% • 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Tenna 
Net75Oaya 
Payment Di.count 
5%60Daya 
DellvayMealod 
FedEx Ground 

Dl1c DIie Calm 

.. 
$5.00 

15.00 

Currency: USO 

\ ' 

Net 

...... 

Due Date 
1012912A 

FrtAcctNo 

$45.80 

$43.40 

$45 

$43 

Net Order Total $89 
Shipping and Handling ToCa,..,_1 _______ __,S2 ... 

ToCal Invoice $91 

If paid by 1011412.t clldllCt clllCOUnt of$ 4A8 { 5.00 %) -REMIT $17,51 

Your entire order may not alWays aniYe in a slngle shipment. For additional Information about 1he statuS 
of your Ofder, please log onto www,acushnetgof(,com or can customer service at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the h~st rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDJTIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 ol 1 USO 



Invoice 156530278 

everOnfM 

Take action now 
using our Customer 
Engagement 
Platform 

See reverse side for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay online 24/7 
everon~oJutrons.i;.orn~ e11i,1ress1~c;1_y 

Pay by phone 
844-538-3766 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
E.vs:l'..QOSOt.l.Lt12ns ,(:,Q!JlJJ...Q9tr1 

Questions? 
everonsolutions,com 
Email: 
C.9_rnC£1Le aigyeL9.11solu1J9m,c;_om 
844.5.EVERON 

in tinli\l<fu1.<ruIJL=i:1i11riLnffllD:1!11lil.!.u.lU 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

09/23/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

10/18/2024 

PO 
Number 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (10/22/24 - 11/21/24) 
Includes: £-Secure, eSuite Services, Extended Service 
Plan, Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

m Thank you for choosing Everon 
~ You will be charged a $25.00 fee for ,1ny paymet1t returned. 

Make cflecks pa-,able to liveron and please Include vour account number. 

everQn™ 
Please detach this PQrtlon and send with your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

SEND CORRESPONDENCE TO • REMIT PAYMENT TO ... 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed 

Amount 
Due 

$92.23 

156530278 
51849867 
09/23/2024 
10/18/2024 
$92.23 

$ 

Amount 

$85.80 

$6.43 

$92.23 
$92.23 

Powef9d by Experience. Driven by Excellence.-

W" .ll'IO• U .2J 

1oz •#10• 11, 2J! 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING Pt<Y'IY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

EVERON, LLC 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

, ,,, ,111111
1111 I 1 •1 '•ll'n ,1111 Mill 1

1h ,1111 ,, ,, •• ,, M1•111 111 

□ODO 01 D518498b7 DO□DDD09223 7 l5b530278 l 



Bulk 
Aggregate 

Golf 2931 PACES FERRY ROAD, SUITE 100, ATLANTA, GA30339 
(n0) 438•7955 • {770) 438-6477 • Toll free 877•BULK■AGG • www.bulkagg.com 

INVOICE 
BIii To: Ship To: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 35065 

?7 (d-lfdfl 

l(J/t:// ttt GOLF MAINTENANCE 

~ 
3989 EAGLE LANDIG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 

Terms Job Number c ..... 111 P.O.Nulwber 

NET30 DAYS 9659 

Ticket Order lllll9rilll I A 

9/25/2024 738928 054074 LSEM DYED GREEN 

~
;,''V FREIGHT 

TOTAL TONS ~ 
TOTAL MATERIAL / 
TOTAL FREIGHT ~ 
PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT•====~ \ 

Payment due acconllng to terw1• of ltu Invoice. 
kl'f ■mounta not paid when due shaU be subject to• •rvlce ch119• of 1.5% per month (11% annually). 
In the event any -,nta - coJIICled by raw, u through an ■ttomey It law, th• customer ■11111 be 
obllgated lo pay all c:osla of oolledton, lncludlng 111tOmeyfeN In the amount of 16% of the amount so collect9d. 

(customer copy) 

Invoice# Pep 

10/2/2024 00076839 1 

1 Tons Ria Alnount 

28.01 32.00 896.32 
28.01 24.00 672.24 

J 
28.01 

896.32 
672.24 

1,568.56 

~IEOO•. 
'3%convenlenca IN lot crwdlt card clla,OH wm be epplled 



AB\SE SEND REJIITTANCE TO: 

Q ' 1\a ... ~ P.O. BOX 8002 l '41 'JI CAIUBAD, CA 920184002 

V 
' TB.S'ff()HE (710) 131-1771 

T0U. FREE (IOO) 228-27117 

IIU. TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 !:AGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK A. 32065-2841 
UNITED STATES 

INVOICE 

23081 938882511 08/29/24 

10/28/24 N80 210.tl 

Does ,,,,, ,.,,,,.,,, match the tworoe totan 
II not, ,_.. upld,: 

0 Short411p$ ____ _ D Tax $ __ _ 

D Atclng $ ----- D lfflght$ __ _ 

D Retum 'RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

D Other 

PI.EiA8E flERR,I THIS F0Rl"!ON WITH PlliYMENT 

ACCOUNT NUMEI INYOICII 

23081 938882511 .. •CRJIRDATli ORDa• 

1885 ,08/20/24 4,9415882 
1191 srocz -• DaCIIPflON 

DB.IVERY NO 840794708 

10 4K22S IR AH "FEX Tl RJSION "W Std IR 
PLAC8tOU) 

Shaft: • o.oo• 
Shaft Aax: Rag lar 

Male 
Grtp:. ,. . '• 

!5720278* . .. 
TRACIONG NO 1ZV8D84R>417935193 

\►• v--
L.-6 

' 
l-20 /1 j l{ 

INCOTINII I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne - cauawayConnect.com 

l P.O. IIOll 11112 
• CARLWD, CA H01HIH2 ~v~ Taa'ltc»m(TIII 111-171' 

TOU. P1B (100) JH-aTlf 

11!1\!M AUl1IOIIL\nDN ...,.., 

IIVOICaDAft IO .,..,...,.,... 
08/29/24 Rl_,\.Lynn_08/17 Nil Due 80 day• 

OCllffACT NAa ... l■■-CI • N!f DUIDA,_ 

. 8nle UPS (&pna, Sav«) 10/28124 

CRIM .. 1.0. usr,_. aoouHT Ml'...:11• ....... 

1 1 266.00 0.12 2S4.08 234,08 

.. . . . '· . ·•• I . ' . , , . . 

t 
yi V ~ l Al 

l 
~ 1 

' 

l~ 
1 \ 

. 

,..._.,-TIRII I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 234.08 
FRT CHARGE 18.88 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
111,L TO: fAOLE LANDIHO G0U' a.uB 

fAOLE LANDING UMl11D MRTNERIHIP TOTAL DUE 210.98 
118811 MOL£ LANDING PKWY 
OMNGE PlliAK Fl. 1201154'41 
IMITBJ ST" TES 

IIHIP TO: ~GU; LANDING G0U' CUE 
~OLE IANDINO LIMl11D ~IP 

AU. U.S. U119 IIADe BY • ....., BY CAUAWAY GOU' Ml.Ill COMMNY. 
HIO 6'GLE LANOING FKWY 
OMNOE MIIC R. 32011-21141 Paga 1 of 1 
UNITED STATES 



ciNri6. 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY-

Account Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Account Number: 22385762 

Date: 10/11/2024 

INITIAL NOTICE - UNAPPLIED FUNDS 

Dear Valued Customer: 

Our records indicate an overpayment on your account as follows: 

Payer# Customer Name 

22385762 Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Amount 

($57.12-) 

Reference / Check# 

15192 (attached) 



ciNFM 11£11IT PAYl£1T TD: 
CINTAS CORP 

VIEII I PAY YOUR BILU Dll.ll£tUSTOll£R SIJC/BnLIH, 833-2,0-0514 
111111.Cil!TAS. COIMIYACCDUHT CIMTAS FAX t V04-741-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAr 
P.u. onx 630910 
CD!CDIHATI, OH 45263-0910 

tHIP TO: £AGL£ LAHDIHG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAHDIHC PKIIY 
ORANG£ PARK, fl 3206~-2641 

INVOICE 

PAYftEHT IHIUIRY V04-741-4525 

INVDJCE I 
IHWICE DATE 

SOLD TB I 
PATEK I 
PAYICIIT TERftS 
SORT I 

420833?334 
10/15/2024 

223906S6 
22385762 
NET 10 EDn 
02800003369 BILL TU: EAGLE LAHDIHG GOLF CLUD 

3989 EACLE LAHOIHG PKIIY 
DRAHGt PARK, FL 3206t-2641 

CINTH ROUTE ;~ I DAY 2 I STOP Oti 

~PI/LDCICI IATCKHL DUCRiflTIDI FREQ £XCH ITY UltIT ~ICE-LDIE.TUTA0tt] 

X20023 SIG HROIIKD I/HT LRG- 01 F 18 9.S20 171. 36 
X2'l00 TERRY TDUEL - I/HITE- 01 f 320 0.202 , 64. 64 
X2700 TERRY TOWEL - I/HITE- L 01 f 32 0.601 • 19.23 
:<27026 SIG AIR sue 01 f 21 3. 8&7 111.21 

X27097 SIC TRASHCAN DSP ALU- 01 r 24 1.HO 28.56 
X2873 OIB APRON-BLACK- 01 r 60 0.444 ,26.M 
X2873 BIO APRDH-OLACK- I 

~ 01 F 1 9.Ul , 9.26 
X6690 DISP URIHAL NAT sue 01 f ,7 2.380 21.112 
X9110 JRT TDIL£T TISSUE REFILL- 01 f 24 4.?60 114.24 
X9213 SAHIS SCREEN SERVICE 01 F 9 2. i80 21. 42 

&itJ6')1 SUBTOTAL 557.98 
SERVICE CHARGE f-t/, o -11./<,,~ _. 11CJ.1, 7.08 

SUBTOTAL Of S s,., fec,,f 
SAtES TAX tLfo .. ,LfllD- lS5 .53' 
TOTAL OSD 

too- 14-41> - \00, t)-0 

"1100-14'-t'O--lOO.e-o 
,oo .. 1Y~ ioo. oo 

TOTAL ADJUST. 

1)1 TAX ADJUST. 1460-000 -200.00 
1470-000 200.00 

lu\t \ 
11£T TOTAL ----

fDfi ALL MDM-PAYNEMT RELATED CORRESPONO£NC£: CINTAS CORPORATION 10280 I 1S9S TkAHSPDRT CT.,/ JACKSON~Ill[, FL 32218 
Pagl! 1 of 1 

V 
y 

H 
y 
y 
y 

N 
y 
y 
y 

y 



TEXTRON I 
-PICIAl.lilD WIKUI 

A 

Hem Matartal/Descr!Dtlon 

Page2of3 

1D'l'RCIII :11u) 

1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusta, GA 30906 USA 

Invoice 
Invoice No, IDate): 94031522110/0312024) 

Quanllty UnHPrice Value 

_, _____________ _ 
Total Amount fUSD) 1,205.98 

FULL PAYMENT OF INVOICE AMOUNT IS DUE WITHIN THE AGREED TERMS OF PAYMENT AFTER INVOICE DATE. THEREAFTER A DEFAULT 

CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED WHICH SHALL BE THE LESSER OF: (A) 18% PER ANNUM OR (B) THE HIGHEST DEFAULT CHARGE ALLOWED BY 

LAW. THERE WILL BE A $25.00 SERVICE CHARGE ON ALL RETURNED CHECKS. 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR LIMITED WARRANTY 

Phone: 708-798-4311 Tax 10 : 932708804 



Page 1 of3 

TEXTRON I ; 
-INGMIIIDWMGD 

WW IUIIION@-i) 

1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Auguata, GA 30906 USA 

Remit to: 
T•- E.Z.00 LLC 
lll007NalwallP
Ctdcago,IL-7:J.1• 

Blll•To-Addru■ 

700022183 

-

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Information 
Invoice No. ( Data ) 

Delivery No. ( Date ) 
db■ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB Ref Sain Order No. ( Date ) 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32085 

USA 

-

Ship-To.Party 
700022183 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

lt9m Matertal/Daacrlnffon 

10 10024752 / FLOORBOARD,GFPP-SF 

PO No. ( Date ) 
Temi of Payment 
lncotenn 
Due Date 

Plant8002 

DC:PARTS 

20 

30 

10037835002 / OBS-ROCKER,UPPER,RH-ASSY 

10052252G01 / PANEL.ROCKER LOWER LH 

40 

50 

80 

70 

80 

90 

10052252802 / PANEL.ROCKER LOWER RH 

10081172G02 / FLARE,FENDER,FRONT,RXV,RH 

650353G0019 / BODY.PATRIOT BLUE PEARL, W/0 
LIGHTS-AS SY 

RXV Rear Body AaHmbly (Patriot Blue Pearl) 

RXV Rear Body w/o Ught Holes (Patriot Blue Pear1) 

SVCAR I SERVICED VEHICLE (SER#) 

Serial 

5853006 

Model 

10002915001 

SV012 / LABOR 

SV001 / SERVICE_SRVCALLFEE 

L 

QuanClty 

1 EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

0 EA 

140 MJN 

1 EA 

Invoice 

94031522 ( 1 OJ03/2024 ) 

107529887 (10/03/2024) 
12429227 ( 10,'03/2024) 
Work Order 524080 ( 10/03/2024 ) 

Net30Daya 
FCAAUGUSTA 

Unit Prfce 

300.330 

16.430 

30.390 

30.390 

8.480 

420.000 

120.000 

120.000 

Value 

300.33 

16.43 

30.39 

30.39 

8.48 

420.00 

279.96 

120.00 



• FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION 
12630 TELECOM DRIVE 
TAMPA, FL 33637-0935 

Attn: Accounts Payable 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065-9961 

SERVICE DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION 

10/1/2024 Annual Club Fees - FSGA 

rz,/}o 
1 

t°" / ob 
I ~0\ j 

l~ 

This invoice is for FSGA Club 

Please make payment to: 

Florida State Golf Assoc1atron 
12630 Telecom Drive 
Tampa, FL 33637-0935 

Fees - 2025 

For assistance, please call Debby at (813) 868-5811. 

Invoice 
DA TE INVOICE # 

10/1/2024 60560 

P.O.NO. TERMS 

Net 30 

RATE AMOUNT 

200.00 200.00 

,~ 

Total $200.00 



.G!T.~9'!-r 
l!IIPIIOACUVEIII/T 

Invoice #INV487794 

Date: 10/1/2024 
Due Date: 11/30/2024 
Terms: 29' 30 • Net 60 
Tracking f: 1Z69V6520350243973 
Sales Rep: 70 Chris Orphey 
Cl.lstomer ID: 8'122 

BIii To: 
-ATTN: GOLF SHOP ... 
Eagle landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
orenge Park FL 32065 
United States 

Item DekrtpClon 

Sales Order #50364348 

Total 
USD334.60 

Ship To: 
.,..ATTN: GOLF SHOr
Eaglt Landing Goff' Oub 
3989 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

12006 

Subtotal 

Hex Pendl-with Eraser Imprinted -1 Gross Box 

Shipping Cost (SHGround S) 

Tax Total 

TCltAII 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

"Questions about this Invoice? Contact Accounting Dept." 
Emall: ar@ggolf.com 
Phone: 800-757-7453 (Option 2) 
Order and Pay BIiis 2An on www ggolf com 

Remit To: GT Golf Holdings, Inc. 
GT Golf Supply Co 
981 Park Center Drive 
Vista CA 92081 
United States 

Qty Qty 

Ship BIO 

25 D 

Price 

12.25 

TOC.IAmt 

306.25 

306,25 

5.00 

2335 

USDDUO 

USDS0,00 

USD$DUO 

Payment Link 
To access secure payment options at 
any time, click this secure link. You 
can also copy the link to clipboard. 

GT Golf Supply Co. 981 Park Center Drivt, VIIU CA 92081, United States, {mp!~ ldenlllkalfon Number (EIN): 81-207'419 1/1 



CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866) 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Pl ri\:,~ 1,1/\K! CH! CKS PAYARLF HJ 

A'Jr; r.:t,I_ TO .., 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866) 814-1554 

pGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
~RANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 

0 0 

., ITEM INVOICED.l~ INVOICE ~ SHIPPED RETURNED - ~ IWANCE 8AUl'CIE 

R I20 20# CYI 1 0 0 l 0 1 

R IK K CYL 3 0 0 3 0 3 

R RSS RENTAL 550# BUL K CO2 1 0 0 1 0 1 
r HZ HAZMAT CHARGES (PER 

MANAGE tiOUR ACC IJUNT 
PAY YOl R INVOIC ~s 
PLACE~ NORDER 

ALL Oli ILINE AT: 
www.hel 9etgas.c pm ~o 

II'., 

~ 1 J 
~\1 11 

I ' 

C'II.Hl!R 
IIAlE 

8.64 
8.64 

105.36 
9.95 

TAX: 

INVOICE~ roTAI. VALUE OF CYUNDERS 

"•RENTAL TOTAL ► 
0. oetnlAA(lE --

INVOICE 

0002251316 

PAGE NUMBER 

1 

INVOICE DATE 

09/30/24 

CUSTOMER 

50980 
BRANCH 

000730 
TERMS 

NET 30 

EXTENDID AMOUNT 

8.64 
25.92 

105.36 
9.95 

.oo 

149.87 



KlnJBALL 
-1VlIDlVEST 

REMIT TO: KIMBALL MIDWEST 
DEPT. L-2710 
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43210..2780 
(114-211 .. 100) 

WWW.KIMBALL.MIDWEST.COM 

SOLD TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

DATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE 

INVOICE 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ORIGINAL 

SHIP TO: 

INVOICE NO. 

102468215 

ORDER NO. 

527195ZG 

ACCOUNT NO. 

0BTT85 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
890 OAK LEAF PLANTATION 
ATTN GOLF COURSE MAINT 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA & DATE 

811/2024 Oslin #SZG u UPS GROUND 811/2024 

ORDERED SHIPPED BALANCE DUE DESCRIPTION 
1 1 87600 BRUSH SET 

UPS GROUND 1ZAX29590312169333 WGT:5.0 
To help us corradl)' proce88 your pay1T19ntr _please 
Include Invoice number on your remittance advice 

Payment by etedlt card after time of Invoice 
incurs an additional fee. 

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
158.79 

Thank you for your business! Payment Is due by 08/31/2024 

Please mall b 08/24/2024 

You •~ and agree that, by placing this order, all Information provided you by Kimball Mldweat heteln Is oonfldentlel and 18 the property of Midwest 
Motor Supply Co., Inc. d/b/a Kimbell Mldweal You further agree that Chill lnformallon Is for YQUr lntamal uaa only and wlU not be copied. reproduced, distributed 
or dlscloeed by YoU and/or your organization without the prior written conaent from Kimball Midwest. 

CARRIER8RECEIPTINQOOOOROERCOIIS11Tll1eJ ORDERED TAX o/o TAX AMT SHIPPING INVOICE TOTAL 
OEUVERY ANO Cl.AIM$ FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE 1H TRANSIT 
MUST BE FILLED BY CUSTOMER. 

GOODS RETIJRNEO WITHOUT OUR CONSENT 
WILL POSITM!LY NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

OEBTOR 18 UABI.E l'OR UNUSUAL ANO 
CUSTOMARY COLI.ECTION CHARGES. 
ALL CHECKS MUST BE MADE PAYAIILE ONl Y TO 
"ICIIIIAU MIDWHr 

158.79 11.91 170.70 

We Appreciate Your Business PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT 



KJ!iJBALL 
-1VJIDlVEST 

REMIT TO: KIMBALL MIDWEST 
DEPT. L-2780 
COLUMBUS. OtlO 43280-2780 
(11~19-6100) 

WWW.KIMBALUIIDWHT.COM 

SOLD TO: 

INVOICE 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ORIGINAL 

SHIP TO: 

INVotCENO. 

102500216 

ORDER NO. 

527445ZG 

ACCOUNT NO. 

087785 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
890 OAK LEAF PLANTATION 
ATTN: GOLF COURSE MAINT. 

ORANGE PARK FL32065 

DATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE 

8/13/2024 Oslin #5ZG 

ORDERED SHIPPED BALANCE DUE 
1 1 
1 1 
1 1 
6 6 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA & DATE 

u UPS GROUND 

DESCRIPTION 
52561 Coupler 
801552 CLEANER 
837231 Exiracior 
806948 CLEANER 
UPS GROUND 1ZAX29590312198954 WGT: 10 
To help us correctly process your payment, please 
Include Invoice number on your remittance advice 

Payment by cradlt card after time of Invoice 
incurs an additional fee. 

Thank you for your business! Payment Is due by 09/12/2024 

Please mall 09/05/2024 

8/13/2024 

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
0.00 

15.01 
10.88 
72.84 

You acknowledge and ag,ee that, by placing 1h11 order, all lnfonnatlon provided you by Kimball Midwest he'91n la confldenUal and Is the property of Midwest 
Motor Supply Co .. Inc. d/bla Kimball MldWest. You further agree that this Information Is forycu lnlemal UN only and wll not be copied, reproduead, dlabt>uted 
or disclosed by you and/or your organization wl1hout the prior written consent from Kimball Mldwell 

CARRIERS RECEIPT !ti OOODORDER CONSTITUTI:S ORDERED TAX % TAX AMT SHIPPING INVOICE TOT AL 
DELIVERY ANO Cl.AIMS l'OR LOSS Oft DAMAGE IN TRANSIT 
MUST BE Fll.l!O IY CUSTOMER. 

OOOOSRETUIViEOWITHOUT OUR CONSENT 
WILL POSIT1V'1. Y NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

OEBTOR IS LIA8t.E FOR UNUSU-'L NfO 
CUSTOMARY COlLECTION CHARGES. 
AU. CHECKS MUST ee MADE PAYA8lE ONLY TO 
'lmlBAU.MIDWEIT" 

98.73 7.40 106.13 

We Appreciate Your Business PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone; (904)353-1411 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number; RO146879 

Remit lo.: 2900 Phoenix Ave JacksonviUe, FL 32206r-------------, 

lnvolceDate: 10/02/2024 11:12:49AM 
Delivery Date: 10/02/2024 11:12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product DescripUon 

??t.1° -l/&cJ 
/tJ/ 7/L~ 

?? 

Carrier: PMO 
Order Number: RO146679 

Vehicle: none 
Purchase Order Number: none 

231/Bulk Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel 

Amount Due: $925.96 

Due Date: 11/01/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Ouanti_ty Unit Price 
Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: RO14$i79 
172.8000 $2.86050 

Tax: 
Total This llem: 
NET 30 Terms: 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE use. 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15. MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none 
Order Number; RO146679 Purchase Order Number: none 

08SJBulk Regular GasonHne/Bulk 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: RO146679 
129.1000 $2.44120 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Invoice Taxes Cel1lllcate Number Amount Due Exemil!t 
Federal Excise Tax - LUST $0.30 No 
Federal Gas Exciae Tax $23.63 No 
Fed Envlr Fee - 10% Ethanol $0.25 No 
Fed Envlr Fee - Dlesel $0.37 No 
Florida Fuel Tax $27.27 No 
Florida Pollution Fee $8.25 No 
Florida Local Option Tax $7.75 No 
Florida S.C.E.T.S. $12.14 No 
Florida Sales Tax $29.90 No 
Clay Co SUR Tax $7.48 No 
Fed Superfund Recovarv - Diesel S0.70 No 
Fed Superfund Recoverv- 10% Ethanol S0.47 No 

Products Total: 
Shipping f Freight Total: 

No terms discount available for this Invoice. 
Header Freight Surcharge: 

Tax Tola!: 
Invoice Total: 

Discount Total: 
Nat Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of1 

Extended Price 

$494.29 
$42.20 

S536.49 
$0.00 

S315.16 
$74.31 

S389.47 
$0.00 

S609.45 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$11§ s1 
$925.96 

sooo 
$925.96 

$925.96 



BIii To: 

INVOICE 

PIKE. CREEK TURF, INC. 
"Producer!.' of Qualiry Turf 6msse,\ •• 

4:!7 Pi~~ ( red .. Turt Cit<:k 
.\de!. <.'icl)ra·a .H6::,0 

..;~'1,!lQ(>. 751! J r,r. t<Ol):.·232 7.:1 i) 

!o\\\'\\.pik~tel!·k1urt:cum 

l 

·, T1'e u"~~aion-by orhn8flr ofl,e blowing graasi> ltnrdpatiis t>r p~ isp_rdli>fad ~ '8¥1 andbythe 
patehtholder.·Olllibrilloo#IPPi1.181. Empire·tlPP1t.Gj PlalnMm#PP19.n4P3 •. ZortiJ~ Tlftuf#PP27,39'J, TiQahd 
#PP21,~t7, Triniy (L1F-)#PP25,203, lif3D tlPP35~087. -

THANK YOU1 WE SINCERELY APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINES~ 

THIS IS VOi.Fi ~IGINAL l~E iF .THERE AAE A"-IY t'lSCREPl'NC'E6 IN rt OR 1F·';'OU HA\. E ANY O\JES, IO~-~ASOlJT IT PLE:AS_E: '401!1-f OB IMMEDIA'l'ELY IF ThiS 
~UIIIT ~ t.\OT PAIO WITHIN 30 PAYS, THERE WIL• •. 8f: A 1 1'<!%'1'Ett MONTH I-IANOI. ING CHARGE. THllflSAN ANNUAL PE.Rc_EP<T~E OF ta•~ 



PRESTIGE~ 
FLAG FLYTHE BEST ~ 

Inv #:745913 
591 Camino De La Reina #917 
San Diego, CA 92108 

7LII/O - t/tv 
/0 /If/ Lt/ 

~ 
Invoice Date: 10/8/2024 

Cust #: EAGLL2 

BIii To 

Jon Roe 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Ship To 

Jon Roe 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Order Number 
645365 

PO# salatit.p EIMII Shipping M«hed Tracld"9Num 
Paul Romano promano@prestigeftag mm FedEx Ground 742784846159 

Track Link Ulll 
fedex Tracking Link 

Quantity 

26 

hM1 

Single, Four color logo flag 

Rush Charge 

Unit Price 

$22.75 

$100.00 

Subtotal 

\Q~ Shipping Cost 

Tax Total 

Deposit/Credit 

Payment Due on Receipt of Merchandise 

Please Pay: $726.10 

To pay by credit card, debit card or e-check 
Phone: 619.330.3422. 

Pay Here 
Zelle: zelle@prestlgeflag.com Venmo: @prestlgeflag 

Thank you for your order 

Due 

Amount 

$591.50 

$100.00 

$691.50 

$34.60 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$726.10 

All returns must have an approved Authorization Number Issued prior to pickup and may be subject to a 15~ re-stocking fee plus 
shipping charges. 

Any legal costs associated with the collection of this Invoice wlll be the responslblllty of the customer. 

For questions regarding chis order, please call Paul Romano at (619) 330-3409 

1 of 1 



PRESTIGE~ 
FLAG FLY THE BEST ,.,,,......-

Inv #:746002 
591 Camino De La Reina #917 
San Diego, CA 92108 

7l/t/O -l/cP 
)()/ I// Lt.( Invoice Date: 10/9/2024 

Cust #: EAGLL2 

BIii To 

Jon Roe 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing 
Orange Park FL 32065 

~ 
Ship To 

Jon Roe 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing 
Orange l>ark FL 32065 

Order Number 

645410 
Salelllap Email Shipping Method TracklngNum 
Paul Romano promano@!pr:e5tigeflag com FedEx Ground 742784846880 

Track Link URL 

Fedex Tracking Link 

Quantity 

20 

Iwm UnltPrtce 

7.5' Prism Tournament Pole $93.00 

Subtotal 

Shipping cost 

Tax Total 

Deposit/Credit 

Payment Due on Receipt of Merchandise 

Please Pay: $2,028.68 

To pay by credit card, debit card ore-check 
Phone: 619.330.3422. 

Pay Here 
Zelle: zelle@prestigeflag.com Venmo: @prestlgeflag 

Thank you for your order 

Due 

Amount 

$1,860.00 

$1,860.00 

$168.68 

$0.00 

SO.OD 

$2,028.61 

All returns must have an approved Authorization Number Issued prior to pickup and may be subject to a 15,. re-stocking fee plus 
shipping charges. 

Any legal costs associated with the collection of this Invoice will be the responsibility of the customer. 

For questions reg11rdlng this order, please c11II Paul Romano at (619) 330-3409 

1 of1 



4813 PhJDpa Hwy 208B JackaonvUle, FL 32207 
(904)661-7690 

-- --------- ---

' Important Messages 

-- --- - - ----

lnvoice fnformation 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Cum1nt Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$889.50 
10/09/24 

Upon Receipt 
$3,126.30 

Anance charge of 1.6% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions . -~~ .:..., 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 

10/07124 39167 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVIL 
291.8GALS@$2.9857 

10/07124 39167 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW. 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

$2,236.80 

$865.39 

$24.11 

$2,236.80 
$889.50 

$3,126.30 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Page 1 of2 

4613 Philpa Hwy 2088 
Jacksoovllle, FL 32201 
Retum Servfc& Reql/Nt9d 

.,.INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt<YIY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036053 
10/09/24 

Upon Receipt 
$3,126.30 

$ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
aocount number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

11,11,,1111111111•11•'11l••1 •l11111hl11•111•'1 I 11•'11111 I I 111• II 

D□□1□2D3b□S3□□3~lb7D□□3L2b3D□□DDDO□DODOD3l2b3Db4 



111111~11111m~111111111~1111111111m11111111 
COST~Tr---·- T 

D&LV. DATI: CVffCIID 
CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I DIYOlal - I PMZ I 

••N7S,9684&3&756239003A• 

EAGLE LAHOJ:NG GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY •;A: 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Allheheartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

food and service 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DP.IVE 
JACKSONVII.LE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

ORAN!fl PARK FL 32065 
I~ QTY I flPACK I S:IZI: I 

·2641 
I.TBM IJBSCIUPTIOH 

f 
I 

1 cs 
I 

1 ~s 
I 

1 cs 
I 

MISC F 

ORDJ s 

I I 
I 

I I 

I ! 
I 

I 

***DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

!:: SYROP COKE CLASSIC 5Xl BIB 04250010 

SYRUP LEMONADE BIB 16760010 

SYRUP SPRITE 5Xl BIB 09560010 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

DROP SIZE 
SURCHARGE 

lY 260\'.!19 

! 

I I 

I 
I j 

caau I •= jroT. PCs I cuu GltOSS wr. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

3 3 2.6 162 

30! 5 35 137.2 597 
DIUVD'a I RO~~ PCS I CUST ,.,_ _,,. .. ,_ ..... ,,.. I 110. PCs 
SJGII DELVD. SIGN X REC. 

•-lift tau -l'IIOVISION: :ra l'P!SIIMLC aGRtalttvltlL _,,,n:s LIS!C> 011 rais mv,m:a au S0"'3ICT 1'0 T1lll ftAmlOllY fltllff 
ao!IICIIJS£0 BY s1a1011 ~ or TIii naullULI Ni1Ueot.mw. ._..n,a. M::'l 1130 We~'~· :ra Ill.IA or nu CCWD>m 

~~ :.a~ ,_:r~Tlltt ~~.;{ES~=-- II UCIIIYID~..,~Tffli 
as~ !O IJl'f DU- NUUIIG OVI' or !WI, ~Il"I' OP - .-rs/SIRVICIS: YOU U& ~IVIIII. OP 'f0CIR ucirr 1'0 - n All!' -------m,m c»JICI'l'f,(11 !I) PUS'ICitA!II AS A - or A cws ~ ClolDWl!S,n 1,111 r.&IISl7IT IWOLV!!lf: ur_m DISl'lln. 

9/28/24 
TIWCII< !ITOP 

620 /012 -
784966 

POIICIWIC Olll>D 

483875623 9 3 

6634 TERMS -PU'l' DOI: BALINCl!S ARE SOBJBC't' TO SERVICE CHARGE 

I'l'IN 
CODS 

4090593 

8856122 

4090395 

Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1264817 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

• ALVl!,R.l.nn 
IT,~pl UIVOICS Jll)JO'S'l'NEll'1'S-wrr 

.PJUCI: 

105.40 

105.40 

105.40 

Olll~ 
nx 

.!!!!l!!!!!. 

ffv~~ 

BX'1'IRDCD 
PIUClt I t 1 00DII I an 

105.40 

105.40 

105.40 
316.20 

9. 92- I• 
10.00 

ooo -r3' ·() :ft1i,ql 

~-'"s-o ~1ll,-~b 

,,--L / !'}p~?j 
) 1r 1. 

IUDCIT TO I 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE ---------------! 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRXAL D~AL 
JACKSONVILLE., FL 32254 ____ _ 

'l'.IX 
~1'0'1'AL 

.INVOICE 

130_8__._26 

.TOTAL 1308. 76 
l'-A,.,.Y,..,U_,,....,-LB,,,-ON,,,.,,--,O,,,Jl---B--BFO----RB=-----

10/28 / 24 LAST PAGE 

i 
0 

I 
:1 
5 
~ 
! 
~ 
~ 
~ 

fi .. 
= 
I: 
e 
~ .. 
'i' ... .. .. 
0 . .. .. 
0 .. 
& .. 
';' .. :: .. 
s 

I 
g 
; 

= I: 

I 
~ 



llllllll~llllllllll~l!IIIIIIIIIIIUII CUST~'S ORIGfNAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DU,V. !l&'l'S CUii- I IIIVOlCI - ( P.-.:Z I 

·1N1a,see,1311sa23100,a· 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING l?KWY I}.: 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attt,eheartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

9/28/24 
'l'RDClt ftOP 1784966 

620 /012 - ll'UaCIIASZClml:II 

483875623 9 1 

food and serviw 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6634 TERMS -PAS'1' DUK BALAXC&S DJ: sus.n:cr TO SERVICB CHARGE 
904-637-0648 Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANIFEST# 1264817 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

I 

l~~J 
1, C 

11 cSI 

11 

6 
~~ 
11 b 
11 I 
1, f 
JI 
11 c 
11 b 
11 C 

Sl:Zll: 

FL 32065 -2641 
ITEM DRSCIUPTION ITDl 

ClQl)J: 
wrr 

PRICJ: 

►O SAFE'l'Y RBNINDER: NOTHnlG IS MOR& IMPOR,AN'l' '1'0 SISCO T: 
'LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER tJPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER TEMS 

,'.NATER FISH LIC WD-4511 FRBSHWATEP. FISH LIC FIID- 03 

l LBJ:DCP CHEESII CSBDDAR JACK J'NCY SOE 290SC4 2406189 70.04 

.S mu.IMP CHEESE SWISS SLICE .75 OZ 170721 3554569 53.46 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

3215 oz ~ BEEF S'l'Ell PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 9789785 81.43 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

1 4 oz LOAF 14 SLI 12707 8850679 38.51 

2 .250 BFPID DANISH ASS'l' :tW 08349 1086313 24.31 

2 oz 'l'SPIQff MUl'f'IN BMiANA NUT I/W 00105 7298904 23.13 

9 .25Z 'l'S»KMY MUFFIN BL'OEBBRRY WILD 07100 7778798 47.41 

LB »l'l'LZR ONION RING BRD GOtJRM 5/SIH 30410 0916387 57.07 

1m PIE PEANUT RBJl!SE S B'l'll CUP 8 CLM270S 6S51941 54.60 

.4 0 PUTZEL BAVAJUAN S'l'I< 3295 6849145 38.89 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

***CANNED & DRY*** 

0 oz 7468556 29.84 

1 oz SPRY JUICE CmmRY BTL UR Ml:XBR 25900 5099122 24.47 

20 /160 MAYONNAISE REAL PACKET 210006648500 3718533 33.97 

cans jsPU,r'rO,r.l'CS OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UNIT TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

70.04 

53.46 
123.50 

81.43 
81.43 

38.51 

24.31 

23.13 

47.41 

57.07 

54.60 

38.89 
283. 92 

29.84 

24.47 

33.97 

I 13/ I 13 10.~ 1981 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL TroT 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 lU. 

JIIYOICI: ADJUSTIGll'1'S 
000K I C1ff 

577.13, ______ ~ 

• muw:i•s 1' NO. PCS I CUST.,1- IWOJca nuaca or au naa I NO. PCS i;;'-;;:-;.;;-=;;._--------------------l 
SlGII DELVD. SlGM X REC. 

1-&ft PAC.I PIIIIYil108: Ill& l!laISIIIIILB .lllRlc:ut.TllML -mu I.ll'l'ID OIi TllS IIM>ICI AM SOB.ISCT !O ftS STAffl'OU non PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 
llrllllUIID ., SIC'l'l08 ~ or 1'11111 ~SOlll,I AGIUW CONIIIIITIU IC! U30 ~'~· !Ill SElJ.11 or !BIS c:mllDin. '= b~~ nocmrrd'nm"'llli r,'-~1ral'°"" CII =r,- II mrm,~--CX:~da 

INC'! 'lO All? DIS1'11ft WSIIII: 00! OI' IOft RICl:11'! OI' !1111S1 l'IIIJOCTB~as: TIXr .111 c:IVIllo 111 'IOUJ. ui:6r 'lO S1RVE 11 All? 
~~~~~~~~~ CIDCiff,CII 'IO •.umcI- u,. - or,. msa er c:r.&JmftS,DI All? L&IISVlT IWVOL\'Dll Mn 8UCII DIS~~ 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

i 
~ 

I 
5 
5 

i 
8 
a 
Ii! 

i 
ij .. .. 
a 
~ .. .. 

5 .. 
';' ... .. .. .. 
E 

I 
i 
I 
II 

= 

I 



IIIIIIIWlllllllllllllllllllll~IWIIII CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~S!'CNIIR DIYOlCI~ 1'0NB!! Pala 

•1N7114118848382'S623t0029• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c..,.,sco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ,;;,;.'. 
ORANGE PARK n, 32065-2641 ~tthehNrtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

9728724 
'!'llllar ll'fOP 

~o~ 
7845166 483875623 9 2 

,.110111'11 -~OIU>Ell 
food •nd ..,,,,Ice 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-7517-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

"6634 TERMS -PAST DOE DLAllC&S AI\S S_UBJECT '!0 SBRVICII CHARGE 

5104-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Net 30 
MP,HIFEST# 1264817 NO~ DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

•ARK FL 32065 -
ITZH Olf?T ... , KJmllll)ED 11111 nNOIC:Z AOJlJSTNIIITS 

CASU HJ.IT ".PCS 

Sl:ZE l'lBM D&SCIUP'l'ION 

MUSTARD YELLOW PACKET 10013000530702 

MUSTARD YBLLOW SQZ CLS 

IIAGARA WATER BO'l"l'LBD SPRING 

:AC MEX WRAP 'l'ORTJ:LLA GRLC SERB 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

l***PAPER " DISP*** 

417567741 

195210 

CONTAINER FOAM BNG lC D YTD199Sl0000 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

KIT COTLERY NED Kl'S/S"P YMKFSKWNSPSY 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

►RISCOL BLACKBBRRY FRESH 

FRKSB 

GRAP& :RED SOLS FRESH 

65 ~H LEMON CHOICE FRESH 

4240 

LIME !'RESH 

l'RESH 

LB 

CT 

:MPFRSB ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 

4329 

10889356163020 

PnmAPPU FRESH 

STRAWBBlUC.Y FRESH DRISCOLL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

COBS ~ GaOSS WT. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

tAX 
CCDB FRICK -

4122594 34.00 

4736070 18.86 

9901031 13.73 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 20.92 

4088886 27.76 

0621999 40.42 

3738804 5.22 

1254390 7.85 

2463164 17.79 

2252054 55.66 

1079425 30.20 

690B115 16.54 

1354135 25.98 

7289526 12.73 

5198791 19.21 

7582505 4.83 

RBlilT TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

l'RICI: COi). I 

34.oo l I 

18.86 

13.73 

23.16 
178.03 

20.92 

55.52 

40.42 
116. 86 

5.22 

7.85 

17.79 

55.66 

30.20 

16.54 

25.98 

25.46 

19.21 

4.83 
208.74 

141 5 

1 I -

19 t23.7 2371 1S01 LEWJ:S l:NDUSTRIAL =... 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ 992._4a___ 

DIUVD'S- - - I 110. l'C!I CtlS'I: ... -- ........... ~ --r:· PCS 
Blc:11 DBLVII • l SIC.W X I !ICC • 

,_ ,.aa. niiiiia1mr: uz l'l!IUSIIML& .IGIUcot.TVRAL-aNIDDlrtU Llnll> ml m, DIWICZ AQ $1JBJD-!O TII SftlV!0RT ftlllTTpi-•nLE OJil on ... FO ..... 
~ n UCTlCM t.!,<i/ or TII nRISDBI.11 MillICOll!IJUL _n,u 1'l:.T 1930 ~I~. 'ml UL1A 01' 1'118 COIIIXl?Tt. ~~- "' .,.. ,_ 

,urr ~ .....:mr~"'llit ~~~~u,ooo CIII. =r,- u uc:arm>~-YOOa:"ffla l 
.. TO Ulf. DIS .. Jllft. AIUIIIIG OUT OI' YOlla ualIPr or 'mlSI IPll0l)QC'!S. mi. SIIIY?CIS: YOO .IIIJi GIYIK_ !IP lOIJlt IUGn 'l'O SIRIII Ill 111T 

-•~- CDM:11]:,Clt l.'0 PARrlCI1Al'I AS A __ OI'..), Cl.US Q!...._C!.Alllllln~ tJ!...~ Lll!llllf Ill'l!JLVIlll; lll'f SOCB 0Ilffll. 

f==ICI: _____ _ 

17-ON PAGE 3 

an 

i 
i 
I :: 
5 

i 
;i 

~ 
ij 

I .. 
~ 
~ 

;i 
i 
' .. 
!' 

:!l 
:::: 
0 .. 
~ 

! .. .. .. 
E 

I 
l!i 
i:l ;; 
!': 
Ill 

i 



l~~~~~ll~~~,,,n31,,,~~~~~~~IP. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~}.~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlhehcartof SYSCO JACI<SONv.ILLE, INC. 

food ond ll<!fVlce 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACZSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLtlB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MIS~-r 

01U>ZR 

1.A:RIC FL -2641 
SIU 

lY 

IT1DI DBSCRIPTIOlf 

!ZAGARA WATER BO'l.'TIJl:D SPRING 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**J?APER & Dl:SP*** 

CONTJUNER .-oAM SNG lC D rn>l99S10000 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

LINER RBPRO 38X58 1. 5 ML X7658AKSX01 

TISSUE TOJ:LBT AHGLSFT 2PLY WB'l' 16560 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

LDm FRESH 

1/4 BAGGED 1449 

10889356163020 

PO'l'ATO RED FaSR SZ B 

STRAIIBBRRY l'RJESH DRISCOLL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~CE l'OR DROP SUE 
FOR l"tJEL SURCHARGE 

261U93 

CASU IDLIT!l'OT.ICS cum: c:1109S II\'. I OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 

l~j 21 11 -3~)~s I 

5:00 PN 

DltrVDl' S -- --- ja0. Jlc:B CUS'l' .n - .., a,..._ ,.,_ --iio. PCS 
SIGIII I DBLVD. SI(ol( X REC. 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY 01' SYSCO 
DIIIOl_CI. ~ -

'l'lmatftDl' 178H66 483883078 6 2 
344 /013 - l'IIRCIIASEOIUlat 

3612 TERMS -PAll'l' DOE IIALIBC&S AU Sa&me'l' 'fO Sli:RV:ICE CRARGK 
Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1265303 NOI(MALDELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLBSS 

I'l.'Dl 
~& 

1llfI'l' 
PRICE 

Ollff -..!!!!!!!!!!. EX'1'DDa) 
nuc:z 11~1 ~C&--r~ I 

99010311 13.73 

7551334 20.92 

4088886 27.56 

1763846 40.80 

8009401 S3.65 

1079425 23.75 

7246577 13.69 

7289526 13.04 

8551525 19.09 

7582505 4.41 

JQIIIIT TO 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLB: 

41.19 
189.24 

41.84 

55.12 

81.60 

53.65 
232.21 

23.75 

13.69 

13.04 

57.27 

4.41 
112.16 

10.48- I• 
8.00 

1501 LEWI:S INDUSTIUAL D~ 
JACICSONVI:LLE, FL 32254 ;ovrlU. 

. _up:1,\ 
t)-U • 

l_,.-.wi.= -~fl.• 
')._ 40---1 o, 

, . v t oc./ f, '7 
1or--

1045 ._52 
2~ 4 30 40.7 564 ~ 

,- --ft - 110YIIIOII: ftl PSQSIIMI.& KIUCVL'IVRIL -rYIU LJnlD OIi ms IIIYOICI Ail SVB.lllC! 'lO --- Tll:DST-t-pAY"""' .. ON OR nnro .... 
'AD 11T UCTIOII ~ 1W 'NI IDISUBI.II AGIIICVlotVMI. CCIIIDDrrm Ila UlD ~·~ TIIII 8ELLD or mll CCIIIDDIIT - .... .... 

~~~--=-~rm. ~~.rxa~ =-- ta llmVlm~l~~!ffit I 11/01/24 

'1'1IX 
'l"OTAL 

nM>ICE 
'l'O'l'AL 

I 
1045.52 

~~ !:'O_ur Dil!UD ARisni; OUT ar ,rom, QCSIPT ow ma l!IIDl)UCff/llllVIas: :roo us crvm; o, 100a Jtii';M 'lO SDIIII n ur 
~~=====CIRCI'ff===·Cll ~~=- M_I.~ a, I, cr.ua_ ar ~_.TII ur I.MillIT DffllLVIIIG ANT $IJC8 Dllll!ml. - --- ~ -

LAST PAGE 

i 
0 

I 
5 

I 
~ 
5 
i 

I 
0 .. .. .. 
s .. 
'i' ... .. 
... 
0 

' ~ .. 
5 .. 
'i' ... 
:.: .. 
E 
§ 

I 
! 
= 

I 



l--l---~,,~.1,,,111,,-~~~~~IJ. cos~·s ORIG:puu, ::r;HYQ:ICE CONFIDBNTm PP.OPEllTY OF SYSCO 
-- O,.TB - I ~ - I PACE I 
10,ov2c -~C_/013 

DGLB I.ANDING GOLF CLUB c ..... isco• 3989 BAGLE LARDING PDY ~l 
0RA'NGI: PARK 1'L 32065-2641 Atlheheertof 

food ■ndsel'Ylce 
SYSCO JACltSONYII.LB, INC. 

784966 C83883078 6 1 

lPIIIICD8& -

904-637-0648 
1501 LBWU INDUSTRllL DRIVE 
JACltSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 '.l'BRMS -PAS!f DUA ll&1.IUICU US IRl8aC'r !fO SUVlc:& CIIABGa 
Het 30 

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 BAGLB LANDING RWY 

MANIFESTf 126S303 50lUIAL DBLIVBRY 
MJI,.: 'l'VADC SCAIUJ!:TT BAYLBSS 

PARK n. 32065 -2641 
!PACK s:tZB 

LB 

NL 

LB 

:t!rlDII DKSCIUP'IJ:OR :I'l'DI 
am: 

1D SAn'l!Y IUDIZRDBR: NOTIIDfG IS NOBE DIPOR~UT '.rO S 
'LBASZ WlUFY' EACH ORDER UPON RECB:IPT BBCAUS COOLER 

,TWATD r.rse L:IC ND-4511 l'RZSBWATSR l"I:SB LJ:C JWD-

E 
CJIDSB NOZZ LMPS FBA SBRD 15034 7256859 

DBL CRBAIIBR REAL DAJR.Y BALP 5 BAL 13&469 0358608 

l'CLS ZGG WBL LJ:Q l'RSB 'fl/CI 74865-29434-00 2366607 

GA.Lt.ON 4676306 
GROOP TOTAL•••• 

58.46 

17.98 

38.29 

24.01 

t,B E
~S*** 

ONG:L BDF COIUIBD SLI CRD l'RSB 19038 6632582 102.32 

maD' STEAK Pll:ILLY QB BR. 10000001650197897851 81.43 oz 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

LBM0R BR.Y CitM MASCAR 8495240373 5811581 

• 5 ±~H POTATO ftY SWD~ 5/1' 

.4 0 '!II BAK PRBTZBL BAVJUlllN STK 
GROUP TO'?AL**** 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

IS 

rs PDSSDJG BOIIBY LIME 

ISRCDIP DTCBUP SQDDZB RKD BTL 

~YS CLS VD1BGAR. DIS'l'ILL&I> WBITB s, 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

NCJr03731 

3295 

D0487 

HOOYAl.R. 

3700499 

6849145 

7872328 

2202331 

4!560934 

911123 [ 4.113049 

5:00 PM 

121.93 

31,08 

38.89 

16.98 

76.66 

49.59 

4.82 

Nlll'f '1'0 

_., 
.~ ll:X'.mlDC 

-~Cl:_ 

58.46 

17.98 

38.29 

24.01 
138.74 

102.32 

81.43 
183.75 

121. 93 

31.08 

38.89 
191.90 

16.98 

76.66 

49.59 

4.82 

~n.ITr-- I CUA 1-,aa ft. 

11 21 13 10 . .'.l 269 
SYSCO JACKSOHVZLLE , 
1501 LBW:IS DIDUSTIUAL ~
JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 rv~--

DalWR'8 J --- - • -llO~PCS con.---.., .. ~-~nma--- -NO. PCS + 
8%1,:11 DEi.VD. SIQ'I X .REC· 

liiinaxca: DI Nalmat.11 ~ ... .;;iu-1.IIIID mm, - ... laac:'l Ill m --iliiil,:·I PAYJIBLI: 0lf Oil ail'0RB 

_JTU 

l'l'OTAL -
'INYOic:& 

_____,TOTAL 

11 ·1 DIYO%CZ .ID.1fi"i'iiiim I .1:r: cu.. I OTY 

662.44 ______ ~ 

llenca$ (C! O,Dl~laJCOt.lmN.~DDIM:rltH Wt.Hft(Cll. 'ISISl.laorma-ffll 
- --111- - Ola.ll>IUD ALL - 0, l'0CID CII. - - - ffl8I CDIIIDJTlU .= Dfflrmw'--&:'rn'T~.=nur~~,"=-::.~~=:ttn'i t= tr'llllr 

CORT. OR PAGE 2 
:n,..CII. '° nanCIDB .. I, - or I, Cl,\U 0, Clol-,Zll llft WISIIIt Dl'llll;'lm; ur m Dillllffll. 

I 
I 
= 
5 

I 
i 
n 

~ 
& 
~ .. .. 
n 
;i 

t 
:.. .. 
0\ 

'i' .. .. 
0 .. 
5 
f 
~ .. .. 
E 

I 
! 
= 

I 



,ElOP 
LrtHN 111:Nf,\L 

TableTop Unen Rental 

898 Beltewe Ave. 

DaylOna Beacll.__FL 321~ 

Date 
10l09/2024 

Invoice 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Pammy 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 

lnvolcl I : ,~Mn 1~-1 ~ I Tenn Accout 
0124138 CHG 1193-00000 

OFFICE ROUTE 

(904)860-7177 

ffi 
r Li,e I 111m] Empl [ __ Name/Ouatption 

NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPKIN WHITE 
BAG STAND 

Sizes I Qty. I I M"in. 1 Adj. 0!7· I AdJ. Ami. I Unit Pr. I ext. Price I AdJ. Cly. P! Amt.I To1a1 
1 
-2 
3 

FBNPW 
FBNPW 

OGBAGST 
4 FB8585W-

200 o S0.00 $0.1100 S22.00 o $().(10 $22.00 
-SRC -0- $0.00- $2.0000-- $4.00 0-- $0.00 -$4.00 

- ------ b - so.oo S'0.0100 -- -so-:m-o - so-:00 -so.02 
-90 -0- - $0.00--$1.4700 $132.30_0__ $0.00 $132.30 

5 FBMESBAG- -
TC 85X85 '/MITE 
.MESH BAG 
CAATHAMPER-

- - - • - - - -•- - - - 10 0 -$0.00 $0.0100 -$0.10 0- - so:oo --$0.10 
·e OOCARTHAM o - so.co so.0100 $il".o1 o so.oo -,,ro1 
7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 

Delve,yC~ 

- •• -- - ~- -- -- - - $0~0() $6.49 -- $0.00 $6.49 

Total Due CIM'. Bus. Qr. Bal. ~ 60 90 _120 Office Adj.: 
$193.68 $193.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tax Adj.: 

Comment ________________________ _ 
NetAdj.: 

~ 
Received By: N 10l09/2024 2:26:13PM 

--$0.00 s1S.10-- - ~.oo--S-15.70-

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Prebllt 

Total Adj.: 

TaxAd_L 

$180.62 

$13.06 

$193.68 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Rte.Adj.: 

TaxAdj.: 

NetAdj.: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

2s-f-o - -Ne, s-( f tr,, ~) 

:P(93.ii 



• ;'iaylorMade· 
Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
cartsbad, CA 92008-7324 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please calf: IKJ0.888.2582 
View and access your account on-line at taylormadegolfdlrect.com 

BILL TO: 

2275-00~4 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

ORDl!RDATE OROU• Dl!LNa'ft 

08/23/24 10205359 24762561 

ITEMNO. DESCRPl'ION 

V9863609 IRS-HI-Toe 4 AlV 60.11/Rh S 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

SUBTOTAL: 

PURCHAR ORDl!it • 

Stock Replacementa 

QlY 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Invoice Number Account Number 
37709449 405510 

lnvolceDate DueDa 
08128124 10/27/24 

~v 
Terms invoice Amount 

2%30,NET60 $140.39 
Pleau Send lllemlDd Re~lttanc:e To; 

29516 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

~ SHP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Pant, FL 32065 

ltlPW. TRACKINGI 

FEDEX-Parcel-Ground 411785TT0414 

UNITPRICE EXTENDED DISCOUNT PRICE AFTER 
PRICE DISCOUNT 

$153.00 $153.00 18.00% $125.46 

I 

S153.ool 
FREIGHT 

f125A6 
$14.93 

Total Inv. Amt: $140.39 

Account Number 405510 
Invoice Number 37709449 
Invoice Date 08/28/24 
Due Date 10/27/24 
Total Amount Due $140.39 
If Paid By: 0~/27/24 $137.88 

Page 1 of 1 

I 

I 

I 



'111/C' 
TWC IEIIYfCEI 

BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

INVOICE DATE 
SEP30, 2024 

PLEASE REMIT TO: 
TWC Services, Inc. 
PO Box 14496 
Des Moines, IA 50306-3496 

Phone:904-899-0220 
TERMS: Net 30 Da s 

276829 

DETAIL AMOUNT 
Eagle Landing Golf Club, 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park FL 32065 
Work Order 7360568 
Email to: jhalifko@troon.com 

Labor Charges 
Material & Parts Charges 
$129 Travel Charge 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Total Amount Due 

Fee if payment is received after 30 days 
Total Amount Due--H Paid After 10/30/202 

267.75 
185.38 
129.00 

582.13 
0.00 

582.13 

34.93 
617.06 

We appreciate and value your business! We Invite you to share your experience with us at feedback@twcservices.com 
Y Air Conditionin - Refri eratlon - Cookln E ui ment - Severa e S stems - Ice Machine Leasln 



us. 
F00ll5' 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUIIBER 

g12211so 1573322 

FREIGHT TERIIS ORDER NUMBER 

784474 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
~TIN: CHRIS COUETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 09/28/2024 

QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT 
ORD SHP UNJT NUMBER 

DRY 
1 1 cs 5849518 

1 1 cs 8407256 

!STORAGE L0CA110N 

ORY 

DEUVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT ll•PEI 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOIIER NUIIBER 

0812812024 11221140 

PAVIIENTTERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIP TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3969 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
Dept.:0 
(904) 291..s600 

PURCHASE ORDER IJ SALES LOCAllON SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

REllfflO 

US Foods. Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
All.ANTA, GA 30384-&421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE UNE DETAILS 

Page1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

0912512024 

DESCRIPllON LABEL PACK SIZE CODE WEIGHT PRICING I UNJT EXTENDED 
UNJT PRICE - PRICE 

I.ABEL, IM:O 1• FOOD ROTAN CLO DAY DOTS 

Shipment Tracklng: 985443713966846, FEDEX 
• Traddna: 985443713965846, FEDEX 

LABEL, SUNDY .75" FOOD ROTAN DAY DOTS 

Shipment Tracking: 985443113965846, FEDEX 
Sh/pmtlllt Ttaclclng: 98544371396584f, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
- -

TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED 

1 RL 

1 RL 

lOTAL PIECES 
SHIPPED 

21 

TOTALITEMSI 
SHIPPED 

2 

cs $14.6000 $14.50 

cs $18.4700 $18.47 

TOTAL WElc.HT_ITOTAL EXTl:NDED_ 
SHIPPED PRICE 

- -

0.87 $32.97 

zr zr o.87 $S2.17' 

om ff ~ V\ ~ Taxf, 1 \ Rate: 

1.03 / _,..r\ \ \J\ P,iEA~lna AMOUNT BY 10/19'2024 

$32.97 

$0.00 

$U.97 

1,qO -74~ ~ J~.,'7 

Page 1 vf2 



us. 
R)0D5: 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

ACCOUNT NUIIHR INVOICE NUIIIIER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUIEER PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION BALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 1811204 10/04/2024 11221140 3055 832 1oro3/2024 

FREIGHT TEMIS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENTTERll8 ROUff NUIIBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

799847 NET21 DAYS 2325 

BILL TO SHIPTO REIIITTO 

SO VIUAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl(W( P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 ATI..ANTA. GA 30384-6421 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI Oept.:O (386) 763-1304 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291-6600 

SHIPPED FltOII: DRIVER NAME: ROUTE NUIIBER: 2325 

SHIPPED DATE: 10l04l2024 DRIVER.ID: STOP NUIIBER: 4 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS I QUANfflY I 8ALD I PRODUCT IDESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

[LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EX1ENIJl!D 
PRICE PRICE 

[DRY 
cs 1265991 

STORAGE LOCATION 

ORV 

DElNERY SUMIIARYTOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GR088 WEIGHT StlPPED 

IGlASS. WINE 17 Z STML.S CLR WHT 

SIJflment Tracking: 7360#J5787105, FEDEX 

!LIBBEY 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N} 
TOTAL PIECES 

ORDERED 
1 

1 

INVOICE SUMIIARY 

1oz 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL ffEll8 
SHIPPED SHFPED 

1 1 

t 1 

Sale& Tax Ra1e: 

cs $38.8200 $38.82 

TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED 

4.40 

4.40 

PRICE 
$38.82 

$31.12 

$38.82 

$0.00 4.40 

5.10 --i-···-
L\v 

$31.12 

)-. tf_o-t<ttcJ .,_)'6'-"J-
~\\ 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
A)QDS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NU•ER 

91221150 1826332 

FREIGHTTERIIS ORDER NUIINR 

799848 

BllLTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt<W'f 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32086 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FRON: 

SHIPPED DATE: 1Ml5/2024 

QUANllTY SALES PRODUCT 
ORD SHP UNIT NUlaER 

DRY 
2 2 cs 9077850 

STORAGE LOCAnGN 

DRY 

DEUVIRY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSSW!JGNTataPPl!D 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

INVOICE DAlE CUSTOIIER NUIIBER PURCHASE ORDER• SALES LOCATION SALE8REP DAlE ORDERED 

10/05l2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUaaER ,- __ :_•• INSTIWCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO REMITTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE I.ANOING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32005 ,t.TLANTA. GA 30384-8421 
Dept.:O (386) 783-1304 
(904} 291-6600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

INVOICE UNI! DETAILS 

DESCRIPTION LABEL 

CUP, PAPR BORD 4 Z CONE WATER SOLO 

Shipment Tret:lcJng: 41197215"SIO, FEDE)( 
Shlnmltnt T,actila: 411972168f90, FEOEX 

STORAGE LOCA110N RECAP(N} 

3055 

PACK SIZE CODE 

261200EA 

832 

ROUTENUMBER: O 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

WBGHT PRICING I 
UNIT 

cs 

10,<03/2024 

UNIT EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

$81.4100 $162.82 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTALrTBIS TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 

31.18 

39.26 

ORDERED StlPPED 

\ 

2 2 

2 2 

Product Tout 

US Foods Olrec:l SNp Sftlngl 

Sain Tax 

SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Rate: 0.00 

1~4 

SHIPPED 
31.18 

St.ti 

PRICE 

$182.82 

$182.12 

$162.82 

·$0.61 CR 

SO.OD 

$112..21 

Pllge 1 of2 



,---

~ 
_. _. ~s: 
~~ r -..... O> \. 
00 

I I 
00 
00 
00 

l 



-J 

f-
l 

., ., 

.. 
. , ., 

., 



... 

. ') 

1 



-



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOIGE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 20652S9 10/12/24 11221140 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DfHE 
ORDERED 
l0/09/24 

Route:430'.3 / 11 ORDER NUMBER: B16884 
Bil 1 --------·-----~-

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR I 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PARK FL J 
32065 

~HRI_5 COLLETTI Att: 

Ship ITRN-EAG°i.-ELANDiNG-GLF- CLB 7 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY I 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 29j 5600 
DEPT# 00 

H I 
l 

___J 

·+ 7nc. Rem 1 v l 'JS Fa.!) d s , -
To: 

~.o. BOX 198421 

A TLAI\ET A GA 
30384-842.1 
386 7b'3 1304 

--~ i 
'1ipFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
~trrms: 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL Ship[} 
Spci.al 
Instr: 

f'dck Sue 

t O 11212,; Paqe 02 tlf' 03 
DRIVER f11.JST Lt.AVE FINAL r-ff•:EIPT tOR INV CHANGE~ 

.,tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
,tv Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped U~it Number 

Oescripton Label C Yeight 
0 

Pricing 
Uni·t --- .. -----·-· ___ ,, __ .. __ .., ..... , -- ........ ____ ,_ -·-~ 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOTAL NET UGT: 468.60 PIECES ORDERED: 21 PIECES SHIPPED: 21 HEMS SHif'PED: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: ~02.22 

16 

Unit 
Pr·jce 

f'l<ODUCT lOT~L $ 

TAXABLl AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

co 
¼ 

This anount is an esti~ate at ti~e of shipping prio~ to any adjustment~ ~ade Jr. delive~v: $ 

********************************************************ij************~*********~~~*~ * You aqree with respect to any dispute arising out of yQur purchase ·froa1 ~ 
* US Foods: (i) you are giving up your- right, 'to serve in any repr-esent.ati..,e i,:. 
* capacity, or to participate as a member Qf a class, in any lawsuit; (ii> you ~ 

~-

E:ctended 
P1·iC£-

iC15. U, 

.00 

lviS.26 

* also agree, at US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual * 
* arbitratio11 of all clai~s; (iii) such arbitration shall be governed by the * 
* Federal Arbitration Ar.t, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accordance with the 
* Commercidl Rules of the American Arbitration Associdtion; and (iv> each party 
* shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and separately pay its own attorneys' 

~-

~~,otr,i'1 
. l #'-<&" * fe~s and costs. For mor~ information about the fuel surcharge, go to: 

* https: / /www. usfoods. c011/'1:,er111s/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridElAArea[owerAtlanti:. h 
* tml * If you have an agreement with US Foods that eipressly addresses the 
* calculation of tne fuel surcharge, please r&fer to ·that agree11ent. ·* 
*********************************~************************************************** 
·-·-------·-- .. ------·----------- ---- ·-·----.. ---- .. ··· -.......... •-··-·~· .. ·-' •. - ..... 

/\~\ 000 

I" • -~ t\ ~--- ·-·· .. ···--·---··-·- --••"·-'\~ \ - -------



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

9'12211S0 2065259 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

10/12/24 11221140 

Route:4303 / 11 

PURCHASE ORD"ER 
NUMBER 

Bill,-------
Ship I TRN EAGLE - LANDI-N·G·-GLF-·CLE t 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY • 

Remit 
To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
3206S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

To. 

FL 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
30SS 0832 

DATF 
OP.DERED 
10/09/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 316884 
1JS Foods, Inc. ---·--·--···-7 
?.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
'336 763 130.l~ 

GA 

-·----- __________ ......., , ... _. ... _.._ ... '! __ • _________ _ 

i 
__ J 

U fZ.FNn 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
,.. t I rms 
·,1tTrms NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 10/12/2~-- Pa9~ 01 •J• 1Y3 
Spc·ial DRIVER MUST LE::AVE F"1NAL ~E•'.:EI·PT f-"GR .1"1'·i C!-iAf,1G~! 
In;tr: 

1-c.,, Qty Sales Product. 
dered Snipped Unit ~umber 

---------·-----

1~ 1 cs 3554565 

!~ 1 cs 35S4649 
1 cs 3554755 
1 cs 4008264 

i1/ 1 cs 5182720 
1.---- 1 cs 6733182 
1...- 1 cs 9837683 

!,~ i cs 1492816 

1~~ i 
cs 2721173 
cs 3340510 
cs 5327275 

! 1 cs 5332546 
1 _.. 1 EA 6712376 

4 ---.,.. 4 cs 2883130 1 .,,-- 1 cs -4358495 
2 - 2 cs 7637713 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

Desr.riptesn Pack Size Label 

-------···----- -------------·-·- -----· 
DRY 
DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/l2 OZ COKE 
DRINV., SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 oz COKE ZERD 
DRIHK, SODA LMN LIME SPRTE CAN24/12 OZ SPRHE 
MIX, PNCK BTRMLK ADD WATER 6/S LB GOLD MEDAL 
BAR NIX, GRNDN PLST SHLF STABL12/1 LT ROSE'S 
CEREAL, OTML ASST INST SS 64 EA QUAIi.ER 
SAUCE, GRLC PARM PLST JAR SHLF4/.S GA 51./EET BABY 

REFRIGERATED 
CHEESE, PARM SHVO BAG REF 2/S LP. RDSELI 
CHICKEN, WING 1&2Jl JN& RAU 4/10 LB PATUXENT 
CHEESE, AMER SLCO 120 CT TFF 4/£; LB Gl.NVIJ FRMS 
BEEF, PTY GRMD 80/20 2:1 RNO 20/8 02 CTLMN SLCT 
PICKLE, O!LL KO CC CHIP 5 GA MONARCH 
CANDY, SHCKR BAR SS IU REF Z 1 86 oz SNICl<ERS 

FROZEN 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTR"' CRSP'f6/~ LB MONARCH 
BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB PATIJXEMT 
CHICKEN, THDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB PATUX PREM 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(H) 

PIECES ORDERED: 7 PIECES SHIPF'EO 
PIECES ORDERED: ., 

' PIECES SHIPPED 
PIECES ORDERED: 7 PIECES SHIPPED --- .... ------ -- --- .. ··--- ------ --------

l 
7 
7 

c Uei g d, 
;) 

F·r-iC•l n:J 
Unit 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

_,, 
1,,.:i 
cs 
Cc, . .., 
cs 
cs 

'I:· ·' EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 

lFMS SH1PPEO: 
ITEMS SHlPPEO: 
ITEMS SHIPPED. 

Ur,it
'rr ir-2 

18. 2S'OO 
18.2900 
18.2900 
31.8600 
£0.5000 
22.8700 
J8.8100 

47.8900 
111.~7()0 

66.3200 
-48.0500 
44.9200 
S0.29-00 

~0.500() 
S4.4200 
39. 9600 

7 
b 
3 

E ~ t.eT,ot-t:! 
:'r ',:;e 

$- l:, 29 l 1 'J "'<.r 
"!l 29 . 8.:- I :.\.• 

50 5«) 
:-'. g 
36 a.1. 

~..., g,;; 
~~ ... :,4 

6-~ ~!. 
&I' OS 
.. ; - ~::. 
_,.J ._Q 

~~ ~~ ...... ~. 
54 42 

~:.: j 
480.01 
336. 34 



., 

Tax No: 04-2591136 
lnvolceNo 

Sold To 
SOU'Tlt VUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 

I DISTRICT OBA t:AGLE LANDING GOLF Cl.Uf 
3Nt EAGLE LAM>tNG PKWY . 
ORANGE PNU< FL 32015-2141 

.,._T• ' 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

r·n.mNo , 
QeecrtpUoo 

Shipped Unll. 

ACUliHNET CDMfDANY 2275-000 

Unft • DIie 

OrderDm 

ACGOUntNo 
- -

' thlpTo 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

~ ATTN PRO SHOP .l. •.•. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING ~WT 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 

Payment Tenns -
NettoDaYI 
Paymfflt Dtacount 
NA • 
DellwryMethod 
FecEx Ground 

c.tm 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

Net 

OU.Date 
111111124 

frtAcctNo 

Extended 

853C . 1. $163.00 
Tag For: Hoppen 

115.1.00 $153.00 
Vouy SM10 NI Cuatom Wedge 
TOTAL CWIS: 
DenotN Up Charge: 
HAND: .. 
GRIPTVPE:_ 
SHAFT MATERIAL: 
SNA'FT TYPE: • • -. . ... • 
SHAFT FLEX: • • 
Stepshaft?: 
LENGTH: 
GRIPSIZE: 
GRIP ORIENTATION: 
LOFT:. 
LIE: 
SET COMP 1: 
SWING WEIGHT 1: 
Total Shipped Qty, 1 

• 1EA 

c·> 
Right Hand 
GP Tour Vat.oat Jumbo* 
Steel 

' • ·TT Dynllmlc"'Gold (STK) '' 
Wedge Fr;x• • -
Standard 
Standard Length 
Put Grips In Box Do Not Put On 
Standard 
Standard loft 
20egrMslJprtght 
5008FWedga 
STANDARD 

. . .. . . 
f 

Net Order TotaJ $153.00 
Shfpjfnl and HanclDni Tota::..I ----~--_.S...,14,...,8..,7 

Toc.l ~ $187.87 .. .,. •• 0 , 

~ ... - 't • :'I • .. 

Yo..- entire order' may not alWays antva in a Single shipment. Fot a(:kflttonal Information about the S1atus 
d your order, please fog onto WWW:RQJShnetQotr com or caa eustomer service at 1-80&-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDmONS OF SALE. 

01S1990H Page 1 of1 

\. 

. " 

USA 



.7d.tAe /; 
ACUSHPiET C0MPANY 

P~~, X 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 

~~\v\--. -=:3 I 
Tu No: 04-2&81A8 

leldT• 
SOUTH VI.LAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICrr DIIAEAGLE LANDNG oot.F CWB 
_.. EAGLE LANDING PKWV • -,:-; ' 
ORANCIE PARK FL 32065-2141 

Ranft To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. lox830334 . , 
PM••~ PA 19182-0334 

I .. No. 
DeerdpUon 

M7C 
GTZCUltiornDrtver 
TOTAL a.UBS:. 
DenoCN Up Charge: 
HAND:. 
SHAFT MATERIAL: 
SHAFTTYPE: 

ltllppfd WM - Unit DIN 

$518.00 
Tao For: Happen 

1EA 
(") 
RlghtHand 
Graph .. 

lhlpTo 
EAGLE LANDING GOlF CLUB 
ATTN PRO $HO~ , 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWf 
ORANGE'PARK Fl, ~2641 

Payment y.,.. 
NetlODaya 
PayNntDINount 
NA 
0.theryll.thod 
Fed&Ground 

.. f 

• Clltln 

F.J 
INVOICE 

C..-.ncy; USO 

. u 

Duel)• 
11111124 

fltAeclNo 

.. 

Exlended 

$511.00 $518.00 

• • .., - • llHAFTflEX: • • ".-· ~ • 
MCA Tensei AV Xlnk Blu 65 TSR 

,.gtftt p,,. • "'r -111, •~""' .~ .. ;. ,, ' • ~. t • '\. : , a. 

. ,-

' • SET-COMP 1: 4 
: ' •· 

GRIPTYPE: 
GRIPSIZE: 
GRIP ORIENTATION: 
WEIGHT SETTING: 
LENGTH: 
SWING WEIGHT 1: 
COUPLING SETTING: 
Add a Wrencti?: 
Tetil Shipped Qty. 1 

4 ·10.0Driver' • • 
GP Tour V.iv.t »nbo" 
Put Gr1p1 In lox Do Not Put On 
Standard 
WEl<;HT SETTING 
Std.(M 45:sf (L 44.5) 
04 
RHloft: Sldlte: .75Fl(B1) 
Yet 

. .. .. 
,,. 

• Net Order Taal $1518.00 
• • th!Pllfai ind Hanc111111 tdtal.._ ________ • ... s_..1·4..,,,a .... z 

Total lnvolj:e • $532.87 . . .. • • 7 

C, • 

Ji • .., ' ') • ") 

Your endre order may not atwayt al'mle In a Single shipment. For additional lnfonnatlon about the status 
or ,our order, please log ontt> www acushnatqof,com<or cal customer sen,tcv at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permttted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDmONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 

. , ' .. 

USA 



fllBISE SBID RBWITTANCE TO: 

la It ■ii P.O. BOX 9002 '" r; CNUIMO, CA 11201MD02 • T8.l!l'HDNE (HO) Ht-1771 V TOU. RE (800) 228-2787 

2275-000 

BLL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOCF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARfNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING W.WV 
ORANGE PARK R. 32085-2641 
UNITS> STATES 

INVOICE 
I r•·olJ', •• I If' ·o·c, ' I' \'0 1 ~- ~, ,,. ~ ..., ' • -~ j \ • • ' , : ) \ ' ' 

23061 938595201 07/08/24 

11/05/24 N120 121.'4 

Doe■ ,.,..,,.,,,.,, matdt,,. tMIIDe '°"'" 
,, no,. ,... 8111"-ln: 

0 Sholt•hlp $ ____ _ 0 Tax: $ __ _ 

D Frtclng $ ---- D Fnllgflt$ __ _ 

0 Alltum RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

D Other 

lJrE Fl.8SE AEfUAN THIS POR1lON wmt PAYMENT 

ACCOUNfllUMat IIMIICE IIVOICa DAff! MYIIINI',_. 

23081 938595201 07/08/24 2024 SuperSoft / Warblrd :4 Net Du• 120 ~ ... alllllDAfl OIIDlllt CONTACT NAIii ... VIA :as :ce 
'1895 10/16/23 48023902 ' Josh , UPS GRD/STD ... ffOCK- WM'J'KJM OIIIIR .. ao. Lllf ... ,... MICI! 

DB.IV~ NO 840338031 
10 141113e0128228 a 08 8Ul'IRSFT 2S 11.U IPLATTIR 1211 PK 8 8 21.75 0.12 19.14 

TRACKING NO 1ZC1Hl110328210202 

. . .. . . 

...._ __ 1N001WW ___ • __ _.l...,_ ___ FOB ___ .....,.l __ ....., __ ,... ___ ...,1 ___ 0R1_Gt_N __ --t:sr:_:~ 

Make your payment onllne - CellawayConnect.com 

_.,,\lab,~ P.O. 8lJX 1002 
\\?';v~ CAIUMD, CA 12011•002 

TBIPHONII (UO) HM 171 
TCU. Pl& (IOO) 221•U'1 

RlfflJIIN AUTHOlllATIOII IIEQURD. 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
1111. TO: Eif<Gl.£ LANOIHG OOlF Q.IJB 

61\GI.E LANDING LIMITS) ~RTNERSHIP 
311811 EAGLE LANDING A(WY 
OMNGe !¥ill< R. :S201W'41 
UNITB> STA 11:5 

8HIP TO: 1:AGU: lANDING GOU' Q.lJ8 
EAGLE LANDING UMITB> MRTMNHIP 

AU. U.I. IIA1& 1111111! SY & mclPf'ED BY CAUAWAY GOii IAUB COIIMHY. 38811 E'AGU: lANOING PKWY 
ORANGE~ R. 120115~141 
UNITB> 8fATE8 

TOTAL DUE 

lllrDUaMTI 
11/05/2,( 

114,84 

I• 

114.84 
8.60 

121.44 

Paga 1 of 1 



REASE SEND RIIIITTANCE TO: 

Q ' 1\a11-~ P.O. BOX 11002 i 'U. 'JI CA~O. CA 82018-41002 
' TB.EFt+0NE (710) 981-1171 V TOU. FIE (800) 221./l7t7 

BLL TO: 

EAGlE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED, PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGlE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK A. 32085-2841 
UNITS> STATES 

2275-000 

INVOICE 
/\CCOUtfl /I I IIJVOICE 1: I l(JVOICE [)/\TE 

23061 938917489 09/10/24 

NET our: flt.Tr I 111\r,\s I TOTAi DUt. 

11/09/24 N80 1,021.50 

,----------------------, 0oN your paJIIIIIMt match ,,,. mdce lollfl? 
lfnol,,.._..-.,: 

0 Shoft-ehlp$ ____ _ D Tu $ __ _ 

D A1clng $ ----- D ft'elghtS __ _ 

□ Rltlim RA $ __ _ RA# ___ _ 

D Other 

&E 
fl.E,\8E ~ THIS PORnON WllH MYMDlt ~loAIV•J 

ACCOUWl'NUMIBI MVOICa 

23081 938917469 ... OllatDATE . OMa• 
1895 10/16/23 48025148 
nal ITOCK ... 191 DIICla'nml 

DB.IVERY NO 840857393 
10 841938006 BL CG SUFERSOFT 23 BB PK 

TRACICING NO 1ZC1Hl11D321715100 
1ZC1H8110322032797 
1ZC1H811D3293107SO 
1ZC1H8110337184770 

llfflllCI DAll! 

09/10/24 
CONTACT NAIii 

Josh 
Olla t .. 

75 75 

MYllllff,_. 

Nat Due 80 day• Fall 2024 Rlntal Balls 
.. VIA IEE ca Im' IIUIDAff 

UPS GRD/STD 11/09/24 
&O. UIT MCli IIIICOUNT NIT l'IIC:a ~ IXTIIIIOt 

13.00 0.00 13.00 975.00 

i.-,.. __ 1NC011R1 ___ ._, _ __.1 ____ FOB_. ____ L-1 __ RIBGNl' __ ,.. __ ._._, ___ o_R1_G1_N __ ---lsuerOTAL 
FRI' CHARGE 

975.00 
46.50 

Make yolir payment online - CatlaweyConnect.com 

_"!l.\\aw P.O. 80X 1002 
V";v ~ CAIUIW>, CA 12G11 .. 002 

1BB'tlONe (790) 111-1771 
TOLL ff& (1001 2284717 

lll!n/AN AUTHOIWATIOti RmUIND. 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
8U. TO: EAGI.E LANDING OOU: CUJ8 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED MRTNERIHIP 
3888 EAGI.E LANDING A<WY 
ORANGE PARK R. 320CIW041 
UNmD STATES 

1111' TO: E:AGI..E LANl>IMG GOU= CUJ8 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED MRTNS'8HIP 

AU. U.S. IIALl!I MADE IIY & IHIPf!BJ IIY CAUAWAY 00U' IIAUill COMPANY. 3908 EAGI.E LANDING PrCNV 
ORANGE PARK R.. 32085-2841 
UNllliD STATllS 

TOTAL DUE 1,021.50 

Page 1 of 1 



2275-000 
1325-000 

3,895.68 
(.33) INVOICE Pf.EASE SEND RSIITTANCE TO: 

·()_,'la .. -~ ,.o. BOX 9002 

ACCOUNT " I ll~VO/Cl' /I I INVOICE DATE 

23081 938922418 09111/24 "' 'U 'P CARI..SIIAD, CA 92018-9002 
• TB.El'HONE (780) 931-1771 V T0l..l. ll& (800) 228-2787 Nl:1 our D,,1 r I Hrn,;s I ro1 A1 Dul: 

01109/25 N120 3,895,H 

IIU. TO: DON your peyment march the ffiOb total? 

I 

~ 
Hnot. ,.,,_ _,.,,,: 

I 
~J 

ort-ahlp $ D Tax $ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
I /61'. 

Icing, S ~ D Fr81ghl$ 
EAGII.E LANDING LIMITS> PARTNERSHIP 

~1:ti,"' M# 3989 EAGLE LANDING f't'N{Y 

ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 
UNITS> STATES 

REASE REfUIW THIS FORTION WITH M' ~ff 
V , 

ISUllject lo 111\,lelr) ,.. - ~ 
a--

ACCCUNI' NUIIIBl INVOICI IIMla! DA,_ fO MYIIINT ,_, 

23081 93B922418 09/11124 2024 Chrome I ec :4 Net Due 120 daya ... 'CRIBIDA11! ·011111t • "CONl'ACJ NAIii IHPVIA 
1895 .10118/23 48023910 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
lJIII lffOCK NUllaR 1)8CM'IIQM allBl ... ILO. UST l'IIC& 

oaiv~ No 840857392 
10 842126112 BL CG CHROME SOFT 24 128 PK 12 12 48.00 
20 842128112:!013 BL CG CHRMSFT 24 8UI/AED TRJT1I< 128 

A< 
8 8 48.00 

30 8421381122389 BL 0G CHRMSFT VLW 24 TRIJl1I( 128 PK 8 8 48.00 
40 84212811280 BL 0G CHRMSFr 24 TIIA.TRK 128 PK 12 12 48.00 
60 843208112 BL CG CHRM TOUR 24 12B F'K 12 12 48.00 
60 84320611280 BL CG CHRM TOUR 24 TRl'UflK 128 PK 12 12 48.00 
70 643226112 BL CG CtR.I TOUR X 24 128 PK 6 8 48.00 
80 64322811280 BL CG CHAM TOUR X 24 Tlf'l.TRK 128 A< 6 8 48.00 
90 84272801280 BL 0G SlC SOFT 23 lllFL TflK 128 A< 12 12 34.75 
100 64279601280 BL CG ER: SOFT YLW 23 TRl'L TRI( 128 fl( 6 8 34.75 
110 84272801283 IL CG ER: SOFT 23 380 FADE 128 PK 8 6 34.7S 

TRACIONG NO 1ZC1H811031407-8138 
1ZC1H8110318555010 
1ZC1H&110321179080 

1ZC1Hl110324111118 
1ZC1H8110327315100 
1ZC1H&110328183371 

1ZC1H811033577815°86 

1ZC1H8110337082731 

IIICOTIRIII . . I FOB I AIBOHTTINII ORIGIN 

Make your paytnenl online - CallawayConnecl.com 

lal.U P,O. IOX 9002 ~v ~ CAIIUIMD, CA 12011 .. 002 
TBS'ffONE (710) 911-1771 
TOLL l'NI! (1001 221..2717 

RETURN AUTHORIZATION RBlUIRB). 

Track your shipmen! - UPS.com 
IIU. TO: £AGLE LANDING GOlF CLUB 

QGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3988 QGLE lAHDtNG Pl<WY 
ORANGE PAIi( A. 32085-2841 
IJHITB) STATES 

SHUo TO: 6'GLE 1..ANOING GOLF CLUB 
6'GLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

AU. u.a. BAI.ES MADE B'I' & 8HIPPED B'I' CAUAWAY GOU' IAUII CCMIPANY. 
311119 6'GLE LANDING Pl<WY 
ORANGE MRK A. 32085-2841 
UHITB> STATES 

rec ICI! NII' DUIOA11! 

01/09125 
DIICOUNT NU PRIC& ....... 

0.12 42.24 1508.88 
0.12 42.24 253.44 

0.12 42.24 253.44 
0.12 42.24 508.88 
0.12 42.24 508.88 
0.12 42.24 1508.86 
0.12 42.24 253.44 
0.12 42.24 253.44 
0.12 30.58 388.98 
0.12 30.58 183.48 
0.12 30.58 183.48 

SUBrOTAL 3,775.20 
FRI' CHARGE 120.15 

TOTAL DUE 3,895.35 

Page 1 of 1 



REftIT PAYnEMT TB: 
CIHTA.~ CDRP 

()IEII L PAT YOUR DILLS Dlltlll[tUSTDftER SVCIBILLIMG 833-290-051◄ 
IIUU CIHTAS. cmvnYACCIJUHT CINTAS FAX I 904-741-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAr 
P. U. [IOX 630910 
CIHCIM!lllTI, Ill 45263-0910 

SIIIP TU: tAGlE LAl!OING GULf CLU!1 
3989 £AGLE LARDING PKIIV 
DRAMGE PARK, fl 32065-2641 

INVOICE 

• 

PAfflEHT IIGUIRY 904-741-4525 

INVOICE I ~2090~1676 
DIVDIC£ DATE 10/22/2024 

SOLO TD I 22390656 
PAYER' I 2238S762 
PAYIIEHT fEint HET 10 EDft 
SORT I 02800003369 DILL TD: [AGL( L~NOIHG GaLr CLUB 

~989 EAGLE LAUDIHC PKUY 
llRAHGE PARK, FL 3206~-2641 

tlllTAS ROUTE S3 I DAY 2 I STDP 011 

------------
EftPt/LDCl(f nATERIAL 

X20023 
X2700 
xuoo 
M27026 
X2707D 
XZ7097 
X28H 
~2873 
X6680 
X9110 
X92B 

1460-000 -200.00 
1470-000 200.00 

DUCRIPTIDM 
----· 

SIC IIROllllO IIIH LRG-
TERRY TCIIEL - YHITE-
TERRY TOIIEL - llffITE-
SIG AIR sue 
SIG SOAP RfL FDAN-
SIG TRASHCAN DSP ALU-
nIB APRDH-BLACK-
BID APRDll-l!l.ACK-
OISP URIHAL "AT SVC 
JRl TOILET TISSUE REFILL-
SAHIS SCREEN SEROIC( 

SERVICE CHARGr. 

SUBTOTAL 
SALES JAX 
TOTAL USD 

L 

L 

surslDTAL 

JDTAL ADJUST. 

rR[Q EXCH ITY UHIT PRitELIHE TOTAL HXI 

01 r 18 9. !;20 J.71. J6 ) 

01 r 320 I), 202 64.61,. Y 

01 f 32 a. 60J 1'I 21, ij 

01 r 21 3. 867 Cl.21 y 

04 r 10 11 900 119. 00 y 

01 r 2q 1.1!>0 26.Slt y 

01 F 60 0. •J•M 26.64 y 

01 r 1 9.2&1 9.26 II 
01 f 9 1.Ml 21.42 y 

01 r 24 4 7l0 114.24 '( 

01 F 9 2. j30 21.42 y 

676.98 
7.08 )' 

684.06 
49.17 

v6A ''C ~'I 
ZtlO - 7'f <to -- I I'S. cff 
f,DO• 14.lCIO - fOO,c,. 

""° .. -,q l.f O - 1/)t). "° 
'ffo, 1c/tf o - lot,,o:, 
,,,o- 7tll/D 100. 00 ~~✓~zr 1 

FOR ~LL HON·PA!~[HT RflnT£0 CORRC!PDNDENC[ • C!NlRl LDSPilRATlUM t0l80 I 1S95 T~A~SPaRr t:. 
1 

/ J~CkSU~UllL[, fl i2Z18 
P agt l of 1 



3176 Old Jennlng5 Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

A«ount Number 
South Village COD 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Golf Course 
Malt Bldlng, Orange Park 
BllllnaCyde: 4 

-

Account Summary: 

1-"t 

Thank you for keeping your account current 

• BIii Date 
Previous Balance 

Paymenb 
CwrentCharps 

10/04J2◄ 

$228.56 

-~ 
$96.89 

Total Amount Due October 25, 2024 $96.89 

Neustomer5,:nofa,(8a,n-5pm M·F) 
aill(904Jm•5999 

■ A11-.bnotptldll,d1Mdate 
erelUlljecttoa$3.301ata'"-

Emili 
bllllddaYUtlllt)'.ora 

a =./WWW.dayulllly.<q/ 

Current Charges Rate Usage Total 
1 

Usage Profile (KGAL = 1.000 gallons) 

•'i".L .. 

Potable Base Charge 
Potable Water Usage• Tler 1 $2.54 4.698kGal 
AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Charge• Tier 1 $5.07 4.698kGal 

Othereh8lpl 
urteFee $3.30 

Total Current Charges 

$18.42 
$11.93 

$1.18 

$38.24 
$23.82 

$3.30 

$96.89 

[ JThJ _ 1---------------,.. . ..,. .,. oa ! 
Meter ReJdings 

f I ~ ._. , r • . , r .~-i r, ,-4 ---i '...l 

Read Dates: 08/29/24-09/27/24 
M.ter Prwlous Read 
85887693 1,056,767 

~29 
CurTeflt Read 

1,061,465 

..................................................... Retalnthlsportlonforyour records. ................................................... .. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Autllorlty. 

0 Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennlnp Road 
Mlddleblll'& FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend • Helplng Hand Program: 
a $1 □ $S □ $10 □ Other_ 

A1rll004A 
2000000425 19/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

BIii Date: 
DueDate: 
Account Number: 
Servke Address: 

10/04/24 
10/25/24 

A00024255 
890Oakleaf Piantatl011 Parkway Golf Course Malt 

Bldlns, Orange Park 

If paid after due date the account is subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $96.89 

11l111llllhl11'dl11•1•h•11h1"ll1lil1llll1lpl111hl1111••1" 

CLAY COUNlY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32Q68..3907 

CADDD24255 ODDD009b69 102524 DO l 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

ntNumber 
South Village CDD 
1433-2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms, Orange Park 
BIiiing Cycle: 4 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

. BIii Date 
Previous Balance 

Payments 
CurrentCharps 

10l04/24 
$110.86 

•$110.86 
$60.72 

Total Amount Due October 25, 2024 $60.72 

■-CUstomtrser,1ce(8am-SpmM-F) 
.. 19041272·5"9 

d. AJl-notpeldbl'dutdat• 
ared/ecttoa$3.301at.,-_ 

E.,.g 
bllllnlllda,utlllly...,. 

b =/www.da,uttllty.aq/ 

----- - -

Current Charges Rate Usage Total 

I .'J 1;: 

Potable Base Charge 
Potable Water Usage• ller 1 $2.54 
AWSSurcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 
Sewer Usage Cha~- Tier 1 $5.07 

OtherCfwaes 
Late Fee $3.30 

Total Current Charges 

2.116kGal 

2.116kGal 

$1:2.28 
$5.37 
$1.18 

$27.86 
$10.73 

$3.30 

$60.72 

Usage Profile (KGAL"' 1,000 gallons) 
• ......,... ... .., ....... Wltlr 

;J_u,_~_lilliL 
OCT to/ DIC JM r11 _. ..._ •• ,... - 111W AP OCT 

-

Meter Readings 
_ 1 r /1: , { r1 _"'.: ... ',JJ 
Read Oms: 08/29/24-09/30/24 
Meter Previous Read 
66198625 491,702 

Days:32 
Current Read 

493,818 

__________ ... 0 ...................... ·--·--· .. ·-.·--·Retain this portlonfor_your record$.-···--······· •• ··-···-···· ...... -~--.... .. ....... . 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

0 Clay County Utility Authority 
317601d Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068•3907 

~ 

Donate to uind • Helplng Hand Program: 
□ $1 O $5 O $10 □Other_ 

AYll004A 
2000000426 19/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 

BIii Date: 
DueDate: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

10/04/24 
10/25/24 

A00024256 
1433 ·2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Co..-se Restrooms, 

OransePark 

If paid after due date the .account ls subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $60.72 

•1•111111111111•1H11•1•h111h1111111-1•1111111•111•"111111•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, Fl 32068-3907 

DAD00242Sb DDODDDbD72 102524 DD l 



~ 
3176 Old .Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068·3907 

AcmuntNu 
South VIiiage CDD 
4045-2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms, Orange Pane 
BllllnaCycle:4 

- --

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your ao:ount current! 

BUI Date 
Previous Bahmm 

Payments 
CurrentCharaes 

10/04/24 

$100.38 
-$100.38 

$56.93 

Total Amount Due October 25, 2024 $56.93 

.. Cmtomet'SeMC!(llllrn-Spm M-FI 
ailC91M1271-5999 

■AD--poldb)'CMdm 
fttubfeet co, $3.301m ,.._ 

Emal 
bllllrd<laYutlllty.oq 

-· OnHne -- ~/Www.dllyvdllty.c,q/ 

1 Current Charges Rate Usage Total 
I 

Usage Profile (KGAL ~ 1.000 gzillons) 

I -'~r: . 

Potable Base Charse 
Potable Water Usase • Tier J $2.54 
AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Cha111e 
Sewer Usage Charge· Tier 1 $5.07 

OtherCharps 
Late Fee $3.30 

Total Current Charges 

1.617kGal 

1.617kGal 

$12.28 

$4.1.1 
$1.18 

$27.86 

$8.20 

$3.30 

$56.93 

........ w.. ........ ..., 

:11 
Off WIii' all. ..,. 

-----

Meter Readings 

~ '...1 ~l C: .. , ; ~'~ irl; 
Read Dates: 08l30/24 • C,,/30/24 
Meter Previous Read 
66198622 355,180 

Days:31 
Current Read 

356,797 

.................................................... Retain this ___ onforyourrecords. .............................. ~--· ......... u ....... . 

Please return bottom portion along with yvur payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

0 Clay County Utility Authority 
31760ld Jennings Road 
Mlddlebu111, Fl 32068-3907 

~ 

Donate to Lend a Helplna Hand Prop'am: 
□ $1 □ $5 a $10 □ Other_ 

AY11004A 
2000000429 19/Ei 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
AQ;lountNumber: 
Service Address: 

10/04/24 
10/25/24 

A00024263 
'4045 -2 Eagle Crossing Drive Go1fCoune Restrooms, 

Orange Parle 

If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $56.93 

111m111111111•111•1111h111l1111111M1Hll1111•11•hl1111••1•• 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32088-3907 

DADD0242b3 COQOOOSb~3 102524 DD 3 



3176 Old Jennlnp Road, Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

Aa:ount Number 
South Village CDD 
878 • 1 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Oranae Park· 
BllllrwCyda:4 

-- -

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account cu~nt! 

BIii Date 
Previous Balanca 

Paymants 
Current Char,es 

Total Amount Due October 25, 2024 

U Allarmunta ...tpoldbydua,i,te 
- sueitoa to• $3.3Dlm In. 

IJ~ Online 
hltl>f:/twww.cl-"ntv..., 

10I04/24 
$4,993.12 

·$4.993.12 
$2,241.30 

$2,241.30 

Current Charges Rate Us.ige Total , 

\•1 r J ~ 

Reclaimed Irrigation Usage· 
Tier 1 

$0.S2 4,303,85 kGal $2.238.00 

otherChlfPI 
Late Fee $3.30 

Total Current Charges 
$3.30 

$2,241.30 

~~~ 

Vi, 'if Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 

© Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 
~ 

Donate to Lend a Helpln, Hand Projp'am: 
□ $1 □ $5 □ $to cOtfier_ 

AYll004A 
2000000424 19/1 

M SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 

Meter Readings 

OtherMeter 
Read Datu: 08/29/24-09/30/24 
Meter Previous Read 
84501490 356,479,220 

- - -

Days:32 
Ctlrftnt Read 
360,783,070 

BIii Date: 
0ue0ate: 
Ac:count Number: 
Service Address: 

10/04/24 
10/25/24 

A00024298 
878 -10akleaf Plantation Parkway Reclaimed 

Irrigation, Orange Park 

If paid after due date the account Is subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $2,241.30 

•1•11111•1111 .. 1111•1•1lhl11l11IIIIIM•llll1l11l111l1l1111l111I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DAD00242~8 CCDDc2413D LD2524 CDC 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

Account Information 
Account Number A00030751 
South VIiiage COD 
4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, OraOBe Park 
BllllnsCyde:4 

Reuse Base Charse 
Reuse Water Usage• Tier 1 S0.92 

OtherCharps 
Late Fee $3.30 

Total Current Charges 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
a $1 a $5 a $to □ Other_ 

AY11004A 
2000000428 19/5 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your aa:ount current 

BIii Date 
P,-vlous hlance 

Payments 
CurrentCharges 

1CJI04/2i 
$ios.o, 

-$105.0j 
$53,.6S 

Total Amount Due October 25, 2024 $53.6S 

N CUmmer~ia--SpmM-fl 
lliill 1904! 272-Sffl 

Nonnne 
.. ht1p,;//www.dayuUllty.oraf 

■ All accounbnatpaldbydueclai. 
.. IUbf..:tloaS3.30 lntr.e. 

$3.30 

$53.69 

Usage Profile (KGAL = 1 000 g<1IJ011s 

.. 

.. 

.. 
" 

·~--.,...... ..... 

Ruel Data: 08/30/24 • 09/30/24 Days: 31 
Current Read 

705,937 
Meter Previous Read 
82100743 701,657 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 
Service Address: 

10/04/24 
10/2S/24 

AOOC!307S1 
4154 Eaafe landl111 Parkway Red aimed lrriptlon, 

OranpPark 

If paid after due date the account ls subject to $3.30 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $53.69 

111111lllllal11l1ll11•1•11•11l11IIIIIM1llll1l11•111l1l1n1l■1d 

CLAY COUNTY UTILllY AUTHORl1Y 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

DADD03075l DDDDDD53~, 102524 0 0 2 



'1YNN 

I Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224·4&17 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966956 

06 
10/08/2024 
10/29/2024 

A TOU<N!Me Ene,.fl"".cr,pmti,.. ~ 

Important MHS8ges 
We're in the midst of a busy hurricane season. 
Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? 
Visit our Storm Center onllne for the storm 
preparation guide, safety lips and more. 
Download the MyClayElectrlc app today. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 09/23/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Chargea Due 10/29/24 

$94.68 
-$94.68 

$0.00 
$101.29 

I 

IIWfl IIGnthlJUse Monthlylllgll. llontlllylow. Temp Current Service Detail : ~= ii:justment :: =: g::~ ----:rE1~f~E~ 750 

LA Gross Receipts Tax $~2.45 
10 Cla,:: Co Public Ser Utlllty Tu: .12 
~ lrotal Current Charges for-'=th'--ls_Lo_catl_on ________ S __ 1..,01"'".21=i 

300 

460 

30 

150 

0 .....,,.......,.....,._.,....-,.. ...... r-..,.."""""r----- ..... ,.....":T"""" 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ M M ~ ~ ~ 

0 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed uaage history 2024 

lhls Month Last Month 11118 Month Avg Dally High 
LaatYear 

£ KEEP BIiiings not paid In full will Incur II late ch■'98 of $5.00 or 5¾ of the delinquent amount (whichever la greate,) that.:;: be added to your account. 

'SEND .. 

i Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchotm<,£n<rsy'Coapmcm: * 

POBox308 
Keyatone Height&, FL 3fl66.0308 

PAY YOUR BILL~ 
ONLINE: Check or Cfedlt/deblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobUe 
app. -VISA I 
·-

984 0 AV 0.545 5 984 
SOU'l'H VILLM;l!l CONMUNITY DEVEL DIST C-4 
3989 BAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGl!l PARK 1i'L 32065-2641 

8966956 
$101.29 

Checka must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
11111111111 ii 1'11lh 11111, • 111 •I 11 I.ti 1• 111111, II ,I 11111111111111 

•111 nlqf •1• 11111111111111•1• 11111•11•1ll11h 111,11111 •III 111 u 1 

oa,1a1a,s1a DDDDlDl21:!3 

~ 



n'NN 

I Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

A Tcu:Nlllllc &c,n• C",MflOMIYI ~ f-

Important Mesaages 
We're in the midst of a busy hurricane season. 
Will you be prepared If one threatens our area? 
Visit our Storm Center online for the storm 
preparation guide, safety lips and more. 
Download the MyClayElecbic app today. 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.eom 
Toll Free: (800)·224-4917 Account I 

Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 09/23/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Chargea Due 10/29/24 

Service Address: 886 OAKLEAF PLANTATION GOLF IRRIG PUMP 

~~~ MNrNo. .=-,~ 
.LJ~e DEMANQ I 1;52192941 I OQ/04/24 b0:124 I 

■ MontNJ"-' • Mon1111JLow • Temp IIWb ltollllly UN 

r 
=---o:!:-- Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 

111 EnergyCharge 11,160kWh G0.0600 
I Powa-Coat Adjustment 11, 160 kWh G 0.0200 

76 I Demand Charge 84.440 KW O 4.3500 

e C!IY Go Pybfic Str ur,ty Te; 

DEVEL DIST 
8968957 

06 
10/08/2024 
10/29/2024 

$1,346.48 
-$1,345.48 

$0.00 
$1,415.44 

'""° 
I000 

eo l FLA (3'ose Receipt& Tax 

'° Total Cun'ent Cha,vn for~~ -----=$1,415.44,.1 

ii 

~ -- ~ ~ - ~ -~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
0 

2023 PIHH vlait MyClayElectrlc for detailed UHge hlatory 2024 

Thia Month Lest Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

:,. 

' KEEP Bil:inge not pald In full wlll Incur• lat. charge ot '5.00 °' 6~ of the delinquent amount (whlche 

'SEND " 

I.. Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A 1l,uch.,_ En:rif Ccop.,anw: ~1;,-

POBox308 
Key.tone Height., FL ne,&.0308 

PAY YOUR BILL2417 
ONLINE: Check or crec:IIVdeblt card at ClayEtectric.com ct download the mobile 
app. 

SOU'lH VILLAG& COMMUNITY DBVZL DIST 
3$89 DGLI: LANDING PKWY 
ORANGB PAIUt n. 32065-0000 

Account Nwnber ____ 8986957 
Current Charges Due 10/29/24 
Tgtat Amount D;;.;u;;;.;e;;._ ____ _ 

11 415.44 
-1:!.t._415.44 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IHIIIIIII DIii 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HBGHTS, FL 32658-G308 
Jl1m1l11l1fl•l•lhhlllul111ll1l1ll1ll11fll1ll1lllll1111l111il 

DDDl4lS444 



YYNN 

/ Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us on!lne at ClayElecll'fc.com 
Toll Fr~: (800)·224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH Yiu.AGE COMMUNITY 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966958 

08 
10/08/2024 
10/29/2024 

A louchame Enorrf ux,p,mlw ~ 

Important Messages 

We're in the midst of a busy hurricane season. 
Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? 
Visit our Storm Center online for the storm 
preparation guide, safety tips and more. 
Download the MyClayElectric app today. 

3500 t-::------------:::;...--~.,1:;;;.:::=--
~ r.~-.:::=------:::;;,I"-~::;:~~~.:;::;---~ 
1$00 

2C<lO 

1500 

,ooo 

600 

~ - ~ - - - - - ~ M - - ~ 

ea .. 
30 

•• 

2023 Plaaee vl•lt MyClayElectric for detailed uaage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 09/23124 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 10/29/24 

$337.49 
·$337.49 

io.oo 
$.124A2 

Access Charge .00 
Energy Charge 2,718 kWh O 0.0813 $220.97 
Power Cost Adjustment 2,718 kWh O 0.0200 $54.36 
Fl.A Gr088 Reoelpta TlllC $7.87 
Cla• Co Public S«_Yt.!!tt.:~: 1..1'.!!:ax~ __________ _.S9ic:. :";:1::!.2~2 

To~ CurrentCha~~rJhla Lo~II!!... ----- '324....S, 

£ KEEP BIiiings not paid In full wffl Incur a late charge of $5.00 Of 59' of the delinquent ■mount (whichever la great911 that wlll be added to your account 

'SEND • 

i Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
ATouchMncE-,,'~"' ~ 

POBox308 . 
Keyatone Height8, FL 32866-0308 

PAV YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONUNI!; Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVl!lL DIST 
3989 UGLl!l LANDING PKWY 
ORANG!: PAM FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 
Current Cha es Due 10/29/~ 
Total Amount Due 

8966958 
$324.42 
$324.42 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

H~IIIIHIIII 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32856-()3()8 
I h11111111111• 1•1111111 lul H 1111 I, 111111 •HI ,II 11111 lu 11111 •d 

06"Hab956 DDOD321tlf22 

II 



n-Ntt 

i Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

A li'o.:t- Ene.r,' Cnnpentlw, ~ 

Important Messagea -----
We're in the midst of a busy hurricane season. 
Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? 
Visit our Storm Center onllne for the storm 
preparation guide, safety tips and more. 
Download the MyClayElectrtc app today. 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District 
Statement Date: 
Current anr Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 09/23/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Chargu Due 10/29/24 

Service Address: 3981 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF CART BARN 
flate Sahedute De9c:,iptlvn Mtter No. __:na Datas Multiplier 

OENEAAL smVJ&iE-NON o.s.~o 151a3~ L2fllQ4.Lg~ I 1i1t~ -rr.........,~-..... --"'.~~.,--~. -
kWh Manlllly Ult ■ ■ llolllhlJHlgll e lontlllyLow♦ Temp current Service Det«lll 

Access Charge 
to Energy Charge 4,456 kWh O 0.0813 

Power coat Adjustment • 4,456 kWh O 0.0200 
15 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

DEVEL DIST 
8968960 

06 
10/08/2024 
10/29/2024 

$627.53 
-$627.53 

$0.00 
$510.07 

2.00 
$362.27 
$89.12 
$12.38 
• 14.30 .. Gax Co.P..!!blliC Ser UIIRt)' ~ 

45 Total CuT~har~es f_or_th_i._Lo<:_ation ______ _ $510.07 

30 

15 

2023 Please vlsll MyClayEleclric for detafled usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year • 

A KEEP 
'SEND 

Bi Unga not paid In flil wtU Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 6% of the deli,,quent amol.lrt (whichever lag~ that wilt be added to your account. 

C a Clay Electric CooperaNve, Inc. 
A TouchSIIOnelni:qy' Coopc,mll.o ~ 

P0Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32858-0308 

PAY YOUR EULL 24/7 
ONLINE: Cheek or credlVdeblt card at ClayEiectrlc.com ot download the moblle 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV!:L DIST 
3989 ZAGLB LAHJ)IHG I.IDIY 
ORANGE PARK l!'L 32065~0000 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

ll~IIIIHIIII 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 6 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-o308 
lh 111111111h•1• lbh 11111111 •1111• 111111 •I II ,11,11111111' 1111 II 

DDDDSl0075 



'IYNN 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY I Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Tn,stee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
8966961 

06 
10/08/.2024 
10/29/2024 

A Touchsme Enagy"C'AlCflO"'tl.., ~ 

Important M$Ssages 
We're in the midst of a busy hurricane season. 
Will you be prepared If one threatens our area? 
Visit our Storm Center online for the storm 
preparation guide, safety tips and more. 
Download the MyClayElectric app today. 

Service Address: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY GOLF CLUBHOUSE 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 09/23/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 10/29/24 

$2,724.63 
-$2,724.63 

$0.00 
$2,515.49 

l Aste Sched .. DNa,tpllon Metar No Reading 0.'1N 

fiB-f™L.Sj.RV!CE D~~q_ 174322~ T09~/24 T:1~4 t 
Readlflgs 

em,,tpu1. 1't..... Mwtfpller kWh Uaa;e 

10§!9 :J 1 @i f . ~40;-;-; ... =-=~2=4~=96~~~o;; 

Current Service Detail kWh MonllllJUs• ■ llonttt, HJalt • IIGntlt!vlwe Temp = .::i~::~~~~~~~~~:~~~i~~~~=i:~t!~~t;;;;: 
Access Charge 
Energy Charge 

------,=-eo""'".·oo~~ 

; ff"..,,.1fr~~;=;;.~;=j1"""'~ 
12IIOCI 

l000 -3JDOO 

90 

71 

90 

"6 

15 

O .U..,Od~ .............. Ool,L.J.lo/l~O::F..,lOO...:.,Maf....._. ...... ..., ............. .L...1,n.,..:tL..1., ... .,l-l ... -,.L- Ott O 

2023 Pleaae visit MyCtayElectrlc for det.iiled uaage history 2024 

Thia Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
LaatYear 

Power Co8t Adjustment 
Demand Charge 
RA Gross Receipts Tax 

24,960 kWh O 0.0600 
24,980 kWh O 0.0200 
71.320 KW O 4.3500 

£ KEEP Bllllngs not paid In full, wtll lnour a late charge of Sl'i.00 o, 6" of the delinquent amount (whichever ls greate,) that wtll be added to YQur eccounl 

'SEND • 

I Clay Electric CooperaUve, Inc. 
A Touchru,nc Eiv:!sfQ,(,p,1>tl"<: ~ 

POBox308 

Account Number 
Current Ch!!]l__es pue 1Q/29/2! 
Total Amount Due 

$1.497.60 
$499.20 
$310.24 

$61.17 
8 

Keystone Hel~ FL 3286&-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdebtt card at ClayElectrlc.com Of download the mobile 
app. 

E 
SOUTH VILI..aGZ COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3H9 UGLB LANDING PltWY 
ORAHGIJ PARK FL 32065-0000 

H~IIIIHlll 1111~1 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS. FL 32858-0308 
I h 111111111h • 1•1h h111 • •1111111 I ,U 11 lplll • 11,1111•11 1 • •1 I'd 

DDD2515lf93 

fl 



dlb=•sooto,s 
DE £AGE LANIJEN FINANCIAi. SERVICS, INC. 
PO BOX 1125738 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5138 

Rslum S.fV/ce Requested 

1,111,LDD303) PRESORT PBPS010 <8> 

•,h II' 111111 I, I 1111111 •1lld I 111,,, 11111h1111111111• 11 ddl •d• 

I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGEPAAKFL32065-2641 

REMITTANCE SECTION 
Invoice Numbar. 
Due Date: 
Due This Period: 

Amount Enclosed: 

Please make check payable to 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

588521068 I 
11/01/2024 

$250.31 

21aaaosaas21abaaoaa2sa31s 

Dstach here. Please Include ths top payment ooupcn with yoor payment. Please Bl/ow 5-7 days for U.S. Postal Service dsllve,y. 

d
lL OE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, 

INC. 
financial solutions PO BOX 825736 
partner PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

~ WWW.LEASEDIAECT.COM 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 

INVOICE DETAILS 

Deecrlptlon 

INSURANCE 

PAYMENT 

BIiied this Invoice 
Balance Due Previous Invoices 
Total Amount Due 

(Please see the followlng pages for details.) 

Payment 
Amount 

$19.54 

$213.31 

$232.85 

Contract Number: 
Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Site Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Period of Performance: 
Due This Period: 

25489964 
588521068 

1211524 
4256558 

10/07/2024 
10/01/2024 • 10/31/2024 

$250.31 

See Reverse For Important Information 

Tax Total Applied Remaining 
Amount Amount Amount Due 

$1.46 $21.00 $0.00 $21.00 
$16.00 $229.31 $0.00 $229.31 
$17A6 $250.31 $0.00 $250.31 

$0.00 
$250.31 

pe1J1111ol4 



ASSET DETAILS 
Contract Purchaae Make/ AHet Serial lnetall Coit 
Number Order Model Number Number ~ Center Department 

254118984 ='' ~-1 A7PU0~70CM32 02/2Cfl018 

A..i Loca11otr. 39119 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK CLAY FL 32065·2641 Unil&d Sl8ltff 

Payment 
Amount 

St\3.31 

Tax 

$14.00 

Aaset Amount Total: 

Total 
Amount 

$229.31 

$229.31 

P10t3ol4 



.. . 

-~Y.~!-r 
IIIPRDACTIVEIIII/T 

Invoice #INV460083 

Date: 9/6/2024 
Due Date: 11/5/2024 
TemlS: 2,i, 30 • Net 60 

Sales Order #50354957 

Total 
USD 271.40 

Remit To: GT Golf Holdings. Inc. 
GT Golf Supply Co 
981 Park Center Drive 
Vista CA 92081 
United States 

PO #packaged tees 

Tracking#: 1ZV955920396341922 
Sales Rep: 70 Chris Orphey 
Customer ID: 8422 2275-000 

1320-000 
272.16 

(.76) 
■ 

Pl with tht,..~~ode, or ~lck 
t~p/ffiWnn'o c1fp't~~3. so 

BIii To: 
... ATTN: GOLF SHO.,_. 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Item Oacripdon 

Ship To: 
... ATTN: GOLF SHOP....., 
Eagle Landing Golf aub 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

11332 Tees-2 3/4" White SO Pk Pride Printed Poly Bag 

11336 Tees-3 1/4" White 50 Pk Pride Printed Poly Bag 
--
Subtotal 

Shipping Cost (SHGround S) 

Tax Total 

Total ' . 
Paymtnts/Credltl 

Balance Due 

•Questions about this Invoice? Contact Accounting Dept." 
Email: ar@ggolf.com 
Phone: 800-757-7453 (Option 2) 
Order and Pay Bills 2417 on www ggolf com 

. ' 

Order Notes: 

qty Qty ,~ Total Amt 
Ship 8/0 

72 0 1.55 1.11.60 

72 0 2.15 154.80 

266.40 

s.oo 
0.00 

. . USD271.40 

USD$0.00 

USD$Z71.40 

Payment Link 
To access serure payment options at 
any time, click this secure link. You 
can also copy the llnk to clipboard. 

GT Golf supply Co. 981 P~rl<Center Ortue, Vl•ta CA 92081. United States. Employet ldenllfkatlon Number ((IN): 81·2079489 1/1 

... 



00P Buslnees $oluU0118, LLC 
POBOX7241 
SIOUX FAU.S SD 
57117-7241 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS, JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOIIER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721 •6592 

FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
38.9897250001 54.17 l:laoe 1 of~ - INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE 

CATALOG 
IIANUF 

6028288 
4143 

BILL TO: 
ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I ull 11,l,lll,11, II, ul.l,ul,1,11 ... 1 .. l,11llf ul,l,l,11l11II 

DESCRIPTION/ 
CUSTOIIER ?TEii II 

-------'-
PAPER, OD 
6028288 

CT 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

04-0CT•24 Net30 03-NOV-24 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065°2641 

QTY 
8/0 

0 

UNIT EXTENDED 
PRICE L PRICE 

50.390 50.39 

50.39 

0.00 

3.78 

All amount& are based on USD cuffllllCy TOTAL 54.17 
To retum suppl 1 .. , pl .. u -•l 1n Dr1 t1n■l boa ...i 1ns..-t our Pll•kinfl Uat, or •"PF of tM• invoice. PL••- nou pNllll- ■o ,.. -■>' 1 ■- credtt or 
"Pl■c-t, 11Mcll■wr .,.,.. pNfor. PlNU do not ■Mp collect. Ple■■- do not return fum1turo or •ch1,.. unt1l ro,, call us first for 1owtNot1-. Sllort■g■ 
or ...__. -t bl, reportllcl "tth1n 5 d■y■ after dal1.,.ry. 

CUSTOIIER NAME 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

A DETACH HERE 

BILLING lD INVOICE NUIIBER 

21782146 589897250001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

04-0CT-Zlt 

INVOICE AMOUNT ENCLOSED I 
AMOUNT ..j 

54.17 ___ I 
fLO 21?8214b1 3898972500015 00000005~1? 1 b 

OOP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO 801( 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

DIJ2930.0003e9 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00001/00002 

I 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jaclcsonvllle, Fl 32206 
Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO147110 

Invoice Date: 10/09/2024 11:12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 10/09/2024 11 :12:49 AM 

.-------------, 
Amount Due: $332.62 

Due Date: 11/08/2024 1/7 l/O - Lj()(J 
/(J/11/ Z lf Shipping Address: 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Descrlpt)on 

Carrier: PMO 

7::9 

Vehicle.: none 
Order Number: R0147110 Purchase Order Number: none 

231/Butk Dyed Ultnl Low Sulfur Diesel 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CET.rrlll'il'iJ'V' 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none 

Order Number: RO147110 Purchase Omer Number; none 
085/Bulk Regular GasonUneJBulk 

Canter: PMO Vehlcle: none 
Order Number: RO147110 Purchase Order Number. none 

PMO Service Fee PMO Service Fee 

lnvolca Taxes Cartlllcata Number Amount Dua Exem!;!! 
Federal Excise Tax • LUST $0.08 No 
Federal Gas Excise Tax $11.64 No 
Fed Envlr Fee - 10% Ethanol $0.12 No 
Fed Envlr Fee - Diesel $0.00 No 
Florida Fuel Tax $13.44 No 
Florida Poftutlon Fee S1.32 No 
Florida Local Option Tax $3.82 No 
Florida S.C.E.T.S. $5.98 No 
Florida Sales Tax $7.50 No 
aav Co SUR Tax $1.88 No 
Fed SuperfUnd Recovery - Diesel $0.00 No 
Fed Superfund Recovery-10% Ethanol $0.23 No 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Unit Price 
Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: RO147110 
0.0000 $2.99140 

NET 30 Terms: 
TAXABLE USE. 

~N UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

esperaon: none 
• BOL Number_:_R~_WJJ_0 

63.6000 $2.54130 
Tax: 

Tola! This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: RO147110 
1.0000 $125.00000 

Tax: 
Tola! This Item: 
NET30Tenns: 

Products Total: 
Shipping / Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
TexTolal: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total; 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$161.83 
$36.61 

S198.24 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

S134.38 
$0.00 

$286.63 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$4599 
$332.62 

SQOQ 
$332.62 

$332.62 



~1mp1ot I un as tton1cu1ture \;nanone 01111,11111111 ,,, •• ur~ 

8965 Northpark Blvd Ste H Invoice 228022577 
Charlotte NC 28216-3324 
704.247 ■s880 

Invoice Date 09/11/2024 

BIii To: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB OBA SOUTH VALLEY DEV DueDm 11/10/2024 Net60 Days 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
CatomerlD 121151 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Tax Exempt# 858012933826C7 

Salesperson danielr 
Shipping Loe. 1427 

Ship To: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB OBA SOUTH VALLEY DEV 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION 
jon.roe@troon.com 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Ticket(•) 1228021808 

:,mments: Sales Order 228018000 

Quantity Description Unit Price Total $ 

3.000 Jug RESILIA [2.72GAL) 918.87 /Jug 2,756.61 
EPA/ PCP Reg. Num. 101563-223 

Bayer Is the seller af this product and Simplot Turf & Hortlcullure Is the agent 
for the sale. Please make checks payable to Simplot Turf & Hor1lcollure 

Total Invoice Weight:::; 81.000 Lbs 

ales Order 228018000 

77?0 - l/0() 

q //7/ t." 

~1 

.AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB DBA SOUTH VALLEY DEV 

Sub Total 2,756.61 

Amount Due 2,758.81 

Remit To: Simplot Turf & Horticulture 
PO Box 841136 
Los Angeles CA 90084-1136 
Phone#: 704-247-5660 

Invoice 228022577 



,_qm-,n--,,,,,,,,~~111111 CtJS'l'nVI iR ' S OlU"'·rwa T CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
IIU.V.Dllft CV~ I ~~- 1-

10/05/24 
BAG: 
39 
OlUUfGB 

i Dia no> 784966 483889919 5 3 
615 /003 1 SYSCO .JAaSONVJ:LLE, DfC. h..,.,~.~.:....;cs;;..;;;.,r.PVaCaaa==•ORDD=::;------------------, 

' ~~ ~~~"°RIVE 6637 TUMS -11U'l' tl01: BaJ:MCKS AU Soa.JSC'I to SDVJCS CBAllGK 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS t-----+:-:N~•t=3=0=:.-===;....-.-====~=-===:--------I 

N71!fli'li:STI 1265746 R01UIAL DELIVERY 
ID.: 'rVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

ORANGE P,:H· • FL 32065 -2641 · ., 'A 

,.,.,., '; P.•- SIZB :I,.,... D8..,....,.P'1'%,_ tft:11 UIIU Gllft ax,,,una, !' • DIYOICS AD.1USDIIN!9 
v.... , : - ...... -... - c:oo& inacz .=n ntCII t :i: ~ ari-

c· 2S k:>NL116 oz PRJ:SCOI. s~ :nui:ss DJUSCOLL 7582505 4.47 8.94 

~ ~ ~ 1125 La ~FRSB TOMATO BULK 5X6 l'RBSB 1763432 41. 64 41. 64 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 193.64 

~••o:rSPKNSER ~••• 

~ ~! 1~ GAL ~OCA.COL SYROP COD ~SIC SXl BIB 04250010 4090593 105.40 105.40 

~ ~S l~ GAL~---- SYRUP COD DIB'l' SXl BIB 04240010 4273S46 105.40 105.40 
1 GROt1P TOTAL**** 210.80 

IIZSC ~- -- ia.----cs l'OR DROP SIU: 10.60- * 
iCBGS FOR FUEL SUIICBARGB 8.00 

t 

1 ORDBR - -~ : 2619597 2619605 2621421 

I 1460-000 •148,28 

I 
0 

I 
R 

I 
li 
i 

I 
~ ... .. 
a .. 
0 . .. . 
! 
~ 
• 

I ~ 1470-000 148.28 

I ~ 
I !/ 000 o- '{{ I - , ,,, tJ'{ . .,, '""/J .o D 

v! 
0 
I ... .. .. I lfo ;.. ~v ~ tl(9", 7 J" 

4 " :J,Oc9--7 ~ <ll.~~ 
, ~ 1 ts-~ l 4 t, ,◄ 

I ; : \~ ~ ~.,,,, r1.1i 

1 • r::.. tl ~ '6J 1 
~ 'T,~ 

II :. 
i 

I 
! 
= 

cuu 9PLnll'Oi'.KS I ca.. 1- lft'. OPBN: 7 :00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UNrl! to 

I I SYSCO JACKSONVJ:W.Z 
:3 2 5 2 . 9i 127 1501 LKWXS J:NDUSTRIAL Dl (IQ& 

I - JACXSOHVJ:LLE, FL 32254 f0'1'AL _ _l__lil_,_81 ______ -1 
28. 13 41 37. 31 670 ~u: 

r,ana•,- • .,_ ICSJCtllS!'.,______ lNO. PCS • ..,..,.... 
BIGII om.VD. l?GN X REC. DIVOICII: 

==-=-===-=--;;;;.- _.__ ~---- "fODL 1268. 81 
-T-=m:~~~..:ff~~~r½lr&°l',Jf~-~lls,//f~~n! PllUI.B 0111 OR 8&l'OU 

m ~-==-~ITffl. ~-~--~ca=--11 --~---~"ft'it 11/04/24 LAS~ PAGE 
TO .lft DUIGB Mll!P5 Oft 0, J0Ga - 07 - -=n SDYU:D: 1'00 .u:11 !:%VDI: W 'Ila iiicn IO - 111 .lft ~,ca ID -=i:an &a ,. - 07 1' aMI Of ,Ill .lft LIIIIQ1T ~-- IIICII DIIIGB. _L ___ , __ _ 

I 



l~-IPP-~~1,,,,,,,,Q,~Q~QfflJ. CU~•$ ORI<ifNAL- DfVOlCI CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-- ft·- Cllft'QIID I Dl!IOlCll .,_ I ~- r 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CI.QB s,/Cco• 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PKWY •;.~ 
0IUUiG!: PJUUt FL 32065-2641 Atlhehurtof 

food and servltt 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

ftllCKS'.l'OP 178066 
615 /003 

1ijijft ~- 483889919 5 l 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACXSONVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TBml8 -PAS!' DUI: BALIUIICl:8 di: 811BJ&C'l' 'fO BDVICB CJIAltGS 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 £AGl.B LANDING PKWY 1

MANIFBSTI 1265746 _NORMAL DllIVERY --_-_:~--~-I 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

1! 

~F 

8:ID 

.s 

NL 

:LB 

.4 

l'L 320 ;5 -2641 

:IDII DKSCRIPTIOJI l'.l'DI 
coos 

Ul'1'1' 
PRICK -~ 

iB VBR:IFY EACH ORDEa UPON UCl::tPT BECAOS COOI.ER '1'EMS Q.NN0'1' 
REMIHDBR: N0'1'1UNG :ts 11:)RJI: DIPOR~~ m Sisco '1' 

,'l'WATBR FJ:Sa LJ:C ND-4511 J!'lUl:SBWA'l'ER l'ISB LJ:C nm- 03 

CBIZSB CRKDDAR JACK l'NCY SIIRB 290SC4 

CBB:ESI! PROV IIJONSNK SLI .75 170754 

ICB CRBAM COll'l'BI! 

RALF 5 HAL 136469 

1047531 

IC& CRBAM COOlUES 5 <:BM 

ICBCRBAMSPOMDHX 

ICECRBAKVANBEAR 
l 

1047549 

1047588 

1047613 

2406189 70.04 

3546386 48.37 

0358608 17.98 

1961135 31.98 

2027589 31.98 

2564573 33.85 

2256998 

IYDREY :tCE CREAM VAN BEAR SPECK 
1'1'I'l'tJTB 

310003161 76117591 31.20 

GROOP TOTAL**** 

lTCLS SSRIMP WB'1' P£D TLOI' 16/2 261512071PB 
<=ROOP TOTAL**** 

•V BAK DBTZBL aAVAIUAH STK 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CAIINBD 5 DaY*** 

30410 

3295 

•B DlUN!t CBERRY GLACIER 10052000042143 

51063881 62.40 

09163871 57.07 

6849145 3B.89 

70711081 29.84 

70.04 

48.37 

17.98 ,,,,---

265.40 

62.40 
62.40 

57.07 

38.89 
95.96 

29.84 

_ , Sl'LIT r·~ 
1 

.... ~ _ ft.

1 

OPEN, , , 00 ... CLOSE, • , 00 ... __ .. 
I SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

_ __!___L__ 11 8 .1 185 1501 LZW:tS :tNDUS'1'1UAL 'fflt.x. 
JACltSONVILLE, Jl'L 32254 ~ 

I ~~~. --~'l'AX 

::n•s , ==_=_=__ ~~~~1~J·x-_., ____ J~C.PCS --- ---- 1;;CE 

- Ma:r<:Ulll'VM?, -inu LISffl> ca '11118 :IIM)JCII au ~ 1'0 'JD IIDffl'OU ftDft p•-•a .... ON 0" a"'"""""' 

IllYOICS aD.108\1mffB 
CCDS I llff 

~~-60,__ ____ -j 

IIII.& ~ CIW>DlTDS 1ICf 1930 ~•~· """RLID or 1Bll 0CINJD ........... "' --

1ffa w-~~1'0011 .. ma- .. -~--cx=fiH-
IR IISCZJff OI' ft8A IIICWCT:11;: !W _.. QlVIJII; 11P '!0UII UGft ~ - lW &Ir 

CONT . ON PAGE 2 
U A - or A c:LU1 a, ,Ill All\' l.\lll(IIT Dfflll.nllll Mr SOCII D18IIJ'l'II. 

. ..llill.:.:.r 

I 
I 
~ 

I 

I 
§ 
a 

I 
i . .. 
9 
? .. . 
~ 
I :: 
~ . 
5 . 
0 

.:. .. .. .. 
I 

I 
I 
= 

I 



l-~l~JJ __ ,,,1,,,,,~~~~QQI.I. COSTOHlftil gfl~ DIYQJ,CB CC»,fl'IDEHTIAL PROPERTY 01' SYSCO 
- - -· cunaa ( JMIDJCZ__ Ina I 

BAGLZ LARDDIG GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLB LARDING PDY 1).~ 
0RAHGE PARlt FL 32065-2641 Atthellelrtof 

food•r'ld..vla 
SYSCO .JACKSONV7LLE, INC. 

784966 483889919 5 2 

-l'VJICIIUII 0ltDD 

904-637-0648 
1501 LDIS INDUSTIWU, DRIVE 
JJ\CKSOHVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 'fBMIS -l'Aff 1X11: pu9:19 US SUJl.1SCT !l'0 URVICII CDWa 
Net 30 

BAGLJ: LANDIRG GOLJ' ClrtJB 
3989 BAGLB LANDDIG l'KWY 

DHil'ES'rf 1265746 NORIOI.L DBLrVDY 

~ l'L 32065 -264i 
MA: TV1'DC ~ BAYLESS 

SID I I'mll EmSCIUPnOII 

:LB 

PDIDPPLB 1001 02009 

NAYO!nlJUS& SQODD B~ 00000084137049 

INP OJ:L OLZVB X-VRGIR mu.c.ATO 100 5S2208 

SODA COCA COLA C1,S 0000012781 

CLS sucaa ~ Xl'nm c.um 412006 

'AC MEX WRAP 'lOl'lT:ct.LA aLC BBlUI 12 195210 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

1•*PUIIR " DJ:sr-• 

CLS C01ffA%NBa J'OAN 1DtG 1C D YTD199S10000 

CUP l'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

RZL L.Dllllm U1IRO 38X58 1. 5 KL X7 658HSX01 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~ACK BLVDlllt!U' ntBSB 

IDDns• ONJ:OR ama:N J:C&LS 

4240 

1675776 

i"RBSR 

la 0111:tOH YBLLOW .nDIBO J'R&SB 8ACJt 

•nsa orn:OB YBLLOW JONBO FRS$B SACK 

10889356163020 

CUU ,DLlTJl'Or.lCII cgu Gll0U ft. OPBN: 7:00 AM CLOSB: 5:00 l?M 

1-rmc 'IDII'f 
001111 l'IUCI 

723407 20.52 

3420$87 53.75 

407301 68.31 

2786127 18.71 

2926727 42.98 

9901031 13.73 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 21.02 

4088886 27.56 

1763846 40.80 

1254390 8.08 

1675776 15.26 

1675610 10.71 

1079425 24.64 

73S0788 17.04 

7201.992 9.44 

7201992 9.44 

7289526 13.04 

~ 'JO 
SYSCO JACKSONVXLIJ!: 

68.31 

18.71 

42.98 

27.46 

23.16 
305.25 

42.04 

S5.12 

40.80 
137.96 

8.08 

30.52 

21.42 

24.64 

17.04 

9.44 

18.88 

13.04 

1~ 11 I 25 26.3 3S81 

.J. 
DUVD•s 
BIGII 1IIO. 1'CI cus:r.--- .. ;;:;:-;;;;;;--- rNO:-PC.s 

nm.VD. SlQlf X l REC. 

1501 LEWJ:S DmtJSTJUAL ~ 
J"""""""'LLE, 1'L 32254 g 

-FCE ~=~na -•10.: 'fl& IDlPUl,I aaar- caii:lol!IU LllnD 0. ma 1IIVDIC& AD M.m 20 --~ - I PAYULB ON OR BB:roai llfr: sr ~ ~ r,, ra PDDIIW£ JG11IC11L11NL cma,IftU ~ 1na ~'l&W.l; ta - or an -.m 
- ar ~ ~~'1:a ~==Jr.,- oa =-- JI -~--r!m"'mt 

mm.m Alff D- -·- our W' 101a .-:sift OI' ma naDUCl/'FJ' 100 llR lolYD5 lit taaa um 20 - DI Alff 
d.tfW, cancrrr,oa 'l'O ~ Jl!_A - or ... CJ.ISI_OI' ,DI an ~! - .llff~_Dllffll. ...____ ·---- ~ 

I CONT. 

1.0.1.0 .03 

ON PAGE 3 

I 
i 
= 
5 

I 
i 
a 
i 

I 
II 
• .. 
a 

.. .. 
:. .. .. .. 
5 

E 

I 
i .. 
ll 

= 

I 



I __ I_J __ ,~_,,,,,~-~~~~IJ _ 
l:AGLE LARDZHG GOLF CLUB s,1isco• 
3989 BAGI.I: LANDING PDY 1}.: 
OJQNGB PARK i'L 32065-26'1 Atthe'-'tof 

food •nd service 

90C-637-0648 

CUSTOMER'S~ IHVOICB COHFIDBNTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
II~~ coa- I uvon:11- 1- I -·-SYSCO JACICSONVILLE INC 347 /011 

1501 LENIS INDUSTRIAL DlUVII: _._ · - -
JM:KSOHVILl,B. l'L 32254 3612 DRMS -FAST DUI Uot-lllCl:8 AU SUBJSC'l' '.l'O savrcz CDRGa 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Hat 30 

78'9'6 483894096 s 3 

BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB MANil'l:STI f266181 ~ OBI.IVERY -
3989 BAGI.& LANDING PDY D.: TVADC SCARLE'l"l' BA.TI.BS$ 

I 
I ~ 

PARK FL 3_2065 -26U - PBrrB • 

l = I ~~ JL I v;:m t "'I-F iiWoicil &DJIJSDlmTII I 
SIA I'rDl DZSCRIP.rJ:0ll 

tY 2622877 

1460-000 1· -486 .36 
1470-000 486.36 

~~t.ti 

i 
i a 
E 

I 
I 
I 
SI .. .. 
a 
: 
' .. . .. 
z 
-~ 

I\ V~ 

\\ 

.-·:..'-I~ wr ~ 

C11D11 SeLir
1
-.vcs I c:un 1 c:aos• wr. r- - i ~ 

,-_~l1{l 40 ~2~~ -
OPEN: 7: 00 AH CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

oal 
DR%11D.'f l a>~J'CBTCVIT., _____ _ , NO. PCS 

REC . 
Blea I DELVD' SIGIII X 

...,.. ~-,-,.-~ MaI~ -nafl:lam-cil -■ -·• 11oa.J1Ct ,o Ta •- -
• n .-i:ca ~ or ni l'IIIU~ aai~ c:u.onua - 1no ~4~ !Ill aa.ta or ntl --

.urt ~~ ...dl!r~~ ~~&fa~~-- II -~--~,&Uft'!6 
-- ·- Alff DUl'V!II UIIJX OIi! tW ,ow IIICSZft OI' - flUJIICTI/~: 1011 - 8l9Dllil Ill' !Wit um 'fO - DI .llllf 

-- •• ·,oa 'fO nnu:nau as A~ or A a.ua or ~.DI &n ~----~-- DI~--

Mlll'1' :ro 

SYSCO JACKSOHVZLLE ~ ~ 1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAI. D OB 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 
DX 

1243_. 89 

PAYABL& 011 OR IIU'ORI, 
11/08/24 

DM>ICJ: 
-~ 1243.89 

LAST PAGE 

. 
1
.,£.{,V E 

C, I 
?,.4~•"1 

1 

! 
= 

I 



1-q~~P~,,,,,,,,~,-~~Q~~wp. CUST0!&1R~g_ SFf~-~ICE ~<>HF~~ l?ROP~ OF SYSC~ 
10709]24 

EAGLE LAND:tNG GOLi' CLUB s~~sco• 3989 IJ\GLZ LANDING RWY 11 
ORANGE PAIUC FL 32065-2641 AtltlehNnot 

food •nd Hrvke 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

ftllai: S'!'OP 

347 /011 
-lilvrr. 

784966 483894096 5 1 

-POiciiiA-OIUIU 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS I'NDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TtmMS -PAIi'!' Dtn: ML1BCBS AU SUBJECT to SDVICS CDRG£ 

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CI.tJB 
3989 EAGLE LAHOXNG PKWY 
0~ PARK FL 32065 

Q'rY 11: JPACIC I SJ:D 

-:.:641 
IHM DBSCIUPTIOB rrBII 

CODE 

Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1266181 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARU!iTT BAYLESS 

UIIIT 
PRIC& 

... , 

..... - BXTlllDIID 
DICE 

SADTY RDaHl>BR: RO'l'BIHG IS MORE tMl!OR~ TO SISCO 
'I.EASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPOH RECEIPT BECAU'S COOLER TENS 

,TWA.TD rISB LIC WD-4511 l'RBSHWA'l'ER. nsa LIC l'lm- 03 

~r; l***DAIRY*** 

_ - LB - CHBESJiC AMll:R 120 SLI YBL STK14207 

/4 - • 5 tDIP CBBBS&: SWISS SLJ:CE . 75 OZ 170721 
1 ., ...... ~----......... GROUP TOTAL**** 

- /c~ 32!5 ozf BBEJi' S'rBAK PBlLLY C1'B BR 100000016S0 
GR.COP TOTAL**** 

**SEAFOOD*** 

.5 - --. 'l'CLS Smu:MP WHT P&D 'l'LOI' 16/2 261512071PB 
TOTAL**** 

·**POUL'l'R.Y*** 

IYS IMP TtJRXKY BRST BNLS RAN FOIL 2265570132 
18.000 19.040 T/WT= 37.040 

GROOP TOTAI.**** 
**FROZEN*** 

BRD G001U( 5/8IN 

POTATO FRY SWEET 5/16 

PRETZEL BA.VAlUAN S'l'IC 

PRETZEL SOFT BAKBD BJ:'l'E 

LB 'ISYS CLS SOUP TOMATO BASIL CONC 
Gl\OtJP TOTAL**** 

l***CANRED & DR.Y*** 

30410 

MCF03731 

3295 

3085 

19383 

DRESSING 1000 ~SLD CHEF 953263D0854 

OPEN; 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

~21~-113.~ 

l 
24!.., 

D&IVZll'S 
SIQlf 

-110. PCS lClJST.,_....,,..._ .. ...,_,_ -NO. PCS 
DKI.W. SIQN X REC. 

- -- I --- •='-'="' - --PAQ IPI09UIOII: ns PDIIQIU ll:llan.TUltU. -mu LU1'1D OIi '!'RI& DffllICS - llmlJIC'I' l'O - ~ -
.Ill IT IIIC!IOI ~ ar tu fDIIDll.ll ~ a:NUIITIU IC'! U30 W::a•~- n& ~ or '!'RIB ---

m ~oa noc:=:-~rm; af',="=~IOCD~ca =rn- 11 lllml1III0~-!05=~ 
~~ DI8"1n: AaIIDIG OU'!' or YDCll RIICSin or TaD ~ 8IDl'rlCU: Yllll UI GIVnl. UP YDCll iu;;/ir !O 1111911: IR UY 
~oncrn,oa lll_l.'AmlCif- &I .. - or .. er.us OF - ,DI .111!.l:!!!!!!lLIJIVllll.\"Dll .lll? ll1ICII Dill'Qft, 

S132234 21.01 

3554569 53.46 

9789785 81.43 

S106388 62.40 

11029951 4.243 

0916387 57.07 

3700499 31.08 

6849145 38.89 

1570878 15.96 

86326971 34.75 

45379711 18.43 

UICC'l'TO 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

21.01 

53.46 
74.47 

81.43 
81.43 

62.40 
62.40 

157.16 

57.07 

31.08, 

1501 LEWIS INDOS'l'R.IAL ~~. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 FA(, 

DX 

J'O'l!AL 
DIIOJ:Cli 

PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 
__ ,'l'O!AL 

7 91 .J)_4 __ _ 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
I 
::i 

& 

I 
a a 
~ 
E 
~ . .. 
~ .. 
'i' .. . 
' .. .. 
0 . 
5 .. 
0 

' ... .. • • 
E 

I 
I 
= 

i 



I--1-PJ __ ,,,,1,,,,~,--Q~WJ. COSTOMBB.'S ORl:GIHAL IHWI 
tznmv.- I ~ 

COHJ!'IDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLOB S~sco· 3989 DGLE LANDIHG PltWY 
ORAHGB P.uut l'L 32065-2641 AtthellMrtal SYSCO .JAClCSOIIVJ:LLE, IMC. 

food MMI service 

904-637-0648 
1501 LBWJ:S DIDOSTIUAL muvE 
JACKSONVXLLJ:. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

UGLB tJUmIRG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 BAGU LANDING PlQf!' 

►ARK FL 320,5 -2641 
aru :Z:'QN DBSCIUPTrCII 

JUICB CRl!tBR.Y B'1'L BAR IIIXBR 

JUZCB P:mBAPPLll 100, 

RBI> B'l'L 

25900 

02009 

BOUYAl.R 

22919 

rsoRG IUCB HRXICAR rx&STA B&:NS ORZG 424859 

WATD B0TTLBD SPRDIG 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

'PARR • 01:SP*** 

901293725 

COlffU!ma ,c)AIC BNG lC D YTD199S10000 

CVP i'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

CLS COP 1'LAS CLR SQUAT 9 OZ RJ:Gm SY9 

CL8 l'OIL SQBT 9X10.7SDI SILVBR W&9372 

CLS TODL MULTil'OLD 9,4X9.2 1fBT 4458693 
GROOP r0i'AL**** 

**PlU>DVCB*** 

l'IWSB SACK 

Dl'IMCS- -_!~{09/24 -- 784966 483894096 5 2 
347 /011 - JVaCl!aacaDD 

3612 'l'BRMS -PAST DUK BU.UCll8 Ml 8UJlaCr fO SDVICB CBAIGS 

J:ftll 
ccx,a 

5099122 

7234477 

4560934 

7097100 

7190765 

4029761 

9901031 

7551334 

4088886 

4023073 

1938500 

4458693 

Hat 30 
MAlfil'BSTt-12~66181 HOltMAL DELrYBR.Y-
MA: TVlU>C SCARLETT BAYLESS 

Ull1'l mn -PRICK -
24.47 

20.52 

49.59 

44.56 

37.27 

11.03 

13.73 

21.02 

27.56 

54.95 

11,37 

42.69 

41.04 

49.59 

44.56 

37.27 

22.06 

13.73 
251.15 

21.02 

27.!56 -54.95 

22.74 

'2.69 
168.96 

,.I J:IIIIOICIC~l'l'lrmft I 
I ~ I an 

10794251 24. 64 

7201992 9.32 

ORANG!: BAGGED l'RBSB 10889356163020 I 72895261 13 .11 

24.64 

9.32 

13.ll. 

8.58 
55.65 laSC C~ 

,...--. 

- ,.. Ht.ff ll'OT .l'CII 

111 9I 20 

STUIIBBRRY l'RBSR DlUSCOLL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~CB l'0R DROP sxz:a: 
l'OR l'tJBL SURCBARGB 

c:un I -.s n. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

15. 7, 250 

5:00 PM 

7S82505 4.29 

UICIT'l'O 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LElllS DmUS'l'RIAL 

l.2 .48- ,. 
8.00 

-·- _J__~I 1 7- r - ~ . JACRSONVI:LI.E, FL 32254 J~"""" 12.4_8_._3.1.. 

~•• _,_ PCS CUB! . ..__.._ • .,,.,_ NO. PCS 
IJCIII DU.VD. s:tc;a X REC. 

__ NCA PIIDVUI«a: --·IBltl--Mmcm.tllll&I. CCNQlnIU Lllml ca·!lllla DIVW:i-iis-~ tom n&'IIIIIIU -~AYABU 05-0R-B&l'OII& 
11111D111 acnm ~ or - -llfft-.-.mu 111:11 i,30 ~~~ 1111 m.za a, m1, -~ 

-iiJ ~ -=r,:-='fflj CII' ~,&r..-~oa. ~-- -~-ffll-~ 
119Cf to 11111 ouwm nua cw or 10aa IIICllft or - -. ~cat: 100 -~ av ma iiaT m = DI MY ------ CUIClff,ca TO IULTICIRB.&11 & - or & a.us Ill' ,DI llllt ~ J!!0',VPlll llllt_lVCII lllRVD.=::.:•-~--

'UJC ---'!OBI. 
' DM)%C8 
.1'0':AL 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

1 
0 

I 
5 

I 
i 

I 
I 
II . .. 
9 .. 
a 
:. 
!' .. 
0 
~ 
:; .. 
& .. 
f .. 
~ .. 
E 

I 
i ; 

= 

I 



--.)LE10P 
UNtN Rl!NJAL 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

Daytona Beach, FL32114 

Date 

10/16,®24_ 

Invoice 

ll'IYOlce 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Parttway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 (904)860-71TT 

Day l Garment Mark l Freq. I Seq. I term I Account I Roull 

0124823 _Wed j I 7 I 30 I CHG I 1193-00000 I 7 

OFFICE ROUTE 

I 1.n I 11em I 1:mp1 I Name I Desatplion I saw I Qty. I I Min. I AdJ. Qty. I AlfJ. AmL I Uni Pr. I Ext. Price I AlfJ. Qty. I Alft. Amt. I 10181 
FBNPIIV NAPKINWHITE 200 0 $0.00 $0.1100 $22.00 O $0.00 522.00 

2 FBNPN NAPKINWHITE ==-~--------------- SRC O $0.00 $2.0000 $4.00 o. ___ so.oo $4.00 
3 DGBAGST BAG STAND-- o ---so-:-oo--so:0100---so.02-o so.oo--~ 

~FB8585VV-- -fo 85X851/v'HITE so o ____ so_.oo $1.4700 $132.30 o so.oo $132.30 
5 FBMESBAG -MESHBAG-- 10 0 so.00--so.0100 ___ $0-:-10-0-- -$0.00- $0.10-

6 OGCARlHAM CARTHAMPER -::-______________ o S0.00 S0.0100 S0.01 o S0.00 $0.01 
7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN_________________ S0.00 ___ $6.49 $0:00--$6~49-

CleltveiyCharge _ -- - so-:-oo -- S15.70 S0.00 $15.70-

Total Due 
$387.36 

Cur. Bua. 
$387.36 
~ 

S0.00 

30 

$0.00 
60 90 

$0.00 $0.00 
120 Office Alfj.: SUbtotal: Rte. Adj.: 

$0.00 Tax Adj.: Sala Tax: Tax Adj.: 

Comme~---------------------------- NatAdj.: 

S0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 PrebHI: 

$180.62 

$13.06 

$193.68 NetAdJ.: 

Total Adj.: S0.00 

Received By: C Mt7' 

TaxAdj.:__;::> !;SO 

2,40 ,- '7 lfV ;c- C s1tual ~ 
tffi.e# 

\J\J~ 
\G 1 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
6545 Fenn! Coin 
Camlbad, CA 92008-7324 

2275-000 

For Inquiries about your invok:e, please call: 800-888-2682 
View and access your aaiount on-line at taylonnadegolfdlrec:t.com 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

ORDlflDAlE ORDl!II• DeUYl!RYI 

09/28123 8853786 24619488 

PURCHAII! OIUIU I 

Noodles 

Invoice Number - Number 
I 37661841 405510 

lnvolceO.,. Due Date 
08/06/24 11/04/24 
Term• Invoice Af.nount 

2% 60, NET 90 $926.40 
Pl ... lend lamlzed ~mlUai,c:e To: 

29518 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO,ll 

80673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705818 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

8HIPVIA 

FE DEX-Parcel-Ground 

'ntACICING • 

409482823441 

R&INO. DE8CRll'T10H QTY 
Ufffl'PRICE l!XTIHDED Dl8COUNT PU:l:N'T1:R 

IHPND PRICI! DISCOUNT 

N7629901 ND21 long & Soft DOZ 

.jaylorMade· 
Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1285 United States 

SUBTOTAL: 

' 

48 

I 

( 

(/ 

48 

$24.00 $1,152.00 30.00% S806.40 

/' 
I\ 

~ ~ 
\ ,\.~\ 
' t ~\ 

s1,152&Q] $806.401 
FREIGHT $120.00 

Total Inv. Amt: $928.40! 

Account Number 405510 
tnvolc:e Number 37661841 
Invoice Date 08/06/24 
Out Date 11/04/24 
Total Amount Due $926.40 
If Paid BY: 10/05124 $910.27 

Page 1 of 1 



~!'!!:~::de· # V 
6545 Fennl Court 
Carlsbad, CA 92008-7324 2275-000 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please caU: 800-888-2582 ( 
View and access your account on-One at taytormadegolfdlrect.com 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

ORDERDATI! ORIJIRt DELNERYt 

08/23/24 10205359 24814920 

ITEMNO. DESCRIPTION 

M1414309 MWD-Ql10TRBlue9.0/Rh S 

. 

SUBTOTAL: 

PURCHASE ~ER• 

Stock Replacemenls 

QTY 
SHIPPl!D 

1 

Invoice Number Account Numbw 
3n26901 405510 

Invoice Date 0..0.. 
09/05/24 11/04/24 
Terms Invoice Amount 

2%30, NET60 $433.70 
P~ Send .. ...._.. Remittance To: 

29518 NETWORK Pl.ACE 
CHICAGO,IL 

' 60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

I 
: 705888 

i 

IIIPYIA TRACKINGt 

FEOEX-Parcel-Ground 414828071601 

UNrTPRICE EXTENDED DISCOUNT 
PRICE AFTER 

PRICE DISCOUNT 

$510.00 $510.00 18.00% $418.20 

$510,QQJ IL 
FREIGHT $15.50 

S418.20 

Total Inv. Amt: $433.70 
AmonWylate paymom-ot I.ml. II- on eny __,. Ullpell:I IIIW--

lhlaonler laN>fectto Ille..,,,. lllld..,,...... Ntfolthh Ille Tayto,Made Gol ~!dde&--•~ 

....... 
.,,aylorMade· 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Plaoe 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

~ccount Number 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
Due Date 
Total Amount Due 
I Paid Bv: 10I0512A 

405510 
3n2aso1 

09/05/24 
11/04/24 
$433.70 
$425.34 

Page 1 of 1 

I 

l 

r 

I 



2275-000 Invoice Number Account Number 

Taylor Made Golf company, Inc. 
5545 Fanni Court 
Carlsbad, CA 92008-7324 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please call: 800-888-2582 __ ,.,_,..,_.., .... ~---
BIU TO: w~\. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. ) 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

ORDER DATE ORD&tt DEUVERYt PIIRCHAIE ORDER t 

08/23/24 10205357 24814919 Justin 

fTBINO. DESCRIPTION QTY 
SHIPPED 

M1414309 MWD-Qf10TRBlue9,0/Rh S 1 

SUBTOTAL: 1 

37727336 405510 
Invoice Date Du•Date 

09/05124 11/04/24 
Terms lnvofce Amount 

2%30, NET60 $433.70 
PlnH Send .... Ind Remittance To: 

29516 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO,IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO; 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Partc, FL 32065 

IHIP.VIA 

FEDEX-Parcel-Ground 

UNff PRICE EXTENDED DISCOUNT PRICE 

$510.00 $510.00 18.00% 

s5;10.001 

TRACICJNGt 

414828071542 

PRICE AFTER 
DISCOUNT 

$418.20 

FREIGHT 
$418.20 

$15.50 

Total Inv. Amt 
AnaiiN, i.e.~~ ot1.6% II made on~ ........ unpeld ..,_.,.,. __ 

Thltonlorl111Ubjoc11Dlholanntllld_ut_,mhT-,bM,dtGolfCompanypolcMIIVdllllt-al~.com. 

$433.70 

~ 

•~aylorMade· 
Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

!Account Number 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
Due Date 
!Total Amount Due 
If Paid By: 10/05/24 

405510 
37727336 
09/05/24 
11f04/24 
$433.70 
$425.34 

Page 1 of 1 

I 

J 

I 

I 

I 



Iii 
ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1984738 

FREIGHT 1ERll8 ORIIDNUMBER 

807583 

BILL TO 

ISO VILLAGE COMM DEV OISTR 
3$89 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 
ATffl: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHFPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 10/09/2024 

-

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

10l09/2024 11221140 

PAYIIENT 'IERIIS • ROU'TE NUMBl!R 
NET21 DAYS 2325 

SHIPTO 

EAGLE lANDING GLF CLB 
EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
IGE PARK, FL 32065 

.:o 
1(904) 291-5800 -·-

PURCHASE ORDER I 

SPECIAL INSlRUCTIONS 

REMITTO 

US Fooda, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
AllANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER-..: 

DRIVERID: 

INVOICE LIN£ DETAILS 

SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

ROUTE NUIIBER: 2325 

STOP NUMBER: 4 

Page 1 af2 

DATE ORDERED 

10/06fl024 

QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT TllDESC:RfPTION LABEL PACKSIZI! CODE WEIGHT PRICING I UNn' EXTENDED 
ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER 

' 
UNIT PRICE PRICE 

DRY 
1 1 cs 4699153 

sroRAGE LOCATION 

ORY 

'DELIVERYSUlaARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT 8HIPP£D 

PAN, STMTBL FOIL 112 SZ 2.58"0 KANDI-FOIL 100EA cs $88.1400 $88.14 

~ ~ 41903712~ FEDEX 
~ T,aeilnn; 410037120505. FEDE>< 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP{Nt 

TOTAL PECES· TOTAL PIECES TOTAL ff'Ell8 1 TOTAL .. ..,.. .. , TOTAL EJC'TDDED 

11.00 

11.00 

ORDERED SHIPPED, 

1 1. 

1 1 

INVOICE SUMIIARY 

Producl Total 

'\~l 
\~\v 

SHIPPED 
; 

1 

Rafl8: 

1Q./3Q/2024 

SHIPPED 
11.0C: 

11.0CI! 

PRICE 

$88.14 

$88.14 

$88.1◄ 

$0.00 

Jll.14 

J 

J. I./_0_ 7'{>0-::f/{/f 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RJ0DS 

ACCOUNT NUMHR INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2057272 

FREIGHTTBWS 10fl.DaNUMBER 

~8063 

BLLTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32085 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SIGPPED DATE: 10/11/2024 

QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT 
ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER 

DRY 
1 1 cs 9669663 

STORAGE LOCATION 

ORY 

DEIJVERY SUWIIARYTOTAL8 

TOTAL NETWBGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEGNT SHIPPED 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER I SALES LOCATION SALESREP DATE ORDERED 

10/11/2024 11221140 ~ 

PAYIIENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER ~PECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS o 
SHIPTO REIIITTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GlF CLB US Foodl, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl<YM P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 ATLANTA. GA 30384-3421 
Dept.: 0 
~(904) 291-5600 

(388) 783-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIYERID: 

INVOICE LIME DETAILS 

DESCRIPTION LABEL PACKSIZE 

BANDAGE, BANDAID FLXBI.. FBRIC BAND AID <413/100 EA 

Shipment Ttlldllng: 421924142949, FEDEX 
TracJrJno: 421924142949, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAi. PIECES TOTAi. PIECES 

1.58 

3.10 

ORDERED SHIPPED 
1 

1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Produd Total 

5ales Tax 

1 

1 

CODE 

832 

ROUTI! NUDER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

WEIGHT PRICING I 
UNff 

cs 

10/06/2024 

UNIT EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

$97.3400 ,97.34 

TOTAL l1BIIS TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXffNDED 
$HIPPED SHIPPED 

1 1.56 

1 ua 

Rate: 

11101/2024 

PRICE 
$97.34 

$97.3,t 

$97.34 

$0.00 

i o o ~ -1 '-f "-tJ.., f1.1 </ 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT IN'-.10ICE INVOICE CIJSTOl'1ER 
NO. NO DATE NO. 

PURCHASE OF:t,ER 
NUMBER 

5ALE5 ~'JA!....ES 
LGC. REP. 
3055 C'3J2 

DA"fE 
ORDEREtl 
10!t1/24 91221150 21489~8 10/15/24 11221140 

Bill so VILLAGE COMM-DEV DISTR1 
To: 

Route:2332 / 5 
st-i 1 

p 1
1
--iRN-EAGL.E LANDING GLt· ci::u

To· 39B9 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Att: 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 
'32065 

ORANGE PARK 
".32065 
904 291 5600 

CHRIS COLLETT_,: _________ _J l DEPT -~-~-o __ _ 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: 820821 
------------·--;1 t ... r~ i ·:; .,.__ 

· I US Fr.i,:,ds, 1nc. 
·r ~· ' ~-I P lJ. BOX 1'984-21 

ATIANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 13C'4 

~"· 1 

GA I 
i 

~hipFrm 
-r- f.· Trms 

5425 S. WILL.IAMSON Bl.VD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 10/15/24 Paoe 01 af 02 
1ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

Social 
l'nstr: 

f'ack Size 

DRIVER NIJST LEA'JE FrNAL HECEIPT ;:-oR HN CHANGE· 

Qt,y Qty Sales f'rodur.·l: 
rder·ed Shipped Unit Number· 

l:esr:ripton 

FROZEN 

L:1b.9l 

- CS 2457844 OYSTER, 144 CT HALF SHL Ri~LI 144 EA PA-l:KE.R 

TOTAL FFWZEH 

TOTAL !'!ET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION REC~P<N> 

PIEC:ES ORDERED: 1 

*** IHVOI CE SUl'IMARY *«·* 
30.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
32.00 

PIECES SHIF'f'ED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

Thi~, amount is dn estiaate at tii:iE! of shipping prior ------ .-------- ... -- .. 

1 

1 

C t.l,;;J.Jht 
D 

t ricin,; 
Unit 

cs 

l TErlS Slilf'PEO: 

!'lE:-tS SHIPPED. 

Unii 
Pr-ic1:.· 

!35.4700 $ 

1 

1 

PRO.JDCT TOT~L $ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT ~ 
13Et< •";AL.ES TAX 

1'\:) 

7. 

made a~ ~eliv~ry: t 

Ex l;~t11:!ed 
PT iCE' 

ns 47 

!35. 47 

13!=.:.47 

o, 

::3S 4? 

000 
w--t>t/0 ~ I ;,).'-I/ 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SP-LES 
LOC. REF'. 
3055 C:832 

DATE 
ORl)EHED 
10/11/24 

NO. NO. DATE <·~O. NUMBER 
91221150 2148939 10/15/24 1.1221140 

Rout~:2332 / 5 ORDER N/JMBcR: f.i20S72 
Bill...---

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship I TRN EAGLE LANDING GLr-cin 
To· 3989 EA{~LE LANDI-NG Pt'.WY 

Remi ·t - -, • --· 

I !.JS Foods, Inc. I 
To: 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL OP.ANGE P AfW, 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT 4t 00 

FL t 
i 

_ _I 

To 
P. 0. 13CX 1984-21 

/-\TLAt..fTA 
"30384-8421 
38b 763 13Qtl-

~A t 

;hzpFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
-,. t Trms 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spc: i<:11. 
.rnstr. 

10/15/2~ Dc:,gE- 01 uf' 02 
DRIVER MUST LEA 1, E FINAL HE•'EI?T FOR INI.J CHANG!: . .:-

1ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Qtv Qty Sales Product 
·rder-ed Shipped Unit NumbEH· 

Oescripton P.ack Size 

·---------

_..v 
-r 
-t' 
~ 
_J-

t 
1 
l 
1 
l 

cs 1013790 
cs 2791663 cs 6650650 
cs 7943132 
Cl> 9921172 

FROZEN 
APPETIZER, CHS HOHY HOT BI1£ Z7 LB 
APPETIZER, MAC & CHS f'PR JK 413 LB 
EMPANADA, BF & CLHTRO 1.35 Z 4/25/1.35 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHIX CRC-N BLEU 1 Z 2/80/1. OZ 
CALAMARI, BROD PANKO RING RAij 4/2.5 LB 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

Label 

MOLLYS KIT 
MOLLYS l<IT 
!1Dl.LYS l<li 
KOCH 
A~UASTAR 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET UGT. 
TOTAL GROSS WOT: 

PIECES ORDERED: 5 PIECES SHIPPEO: 

*** 47.-44 
54.41 

INVOICE SUMMARY Hlf 
PIECES ORDERED: C ., PIECES SHIPPED: 

::. 

s 

C ~•1ght Pricing 
D Unit 

cs 
C~ :.:, 

cs 
cs 
cs 

l H:J1S SH::"F'PED 

!1 F1'5 SH 1 PPED: 

Unit 
Pi icf: 

84.5600 
77. 1.7:00 
88. 76(}'.) 
42. 11.00 
t,1. 2200 

:, 

s 

•Ji 

f-'i~OOllCT TOTAL $ 

TAfrt~\n_\4!"UUNT $ . C-.0 

E:,;te.nded 
l'r-it:4? 

84,56 
Tl.12 
B!:I. 76 
42 11 
6.t. 22 

J53. 77 

3!';3. 77 

,ji) 

This a~ount i9 an esti~ate at ti~e of shipping pr 10, 

f~~, S~iO Ii AX 

•11•~ ••~~ah made ,t •···divet\-': $ 3!::J, 77 

000 7"f()-tit/d -:=-JO, 7 7 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INV□ ICE CUSTOMER PURCHP,SE ORDER SALE5 5~:...ES I.:-,~ TE 
NO NIJ. DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 E148940 10/15/24 11221140 

13 ill ...---------- - ·---- -
Route:2332 / 5 

ShiF{TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF-CLn7 
To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I 
ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 s6oo I 
DEPT# 00 1 

'iemi-; l 
To j 

f 

LOC . REt-< . ORl)ERED 
:mss 0832 10/1112i. 

ORDER NUMBER: 

u-=: F Cd) d s, :i n C . 

P.O. BOX !9B42! 

ATLANTA 
30384--8421 
386 7 63 1 ]0•1 

82088,..; 

0A 

~hip_Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-rtTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi aD: 
Spc1.al 
Inst,·: 

10/15/24 Page 01 ~f 02 
DRiv'ER MU~•T LEA'JE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE':· 

',.,tTr-ms NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sales Pl'oduc-t 
rdered Shipped Unit Humber 

De$cr ip·ton 

---------------···------- --··----- -

REFRIGERATED 
-l- 1 CS 8908994 SPREAD, GRLC TUB REF SALT~ 

STOR~GE LOCATIOH RECAP{N) 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES OROtRED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 

l 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 30.00 PIECES ORDERED: l 
TOTAL GROSS UGT· 32.10 

Pack Size Label 

o/5 LB GRANOIOSC 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

f'!ECES SHIPPED: 

This a11ount is an est.iiec:te at tiu.e or- shipping 
------------·----- ·------

1 

1 

L ~eight Pricing 
D Unit 

cs 

H£MS SHIPPED· 

!'!E'.'1:3 ::H!f'F'ED: 

llnit 
f-'ricE 

75. 490(! 't· 

l 

1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEM SALES TAX 

co 
:x 

~dde ~t d~li~erv: s 

Eit.E:>nde-d 
Pri.:e 

7:. 49 

n· 4,;: 

75. 1Vi' 

00 

·nc A" J I;:), ""j 7 ··t1t Jfr'• 
\~~ 000 iJ:',l-0-rw o ~ 7r, l/ 9 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 'PURCHASE ORDER SALES ~,ALE.2 D,\-;-E 
ORDERED 
!0/ ! ! /2-1 

E1ll 
To: 

Att: 

91221150 2148941 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

10/15/24 11221140 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW"{ 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 
---------- --------· 

Route:2332 / 5 

Ship!TRNEAGLE LANDING GLF CLE • 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

1

0RANGE PARK FL 
:32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

._I 

t.OC. REP 
3055 0832 

DRDER NUMBEF!: 
Re~::.t 1 

! , ...... ~ 

T Cl ' 

Foods, rnc. 

r>. o. aox 190421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
381.:. 763 1304 

2:=0887 

GA. 

__ ,. ___ .............., ___ _..,_. 
~hJpFr•m. 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-rtTrms: 

PORT ORANGE Fl ShfpD. 
Spc-i~l 
Ins tr: 

10/15/2--'-'.· Paot': O.i. 1Jf 02 
DR·IvER MUST ~ EA'.-'E Fri-JAL r-tECEIPT rrn;i TN\' CHAMGESt 

'vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
~tv Qtv S.Jles Product 
rdHed Shippe,d Unit Number· 

Oescriptan 

-------------------------· 

f'ROZEH 

Pack Size Lab~l 

-J.. 1 CS 2491369 BF<EAf.l, I<RIOC YU! 12. S" 15 ::iLC:06/28. 33 OZ ROTELLA 

STORAGE LOCAiIOM RECAP(N) 

TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 1 PiEC£S SHIPPED· 

TOT.AL HET I.IGT: 
TOTAf. GROSS WGT: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
10.62 PIECES ORDERED: l 
12.57 

PIECES SH!f'f'EO 

This amount is an estiatate at titna of shippi!lg 1>rior 

.1 

1 

C lJeight 
0 

f.'r ic inq 
Ur:i-!:. 

cs 

J HJ1S SH I f'F•ED: 

ITbiS SHIPPED. 

Unit 
PricE· 

-:::i. 2100 

1 

1 

~ . 

F'RODllCT TOTAL$ 

TAXAFL£ AMOUNT ! 
GEN S~lES TAX 

0~ ., 

Extended 
Pr-ice 

- --, 
27 21 

27 21 

27.21 

◊C' 

2?.21. ,a;f,•t't.J ., ••• • _, " , • , ~(- ~ ~~1very: $ 

\~✓ ;/°e-WIO '=' D~i 



ACCOVMT IN'JOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES Sf,LES 
LOC. REP. 
'3C<S5 C-832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
10/13/24 

NO. NO. DATE NO NUMBER 
91221150 2148943 

Bili nso VILLAGE COMM DEV .DISTRl 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING pr,;,wv -

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

____ j 

Ship 

To: 

10/15/24 11221140 

Route:2332 / 5 
·- -·-·-- --· ••• ------··-~ 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB I 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I 
ORANGE PARK .FL I 
32065 1 

904 291 5600 j 
DEPT# 00 ! 

-c 

ORDEH 1\lUMBER: 823760 ... 
Re~a ~ l 113 

t " T•J: , 
Fc,od£., :!nc. I 

P.O. BOX 198421 l 
P11l.ANTA ,~i:-., 
30'384-8421 
'38,S 763 1'304 . _j __ _..--'~---

ih i. pFrm: 5425 
·rtTrms. 

S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL Shi p_D: 10/15/24 Page 03 af 04 
DRIVER MUS1 LEA~JE FINAL RECE·IPT FDR INV CHANGE ·1 

',;,f;;Trms: r.iET 21 DAYS 
Q-ty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Descrip-ton 

Spci,31 
Ins;t't•: 

Fack Size Label 

·----~------- -- ·- ·---- -------

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED: 22 PIECES SHIPPED 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PrECES ORDERED: 32 PIECES SHIPPED 
TOTAL FROZEN F'IEGES ORDERED: 31 PIECES SHIPPED 

*** INVOICE Slll'lMARY *** TOl'AL NET UGT: 1304.05 PIECES ORDERED: as PIECES SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 1553.45 

This aaount is an esti~ate at ti~e of shipping 

22 
32 
3.t 

BS 

C. \J~19hi:. c, . Pric:.ing 
Unit 

ITEMS SH:iPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 

Unit 
Price 

19 
20 
18 

Ei-t.endeu 
tr ica 

SS0.46 
1981 62 
179◊.61 

ITEns $Hlf-"F'ED: I:'"" ., .. 

PRODUCT TOTAL $ 4::122 69 

TAX,\1:<LE AnOUNT ,_ 
GEtvt

1
LES TAX 

rJ 
. (!0 

7.. 00 

~-\,;tments llldde -~"t l!eU.ver~: $ 4322. 69 

000 a~ '!74 o -= l/ I'> -i., uu 
2 l/O-7l/f7;J~ /if(}. 8'°.1 
)oo- 1<./l/l.f.-:. 1.'1,U, 

i~c:: Lf 3 r;._ ').../, 7 



ACCOUi\11. lN\lOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2148943 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

10/15/24 11221140 

Raute:2332 / 5 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

Bill 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTH 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ShipjTRN EAGLE LAf-IDING GLFCLBl Hr-mit 
To 39B9 EAGLE LANDING P)\WY To 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

1hipFr-m 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL.VD 
-rtTrms 
'vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 

ORANGE PARK FL l 
.32065 
j904 291 5600 
IDEPT ~ 00 --- --· ___ J 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: - 10/15/~~.:: 
Spc·i.al DRIVER MVS'f 

SALES St;,._E:; 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
10/13/24 

ORDER !'-JUMBER: 82376<} 
-- ---- -·-----~ 

\JS Food-s :nr 

• F'. D. BOX 19e.:;.21 

ATLANTA 
30384-842·1 
38f., 763 1'30•4-

··--- ·1 

GA 

i 
I 

--.I 
F ,r q e ,:n ,J f 04 

LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT f."OR IN 1J CHANG:.C: 

6tv Qty Sales Product 
·rdered Shipped Unit Numbe-r 

Descripton 
.Tnstr: 

f'ack Size Label C .Jeight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Pr·ice 

Eid;ended 
Pr-ice 

~ 
-t-
J.
---r-
-f-
.-f
--t"' 
--¼-
-0-
--v 

c$ 
~ 
-+ 
+ -r--
+
-4--

-+ 
~ 

3 

4-
-,r 
~ 

4--

+ 
4-
.....J.
......1.. 

1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
3 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
l 
1 

1 
2 

3 

1 
4 
2 
1 

1 

1 
1 
1 

-----------------------
DRY 

EA 0760371 SPICE, OHION GRAN PLST SHKR 20 OZ MONARCh 
CS 101742!;; SALSA, THCK & CHNl<Y MILD SHLF 4/138 OZ PACE 
CS 10523B0 MAYONNAISE, SS POUCH 500/12 GR HEINZ 
CS 1177922 CRACKER, SALTINE SALTD SHLF S00/2 EA LANCE 
CS 1328699 SHORTEHIHG, FRYG SOYBH LIQ CLR35 Lb HARVEST VL 
CS 3554565 DRINK, SOOA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ COKE 
CS 4781939 DRINV., SODA CLUB CAHDA DRY F'ET4/6/10 OZ CANADA DRY 
CS 5466183 BAG, T-SHIRT 11.5X6.SX21 PLST 1000 EA VAUJ PLUS 
CS 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX lC,/100 EA VALUGAR0S 
CS 6002398 KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33?. SS FOIL 1000/9 GR HEIMZ 
CS 6017834 JELLY, ASST M4 SS CUP 200/0.500 OZ SMUCKERS 
CS 0696848 BLEACH, OISHIF LIQ JUG CLR 6/1 GA MONOGRAM 
CS 6823872 CRACKER, CHS PrlT BUTR SHDWH SQ96/1. 42 02. FLt-iUHCH1E5 
CS 7520950 SAUCE:, PIZA TMTO CAN SHLF 6/#10 CM F"IZZAJOLO 
CS 7802523 NAPKIN, DHHR IJHT 17X17 l PLY 20/2S0 EA VALU PLUS 
EA 8003956 SAUCE, TYKI GLAZ PLST JUG SHLFS LB Kil<l<OMM~ 
CS 8204505 DRINK, RSP BLU COOL PLST BTL 24/20 OZ GAT0RADF. 
EA 9369092 RELISH, PKL SIJT PLST JAR SHLF 1 G1, HARVEST 1,!L 
C5 93957B1 SCRUBBER, SYTHC FIBR 6X9 GRN 20 EA NIAGARA 

It 

l:.: 

REFRIGERATED 
DRESSING, BLU CHS PLST JAR REF4/1 GA KEN'S cs 1213404 

EA 2348936 CARROT, STICI< 3 3/4" FRESH S LB 
READY TO EAT - Ple<1se Re-ret· to Re-turn 
BEEF, F<HIEY CHO 112A L/Orl BMLS15 LBA 
CS: 0001 16.26 LBS CS: 0002 
ZUCCHINI, GREEN "1 MEDIUM FRESS LB 
CHICKEN, WING 1!2JT JMB RAij 4/10 LB 
CHIC~fN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB 
BROCCOLI, FL.OflT MINI ICEL5 REF4/3 LB 
READY TO EAT - Pledse Refer to Return 
CORNED BEEF, SLCO C~D REF .66 6/2 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB 
ONION, RED JMB FRESH REF BAG 25 LB 
CABBAGE, RED SHRO 1/8 11 PIL0 f'KS LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 

CROSS VALY R 

cs 2424828 

cs 2679634 
cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
cs 3331998 

cs 4207247 

cs 4284530 
cs 4326690 
EA 4332011 

Policy 
srnn: YRDS 

17.53 LBS SS: 
F'AC~ER 
PAlUY..EHT 
PATUXENT 
CROSS VALY 

Policy 
HORMEL 

Policy 
PACl<ER 
CROSS VA.l_'r 
CkOSS \Hl!_ Y • i:, 

Policy 
---------------·----- ---- ---- ---.. ··--·---··------·-·-... -· .. - ---·-- --·------

-~9 .,83 
OOCt'.:i 

EA 
Cc 
~ 

i:s 
re.• ~--cs 
1"'f:! 

ts 
cs. 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA ,...~ 
1,.) 

E1~ 
cs 

cs 
EA 

LB 
16.'04 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
EA 

7.8200 ~ 
C:l,?.. 9000 
47.2500 
1. 7. OSC-(} 
30.b900 
1.8.2900 
18. 380'J 
22.0000 
21.6300 
27.3000 
13.380() 
20. 2300 roo 
':'·) 8?0(1 
4I: ,foe 
53. 940(.1 

8.9600 
23.~800 
13. 1700 
9. 0300 c.lt t"" 

:-'3.~80'.:1 
;;~ &::oo 

12.3500 
LE;S 

1,1. 7500 
108.6300 
'-"~-3000 
Z:2. 140(> 

lt-5. 350(.) 

1-4. 980,;; 
26. 1)801) 

6. 480(~ 

7 82 
S0. S1) 
47.25 
17 !)C: 
bl 38 
18.29 
18. 38 
22.oov. 
64.891,/; 
27.'3◊ I 
13.l8 
21).23 
?.2.82 
4.1. 79 
53. 94v' 

8. 9,.; 
23 98 
12 17 

9,. 03 

:'3.98 
19.64 

61 s. 41•:> 

ll. 75 
434.52 
136 60 

:-32.14 

lOS 35 

14.98 
2/2.08 

,-,, 4$ 



ACCOUNT IN'.JlJICE 
NO NO. 

91221150 2148943 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCH,"SE ORDE~ 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

10/15/24 11221140 

SALES SA:..ES 
LDC. REP. 
:mss 0s:;2 

DATE 
ORDERED 
!0/ t::V24 

Bi 11 r--------~---·------ .. --
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Route:2332 I 5 ORDER ~~UMBER: 823760 

Ship l TRN F.AGLE-·LANDiNG..;.GL·F- CLB ll Rt(!' it !tis'•F~:od s-:--:; i\:C . --.--: -·------

To 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY T.o: . 

:;JA 

ORANGE PARK FL ' r ? • f:. BOX 198421 
32065 ·j t ATLAMTA 
904 291 s6oo l ii :i;o3e4-s421 

i DEPT # 00 ----'--~ _J. '~-~~-?~3 1 3~~:__ ______ _ 
ihi.pF-rm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
·r tTrms: 

PDRT ORANGE FL Ship{).: l'G/15/2.(', · ?.:\M: 02 -:if' 04' 
Spc ial DRIVER MUST l' Et.\',.E "FINAL PE::EI?T 'F'OR lN'•J CHAMGf'~. 

'vf.'Trms • NET 21 DAYS 
IH .. y City Sales f·rodur.t. 
rdered Shipped Unit Humber 

l'n!.t?-. 
Oescriptmi Po1ck Sile Label 

----------,--· -------- ·- -------
-i-
-4-

1 
4 
1 

CS 5326418 LETTUCE, RMH FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 
CS S327275 BEEF .. PTY GRND 80/20 2: l RN[1 20/8 OZ CTU1M SLCT 

! CS 5740220 AVOCADO, HALF REF IW 4.5 LE DELPASDO 

I.lei •h·i; 
0 

1 1 

1 
1 
2 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retur·n Polic•1 
EA 7331614 CELERY, STICK 4P FRESH REF 4/5 LB tROSS VALY B 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
-+ 
~ 
--f'-

--t-
~ 

-4--

~ 

.....J..

-i
+ 
-i
...2i-
j_.; 

+ 
+ 
_J,..., 

-+-
---i-

---i-
-T-
-z-
-;,_ 
-;;,..-

l 
2 

4 

6 

1 

1 
1 
1 
4 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
2 
1 
1 

CS 8231189 LEM0H, CHO IMP & 0MSTC 165 CT 165 EA ~ACKER 
CS 8432734 GHIHER ROOT, FRESH REF 3 LB PACKER 
CS 9124520 DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 6A KEN'S 

READ\' TO EAT - Ple.ise Refer to Retur·n PolicP 
CS 9195249 DRESSING, H0MY MUST DJ0N PLST 4/1 GA ~EN'S 
EA 9329921 SAUCE, CKTL SEAFD ZESTY PLST 1 GA MONARCH B 

cs 1088380 

cs 1096331 

cs 2122328 

cs 2233582 
cs 2332526 
cs 2880300 
cs 2883130 cs 3200145 
cs 4326880 
cs 4521276 
cs 5366760 
CS S91S319 
cs 0196745 
cs 6553758 
cs 7233562 
cs 7637713 
cs 9205147 
cs ?870536 

READY TO EAT - F'lease Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
PORK, BUTT WHL DNLS SESO Sl'!l{O 2/5 I.BA 
CS: 0001 10.24 LBS CS· 0002 
CS: 0004 8.55 LBS 
BEEF, CUBAN R0PA VlEJA PC HTRL4/2.5 LBA 
CS: 0001 9.87 LBS CS: 0002 
CS: 0004 10. 60 LBS cs·. 0005 
BEEF, STV. TBD TP CC 11B4B 60ZA24/6 OZA 
CS: 0001 a.so LBS 
PLAHTAIM, SWT NON GNO SLCD IQF4/6 LB 
ONION RING, BTRD BEER S/8" TFF4/2 5 LB 
POTATO, SLCD 1/10" Sl<OM F:AU 6/5 LB 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB 
SALMON, ATLNTC b Z PHI PBO 3D 10 LB 
MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAW fZNl0 LB 
BEEF, ST~ SLCD 1/4" CHO NTRL 2/5 LB 
BREAD, IJHT 12.5• 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.32 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
SAUSAGE, SESO CRBL PORK U/ TVP2/S LB 
ROLL, l<SR t.lHT 4. 5" SLCD BKD 6/8/3. 5 OZ 
MACAR0HI & CHEESE, CHEDR PRCKD3b/7 OZ 
CHICKEN, TNOLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB 
BEEF, PTY GRMD 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/S.33 OZ 
CHICKEN, BRST 3. S Z BRDD HNSTY2/5 I.B ·-----------

GI-IEfS LINE 
9.35 LBS 

CHEFS LINE 
10.28 LBS 
1(1.,21 LEIS 

STOCK YRDS 

MONARCH 
MOlLYS KH 
MONARCH 
MNARCH 
HARicOFi BNK 
HARBOR BNK 
CTU1N StCT 
ROTELLA 
LAMB WESTM 
HORMEL 
ROTELLA 
KRAFT 
PATUX F'R£M 
HITTSTYTND 
TYSON REDL. 

-~b. Si 
CS: v-0{)3 

62.43 
CS: 0003 
CS; 0006 

8_SO 

Pr·1ci ,,o 
Unit· 

cs 
r.s 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

llr,it 
C, • 
, fl.CE' 

29.8200 
4S 8S(h'l 
'~4. 9200 

'9.7000 

48.9200 
10.1300 
46.0800 

£6. 1100 
14. 7700 

LB 6.140(.1 
8.37 L'F.S 

LB 6.9fi00 
:i.O. 7.6 LBS 
i0.71 I.ES 

LB !2.1500 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
-r.• t,.;, 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

43.4200 
3~.:-9300 
~7.0800 
S0.5000 

100. 190·0 
n. 9'60') 
~1.. 40{)(} 
:~6. 2~0(.1 
i;S, 3700 
31.3;400 
3f.. 8100 
36.9100 
"J9.9600 
85.0000 
Jl . 010(.1 

E:d .. e:,deod 
Price 

1 
?" S'? I 

! st 40 
44.92 

9. 70 

4fJ 92 
10.13 
92.16 

56.11 
29.54 

22•'! 17 

.\3:-;, 76 

103.28 

48.42 
35.93 
57.08 

201. 00 
lO>J. 19 

72.96 
91 4◊ 
26.25 
6S 37 
3.! 34 
63.62 
36 91 I 79 92 
BS 00 

------------··-------.. ·-··· 31 01 .1 



ACCOVNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LOC. 
3055 

Sl•LES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
lO/lJ'/24 91221150 2148944 10/15/24 11221140 

Billi so VILLAGE COMM-DEVDISTR 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Rout~:2332 / 5 
5 

h i P 'TRNEAGLE-LAND0 ! NG GLF-c LB ·1 
To: j 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl,(,WY l 

ORANGE PAR~ FL I 
32065 , 
904 291 5600 
DEPT~ 00 i ·--------· 

Remi"!; 

' To· I 

ORDER NUMBER: 82378q 

L•S F c: J d s , l n c . 

f-'.Q. BOX 1c;•a421 

ATLAl\:TA 
30'.384-8421 
386 76'.3 1304 

GA 

inipFr·m 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
"r-tTrms 

Fl Shi pfl 
Spc1al 
Ins tr. 

10/15/2-'!· Pi:J9e- 01 Gf 02 
DRIVER Ml.iST LEAIJE FINAL HECEIPT FOR INV t::HANGE"·· 

'vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
~ty Qty Sdles Product Descripton 
rde~ed Shipped Unit Number 

Pack Sue 

REFRIGERATED 

L.~oe'.t. C Ueight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
F'r-itf: 

Extended 
Prit.:r.-

1 CS 2424828 BEEF, RIBEY CHO 112A LION BNLSlS LBA STOCK 'iF.CS 15 ..'.·8 LB 1.2,3500 $ 188. i"1 
CS: 0001 1.5.28 LBS 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

**~ IHVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

.28 PIECES OROEREO: l 
lS.28 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This at10L•nt is an estirtate at h111e of shipping pr-io-r 

1 

l 

!Tf.:MS SHIPPED: 1. 

Ins.Ms :Hif'PEC-: 1 

PROOUC T TOTAL :~ 

H,XABLE AMOLINT !l 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
7: 

i88.71 

168.71 

00 

aw.11 ifci/2t,~;·l:n,eil·c.s made at c:ieli verv: $ lBo, 71 I 
.-II--/" f · -- - - ----- ---·--
Jv v 000 " 0 -::t'(Y-11 

~\ ~-11, 



ACCOUNT INVOICE lNVO!CE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 214894S 10/15/24 11221140 

Bill....-------
Route:2J.32 / s 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NI.JMBER 

S.C\LES ~~Ai..ES 
LOC. REP. 
:mss oa32 

i.irl-~E 
ORDERED 
!0/13/24 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Sh1p 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Rer::::. t ! 
·r o. 

ORDER NUMBER: 823795 

t1S Foods, !nc. 

P. 0. BOX 1984-21 

,-\TLANTA 
30384-8421 

Att: 

ORANGE PAR~ FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK 

f
. 32065 
904 291 5600 

jDEPT #-~~-----
;hi,:,_Frm: 5425 s. WILLIAMSON Bl.VD PORT ORANGE 
-,.tTrms: 

FL ShipD: 

'yt Trms: NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sales Product Oescripton 
'rder-1:,d Shipped IJnit t-iu111be:r 

------------·-- ---- -· 

DRY 

Spc'i·:J·! 
Ins tr: 

f'acK Size 

~ i CS 7013329 COFFEE, GRND BLU FRCT Pl< CFMTD192/2 OZ 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

FL 
GA 

38t.· 763 1304 

H)/15/i:?-': P,:,rti? 01 u 02 
DRlVER MUST !.e:4'-'E =-tNAL HE~iEIPT ~-R ii\!\/ ~t-JA iG-·-= 

label C ~eJ;tt ~ricing 
D U-nit. 

MAXWELL HS cs 

Uri-!; 
F'ric"-

Wt:. 41M '5 

Extended 
?T' lt:E' 

206.41 

TOTAL ORY 

TOTAL HET lJGT: 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *~* 
24.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 

PIECES SHIPPED 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

1 H Et'IS SiH PPEO: 1 :-oo. 41 

1 !T!:r\S SHIP-PED: 1 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 26.25 

PP.'10UCT TOTAi_ $ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
6HI SALES TAX 

o:, 
:?; 

20o.41 

00 

20,S. 41 
Thi: .. ount is ao ::•:··•~:. ·~- ., shippi,".9-.":_'"'.- to }" ·•t'"tl'Jc'· ,t del[ve,1• ' 

~~\~ ;ve-,~ <(0-= 20(,, lf 1 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO 

91221150 2148946 

INVOICE CVSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

PURCHASE OP.DER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LOC. 
3055 

SA'...ES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
:.0/13/24 

Bill ......... --

To. 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING pi,,;_wy 

ORANGE PARK F"L 
'32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

10/15/24 11221140 

Route:2332 / 5 
Ship!TRN-·EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: !3989 EAGLE LANDING PI-\WY 

ORANGE PARY-. 
'.32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

_J 

R1:;1wit 

To: 

OR DEF: "!UMBER: 8238"32 

US 'F c: tl d s , :! n c . 

P. o. nox 1'j'H421 

ATLANTA 
30"384-8421 
38& 763 ne.11 

G1~ 

7 
I 

J 
;t, ipFrm 
·rtTrms 
'vtTrms 
~tll 
rdered 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL Shi{JD: 
Spc ial 
Instr: 

'!0/15/24 Pa.9.e C1 ,Jf c,2 
DRI'.11::R MUST LE;t~~-E FINAL RE:CEIPT ;-OH JN'.J CHAl'.JGEi:-MET 21 DAYS 

Qty Sales Produd. 
Shipped Unit Humber 

De=-r.riptc:sn 

I 
_ ............ , .. ~. - __ .. -~- -

REFRIGERATED 

Pack Siie C ~~iqht Pri~ing 
0 • Unit 

Label Unit 
F'ric::! 

Extended 
?rice 

1 l EA 4342010 CARROT, MfSTK SHR0 FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VAL'f 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Re-t.ur·n Policy 

£A ~ .1«00 $ ,3 14 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS t.lGT· 

STORAGE L0CATI0M RECAP(N) 

*** 5 00 
5 27 

PIECES ORDERED. 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
PIECES ORDERED: l 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This aaount is ~n esti~dte at time of shipping 
------·--·-- .. -- .. ·•--··-•·- -----··--. -

. 
> 

1 

H;;MS Sf-l!PPED: 1 8 14 

.i. TErtS SHI?PED: 1 

f'i;;OOLICT TOT A... $ , 14 

T AX~BLE At!OUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

ldj,t". ".''" .i'-

(j:j 
l 

de-liverv: $ 

1~~ 000 J:JJjt-fJlf tJ ~ 't.ll/ 

O◊ 

S.14 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2148947 

INVOICE CIJST0f•1ER 
DATE NO. 

10/15/24 11221140 

Bill 
Route:2332 I 5 

PURCHASE. ORDF.R 
NUMBER 

SALES Sl':LES 
LOC. REP. 
:mss oe32 

C•ATE 
ORDERED 
10/13/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 823845 

To: 
l.--s-□-V-I-L-LA_G_E_cc -- -·-·_· _·_-~ -□MM DEV DISTR 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Ship I I TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB ; 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDlNG PKWY j Ta: 

Retr.it.- -
US F cod =·, ~ n c . I 

l 
l 
I Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 
, P.O. nox 198421 

ORANGE PARK FL J. 
3206S ATLANTA 
904 291 5600 30"384-8421 

GA 

rnt~Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-rt·Trms 

, DEPT # 00 --··----- __ -~_:•-=-• 7b~ _13;;__,4 
PORT ORANGE rL Sfli.pD: 1'0/15/2.ll. Page 01 ~-f 02 

Spci·al DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL HE::::E•IPT FEtl~ INJ CHANGE,;; 

. __ , .. ·-~--,= .·.=-~ 

'rltTrms NET 21 DAYS 
~t.y Qty Sales Product. 
rdered Shipped UTiit Humber 

Descl'ip-l:on 

Ff<OZEt-1 

lns!;r: 
Pack Size Lailel 

-to 
J. 

1 
1 

CS 1767262 CHICKEN, CHNK l Z BRD0 BSCT 2/5 LB PATUXENT 
CS 2828475 POTATO, TATET< NUGT W/ BACN &F'106/l.5 OZ TATER l<EGS 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN) 

PIECES ORDERED: 2 PIECES SHIPPED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY lfHf 
20.00 PIECES ORDERED: 2 
20.S0 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This a111ount 1s an est111ate at tia1e of shipping prior 

2 

2 

C" 1o1ei9ht 
C, 

Pricing 
Unit 

cs 
cs 

ITEMS SH!PF"ED: 

Ht:ns SHH'PED: 

Unit 
Pi-ice 

43.6600 $ 
39. 9700 

2 

.: 

ViWvLICT -07 AL $ 

TAiABLE AftOIJHT -:i 
GE~~ SAtES TAX 

(;J ., 

··d. . • .,J ~~de ~t rieliv~vv: S 

Extended 
rric~ 

43 1:,1, 
39.97 

83 63 

BJ 63 

.00 

8; 6.3 

''.'~;w 

}~\v' 
000 

Q •40-1 }L/0-=-fr 3 ,r,? 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE. CUSTOMER PIJRCHASF ORDER SALES ~:-ALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

fH~TF. 

91221150 2148948 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

10/15/24 11221140 

R. 11 
_i ~,-s-□_V_I_L_L_A_G_E_C_I __ 

-:-: • ·::__·_. ·== : □MM DEV DI STR 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl~WY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

Route:2332 / 5 

Ship '1 TRN-EAGLE.LANDING GLF CLB 1 To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
• 

ORANGE PARK FL I 
1'32065 291 56,00 

# 00 I 
--- ·------· • -.:! 

ORDERED 
10/ 13/2-~ 

ORDER NUMBER: 824139 
Rer.-.i.t ! 

US Foods, 'lnc:. 
To: I 

• P 0. BOX 198421 

.~,TLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 13C•l 

~A 

;t, i pf"rm 5425 S . WI LL I AMSON BL VD 
-rtTrms PORT ORANGE FL Sh!'pD: 10/15/24-

Sp.ial DRIVER MUST 
P.a9 ~ C•:1. of 02 

LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FDP. lNV C:HANGEt.1 '•dTrms NET 21 DAYS 
~ty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit ttumber 

Descripton 

-------------------------- --

DRY 

Ins t·r: 
Pack Si:ze Label 

l 1 CS 6754661 CLEANER, FLR F6 £-Z LIQ BTL 5 Lr MONOGRAMCF 

TOTAL ORY 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS ~GT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N} 

PIECES OROERED: 1 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY **~ 
11.24 PIECES OROERED: 1 
12.20 

PIECES SHIPPED· 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This a111ount is ;sr1 es'ti111ate at tifle of shipping prior 

1 

l 

C UE'.ight 0 • Pricing 
Uni't 

cs 

H'!:115 SHIPPED: 

nt.ris SHif'PED: 

Uni·I:. 
Price 

77.3100 $ 

1 

1 

PROOUCT TOTAL$ 

Ht);ABLE. Al'!DIJNT $ 
GE.I-I SAL.ES TAX 

(j() 
!, 

made ~t delivery: s 

Extended 
Fr i•:e-

n a1 

n.a1 

77 31 

00 

77. 31 __ J 

)O'{)' 7 <-I •N ::. l-Z, J l 



us. 
RlODS 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page1 of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER lNVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 1 PURCHASE ORDER• SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 2219529 10/1612024 1122114'0 3055 832 10/11/2024 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYIENTTERMS lllOUTe NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

820871 NET21 DAYS 232$ 

BILL TO SHIPTO REIIIITTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
G989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 AnANTA, GA 30384-8421 
IA.TTN: CHRIS COLLETTI Dept.: 0 (386) 763-1304 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 29Mi600 

SHIPPED FROM: DRIVER NAME: ROUTE NUMBER: 2325 

SHIPPED DATE: 10/16/2024 DRNERID: STOP NUMBER: 4 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 
QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT DESCRIPTlON LABEL PACKSIZE CODE WEIGHT PRICING I UNIT EXTENDED 

ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER 

FROZEN 
1 1 cs 8697193 

STORAGE LOCATION 

FROZEN 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

UNIT PRICE PRICE 

- -
QUESADILLA. CHD( CHS .75 Z MOLLYSKIT 4125/.750Z cs $154.2800 $154.28 

Shipment Tt&Cldng: 418264066094, FEDEX 
Shipment T~ 418264055094, FEDEX I 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTALTTEMS TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 

ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE 

1 1 1 4.68 $154.28 

1 t 1 4Jl8 $154.28 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total $154.28 

$0.00 4.68 

6.68 

Rate: 0BV ,,_, 
\y\ 000 ~ \" ~ -/ > <f O ,,_ I )0- '( 

$154.28 

Page1 of2 



.......... 
~~ 
--.JO> 
00 

I I 

00 
00 
00 

... 

... 



:, .. 

• 

J 



,.. 

... 

... 
0 

✓ 

.... 

1) 

r. 

>• 

.. 
C. 
I • 

t• 

{ . 
r 

... , 



,.. 
" 

• 

.. 
r 

,.. 

\ 
,,.. 

• 



Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Shlp•to addnsa 

SHIPTO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARK!NAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

..._no. Item name 

Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. date 
Due date 
Page 
Customer ref. 

7776- L/oo 
}O(L//U!f 

~ 
ACEPHATEPR02004 CASE ACEPHATE PRO 97WSP (2x10LB) 

: 479140 
: ELG002 

: 9/5/2024 
:: 10/512024 

1 of 1 

~. UOM Prtce 

2.50 Case2 240.00 

1 % MONTHlY FINANCE CHARGl:S ARE ADDED AFTER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLLECTION COSTS INCLUDING ANY ATTORNEY FEES ANO 
ATTORNEY EXPENSES. ALL RETURNED ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO A25% RESTOCKING FEE. SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON DELIVERY SUP. 

SubTotal 

600.00 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

Freight 

15.00 
Tax 

0.00 
Applied 

Balanc:e 

Remit To:Vere-. Turf Producta - 8862 Highway 90 - Longs - SC - 29568 • Tai: 843-,199-6711 Web: www.vereans.co,n 

Tl?!■! 
600.00 

Total 

615.00 
0.00 

$615.00 



• • 

Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship.to address 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Item no. Item name 

Vereens 

Invoice No. 
_ , 7 ..., _ f/(1) Customer No. 7 ,r /V Doc. date 

lo/ 4 / tt/ Due date 
-, Page 

Customer ref. 

SULF002 
AZOX2SC001 

CASE SULFEN 4SC (4X64OZ) 
CASEAZOX2SC {4X1GL) (RIGHTL E) 

Qty. 
1.00 
1.50 

: 482847 
: ELG002 
: 10/9/2024 
: 11/8/2024 

1 of 1 

Uom Price 
Case4 912.00 
Case4 1,180.00 

Total 
912.00 

1,770.00 

1 % MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADDED AFTER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLLECTION COSTS INCLUDING ANY ATTORNEY FEES ANC 
ATTORNEY EXPENSES. ALL RETURNED ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO A 25% RESTOCKING FEE. SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON DELIVERY SUI 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

SubTotal 

2,682.00 
Freight 

32.25 
Tax 

0.00 

Total 

$2,714.25 

Remit To:Vereens Turf Products - 8862 Highway 90 • Longs • SC - 29568 - Tel: 843-3~711 Web: www.vereens.com 





Weaco TUrf, Inc. 
2101 C~tu Court 
Sar••ota, PL 34232-6240 
(9'1) 377-6777 

310428 
HAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLB 
3989 KAC]LB LANDING PAIUOfAY 
SOt:ITH VILLA.GB CDD 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065·3530 

C:UatP/0,BOARD EXCHANGB 
ord-Date,08/06/24 
Billed-Date:08/07/24 

Product Description 

.. .... Invoice 
Reprint 

Repll :304 / 
N/B1Daysi Delgado 
Ship-Via,UPS GROUND 

Shipment Tracking Reference: 1Z3436820369836904 

Rl02-0187 
Prequenc:y Required->467.2625 

COU-CIIARGB-BEP 

PRBO 
467.2625 
•••PLBASB ADD OPS LABBL••• 

Narrow Band B-Oamac Decoder 

BOARD EXCHANGE CORB ClfAKGB 
MUST BB RBC'D BACK IN 15 DAYS 

Mdse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight 

1,220.40 ,.so o.oo 0.00 0.00 

PHONB ORDBR BY JOHN 8/6/24 

.. .. 
Ship To: 

Invoicei 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

U2U988 
02 
08/07/24 
1 OP 1 

EAGLB LANDING GOLP COURSB 
890 OAJCLKAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOU'nl VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065 

Te:nns:Net 30 Daya 
Order# :21470044 

Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M 

2 2 0 452.000 ll 904.00 

2 2 0 1S8.200 KA 316.40 

Dap-a111t Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 0.00 1,224.90 

1-.ortaah ~t.~ of 1ood• ooudt'llt.•• aa.-t. .... •1r..-•t t.o r.ply wit.II c:Ndtt Nl4 .. 1 .. tetae and CIOMf.UOII• of WHCID 1\u'f. IM. tlLtppU"I Hron a,.ac be reported wit.Illa 41 
lMNr• 0111' Hcdpt: of eb.i,...,. ••quen• far Nt.\&Q. of M.rcNadiiH ..,., iait _. vitai11. ,0 U.yt Ol tM lii.vqlCIII .. te. ~ Ntl.lne t..111 N •«-,,t.edl .,,~t & ,..,~ 9'004• &ut.llOdu.'1• 
awa,et'. all c.an.-.ir Hniw to ~1.••• H IIQA .... r. 11 lit ntr.Odr:~ cllu9• Uf//J/or • ltl factory nt~ &WK•Hlag tH wnl •FJly •oeo1·,11 .. to part• pollcy ._tl&l'ft• -...1. M 
ia N•••U.-,l• coodlt.10•. A (W)UN dlaf'II• ot 1.JI .. t INfl,tlL vlll bl ..... tg, •11 ... , "'-• •~t.• A Ot tl.lNU .. t•• •lll '-t cha .. o■ all Htwnd c"1,ffb. U: M eecou.t ii 
pl.cad for oe>UMU•, bu.pr ._H .. to pey all ootU or aoU.M:1 loa, •~ rn•oau.le auonay t ... arid co•u• whether •r no1. 9\lit 1, >rourab.t 



"esco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6717 

•• Invoice .. 
310428 7c10 -f./dO 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

/trl?/t.&t 

?r 
CustP/0:JIM 10/02 
Ord-Date:10/02/24 
Billed-Date:10/07/24 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:David Coone 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Product Description 

Shipraent Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820368300805 
1Z3436820J69761191 

92-4101 

112-5268 

3234-11 

323-7 

147-3670 

8S-8950 

85-8940 

251-352 

PAATS.FLYER4 

?ARTS.FLYER) 

PARTS.FLYERS 

PRIMARY PISTON ASH 

MOUNT-ROLLER 
**?P 

SCREW-HHF 
••pp 

SCREW-HK 
**PP 

WHEEL AND TIRE ASH 
** pp 

FLANGETTE-STANDARD 
**PP 

FLANGETTE-RELUBE 
**PP 

BEARING 
upp 

TORO TINES PROMO FLYER 
PROMO-THRU 10/31/24 

TORO FILTERS PROMO FLYER 
OCT 2024 

TORO BELTS PROMO FLYER 
OCT 2024 

l 

6 

6 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Ship To: 

Invoicet 
Locationt 
Date 
Page 

41232773 
02 
10/07/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY, 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARI<, FL 32065 

Terma:Net JO Days 
Order# :21481273 

82*26 

Ship'd 8/0 Price U/M Extension 

1 

6 

6 

6 

l 

1 

1 

l 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

90.168 EA 90.17 

69.820 EA 418.92 

0.380 EA 2.28 

0.580 EA 3.48 

232.390 EA 232.39 

S.560 EA 5.56 

6.670 EA 6.67 

25. '710 EA 25.11 

0,000 EA 0.00 

0,000 EA o.oo 

0.000 EA 0,00 

Mdse Total Handling Mi5c Chg rax Freight Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

185.18 4 .50 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 789.68 

Jll'Ortanti ACctpunce of 900d,I COhaUtut~t eult(alltlr •1r•--l'lt "to c~ly vitlh ~itdit. and ••l•a """' aftd eor.ditiont ot -■eo 1':rf. l"\C lhippl,tf •rrou -on t,e nponad wlt!'lin •• 
ho".;n of nca1,t of aht.,...._,. ~•u for Nttan of '""ffillftd1•• -•t. lie ~ ritbin 10 d&ya of tM lft•otce cltit.e. No ?tt•rtia will N aCQepted wh:~t. • ••turn good.I euthcu.:h:H:1Clf'I 
M:UMr, Cdl ewtoaer ••lt'Vi~ to Ol>WlA ari 114A ~t. A U\ rHt.ocU.119 ch,nge •rwl/or • lOI fae:t.ory retum pr~olnv fee vlll applr •ccordl1111g to parta pol.Icy. bturn, wit be 
!JI =•·••Ulbh coNtitlol\. A thence cur,. of 1.51 pw,: .-:,ntb lfUl l:M adde;d to all ~H dH account,. A no h.andUr,. fH vUl be chtir99Ct OA ,u r■turnW ct11eeU. .It an account 1• 
pl■cad tor cotl•e:tton. 'b~~r •tra•• to pay all co.u o( ooll•ctJo.,, 1nt:lvdlr,ia r■&MS'lable attoi:nay fHa alld coa'::a, vhet:Mr or f'lot ,vu 1• l)r-oa9ht. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Check 

685368 
685379 
685380 
685381 
685382 
685383 
685384 
685386 
685387 
685388 
685389 
685390 
685391 
685392 
685393 
685394 
685395 
685396 
685397 
685398 
685399 
685400 
685401 
685402 
685403 
685404 
685408 
685409 
685410 
685411 
685412 
685413 
685414 
685415 
685423 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Oct 1/24 thru Oct 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

TROON GOLF LLC 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY} 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
AT&T 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING 

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

Date 

Oct 1/24 
Oct 1/24 
Oct 1/24 
Oct 1/24 
Oct 1/24 
Oct 1/24 
Oct 2/24 
Oct 15/24 
Oct 15/24 
Oct 15/24 
Oct 15/24 
Oct 15/24 
Oct 15/24 
Oct 10/24 
Oct 8/24 
Oct 8/24 
Oct 8/24 
Oct 8/24 
Oct 22/24 
Oct 16/24 
Oct 29/24 
Oct 22/24 
Oct 22/24 
Oct 22/24 
Oct 22/24 
Oct 23/24 
Oct 29/24 
Oct 29/24 
Oct 29/24 
Oct 29/24 
Oct 30/24 
Oct 29/24 
Oct 29/24 
Oct 29/24 
Oct 4/24 

Check 
Amount 

16,313.25 
401.00 
581.50 
530.90 
180.00 
528.65 

2,061.31 
476.75 
269.00 
563.70 
247.44 
356.30 
699.16 

1,680.02 
355.95 
826.75 

49.50 
600.00 
533.95 

2,443.27 
467.78 
653.50 
102.00 
513.30 
707.00 

2,568.01 
877.10 

99.00 
693.90 
450.00 

1,870.94 
49.50 

278.75 
177.40 

2,176.60 

41,383.18 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Troon Golf LLC Invoice Eagle laooing GC l TROON I® 15044 N Scottsdale Road 3989 Eagle laoding Parkway 

Suite 300 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Scottsdale, t>:Z 85254 USA 

USA 

Page 1 of 1 

Number ARINV•1010-16192S 1460.000 -4,600 
1470-000 4,600 

Date 10/1/2024 7920.500 11.713.25 
Customer account 10221 7920-800 4,600 

Payment terms 

Currency USO 

Oescri tion Amount 
Management Sel'Vices 16,313.25 USO 

Sales subtotal amount Sales or Withholdi.ng tax Total 
16.313.25 0.00 16,313.25 USO 



 

........ &.: .... _ 
.,.,~ 11, n .,.,.1 

, ... , "-·1121 
r-, k• fl. Ill.II I»-. 

-Ua,,rt n .. 
~ fh: AU <-.u, it 

""'-•·· CUlt _, '°"" LMOC• .aaw, 

._...,_,., ,., 
1 " _.,, .. r"' ,, 11, 

-- •t-., a,~ 
""' a, ,,.. trwt10t 
o-.... • , J .... 

~ ......... , --~· ,.wu 
P,u 

Milo 1111 .. _, ... ,, 
WI tr.• lSSM.l - ~wru '" C I z II .Sltllli "Jt UH1.t ~-111 Ul • ~ S ii... ~ '"" ua~ -· ... Q I' I 00 rlQal•~ ,,. 'is.-.i - 1 twl lrt;,M -l'Jill> ' f Ill CIIJI a.rrC(iS .,.,. •UIR • .,_, 111111; • , ill 0 . '" ,r,llt '"'" Ill a 1 - I 'iflliilbl lUS .,,.,._ 

• tc 
0 °" nGIIIW IIF!1 Ill as 

. ., 
.,. -... 
E II J 

r, IO • .. - ., 
.111 ... __. .. 

... ·•Jr· 
..... ,, 0 

.. --·· • ····-·•········· 
, llr "' I 

111',w: 0 
c,.,,,. .. 

·-

'"'•I s.,, "f W" ,,. ·l 
r.,., ~.. '" lil 

,.,,, 0,Klr."lt •ll a, 

,, .. c.n, ... , •J1;: ,..,,i Dlp1 , r IIC ((; 
tcr,, CrN1U ll!j ,i 

O•tr/Shtrr 0. :. .. _ .... , .. '"'" •1.• 
I .IClffl IIIIJ ~ llllVIII ff Jar.Ill( G10J1D 

sz•- IJ ,ca,,m r, till - IIMI. l'Wsr am: Clll1fu1. 

"""''""' 

,11111N SIA 



 

 

 

 

1111 .... , 11 .. 

.-.-nU•~"- W 
, .. , 14\0lD 
111,1....,, 

••• 
IMIAl< .... 
I .. IIJ 

II 

I e: 
Ill 

• Ill -
' 

"',-i 

Cit -.n 111 a 
I 1llll 1~ 
I Ill U 11!1 11111 • ii I 
I -lllllllllll 
I -UIIC IJII I 
I &111 l<t llllt 

II 

Al.» 
11•-· 
Ill 11 
171 ■ 
Ill.A 
no• 

l',li:llMIIC_, 
1111 UIIJ PIIIIC I 

-Nin• 
IMWIOI ...... ,_, 

flllll lllt ■I 
1111.-111 :a 
lllllllUJt 
AL■ IISIO 
111 ...... 
QI II Im.II 

, ... , 1\11 !I 
0..-, 1'11 Ill 
C.N1UnDM 
Tuai MIi ~ 



 

 

 

 

~· J,I" 
If k 

~ l 

-000 

~-/-'Jt,t) #'Ill+ 
'1#$0 

000 
~~1'JYf, 6U'" 

I/ff. 'fo 



 

 

 

raar,, !IIIICI .., rar ...... ~ 
•u••n1Q111Uiki•ti•1t11 ,um 

,-1 

000 
•J/i, / 

2fd.,J~, 
.,,io.oc> 



 

-------------:"..· 
f r EAqLE !.,ANDING GOLF CLUB 

"· 
CGMP MANAGERS, 11 ~LC !• I 

---!3989 EAGLE LA'NDING Kw;¥ .. V i;,'•.i;; 
f CU~1t DA'l':1:1 ~IA'Ol fwA .,__ -' ORANGE PARK: FL 32065 ''°"'·'"·~ L 700026JQ I' 10/01/20.24 I 11796'17?~ J Page 1 of 1 

1 
PH; 904-"29I -~§00 - 6031 M■diio:n Al'eaue FED# fl.-~-21520 I Ta.mpa, FL 13619 &11\f/)•1.+m.u 

Pl>o11e: (&HJ 612.(j161 SJA'TE#KLD390017S All requests fo, nrums must be il'I lfll'fting wfthln 10 ilayt of delivery . " ~ .. lNV91CE_ ;t 

. -•~, 
P<MW.8E,~~111!lif.l' Al i 

ROO'P2'i!r.ro I SPEC?AL :?ll'S'l'l!JC'f!~~ I PDJU:'BJUUl OR:D&A'•· .... DUI! DJ11;TZ &. Cll&DY'l!- ffJilM'S: .. 
23291 tz JJ.tLI v c"' I ,-\J.vJ • O t'IM. ~ 

I 

. 
0792 ' 10/14/24 EIT NET 10 days -

-
ITl!M I ,c_ fBTL SIU! Ol!ICllll"l'ION UPC PACK IIJHIT 1>$COUMT HETC~Si NE'TSOT'TU! EXTtNO&l> AMOUHT 

9127710 3 lL JACK D.I\NIELS TN l!ONEY 7() lr.l 
I 

12 36.?0 0:7~ 35. 9S 1b1.ss 
9435957 3. 3SSML HIGH 'NOON SN SP V.AR'l'Y C1'.N •3/ 8 3'55ML I ' 24 72.00 32.40 39.60 l. 65 118.80 
9137928 1 lL NEW AMSTERDAM VDK 80 lL 12 275.00 143.00 13:2. 00 11,0Q 112.00 
9i~G294 I 2 750ML STIRRINGS MARG MlXE'.R 5 CAL NA 6!8 750Ml, 6 31.50 31.50 5. 25 6}.00 l 
~088350 3 750J.1L STIRRTh'GS MARG MIXER WI 6B 7 SOML 6 31.50 Jl. 5\1 5, 25 94.50 , 
' . - ~ I Delivery Charge 12. so I 

JIT/f/'2/ I 
,.. 

o/,~ 
I\ -r 

I I 11, \ \ II [ 
0 '9. 

# I 
.,., 

If, ;o/~1~ , ~· -
I I 

,?-- '/" 

j ( 00 

I, 87/·/'~ t-1~ ' ~ A, /,(I , lfi 
~ ' V 

. 

I 

I JI l I - ,,,.. u 
I. f" ,--. I 

!i:' I ~- ' r 
To offset ricln~ opeflrtlonal e011t and maintain th• hlghHt level of .... JJI-.,, ' 1// ~ J aervloe, 886· L wlll Implement mlnor 'split cnae end delivery f,ea,,. Customer Signature: :;;.,:;r-i'\r, 

, ... 11 .. ,,.,.. ... :- I 

. 
Th-;nk you for your order. We eppreclaJ:e y04Jt buslnen . • -I 10: 'll5 

C&HI l~tlH T •~•►'•' -t,V 1r- :htl:ttn:I A- .PAV NOW, 0rea:1<11uu•tc LiCQIIH I . ••l•1 ftlr ·1 n!oe-t - ,~ ., .......... - r 9 1 . 0111]ne p,ayment portal 1,0 I 

iA2 .45· ZOR 3 11'7 manage invo.lee p,a)!mffilt-. 20014},4' ,llCG I 999999 528.65 

IJI STATE BEVERAGB..A\NSRECiUI.RE~ULL PAYME!fflll' THIS IMll(),ICle ON OR Ba'OREOUE OATE SHOWN,PA.YME't; 
I FocobOok www.laceboo. k,comll>"'aldhrobnl'L ~.;,~. MADE~ElfOUE DATE, RETIURNEIPAYIIIENTSANOPAST~EINVOICE9 WILL RESULTIN LOS'l'lllSCOUNTSA .• 
, • Vls.lt·now.breakthru6ev.c;,om _' .,.. • THE GROS$TOTAL MLk BE DUE, CUSTOIIIEJIS IIE.SPONSlBLEFOA ALL COS'TSOF COLLECTION. DI THE @VE 
, CJrwltle,@bN!aktltruloe>lfL to register your account to<layl ,:~· ~~ SUIT 1s FILED TQ f!ECQVl<AAN UNPAID IIM.ANl:E, CUSTClll~FIS RESPONSIBbEFOII ALL COSliS. INTEREST AN 

1
T , !'!'II • (!I REASONA8UI\TTOfH•EY9=EES. ·- ,.... IMtogrom www.lmtag ram.c;om/brealc!hrut,evfl 'I .< - . .... ,. ..., -



 

SOUT'HERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OlO TAMPA l>tl(iHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLOR ID A 
33811 

691 
s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARJ<I..JA.Y 
LORANGE PARK FL 3206~ 

/l~l!J: ~~, 
sovmEflN!G~AZ~R.'S ;Ql>'l'l 

P.O. BOX 847921 
ATLANTA, CA 3<lM-4 19.2 I 

s 
r ORANGE PARK-Fl 
p 

1[11111 ~llllllllllllllllllllll 11111 mm11 

111111111111 OIII IIIE 11111 lln 11111111111 

1111.111111111m 11111111 

1 llllmlll~ mil 11~1 llli\RI 

111111111111 IIII I II lllllllllllll ll llllllllUlll lllll llll llli 

INVOl(C, 

NUM8E'I 

~~~,-
MUMK'f! 

AOUT'E 

ACH 

3268206 

85510 

516 1"'0•1 7 

~ C' a···.. Pi,;? i o ffl ffi..,i tllil 
:~ .. f, 1)r, Ji H 

,r DIJPLI-cATE 
0 

~~'ll~---~ ,J _,,,. LAKELA.ND·NIGHT BILL 
LICENSE NUMBER I SALES PIERSON trl!J.t;'I;@~!!-; 

I.CC 

20-01434 18,6 

CAS!S I 911S' I &12£ tll=SCAIPOON 

C~!ll:9 

SOML I TITOS HAiND1'!ADE VODKA 80 5/ 12PK SL' 

ZING ZANG BLOODY HA.RY MIX PEl 
BULLEIT BOURBON 90 

, 1 1. OL HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 

/ 2 l.OL JOHNNIE WALKER BLACK BO BAR 
~ 2 l.Ol KETEL ONE VODKA 80 
/ 2 750HL PINNACLE VOO BLUEBERRY 60 

2 750HL P INNACLt VOD SAL TEIJ, CAIW1EL 60 

Thank You for Your Business 

110Tn.t:$ _ 
~Et11JTJ.L 01l)£l!TOTAI.. PJ.0£1"0T.I.L. QA~TDT.&LIWIH? GALLOO.S 

I 
UOUOR GAU.ONS 

21 14 101 10 l•m GALLONS 

PA« I Vt/ i.oc .. 1 1-,oc_ 

COD C.0.0. FINTECH 
fINTECH 

1'1-.::><:4JCT 
co .. 

HlTOTL, 
... .. 

19.36 
4.00 

36.95 

57.20 
52.70 
38.70 
17 .85 

17.85 

PAGE GRO~STOTAL 

UNI,. _,, 
117.80 

72 .110 
J6.95 
5,7.20 
52.70 
38.70, 
17.BS. 

17.85 

Jf 
/$~ 
I$ 'I ,, "' 

PAGE 2 Of 2 
1500 3 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

904-291·5600 10/0272024 
llOV' ~fr ,'lln Al.i(iliN"'f COE 0!SCOUNt 

OO; 2i.OO 96.60 

oo: 24.00 48.00 • 
00] 36.95 
00 57.20 
OOJ 106 .40 
OOi 77.40 
oo: 35.70 
oo: 35.70 

✓ ,. 

1 "'"•ft 1)7#~ 1..o </. w ., " .r 
/(,,f/~. > J4VIN'' 

TOT Al DISCOUP.IT 

~_5_6_ 
-·*- .......... ....,.,.., ............ -'-..... ~--"· .. I ! I 1•--.. •--«•--CAATON oA1vEfi I LOADED ~'~"'1"""~• 1•11ilf11ffhM'llv..~,lm!I.,"' i:Nvo1cE NO. cusTOMER NO. NET .AMOuNr~;.r.::=-..- .. -:::;· 

----'----'-'-'---'"-'--'-""----1-'===4t1:._o-;i1.'-;:, .... W~O~·~-;,.&t; .. ~~-fl•·--=-'--==C..C=--4, ---"'===;;.;.=.:....---1-. --=====.:....-i.~.-:- ... ~:--••~-·~I 



 

 

 

O..oplan l<1nds Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

J1<k>onvl Ile, fl 3Z241 
(904) ·266· 1220 

Tu, Oct 15, m4 2:05 I'll 

ACH 

Account: 23384 
SOOTH VllUfi COlfll/!IITY 0 
EAGLE UJ«l!NG GOtf aue 
3909 EAGLE lANO)IIG PIil/Ai 
IIRANfi PARI(, fL 32065 
(904) 291·~0 

lnvolnf: l46fl54 POI: 
licen,e : 2001¢34 EXPi re, Ii/A 
lotd : 201 
Tern• : fmlECH 
Ori ,er : 01 • T. FLICK 
Sal esr,p: 801 • HUIHER LAIIBIE 

ITEJ,\I QTY DESCRIPT!OO U.P.C. Disc D.AHCE DE!' EXT 
··················--········-··························-·-···------·······-··--· 

' 05176 5 COORS Lllif! on990l01064 , 3.25 26.25 0.00 131.25 
COORS LIGHT ALIJlflNi.11 24/16 CAIi 

57274 10 LITE' 034100003760 3.25 26.25 0.00 262.50 
Ll1E Al!Mllll.tt 24/16 CAii 

90034 2 RB ENERGY DRIil 61126910.!026 0.00 41.50 0.00 83.00 
Rm 81Jll ENERGY ORJl!l( 802 4PK 1 

··········-···········-------------·····-·····••o,-' ··························-·· 
Be,r: 15 + 0 Kegs $393. 75 

Wint I liq: 0 SO. 00 
Soft Drink: 2 f83.00 

Nlsc: 0 SO.OD 
Credlti: 0 $0.00 

• ~Jl--- . !¥t.i~f····lotal ·~lling.Unlts:············27 

/ ~ Total s,1., 525. 50 . t'l:D< /g l(Z Total Dl,count········:~:~ 

<?2. •- . lot,1 Confent 476. 75 
000 V11'1"'..,_ Tot1I !leposlt 0.00 

: Tot ti Credits 0. 00 f 'f ?(•, Z" e" Over/Short··········~:~ 
'<,, _ _..,;;;> l11111l<t Total 476.75 

• \ '- ·1 Acr;uT Di!$. PIIOOIICT OELIVEIY IN SAW&LE <IIOITIIJI. • • 
rore ~la!AlllAE IS A«EPT•a CJ ALL ABOVE !T911. PLEAS£ 0/l(I CARmlllY. 

• IIMri youl 
' ... ' 

Customer Signatu~e: Ori ver Sif't4ture: 



 

 

lcco"11: 23384 
SOUllt VillA9: Cfflllllll D 
£AGL£ lAllllHG GOlf CLUB 
3969 fAGIE tNIDlllG ~Al 
0RAll!i PARK, fl J206S 
(004) 291·5ti00 

Chqpian Br..wls Inc, 
PO BOX 56260 

Jt<:l<1onvi 111, Fl 32241 
(904)·268·1ZZO 

Tue Oct 15, 2024 2:05 PN 

Jnv<1kol: 3161156 POI: 
license : 2001434 Erpires NIA 
load : 201 
l erms : F INTECH 
Priver : 01 • I. fUCl( 
S.lesrep: 801 • HU!lER LABBIE 

--------------···-······················--------·--------------------·····-····· , 
llf/11 QTY DESCRIPTIOII U.P.C. Oi,c D.l!UCE DEP ur 

57152 1 lliE • ®1100005344 11.00 123.00 JO.OD 153.00 
UTE 1/2 BBL 15.S, GAL 

093'.i6 I SIN SEASONAL os:169zt09!l!XI 0.00 171i.OO 30.00 206.00 

99356 
SAIi AOOIS OCTOOERfEST 1 /2 BBL, 15. 5 liAI 

• 1 CRAFT IITUllflS 000000000000 
, 

0.00 0.00 JO.DO • 30. 00 
CRAFT ElflY KEGS 

99152 ·2 MILLER RE!Ulv.i 000000000000 0.00 0.00 JO.OD ·till.OD 
MlUER EMPTY 1/Z e8lS 

....................... --------. --------. ----------. -., . -. -.. --.. -----------------

. 

.. .... .... 

J ACC£PT lltJS Pma IIELIVfll\' II SALWLE CIJIDITIOII. 
YllUII Sll!MTUIIE JS ACCEPTIIICE II' All AIOVE lllllS. PIEASE Ol£CK CMEFILLY, 

Think you! 

Cintober·Si pfuJ'e·: 

' 



 

 

. ' 
3601 R1,oot Blvd. 

Jackson, ill•. n. 322 
1!011 "S-0283 
IIFSl,Jo,,n,t 

' 

f ~. ·• • ENU Wlllllltl GClf C 
' 3589 00.£ 1"!DINI: P 

Oi/lt,l,E Pl\il, A. 3106 
ll!Y2001◄3l 
Brook, s1...,4 

St,.., lltCl,llao Fietech 

Dal1r 
10115/2024 

Rouh 
1504 Timl 

JnflO(Ct 

(021040 

CliSla.w 
101152 

ID i!Y HIIIIOCT 

liGS Ill EltlV 112 liBl 
322 t... ill.TIA I 12 
Pill,i'-24811606 .._ , . 

53584 I 9tl 1.t 2112 I ICZ I\IJT 111. 8 
?21 2 COillill\ Ellml 2112 8 
82? ,I ,boRIINI Ll~i!T 2'12 B 
163711 8 il TRI\ 1112 1602 91. 1V . 
6 12 lllll 49. 2500 Gall"" 

v .. Jor PO 1111 
1860(08? 

&ti ltifl'Ni 

lllllTll!lll 
s,, • ...,, 
APl.11825 

PRICE DIP DIOC 11:T TOTAL 

sao.co $30.0il 1$30.001 
ti 48 .:llll90. 00 SI 48. 30tl7S. :l> , . 
,so.io 130.60 S311.60 
132.80 '32.811 $15.60 
,112.eo 132.90 $32.80 
135.80 lli.SD 1286.40 

130.00 l-0.00 

Total $.163.10 
Charm 15!3. ?D 
Cr,dlh 130.00 
1,1,1 $563.fO 



 

 

 

 

 

 

t 
NlonthJy, St; te,neh 

. • • .,- :.. ' ', .' . . . 

- Pr~"'?"" ,B II ,. -
P•ym•nt Rocel\ied 9·19 Think You! 

Balance 

Amount to be De~ited' 

Debiting 8ar\k Aecou.nt on 

Billing Summary 

Plattll •nd swv;c.• 
1 800-321•2000 
PIN:~03 

Reoalf Service:: 
1 866 620·6900 

AT&TLono Diattnc• S.Mc• 
1 8-00 321-2000 

'\'1$,86 

·446.66CR 

·,oo 

.00 

Z47M 

$247.44 

Oct 18, 20%4 

230.10 

17,34 

247.44 

r 

., ;i...tit .. ,,,or ... n •' ,. 
fs Ptscrip1ion 

I, 0i,cou1rlfot BusineSt: LooaJ Coi1ng for 
Bill Pe11od 0.11, 21ll4 EESl11KJF8. 

Mondi It Strvic. • l)et I lhrl Del 31 
2. BIi• Lowl tan Utll■ltd A 

8usineHU'I& • 
Thni,~wa~ C.Jlng 
3'J Code Speed Calling 
CettFONNfdfi,g 
CaHWtillllG 
Repeal Dillfng 
C•IIRetUm 
CIIIBtocking 
CafttJ,-.ID Nam1~Nun1&itrOoflvtry 
Anonymou1 C1II Blocti1i11 

c •• , .. , Fu, HI l1td1.1gas 
llem 
Im. Qtscriµtiop 

3. Cose Assessment Cflarge 
,t, k=dc,o.l Uriiven.ef 3..,;vi11a, f=c 

.!!!II.II.II!): 
1 

S, fudarat SUbscfdier Lino Charge 
Taal c-,u, F .. , HI htchr,•s 

GtVtrl■HtF .. , .. , Tues 
lle11 

) 
1 

Ho. Qpsc,ripf&!l ~ 
6, feduraJbcis,Tax 
7 Fl· State Comm11rtication1 Ta.le 
8. Fl• loc•I C.omou.-mJcstiorJa 1 Ill 
9. Te!Beo111n11nica1io·11i AtetH 

$·(.Item Ac1 Surcharge 
10. Ern11~r:v1111 ~wlce .. 1\ 

.To1tl&tit,...1lhHttdTuu 1.,, ,llil · .. ~ 
•' -•• '.,Q ·• •.•_illi I Oflli 

TotAIPlanaaftdSeiv&c.i ,l,IQW ,., .. c ·, • ~ . . .. . ~ 

7,Sl) 

2.23 
8,61) 

li.ll 

~60 
1-4:60 
13.19 

,08 

.40 
JJJ7 

230.10 



 

. -- . 
:AGLE LANDING,GOLFCLUB 
;UMP MANAGcR.S l l LI.C 

' .... ----~-------- .. ,, _____ ,, ___ ,,,,.._ 19891;;\GLE LANDft!G PKWY .. 1 :•tn1·,.-e,·r-
' CUS'tOU:ll J llft'OXCK DA.'l'I: IJIVOIO t _j )RANGE PARK FLJ 32065 .... ,.. 

7000,6767 _I 10/15/2024 118161579 j Page l of l 'fl: 904-291-560) 60JI ~ltdl!<a Avenue FEIi# FL-P-?mo l Tampa, FL 33619 IM111 FL 1-21.UI 
l'bo .. : (31Jj 612~161 ST ~~00900175 Art ,..qllflta 1w retum• tr.ult be In writing within 10 day• of delivery. ~ 

"INVOICE" . ROO"l'_IQSTO sn~:rM, -IllfS1JtVCnOMa I - °"""" • I •= DOI-•& CUDIT 'HRMS 
2329J 8 1ur.1..1 •c.n,/ AM• u ,-,.,. 

I I 01n 10,'28/24 1!1--r N.r!TJo days 

-· '°"'" -- OfSCAIPTI°" u,c - PACK ""' DISCOu,rr N!TCASE. N£TIOTTU EXTefll)[D AMOUNT 9694576 2 3S5ML KIGH NOON CKTL ENDZON!: Pf. CAN 3 /SP 3 55ML • 24 72.00 32.40 39.60 -i.65 79 ,20 
' 9435951 1 3S5ML HIGH NOON SN SP VARTY C,\Ji 3/8 35SML 24 72.00 32.40 39.60 1.65 39.60 • 90017M 1 750ML "MILAGRO TEO SLVR 6B 750ML 6 182.40 29.40 153. 00 2S.50 :sJ.oo 

.... r . /<CH 

9611946 1 !iOML SHEEP COO "MISKY PNU4' BO'l'lER 12/lOPK SOML 120 81.00 9.00 72.00 0.60 72.00 
II Delivery Charve 

12.50 
940866i 

I l I '. 11 , 1L SHERP DOC v/H!:KY PlWIO'l' Bl1TTeR lL 
Out ofS1ock .. 

~ 
rzA .. 4--• ~/ ("' I I 

11 , 

IF 
V --

] 000 ""u'-f, Bo <f ~""' Ito,,-. ~) '7./ ~~ 
I 1n ,rv-t~ ~-,... 

I L. \ij .:15-/~ </~ 1t- l 0 (01, e/1'~- ·) .,.. 

I • 1111 • ,ooo 

' """Pl To off.et rising oi-.tk,nal costa and maintain the h~host level ol 
Cl.latomer Signat .... e: J aoo,~,. • ...-i'BeG-Fl wll lffl()ltment minor !P,:lit caee and d 4iwtrv , .. 

' 
9.5l7 1·ilii''"• 1- I 

Thank yotl lo, your otdet. We 41pJ)reciate your t.1!1lne~ .. 
....... 1a.. 1 ,tie•iT --· ........ t1•1 ... .., I I I ~. 

' ' ACCfl.l:PAV NOW,Sroa.kthru's 
ZOR s I 'I 198 • onlln• paym_entpO('lal to 2·on1J~ nee 999999 l 135.60 lL 356.'30 I fflOfMgc lnvoic>i, pt1ymern•. I . 

. -·- . -·······-·· -· 

r 

IJ FIICebook www.tKtbook.oo~h,..,.,,,_.,e, 1 • \;~~v.~ fSTATE8E\'ERAGB..AWSREOUIAt::llfn'i oaV, ·-· 



 

 

 

- PAID CONF #19082024793 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

I Account Numb.it 

8+95 ,. I« 1037847 
I Billlng Dote 

Oct 05, 2024 

S.rvk:es From 

I Oct 15, 2024 to Nov 14, 2024 I 
Po9e 
lof+ 

Hello Golf Course Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comc05t Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
fot 398Q EAGLE LANO ING PKWY. ORANG£ PARK. FL, 320<>S·2M1 

PreviO'.JS bofonce S683.92 

Orie•tirr,e £FT Payment - th<H~ y¢U S•pf7 -Sb83.92 

Bolance forward $0.00 

R.cgulor monthJy chorge5 Poge3 $664.65 

To.\es, foes and other charge$ Pcgs3 S:S•.51 

Newehorges $699.16 

Amount due Oct 26, 2024 $699.16 

Need help? 
Visit buslne,s.comcort.com/help or see poge 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

Oe~och the botlom portion of tnllbi! end ~close with you, pay~nt 

◄ Your bill explained 

This poge gives yo1.1 o quick summory of your monthly 
bill. A detolf@d breo~down of your chor9c-s begins on 
page 3. 

Any payments tecelvcd ot account activity ofter 
Oct OS, 2024 will show up on your next bill. 
View your mort up-to-dote t1ccount balance ot 
busine.iS.comcast.ccm/myaccount. 

Please w1lte-yo.Ji oc.count ,"KJmbttron your check 01 mon~y orde.: --------------------·-----
Oo no! Include eo11e0O!'\dcnc:c wi;h poyn-;ent 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PA.M 
IICH fL33407-1937 
9$3,00tONO Ri>~<W•1QQSN>.NN~.,0000112 0001 

EAGLE LANDING GOl.F COOASE 
3969 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. fl 32066-2641 

Account number 

Poymontdue 

Please pay 

Amount enclo:c■d 

8495 74 1441037847 
Oct 26, 2024 

$699.16 
$ 

Mokc chaclu payable to Com~on 

Do not s-nd cosh 

ffl 



 

SOUTl-lEAN GLAZER'S OF Fl 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
~3.&-11 

691 

EIEMITlfh 

SOUTI IEBN GLI-ZER'S Qt Fl 
Po. 80)( 9479"21 

AT! ANTA. GA,..1~394 7~1 
1'1166 3,S 9556 

111111 IIDI 1m11111 fflll 1m11m 11111m 

I IUII 11m 11111 m1111m lllflllll 11111111 

111111m1111m1111111 

111111 fml 1111111~ 1111 IID 

""""" ..,_ 
, ...... 

"'"""811 
,.,.,. 

ACH 

3290174 

85510 
s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB -
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKl!IAY 
L DRAll'GE PARK Fl 32065 

~ c.a~ c·-7. ·1, 
~ J~Hll-EAGLE LANDING 0ARKWAY 
1 ORANGE PARK FL 3205< p 11~11,m 111111111111111~111 ITT m lftll 111 II 111m 

516 

0 >f! ' ; ·:• '! ✓-~ 

~~a ----~-~H 
T 
0 

Ltct:N~t UQfyl~R } SALES PERSON 

20-0143<1 186 
IOC CA!IES I lfl\.& I 511.C: --

DUPLICAlE 

LAKELA~D-NIGHT BILL 

f'>Cl( J W<tOC. I ft•,OC-

F~~8.J C.O.D. FINTECH 

"""""' COIC 
,....,,_ 
""' "" "'ICE 

P~~oo 2 gF 1i 

PHONE ~U_MBEA IN\'Ol~_E OAT·E 

904·251·5600 l~/f0/2024 

'" I "~ WE 0\'$COVn ,c- AMO:on 
211.0L IHALIBU RUH COCONUT 42 l 2(126: 334511- 23. 781 23. 78 I ooi 47.56 

Thank You For Your Business 

/~.3j8o 

lo~~- 2'Z-

'f~/,~tFD 

~ TOt'-1. -Tiux. ~~~ J "~J_!>'IN. iiiJ"~,AOOI nn-.. jw1ul! G1.U.O~~ 
TOT Al I,\ BTL$: 93 

C'USfOW.ll 
(!irf:Jr<>IAL DIS~/>UIIT: 20,900.61 

OUO'l~l.lOHS 
P,GE, I ll'IOS6 TOTi'l 10'1"Al Cl$COUtff PAY Tl«SAMOUNl 

CARTON DRIVER LO."OEO .::.-:-~.i.:.::.~-;-::.'..,~:=-_-:.~ I INVOICE HO. I CUSTOMER HO. I NET ,\MOUNT ~=a.~~ -= -
-----------t-~---i;:·- .. •----~-- ..... - •• t---~~----t·----------t· --------1·'"'~•-::::,. ... ,_ .. _,.. __ 

• .:.o,-:;r~~~i;:::t-... -.xi:=::
1

~0Q =-~~:r...:.;t:."=;.~?-·.,;.;.;.;-_,. 8 ~~ 0
;-:;._--i::~--,::~~"~O~ 'MM1"T.t ---·· 

~~ ~L~O !B«••"-•o•LI -----i EAGJ.E UJlDING GO~F CLUB I 2-_L 1.990.86 
319_,Jl, 

7 



 

JEOI '""' 11,d. 

Jtd:_!c!IIVillt, fl. 322 
l!IOO UH28l 
IG'&aloutl 

lllle 
l~Mll!4 

Sim 11:Cl,llu 

lcadStiafl 
2143'1 

, 

.. 

E!l:I.E I.AIIDIIG 60J.f C 
3989 FAGLE I.AKDIII: I 

®W:E 111111. n :iio, 
ll1/20014.!4 
EYooke Slniw4 

Fintlffl 

Rnit, 
1!01 11Jlll 

Ctl l\'frU 
IWl!Tl1!111 

St.lHllll 
111.11825 

ID QTY P!OlW 

!IOI 121 lllP1V 11211111. 
l'l2 I 11.TIIAl/2 
121 I CIIIMII EllTf>I 2112 C 
?2! I Clll!Qli\ EIITlll 2112 8 
9!!5 I S!JW W 11.1-l B 
3657G 4 lllllll M Hm'. C 

6 m 31.1000 Gsllc,, 

n!CE 10 DIS& IIEI 101/i. 

1:111.00 
11411.:111131.00 
t:11.80 
131.80 
1:is.2; 
134.ll> 

ffl.00 I0.00 

1:11.00 mo.001 
tUB.31$171.30 
Ill.BO 132.&I 
132.&) 132.80 
131.25$31.15 
134.20 tll6.80 

.~ 10/~r 
000 

Tohl ll55. 9S 
ci. .. .., 1111. 9S 
Cre,ils tS0-.00 
TOl<tl Sl65.9S 

~-- ,, (( 2.---@e~ 

~ If~ 
, 



 

 

Account: 23364 
SlllllH VJ LIA(,[ ClllllJ Nlll 0 
El.GI£ IAM>li6 8Jlf QJIB 
3!1:19 £!6tf 1Af.1llff6 PIOIAY 
IIR,\kGE PM¥, fl 32065 
(904) 2l1'5Qlll 

ITIMI QIT OflOIJPTIOI 

Chup IOf\ lrtt1ds 111,. 
PO BOX 562!0 

JocksoM I I I• .. fl 32241 
(90!)-2111-1220 

Tue Oct Ill!, 20ZA 1:02 FM 

1,..1c,1, 3451292 POI: 
License : 2001434 E1p1r05 N/A 
load : 201 
Ter,. : flN!EOI 
Orim : 01 • T. fLICK 
Salesrf4): 801 • HIM181 LABBIE 

U.P.C. Disc: O.PIUCE 

ACH 

OEP EXT 
••••••••--•••••••••••••••••••••••u•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••-•••o•• 

096l8 T AO O!J SP APPl1 1187692000846 0.00 43.30 0.00 -43.30 
Allti<T ORCIWIO Ol'ISP APPl1 24116 ON 

G5176 2 COORS U61fl 0 71 !IJQlll 11164 3.25 21i.2S 0.011 52.IO 
COORS LIGKI ALUNIIUI Z4/16, CAIi 

07043 1 001 EQ LAGER 072311412131 0.011 l0.75 0.00 ~.75 
005 EIPII LAGER 2112112 ON 

00039 2 EUIWESS Ara lll!l81012:lo00 0.00 43.8S 0.00 Ill. 70 
GIJJIUES.S PIJ6 6/4114.i OJI 

07702 l HEIIODI om1.1011oozo,o 0.00 36.110 0.00 36.&'.l 
HEINWN 2112/12 OOi 

46208 Z lEJff SUI SIIAHO 034100516093 o.oo 
lEJNEliU6EL SIIKR IIIAIJl)I 12112/12 CAUi 

36.36 0.00 76.70 

57274 HHI a3410l'003780 3.25 2$.25 0.011 210.00 
LITE AIAIUlffl 24116 CM 

,. 
90121 1 JIS mITIOIIS 6l121i933321J 0.tll 41.IO 0.00 41. SO 

RID Bllll £011IOIIS 11£D &OZ 4PI: 
911072 1 RB EDIIIOMS 6l12li916l675 0.00 41.IO 0.00 41. SO 

REO lllL1 YELLOII EOIIIllti 801 411: 
90195 I RB Sf £01110!11 6112$9002009 0.00 41.IO 0.00 41.50 

RED IIIJLL EDIIIOIIS 511ftlR FIi££ IIEO 802 41'1( r 
1011113 2 WJIITE WW SEL 6359!!ll0006' . 5.lS 32.90 0.011 65.80 

WJIITE CLAW VARIEIT Pia 12 2/12/12 CAii 
10092 3 lftlIIE ClAI/ SH 63".BSIB0026Z 5.45 32.911 0.00 'll. 70 

loll!TE CLAW VARIElY PACI ll 2/12/12 CAR 
•••••• • • • •• • •• •• •• •••• • • •• • ~•• • • ••• •• • - ••·•••• •·• ••• • •••• •••••• •• ••■ ■ o■■u • • ••• •• 

IIIYOICI Tot1I 112'.75 

! lcaPT TltlS P!Ol)UCl llEllVERT II Sll£ABl£ (IJjl)JTIIJN. 
IOIA! SINTUIIE JS ACaPTIIIII Of All MOVE llBIS. 1't£ASE OtECI CAIIEFILll. 

ThlN youl 



 

 

 

 

• 

, .l<xo,,11: 23384 
SllUTH VTLLIGE CJltKJNIIT D 
EAGLE LAIIDIKG llllf nus 
l!l69 U!ilE lNIDliG PkllAT 
QIWIGE pAJII(, Fl l1066 
(9114) l91·5600 

118'1 QTY ~CR!Pi!OH 

a.u,1 ......... "''· 
PD SOX 56260 

J,daorwifle, fl 32241 
(904)·2&!·1120 

Tue Oct 08, 2024 1:02 I'll 

lnvoluf: 3456291 1111: 
license : 2001434 hpires NIA 
load ; 201 
ler"' : FllfTECH 
Driver ; D1 • I. FllCX 
S,lo<r<fl: 801 • Ht;HlER LJ.881£ 

ACH 

U.P,C. Oise D.Allll 0£P EU 
············-····~·································•·••························· 
9XI002 1 WATEll!IIIW 86110il564i518 O.DD 49.50 0.00 49.!II 

614/12 AAKOI IIA!ER 1111 'IWICH 6/4/12 Oil 
' .......... ·-·······-···················•··••····································· 

Bttr: O + 0 k,;-.1 
Wino i liq: 1 
Soll Drink: 0 

Mloc: 0 
Crtcllh: 0 

10.00 
149. 50 
SO.OD 
SO.QO 
SO.do .-

···············••·•-•·•·••······························· .. ···················•·••·• 
totol Sollln1 lllit,: 6 

totol StltS 49.50 
Tolol 01 ,econ! --0. 00 

Tottl Cnnfenf ,9.:G 
Tot•I Otposh 0.00 
lot■I Cndit, O.OII 

Over/Short 0.00 

lrNOlct Tot,I 48.!D 

I ACCEPT DflS IAOIIIICT lll'LJYEIY IN SALWLE CIIDITM. 
lOIIR SllllTUI£ IS ACXIPT,1111 OF All AIOI'[ ITIIIS. PLEASE OiECI WUIIUY. 

11,a,. ,.., 

Gxrwr Sign1nite: Ori ,e.r Signlf-ure: 



 

 

 

 

( 

). 

Account: Z33!34 
Sl!JTH VII.I.AGE CDlffJlflll 0 
EAGLE U!lllNG 001.f CLUB 
3\IJ9 EAGT.£ U/1011!6 l'IOIAI 
Olil.NGE PAIi!(, fl 321165 
(!114) 291-58)0 

0.,1 .. a,.,. r,11:::. 
P0~56260 

J1clr101Wlllt, fl 31241 
(!I04)·268-1Z20 

foo Oct ~, 2024 T:02 RC 

ACH 

l"'oluf, 34!162tl Pi!/: 
ti,,.... : 2001434 E,plm HIA 
L .. d :. Zill 
!er., : flNIECH 
Orlm : 01 • T. FU(J( 
Solesrop: 801 • llllrlfR l.lB8JE 

·····················-························-·········· .. ··········· .. ·······-
JTD(j QI! IIESOllPTIOO U.P.C. D.FIIJCE D!P ur 

'ow I 8WE HOOH 071990095154 5,00 In.Do 30.00 ztJ1. 00• 
BU! tlllli!J 1/2 88L 15.5 G,ll 

>7152 1 LJIE 034100005,344 11.00 1.23.00 30.00 15l.00 
lllf 111 BSL 1$.5 GIL 

ll84l2 Z IIIEMG OO'R 0e992'849'.J06 11.00 123.00 JO.OIi 
IWIGLJ~G l.lliR 112 88L 16.5 wll 

306. 00 

99151 •1 "ILLER liEillllllS 000000000000 ' 0.00 
NILL!R lll'II 1/2 1181.S 

0.00 JO.DO • 30. 00 

99652 ·l ILfllQ.119' REJS' OIIO00OOOOGOO 
IIERGUiG !MPIY 112 Billi 

0.00 0.00 30.00 • JO. 00 

·• ............................................... ··-····················· .............. 
eter: 0 • 4 K'egs 

Vin, l Liq: 0 
Soft Drink: 0 

Misc: 0 
Crtdlh: ·Z 

166().00 
J0.00 
sc.oo 
JO.DO 

·$141.00 

~<Jf/6µ'/w 
000 

b{71,f 3ft }:,~ 
fC:,Dt:>.oO 

lottl S.Jllng \lnlti: l 
Iota! S.lt1 Sl!l.00 

Tot.I Olsco1Mt -38.00 

Total Contf'nt 540.00 
Iota I ll,p<1Jt 1211. 00 
Total utdlt, •60,0II 

o,er/lhort 0.00 

liwvlce Tot,I 111.00 • 

I ICCI'1 IIIJS PIOIIICI IIEI.IVEIY IJI SllWlE ClllllnOIL 
!OUR SIIIJITUIE JS ACW'IMCI Cf N.L 11111£ IWIS. PL!:Alt OiECI CAR!fUllY. 

lha,,t 1"•1 



 

p, ,oe-1,r-;; -;:;:;;;;-
ACH 

11:.AULE 1.ANDl'IO 1j(lif"1 LUA CQMT' MANAGERS 11 LLC 3989 EAGLE.LANDING PKWY 
.~ ~BREAKTHRU - - 'l, J Iii ,\ 

IIIIIIIIIJIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIEIIIII J ORANGE PARK FL 31065 PH: 904-29 I -5600 ., ..... 60.JI MJdilloliAl'tllllt FED# FL-P-21520 
Page 1 of 1 

T•mpa, I;\ 33619 mn ll,-H\446 Pbout: (81J}'71-616I STATUKL039QOl7S •• INVOICE •• 
~ _on,u. ___ ._ 

"""' liCAK IMTLI .... I DE5CM'rl0N 
UPC 9004652 I I 1 I lL I MR BOSTON SCHNPS,SOUR APL lL 

9031302' 1 

3220188 2 

900~65] l 

9236294 1., 

lL I BUFFALO TAACS 8RBII lL 

~ SOll!. FlRB.:81\LL CINN WHSKY PET 12/lO?K 50ML, 
.... l.L , i BOST-ON SCHNPS PEACH lL 

750ML ,STIRRINGS MARG MIXER 5 CAL NJ\ 6B 750ML 
Deli very Charge 

/:ftJ?; 

II I J 
~'j 
.. 

. 
,,,.,.l).,, 
000 

-0792 

PACI< 

12 

12 

120 

12 

6 

I 

1tiona1 cott1 ar\dffialntalft th8 J:1~ cue and dtl,v.y 
level c,f 
fee Customer S!f!_natute: 

Ace••· PAY NOW, e,..l<thru'a online pay....i ~LIO menage Invoice payment•. 

All,wquNtl torretvm1 muat lie In wrttlng willllil 10,lqs oldelivwy. 
DOK DATE _r;a:~,;7~ 
11/04/24 ETT NET 10 days 
...... -6.95 

288.00 

72.00 

54.00 3 .00 

)l.50 

I 
/~v{~~ 
- . z, 

56t- tf_. 

.. ,<:AK 

288.00 

72.00 

51.00 

Jl. 50 

3.00 

NET001TlE 

6.95 

24 .00 

0.60 

4.25 

!>-25 

I 
I 

r 
I; I 

144. 00 

51. 00 

31.50 

12.50 

I 

_!llllUlll 
533.95 

D Ftcebook www.ftcoebook.COmAuaklhn.abcilVFL 
0T•ft10rebl'MtnhrPJM'V'R. 

., j STATE &EVERAGB.AWSREOUIRE FULL PAYMEN10f' n11s INVOICE ON OR BEFOREOUE DATE8HQWN,PA' 
0~0 MAD€A"1'ERDUE DATE. RETURNEIJ>AYIIENlSAN!)PASTDIJEINVOICES WIii D .. " 19 -• •----· 

Vlllt now,breakthrubev.corn..( ~ THE GROSSTOTAL WILL ~ flllE Nte~- -- • 
•,to rtgl11er your a:ccoun1 ,rw1.,,1 !~ 11 -··- ·-

,,_, __ --~--

I 

I I l 
I I I 



 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF Fl 
444-0 OLO TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKHANO, FLORIDA 
33811 

69I 

i ~~E~PLE
1
~Hli?~~ ~~~lWAY 

L ORANGE ARK FL 3206g 
0 

b~URIJH 
SALES PERSON 

186 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 
0 

1\9,llTlO 

$0UT11(11NGl,AURi!i QFFl 
p;O,.BP:i<' SA,~t/l 

A'Tt.Al'll'-./i,h~ ~03~4.'192:l 
141116-37!>-9~~1, 

LAKELAND•NIGHT Bill 
n~~s, 

I Rll 11111 Ill lffll llffl m11 Ill WI IIIHIIIIIIIII , .. ,,.,ct 
HIIMfOI 3306439 

11111 IIW l~l li tiW ffll llll III l~ I IWD ~UI til~ 11110 I 
11n111111m11111~111m 1111 n111m11n 1m 1111 

1,.ccou,• 
85510 ......... 

_,,., 516 , ..... , 6 

DUPLICATE 

F~tRE8H C.O.D. FINTECH PA~~oo 2 ~F 1~ 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE OATE 
904-291-5600 10/16/2024 

u,c CMUI ms I 11n """""'""' •...c:•lwUK.I M,QC._ -(- m1m. -· "'"' OIY INT 
lil£t AMOuHf """ cot ""'"""' 32 Z Zlt«i ZANG BLOODY HARV HIX PET 

111. Ol BACARDI RUt◄ SUPERIOR WHITE 80 
1 l.OL BAILEYS IRISH CREAM 34 

l.OL BOIIBAY SAPPHIRE GIN 94 
CINZANO VERHOUTii ROSSO(SWEET) 

750MLICROWN ROYAL PEACH 70 
21 l.Ol CROWN ROYAL REGAL APPLE 70 

GOSLINGS RUH BLACK SEAL 80 
GRANO HARNIER 80 
HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 
TANQl!JERAY GIN 94.6 

/2-14 
~~ '~"°-il8,oo 

t'3&of"t - ILf'tc>O 
~'t<P- i1.5'1,'2i 

Th~nk vo8for Your Business 

17 
CARTON, 0RWER 

2299 

2082 

4.00 72.00 oo: 24.00 48.00 • 
20.12 20.12 08( 20.12 
40.20 40.95 00. .75 40.20 
32.45 32.45 O!M 32.45 
11. 70 15.13 oo; 3.43 11.70 

2 sonLdcsi BACKOR )ERED. RE lRDIR 
39,45 41.70 00. 2.25 78.90 
23.20 26.37 oo: 3.17 23.20 
42.45 44.05 oo: 1.60 42.45 
57.20 57.20 OQJ 57.20 
32.45 32.45 001 32.45 

142 21,332.4 
"TOTAi. OISCOUh'T PAY tHI$ AMOUNT 

~ 431.77 
CU~Tnom, .,,, l\iff ,\Ul"'llll,.IT 

ACH 



 

EAGl,E I.ANDING GOLF CLUB 
COMP MANAGERS 11 LLC 
3989 ~AGLELANDTNG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK F'L 32065 
PH: 904-291•5600 

.,. 

=- ""'"""&"'-n~ ACH 

~ eRtAKIHRii 
,J 'i'tlL~ ~. 

6031 MadllllO AVtlllUC 
blllf)a, fL 33619 
Kone: (81)) 6n-<ot6J 

11,, .... 

fEDII ,'.flrNISlO 
IMP# FL-l•ll41' 
STATUKLDJ9t0175 

• • lllVOICE: •* ~· 
01!S(:Apl'ION ~uP!= 

3694576 

11733 

355MLI HIGH NOON CKTL~ENDZOl'.'E PK CAN 3/BP 355ML 

l L WOCDF'ORD RSV BRBN 6B lL 

Delivery Charge 

~ ■)fc, I. h lll 11, 
// _ J\ I I I ~ 

\u 
-,~ ~'lt~ i ·J 

-i· "'· ·\ I I • 

t ii ) I 
11 

I 

l 

·-24 

6 

.,._ 

-- .I I 
cur.rona ! 
7000267'67 l'tge 1 of 1 

All requnt.Jor,.,...,. mu~be In wrf1/n9 lldthln JOd•ye of de/,-,.,Y. 

CR&DrT 1'DDIS 

EllTNE'J} IO days 

DltCOUNT 

32.40 

6.00 

"'"c- I MET""""" I ll(Jl!HOO,-

39.601 1.65 I 198.oo 

257.28 42.88 257 .28 

12.50 

I :ftjt?- I ..?¥Y 'ht, 1-

i1, I 

I 

f I 
-1- I - I 1-Too!INI 

•ervlc>e, 
- ria Ing Ol)e"'1ionll CDIU and maintain Ille hlaheet level of B80-F',L wlll m,pletrlent mino, epllt ·- 111d dellv.ry f• Customer Si9.nature: 

ZOR 

,~•v• lfflttf.t.11., )BDR 
__'.,2.839 

I ....... , ... , .... ,1 -u•~ qptx ■-a letma 1.a.oceo■ PAY NOW, Br-..ktlwu'a 
,onllne pay""'1l portal to 

manl§t inwlc•paym,ente. 
6 126 

IJ F-• www.f-!1Qol<.COl!VIIIHklnn1DevFL I V1•lt--hr ........ " ....... __ 
(!];;:'6[!] 
,..'\..T.cv --· 

LiceDH f. 

20014]4"flCG 
., -~• TM 

999999 

Thank you for your on:lw. We apprec:1-your buw,-. 

467.78 
sun: IIEVERAGILAWSREOUIM FULL IPAYMENTOF 'THIS INYOIOE ON OR IIIEfOflEl)UE 1)1\ff SIIOWH.PAYMI !!!-""'Al'nA DUE. OATE._RETURNEIPAYMENT!IONO PAST DUE IHVQICE9 WILL RESULT IN ~0$1' ll!KQ\JHTS, 



 

I 

Ae<ot1nl: 2lJ84 
SOOTH YlLLAliE ClllMJNlll D 
EAGLE Wl>lflG GOLF Cl.US 
~9 EAGLE IJl!Dill6 PllliAY 
OW.Nil PARK, FL J2D6S 
(904) 291 ·5600 

0,uplon lr10ds Inc. 
P11 BOX 16260 

J1ek1on,I lie, Fl 32241 
(904)·2S·1220 

Tue Oct 22, 202A 2:56 PN 

lnvolco.l: 3'6590 POI: 
Lic,nse : 2001434 E,pires IUA 
lead : :?01 
Terms : FHITECH 
Dri••r : 01 • T. Fll(I( 
Salmep: 801 • IIIJll!El1 LAllBIE 

ACH 

IIEMI Qn ElfS(Rl PIION U.P.C. Oise O.PRICE OE>' EXT 

D9li08 1 AO CRISP APPLE D8769<ll00846 0.0D 43.30 D.00 43.30 
Allfi!Y DRCHAIID CRISP APPU:: 24/16 CAH 

115176 onm301064 5 COORS LIGHT 
COOR$' LIGHT ALIIMIM ZA/16 CAN 

3.zs· 26.25 0.00 131.25 

48208 2 ll!IN Slit !l!AllO 034100516093 0.00 3'.35 0.00 76.70 
LEU/ENK116H SLIMR SHNIDY 12112112 .CJ,IIS 

57274 5 LITE 03410D0037fi0 ' 3,1.5 26.25 0.00 131.25 
LIIE AUJUIUI 24116 CAN . ·:. -90094 1 RB EDITJOMS 611269163452 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
RED BIJLl YELLOW £D!ll0N 801 SJ.NQE 

111035 1 RB EllEIIGT ORIN 611269991000 0.0D 41.50 0.00 41.50 
l1ED BULL ENERGY DRINK 8Dl SINGLES ' 

90036 2 RB SllGAR FllfE 6112691017)3 0.00 41.50 0.0D 83.00 
llfD BULL SUGAR FllfE 802 SIN6tES 

,.--

0966G 4 YUENG WlR 089924S32491 4,30 26.25 0.00 105.0D 
YUEllGLIIIG LAliER 4/6/16 CAN 

, l Aca1T 1HIS PIIOOIJCT 00.IVERY IM S.11.WLE (DDITIIIII. 
\'0111 Sllill111R£ IS_AC<IPTIIICE CJ All AIP'/E nlllS. PLEASE OIECK WEFUUY. 

Thm you! 



 

 

 

Aa:UII: Z3J84 
SOOIH VILIAlt COIINJNIIT 0 
EAGLE IAlilll!G 6l)IJ CU16 
ll89 Ll6lf :.11!1116 Ill/Al 
OIIAH(£ P.1111(, FL 3106!i 
( !il4) 291-5600· 

°""'"' ...... '""· PO 80X 56260 
J1<k1<11'1II le. Fl 322A: 

(gQ4)•Zl&-1Z20 
Tut Oct 22, 20ZC Z:56191 

1,,,.1<e1: l4ll5t6I POI: 
litens• : Z001434 £,pi res NIA 
load : 2111 
1 .,.. : f!ITECH 
Drher , 01 • T. FLIOI 
S.ltvep: 801 • IUIIER IMIIE 

llflll QT! OESCRIPTIOll U.P.C-. . 0i1t 0.flRICf IIEP EXT ·-······························-····r············-··························· 08"24 I IIU"6 1.16£R 089924498636' 0,00 12.00 l0.00 102.00 TI06l.l16 l.lflR 1/4 Bil l .15 &IL 

Ster: 0 + 1 K<9s 
Wint l Liq: 0 I 

1 Soft 01 Ink: 0 

S102.00 
S0.00 
SO.DO 
S0.00 
S0.00 

1· 

NI sc: 0 
Crt,1i•s: 0 

-------------··------···················---------------------·--·····--········· 

J- I ~
otal S.l!I"' !hits: I 

I 
zz. 10111 Sales 72,0il b TOia! Olsc.1mt ·0.:.0 . •·•. --. ---.. --

lottl C.ntrn♦ 12.00 

z;fo .... [~t/~ -~ 

~ j tt>Z-t10 

lotal Ooiicsll ll.liG 
Total Credit, 0.00 

O,tr/Sliort 0.00 
, . 

IIMII•• Total 1'2.0t 

I ,am lllt5 ldlCT 111'.LMJY II SAWILE arm.. ,01111-SINfURE IS lCCEPIMCE Cl ll.l AIO..: IIIIG, ,t!Al£ <HECK CM£flUY. 
Tlluk ,..., -

Cu,t...,. Si gnalurt: 

' 



 

 

3601 Rt,onl Bl-.1. 

' Jacksonvlll,. FL 322 
191141 64~183 
IIFSalt>,,.. 1 

Dolt 
10,2212024 

Rout, 
1504 nms 

Cust0111r 
IOll!i2 

ID QTY PIIIIOOCT 

1805 Ill ll!PTY I 12 1!SL 
327 I llTIIII 1,2 
827 I COROllil LIil/iT 2112 i 
36574 ' UL!i,\ 3111160Z C 
95771 I J:Si't:CII\I. l1l 

L"<llheat 
265535 

Dt11 .. ,,. 
MIT!lllll! 

EAGU IAIIIII: ll)Lf C 
3!189 £/,llf LANDI!!: P 

OIAWlE MRIC, FL 3206 
9MCOl434 
ltrool, Slnvar& 

flntech 

PO N:a 
18174790 

s.1 ..... 
ilPl.11825 

PRICE DO Dist Jl£T TOTAL 

soo.oo m.oo !t:J0.001 
1148,30«!0.00 tll8.30ll71.30 
132.80 t:12,11) 132.80 
t:M.20 J31.20 t205.20 
1100.ootJO.OO 13.00 $97.00 Jl27.00 

5 e 11E!i 43.5000 Galloo, "°·oo aa.oo 

,~~\}} 
~ 10{,;1~ 

000 

2-!{;o ~I~'/ i-~~ 

-r.1,1 1513,:1) 
c11,,,., tl43.30 
Crtdll, '311.00 
Tol1I '513.30 

f ?(; -3D 



 

I Acc0111t: 23384 
' SOI/TH VlllAti COlfflHIIJ D 

I

; EAGLE·lANOIHG GOlf QUB 
31189 £AGLE lAk'OI KG PII/AY 
Olll.flti PARK, FL 32065 
(904) 291·5£,00 

Ouplon lrtnds Inc. 
P080X 56l60 

Jacluon,1 lie, FL 32241 
(904)·Z66·1Zl0 

Tue Oct 22, 2024 ·z:57 1'11 

1.,.,.1cof: l"697D • POI: 
Lic"1so : 2001434 Expire, H/A 
l,od : 201 
'"'"' : FINIECH 
Driver : 01 • T. FLICK 
Salo,,,p: 801 • IIJKTER LIJl81E 

ITEHI QJY. DESCRIPIIOH U.P.C. Oise D.RIICE DEi' EXI 

57152 3 LllE 034100005344 11. 00 121.00 30.00 459.00 
LIIE 112 B8l 15. 5 &IL 

19462 1 SN inm THIM 000000000000 0.00 18:,.00 3(1.00 215.00 
' SIElm\ HAZV UllLE IHIN6 1/2 88L 15.5 GAL 

(18,122 1 YllENli LMER Q!l99?4849506 11.00 121.00 30.00 l>l.00 
YllENGtlf!G LAGER 1/2 ll!IL 15.S GAL 

99152 ·l MILLER 11£1URIIS D0000000000!) 0.00 II.OD 30.00 • 30, 00 
NILLER 91PTY 1 /2 ll!ILS • 

99!'62 • 1 BOSIO!/ RIIURIIS 000000000000 0.00 11.00 30 00 • 30.00 
BOSTON EMPTY 1/2 88LS 

99252 • 1 BU.IE MOIi 11£1U 0000000110000 0.00 1).00 30.00 ·30.00 
BWE MOON EMPTY 112 BBLS 

99652 • 1 YUEIIGLING RETS 000000000000 0,00 11.00 30.00 • 30.00 
YUEN9.JNS E!IPTY 1/2 SSLS 

······························----------·-------------·--·-·-····-·············· 
Bur: 0 + S ~tg! 

Wine l Liq: 0 
Soft Drink: O 

"'"' 0 Crodlts: ·4 

1827.00 
$0,00 
50.00 
$0.00 

·$120.00 

I ACCEPT nus PIIOOUCT ln!YERY IN SAi.Wt[ <IWDITIOII. 
lOIM SINTIII£ IS IC<IPIIIIII OF Al.I. AIOVE ITDIS. PLWE OIECI CNIEIIUY, 

' n,,,. "'"' 



 

SOUTHERN Cl.AZER' S OF Fl 4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY LAKEL.AND, fl.ORtOA 33811 

69I 
s ~~~E,.~pl~:llJ ~~WAY f ~~Aru< Fl ~065, 0 

s 
H 
I 
p 

N!MJTTO 
SOU"n-lERN c)W!l:R'S Oil Fl, ... (). ao,c ~nan A'rll,IN ri.. GA 30384,•79U 

1,8b6-3 15 95t>~ 

lllllllllllllllflllll l■IIIIHI 1:.=1 33322so lllll'Jl·IIIIUIIIII IIIIIIIIHll Fl ~ss~o 
'"'"" I 516 1...,..1 I lll!IIIIUIIIUnliDIIIIII T el\U @" tm· T 

0 O\JPLICATE 

PAGE 2 OF 2 

o 1:~ .. u~ ~ _ t-1~ ·, .YC ·, '-l__H _ LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL LICENSE NUMIJEl1 

4 
SA~S f'._ERSON 20·0143 166 

,oc 

~TO, ... 

CAUi I m.t ! • .,, 
.. ,.,.ro, 

750Hl WOOOORIDGE CAB SAUV SP COL{SC) 750Ml WOOD6RlDGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC 750Ml WOOOllllIOGE P !NOT NOIR 
111. 0L BACARDI RUH SUPERIOR WHITE 80 1 l.0L 8Ull£IT BOURBON 90 

75,0HL CROWN ROYAL PEACH 70 
1. 0l HEMIESSY COGNAC 11S 80 

l<ANORA COFFEE LIQ 40 
!<£TEL ONE IIOOKA 80 

l.OL MALIBU RUM COCONUT 42 :U: 750HL PINN.i\CLE YOO OIWIGE 60 
75011L PINNACLE VOO RASPBERRY 60 1\ 750ML PI~NACLE VOO VANILLA 60 

PINNACLE VOO "'UPPED 60 PET '<f>/,z,7/~f 
r Yo~r Business 

- //fe./f., 

fW;IIIW'\OC.I MOC. 

F!lifE8H C.0.0. FINTECH 

"""""' COOi ""''"" -..... --4.00 87.00 
4.00 87.00 
4.00 90.00 

20.12 20.12 
36.951 36.95 I 

1500 3 14 
, , ,v .. , •• v .. ,_., INV01Clii DATE M• ~n, cZno 10/23/2024 

•CT~ -· 
39.00 48.00 • 
39.00 48.00 • 
42.00 48.00 • 

20.12 
36.9.S {S) BACKORPEREO. REI 344: 

sn 
36 
3 

956: 
962, 

P/\Ot 

12.601 
12.60 

57.20 
18.45 
38.70 
23.78 
17.85 
17.BS 
17.85 
22.70 

2.25 1 

s_2s 
5.25 
5.25 
7.00 

0:4 0 f~ '1? ,,,.,a. 
NT: 21,905.6: 

57.20 
16.20 
7'1 .40 
47.56 
12.60 
12.60 
12.60 
15. 70 

1-1.1 I /.o5 

T'OYAI. DIICOtUH'T PAY T'HlS AMOUNT 

3 16 12 OUJIOAOCONS EAGL 

573 .22 C O :i 568'. i 

-cAATON ORt\/rA LOADED ,;:::::::-_.T.:,.•"~"";.-::.,.-=::::-...:,-.: 

=~..;_~O:--=•~E!::::!° .. 

__ .::,;;.::;:;,;__..::;;:.:;.:.:_-1.:::::::::.:::~ ... _-.~ ... --..--~.-----
l--""'-:...:.;.;;..;.;.;.;...._,1.. _ _;:.;;.;;..;.;;.;;;;:;.;.;.;;:..:.._--1;._-.:..:.:..:...:..~~ ....... _e ___ ______ ..... i--------

~~S~~~~::=.:..':!: 
?:~i~==r-:::~_-:2~ 

4-U I ~:::L~":i;;:;tr.:..·;::.:...-:=.....'--!:..•.· ~~-=..,.=~====""' -- .. ·-=--r----. 

PUT UP CHtCK DY_ .,.. .. -.. .. -::-- .. ""u.--=:::;.:';=:':'."::~• ---• -~- ... --
V "''"'~" 



 

Account: 23J84 
SOUTH VI LUGE Clllffl'llll 0 
EA6l£ U.MOIIIG 6Dlf QJJB 
l.989 EA6LE UIIOll!G All/AT 
OBANliE p,a;. Fl .32065 
(904) 291-5600 

0.-,lan lronn Inc. 
PO BOX 5621iil 

Jack .. nv·lllt, Fl 32241 
(904,)-268· 1220 

Tue Oct zg, ZOZ4 4:16 PH 

lnvoluf: 3f1l2111 POI: 
lictnse : 2tl01434 hpl re, II/A 
l04d : 201 
Terms : FINIECH 
Ori,..- : 01 • T. FUCK 
S.1,.rep: ll-01 • HLWTER 1.A!18TE 

ACH 

ITEX# Q]Y OESO?IPT!Off U. P.C. Disc O.PRICE llfP EX! 

09E08 1 AO CRISP APPLE 087692000846 0.00 43.30 0.00 43.30 
'ANGRY OIIOWW OUSP.~U 24116 Q/1 

05176' '4 COORS LIGHT On990301064 ·• • 'f25 26.25 0.00 105.00 
COORS llQIJ AUIHIIUI 24116 CAIi 

09039 1 GUIIIIESS PUB 083820123609 0.00 43.85 0,00 43.6S 
QJINl4ESS PUB 6/4114. 9 ~• 

65151 1 IHTUflJON l-10 85050100 51 0.00 38.35 0.00 38.35 
IIITUITIOH 1-10 IPA 4/6/12 CAIi 

57274 6 lllE 0341C000l160 3.25 26,25 0.00 157.50 
LITE J.lll'IIHIIII 24/16 CNI -90121 Z 118 EDITIONS 611269ll3213 0.00 41.50 0.00 83.00 
RED Bllll EDITIONS RE0°80Z 41'1( 

90094 1 118 EO!II0115 61126916345" 
RED Bllll YElll!rl EOillOI/ aoz SIIIGlE 

O,QQ 41.50 0.00 41.:il! 

90035 2 RB EIIERGY DQIN 611269991000 
Rf{) BULL EIEll6Y ORl8X 80Z SlltGI.ES 

0.00 41.50 0.00 83.00 

19464 1 SJj UlllE THIN ~1831101i04 
SIERRA HAZY Lllltf TRIN6 4/6/lZ CAIIS 

0.00 '!a.36 0.00 l8.3S 

10058 2 WHl!E CUii SEL 635!115260&99 5.45 32.90 0.00 65.00 
IIHIIE Cl.AW BOO CHE~ 2'/12/lZ CANS 

10083 1 Wll!TE CUii Sft 6l5935800064 5.45 32.90 0.00 32. 90 
WHIIE UAW VARIETY PACX IZ 2112112 CAN 

10092 2 llfll!E CU.V SEL 63596!!00262 5.45 . 32.90, 0.00 65.80 
, , \ '-.. WHIIE CUI/ VARIETY PACX #3 2112/12 CAN , 

096!',() -. '- 3 Y0!¥6 UGER 089924532~91 4.30 26.25 0.00 78. 75 
YIIENGl.1116 LAGR 4/6/16 CM 

-----~--------- .................... --............. ---·-····· ···---........ --·-----.. 
' ' Beer" 22 + O Ke;• $669, 60 
Wine l liq: 0 SO. 00 
Soft Difnk: S SZ07.SO 

HI 1<: 0 SO. 00 

~ • ·P(#. ~1 z:;-.z,t' ..... Total .S.lf ing Units: ••••••••••• 154 

'( 1- lot1I Soles 949. 75 

t#-(J~I) 17~ 
000 ~7.$0 

£tftr;'3</2--~6U, 
000 (,t ?-'10 

Tot1I Discount • n. 65 

I otol Content 
Tot,I Oepo,it 
Tote/ Crtdits 

Over/Short 

l!WOlct Tot1J 

sn.10 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

871.10 

.... _ -◄- _..,,.,._ ---·-· --· -··-·-·- --· 



 

 

 

 

 

Acco,.,t; 23384 
SOUlll VJ UAGE CIIIMJIH II D 
£A61.f IAllDJHG 60Lf CU/9 
3\ll9 EA6LE IAIIOWG m!AY 
ORANGE PNJ., FL 32065 
(004) 291-5600 

0..plan lrll>ds Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

J,ckson,llte, fl 32241 
(904)-266-1220 

1 .. 0<t 29, 2024 4:16 l,t 

1nvo1ct1, wnu PO#: 
Li<"'1<• : 2001434 £,pir,s MIA 
lood : 201 
T eras : FJNTECH 
Driver : 01 • 1. FUCl<' 
Salosrep: 8111 - !MITER IA881E 

ACH 

HIN# QIY OESOl!PIJIIII U.P.C.. Disc D.l'IIICE OEP EXT 

600002 2 W.I.TEllBIRD 360005649'.ilS' 0.00 49.50 0.00 99.00 
, ,614/12 11AIICH WAfER 1111 RA.IOI 614/lt CAN , 

• 
Betr: 0 + 0 Kegs 

Wine I Liq: 2 
Soft Drink: 0 

Misc: O 
Credits: 0 

so.oo 
$99.00 
SO.OD 
so.oo 
$0.00 

I -, . ., . 

rT7 - . rL.,,/.,. '2L T•t•I Sel lfng Units: 12 
-- . -- - . - -- -- ... -- . - --- -- . -- . -- --- ... ·7· .... - -- .......... ·- --- - ............. ·- .. 

' ~ ~ 7 e-, --,- Total Salts 99.00 

'V-ff> .... / 3<fy:, ·U~ 
Total DI ,count • ·O. 00 

000 r ·q,i rro 
Total Content 
Total Ooposit 
Total Crtdl ts 

Ove-r/Short 

... --.. -...... . 
99.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

lllWlce Total 99.IO 

I ACWT 1111S Pma IELIVll!Y II SAI.WLE arroITION. 
\'OIIR SIIIMIV1£ IS ACCEPTM<l ot .Ill Alll'E IT!IIS. Pl.WE am OOEFOU Y. 
, llw,. yaul • . \ ,; ' ,-, . 

Ulst•r Signature:' Driver Si9natuf"e! 
\ I 



 

.. ,. 

i.w ... 111,. n. m 
l~l !4Hm 
IIESa I., .otl 

, ... 1 .. 

~II 

I()◄ TUF.S 

0 QTY HOim 

l06 111 INPTY I 11 1111. 
!2 I II.TIM 112 
~11,1-2491344 

I " 

Loealotl 
265!00 

FIIGIJ! I.ANDIII: Gilt C 
~ !lfi.LIQl IM11111: p • 

IMtNI, n. ffi 
SEV200tm 
•• s;...,• 

D1llve,w 
IMl11llS 

POb 
190~59 

s.,., .... 
tfl..1)825 

PII~ IEP 1111: IJ ffl/11. 

QI.GO Ql,00 1$31.00) 
IUB.30S30.00 ti C8. IOI Ill. 30 

6M I 111 lT 2112 IMIZ lllBI Ill. B $311.IO 130.IO t122.40 0 2 COROIII EXliA 2112 C 132.80 13t.lO "5.IO ' I Cfflll Lltlll 2112 I t!2.lil 132,80 132.80 56 I Bm.tA 11.2 OZ 2112 B 133.!i 131.15133.!i "- ) CIBIII IXllll "4 IW C fl3.30 113..311 143.30 l?8 6,...,1.Tii\~12 1102 AL Ill 135.ID 135.80 12)◄,IO 14 I • fflUA tll!IE 2112 8 133.35 133.35 ,n.:is 
• 



 

 

Acc,.,,t: 23384 
SOUIH VJLI.A6E rCOINJlllfT 0 
EAGlf LIIIDIHG lilllf Q.UB 
39119 EMilf LIKDlffli Pm\! 
ORAti6E PARK, Fl Jal6S 
(904) 291·5fi00 

11811 QIY DOOi PT I (Ill 

Qia■pfan lr111ds loc, 
PO BOX 562~ 

Jack,onvl I le, Fl 32241 
(904)·268· 1220 

lue Oct 29, 2024 4:16 PH 

Involc.#: 3472209 POI: 
Llcen,e : 2001434 Erplm MIA 
load : 201 
I erm : flHlEOI 
Ori ver : 01 • l. FLICK 
S.J05rep: 801 • HUIITER LABBIE 

U.P.C. Disc O.PRICE 

ACH 

OB' [U 

······-·-·······-----------···-·····-~----···-·······---·-·············-··--···· 
05252 1 BUIE ~OOH on99009s154 

' rBUIE r«IOtl 1/Z 118l 15, 5 61L 
; 5.00 . . '\ .. • 

171.00 lil. 00 201. OD 

57152 ll!TE 034100005344 
LITE 1/2 BBL 15.5 GAL 

11.00 123.00 J0.00 459.00 

99152 ·4 MILLER REIUJ!'iS oooooooopioo 0.00 0.00 J0.00 ·120.00 
HILLER 91PTY 112 88lS' .' 

!19664 • 1 YLIEHGi.lNG RETS 000000000000 
YIIEliGLIIIG EMPIY 1/4 BSLS 

0.00 0.00 J0.00 • J0.00 

99652 • l YUEH6l!NG REIS 000000000000_. 
YU£NGUll6 EMPTY 1/2 BSLS 

0.00 0.00 JO.OD • J0.00 

99356 ·1 CRA.FT RElue!S 000000000000 
CRMT El'l'TY KEGS 

0.00 0.00 31).00 ·30.00 

----------------······--------,·-·····-------------------···--·····-··---······· 
Beer: 0 + ~ Keg, ~-00 

Wine I Liq: 0 S0.00 
Soft Drink: 0 '4.00 

"' ,c: 0 $0, 00 
Credits: ·7 ·'210.00 

········~'i!I---··~: 
\' tt{;e,. ,~ 2-= 

, .... ', 000 ~ 

... 
(<f M.t5V 

············-·-·······-··--·--· 
otal Selling Unit,: ·3 

Total Sales 578.CO 
lo!af Oi,counl ·38,00 

' ' 

Tot1I Content 
Tottl D,,poslt 
Total Cre<fi 15 

Over/Short 

IIIIIOltt Total 

S40.00 
120. 00 

·210. 00 
0.00 

I ACCUI THIS PIIOOIJCT 1(1.IWERY 1• SAI.EAIL£ QJjO!Tlll!I. 
'10111 SUIIITIIRE IS ACaJITMCE or All Al>VE ITDII. ,LEASE CHECK wmuY. 

' 
' !honk you! 



 

S0I.HH ERl'I GLAZER'S OF Fl. 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, nORl[)A 
33811 

iREMff TO. 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
P 0. IIOx 947921 

ACH 

111111111111111111111~1 ::,s; 3359627 

w, ■ 
~ ~~~~~~~~~o~~~WAY r ffgh~Eijfg_t~~BYM_;WwAY 

A.nANTA. GA 30394-7921 
1-866•376 9555 

11111111111n111 H 1mmm11111111111 

IIIDI Ill DI mu II IUUO ml I llmllll~IRlllllll - 85510 

""'"' 1516 , ... ,., 6 
D P 111111 ~!111111 ~ 111 mll Im 11 ~Im~ u~, ,~~ 11m lrJ 
T 
0 

H 

T 
0 

LAKELANO•NlGHT BILL 

DUPLICATE 

FiN~EeH C,Q_D, FIHTECH 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

1500 3 14 

PHONE NUNIBER INVOICE ClATE 

904·291·5600 1073072024 
u,c , ..... IinuI .., -· 

211.0L ITANQUERAY GIN 94.6 
I I I 

··-· I I MU- I - I ~ ~ -· I PN::l( #<(A)C MOC. ,._.., Mia; l'fCI CU blte().HT MfT Mit(l.l!Cl 

32. 45 32.45 00 64. 90 

Thank You For Your Business 

fMU01M 
1 

--]!tlAl_, __ ~itm10TALr,tr,T~TOTAl.fVltNn GAU.OKS 

UOR <GAU.ON$ 

12 I 21 -~__ID:-ER~GA_I.Ult6_~-~ 

I ~-------.-----~----CARTON ORMRLOADED t=""-=-=•~~:;;;.;.;::-,.;:_;,"":;:.":. -·-. ____ ----

~ 
, I I l 
'1/l • 1 

Vl>" • I • _,.,, 
~ 
(000 

J 
112 I 22.219.91 

PAO[ i-or.\L DISiCOUNT 

.22 

I). f~ 



 

 

 

 

Account; 01344 
S VILLAGE COlf!UNrTY DEV 
EAGlf LAHO!llG SWIM IJIJ 
3975 EAGU l.AH01116 PARIIWA 
ORI.NG PNIK, Fl 32D6S 
(904) 191-3535 

111111 QTY tlSCRIPTIOII 

ACH 
0...,1.,, lrands Inc, 

. PO BOJl 56£60 
Jackson,i llt, Fl 32241 

(904)-268·1220 
Tue Oct 29, 2024 4:25 PII 

1 ... 1 .. 1: 3'72214 Pill: 
License : 2001256 E,pi m N/A 
lo•d : 201 
Terns : FIi/TECH 
Driver : 01 • T. FLIO: 
Sale<rep: 801 - HI//ITER lASBIE 

O.P.C. Disc O.PR!CE OfP EXI 

600002 1 WATEllBIOO 8!0005649518 0. 00 49.50 0.00 49. 50 
6/4/12 RAJ(H WATER W8 RAHCH 6/4/12 CA~ 

Beer: 0 • 0 Kegs 
Wine l llq: 1 
Soft Drink: 0 

Hise: 0 
Credi ts: 0 

10.00 
149,50 
S0.00 
10.00 
so.od . <: 

Total Sell Ing Units: 6 
Total Soles 49.50 

Toto I 01 scounl ·O. 00 

Total Content 49.50 
Total llcpotit 0.00 
I ot1 I Credit. 0. 00 

Om/Short O. Oil 

!"'"let Total 49.!4 

I AaIPT !HIS PROIIIICT IIELIV!l't II SAI.WLE (llll)!Tf1)fj, 

!OIIR Slfi!MTIRE IS ACCIPTMCE If All AIIJVE ITIIIS. PLEASE O£CX WEflllU. 
Thank youl 

-· 
~tomer Siljllalure: 

' __ ,_ 600 u~ 
~ V:{,'(). f ~~f, 

f ~,.so I 



 

' 

\ • 

\ 

Ac<O<Jnt: 01344 
S VI LLIGE CllltlUIU Tl IIV 
£AGLE UMllNG 91!M NIO 
3975 EAGLE 1.ANOlllG PARIJIA 
IIIIAN!i: PAIi!(, Fl 3alii6 
(004) 291'3535 

O.U,ICIII 8,,n,a Inc, 
PO BOX 56260 

J,ck.sonvllle, Fl 32241 
(904)·266· 1220 

Tut Oct 29, 2024 4:25 PM 

lnvolcof: J'7Z215 POI: 
Lic,nse : 20111256 Eipires H/A 
load : 201 
Ton,s : FIIIIECH 
Driver : 01 • T. Fl!O: 
S.lesrop: 801 • HIii!~ LAl!BIE ' 

IIEMI QIY OESCRIPl!0N U.P.C. Oise O.Pl!JCE 0EP EXl 

57274 l LIIE 034100003760 0.00 29.50 0.00 88,!j() 

LITE Al,INIJi'JM 24/16 CAN 
90193 1 ~ '!f EOITIIWS 611260002034 O.~ 41.50 0.00 41.50 ' 

RED' BULL IDITJOUS SUGAR FREE RED 80Z SI IES'' 
90036 1 RS SUGAR FREE 611269101713 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50' 

RED BULL Sll6AR FREE OOZ Sllf(jLES 
10008 1 wrn cuw SEL 6359ilS26089'J 1 0.00 38.35 0.00 38.35 

W!IITE cuw BLACK Cll'IIIY 211zm'CANS 
10092 1 Wtll TE CLAW SR 635~0262 0.00 38.35 0.00 38. l5 

W!lllE CLAW VARIETY, PACK fl 2/12/12 CMf 
09irJO 1 lllENG LAOOI Oll9924532491 0.00 30.55 0.00 30:55 

IUElfGLiliG UCiR 4/6/16 CAN 

ll<er: 6 + 0 h91 S195. 75 
Wine I liq: 0 SO.OD 
Soft Drink: 2 SSl.00 

NIK: 0 10.00 
Credi f,: 0 $0.00 

Total S.lllnw Vnits: 59 
Total S,les 278. 7S 

Total Olscounl -o:oo 

Total Content 278. 75 
Total o,>oilt 0.00 
total Credit, 0.00 

Om/Shor! 0. 00 

!""'lea Total ZII. 75 

I AClIPT !HIS PR000.CT ll[LIVEIIY Ill SAWILE (DjQITIOII. 
lOIR S16NA11JRE IS ACCEPtMCI OF 11.l ~ lt!IIS. PLEASE OIECI CIREf1illY. 

Tha,. ,.,.1 



 

' 

. ' 
Jock,onville, fl 321 
(9114) 645-0183 
liF1li I es .net 

Btac, Nd:lel Jin 

0.1, 
J0/1912'24 

e.,,, 
JS04 11l!S 

Invoice 
40:J60'II 

c,stooer 
121162 

ID , QTY 1i0111.t1 

t .. .a.,, 
, 265900 

Dtllvono 
IMTTIIEll.l 

! . 'I .. 

00 IAilllllS SIIIN ~ 
3915 £ilQE WIIIIC P 

0111/tE ll\ll, n 32llf 
BMC012!6 
IA!JiA 

Fifltet:h 

PO Isa 
181747'12 

s.1, .... 
N>l.lll'25 

2677 2 PRl!IE ENERGY WIITY 2112,k I t40.00 tS.00 135.00 ll'0.00 
76378 

2 

,, 
., 

-

3 

5 

l.lil\ 2112 J!CZ /1!. 111 i '35,90 '35.80 IIO'l.40 

BEili '-0000 Gallo6s $11.IIO 110.00 

rn1,1 1111.40 
Clllroes 1177.40 
Credits I0.00 
Toi.al 1171.40 

rfA, 



 

LOAN NUMBER BILLING STATEMENT NOTICE DATE 

XXX - 102029550 9/1312024 

FIRST INSURANCE. 
FIRST Insurance Funding 

Refer 10 Lhis number on 450 Skokie Blvd, Ste 1000 
all co"espondeoce Northbrook, IL 60062•7917 INSTALLMENT DUE f'UNDl'J(, 

Phone: (800) 837•3707 Fax: (800) 837•3709 DATE 
A WI:-ITRl"ST COMPANY CUSTOMER ID 

EAGLLAN•04 

Insured 

EAGLE LANDING 
C/0 TROON GOLF LLC 
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RO 
STE 300 
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85254-8135 

AgenVBrol<er 

Phone: 

ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT SVCS 

(713) 623-2330 

www.flrstfnsurancefundJng.com 

Prev1ous Account Balance 
Payments/Adjustments 
Current Account Balance 

Past Due Amount 

Curren! Installment Amount 
Total Amount Due 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

10/1/2024 

17,412.80 

(2,176.60) 

15,236.20 

0.00 

2,176.60 

2,176.60 

Any Past Due Amount Is due Immediately. 

Failure to pay past due amounts and your current installment amount may result in cancellation of your insurance 
coverage. 
If you have any questions concerning your insurance coverage, please contact your agent or broker listed above. 
If you mail your payment, please allow 7·10 days mailing time 10 ensure timely application of your payment. 
Overnight delivery payments ONLY may be sent to the address listed at the top of this statement. All other 
payments by mail should be sent to the address fisted on the Remittance Stub. 
AUTOPAY 
- II you are enrolled in ACH Debit, lhe amount due on your loan will be deducted from your bank account 1-2 business 
days following the Installment Due Date. If you are enrolled in Credit Card, the amount due on your loan will be 
charged 10 your credtt card on the Installment Due Date or next business day. 
You may also pay online or by phone. Convenience fees may apply. Our contact information Is listed at the top of this 
statement. 

Please visiL our w&bsl1e 10 chock your loan, make a payment, change your address and view documents onhoo! 

To access your account onllne you wlll need your loan number and temporary passwotd located on the Welcome LetterMoUce of 
Acceptance. lf you already changed the temporary password, you can t'iesot your password by cllckJng the Forgot PasswOld llnk. 

118502493 

FIRST INSURANCE. 
--------FL,NDIN(; 

A W!NTRt:ST COMPANY 
Please make checks payable and mail to: 
ARST ln.surance Funding 
POBox7000 
Catol Sueam, IL60197•7000 

Insured 

EAGLE LANDING 
C/0 TROON GOLF LLC 
15()44 N ~~OTT~OAI F Rn 

Have you moved'? Please 
check tMs box and print your 
rww, address on the back. 

□ 
. 

flf8&ll0921 

REMITTANCE STUB 
Please detaeh and return this portion with your paymtnt 

NOTICE DATE 

LOAN NUMBER 

CURRENT INSTALLMEt,fT 
DUE DATE: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

9/13/2024 

XXX -102029550 

$ 

10/1/2024 

2,176.60 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Oct 1/24 thru Oct 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1169  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Nov 9/23       -2,017.70 CancOct10
  1241  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Oct 3/24        6,667.92
  1242  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR            Oct 3/24        1,065.40
  1243  ALL AMERICAN DECALS & SIGNS LLC     Oct 10/24       1,105.00
  1244  SUN POWER LAWN CARE LLC             Oct 15/24       4,932.50
  1245  TORO NSN                            Oct 17/24         282.00
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           12,035.12

                          ===== End of Report =====

November 18,2024  3:37pm                             User: RGC3  Term: S1



*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 

Invoice t :COF61180290 Inv Date 9/06/2024 
Customer 12622 Loe F61 
Type CHG-S Route . : 61 
PO Number Acct t 12622 
WO Number Acct Zip 32065 

Service Visit: 10390145 

Remit to: Bill to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 EAGLE LANDING 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Item 

SC 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 

1 SERVICE CHARGE 

LABOR83 8 LABOR, ALARM REPAIR 

ADFL597 1 10 ZONE CONV PANEL W/UPLOAD-DOWNLOAD, 

ADFL253 1 80 CHAR LCD ANNUN, ADI FL-ANN80 

WL8996 1 MICROPHONE, SPRM, REMOTE MICROPHl FOR 

t!ariq/ /?st'/V~ 

As, 7t/f. 'f J-_ 
7975-900 

Unit 
Price 

110.00 

275.00 

ADI FL-MS10UD7 
2119. 96 

717. 98 

USE W/ S1?40/2 
593.98 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
198454000012007 

- 198452300012007 '7,J C/d-o/ t502087000199. 
EF20000872 

Net 
Amount 

110.00 

2,200.00 

2,119.96 

717.98 

593.98 

5,741.92 
.00 

5,741.92 

Tx 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

THF. GOODS ANH/OR SERVICFS rROVIDED BY CINTAS IIAVE BEEN OR Wil..L BE l'ROVIDEU EXPLICITLY SUBJECT TO Cli'iTAS'S 
FIRE PROTECI'ION SERVICES GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ("THE TERMS"), A COMPLETE COPY OF WHICH HAS BEEN 

PROVIDED TO YOU, AND ADDITIONAL COPIES OF wmcu ARE AVAILABLE FROM YOUR CINTAS REPRE.5ENTATIVE OR ONLINE 
AT CL''UAS.COM11''1RECONTRACT. CERTAIN EXCERPTS OF THE TERMS ARE ALSO PRINTED ON THE BACK OF TIDS PAGE. BY 

SIGNING TIIlS DOClThffiNT AND/OR ACCEPTING THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED, YOU (1) ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU 
HAVE RECEIVED, READ, AND UNDERSTAND THE TERMS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, (2) AGREE TO BE BOll".:U BY THE TERMS, (3) 

REPRESENT Al'.'D WARRANT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT, ANI> (4) ACKNOWI.EDGE 
THAT ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED. 

TERMS NET 10 Fl RE-LASERINV 



ciMM®------- ..... 
M■IWWIMW·■■■M■l·I• *** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 

Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
Invoice t :COF61655490 Inv Date 9/11/2024 
Customer 12730 Loe F61 
Type CHG-$ Route . : 79 
PO Number . 3 Acct • 12730 . 
WO Number Acct Zip 32065 

Service Visit: 10353206 

Item 

INSPD 

INSPW 

SC 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING ATHLETIC 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Unit 
Price 

1 INSPECTION, SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRY TYPE 585.00 

1 INSPECTION, ANNUAL, SPRINKLER SYSTEM WET TYPE 
341.00 

1 Service Charge .00 

/ft1.1h( J?p~,,,~ 
'frJ-t.dO 

7975-900 
SUB-TOTAL 

TAX 
TOTAL 

~'/J-Y-Jf 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
*98454000012007 
198452300012007 

1502087000199 
EF20000872 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

/. 1 l-tTO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS ~ 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

Y-(' ll/;:';f'.:5S;&1J~ PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 
OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 

Net 
Amount Tx 

585.00 N 

341. 00 N 

.00 N 

926. 00 
.00 

926.00 

l'UE GOODS ANU/OR SERVJCES PROVIDED BY LiNTAS HA VE BEEN OR WILL BE Pll.O\'IUEU EXPLICrTLY SUB.IF.l 'T TO ClNTAS'S 
FUIB PROTECTION St<;RVICES GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ("THE TERMS"), A COMPLETE COl'Y 01' WHICH HAS BEl::N 

PROVIDED TO YOU, AND ADDITIONAL COPIES OF WHICH ARE AVAILABLE I/ROM YOUR CINTAS REPRESENTATIVE OR ONLINE 
AT CINTAS.COM/FIRF.CONTRACT. CERTAIN EXC[RPTS OF Tiffi TERMS ARE ALSO PRINTED ON THE BACK OF THJS PAGE. BY 

SIGNlNG TIIIS DOCUMENT AND/OR ACCEPTING THE GOOUS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED, YOU (l} ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU 
HAVI<: RECEIVED, READ, AND UNDF.RSTANT> THE TERMS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, (2) AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THR TF.RMS, (3) 

REPRESENT AND WARRANT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREE~ENT, AND 14) ACKNOWLEDGE 
THAT ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETl<:1>. 

TERMS NET 10 Fl A E-LASERI NV 



tll 
'SOU1HIE"AS1 F 11\1115 IUCl,t,J• 

Invoice 

Southeast Fitness Repair 
144 76 Duval Place West #208 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 

Bli1ing ·Lo.eatJon. fnfonnatlon . ~ - ... . . . -· 

.. 
'' 

Senit~• 1ntormat1on 

3.975 Eagle 'L~nding Pkwy 
Otange Park, FL 32065' • 

· 3975 Eagt~ Landing Pkwy,· Orange·Park,-FL_ 31085 _ 

.' 9120'2024 R,epalr ~ Parts ·at S~qp . • 
SN' r.ZRW'00!)894 •• ' ' - ·.·.::-· 

• SN'.· FZSt,.C0012V1 • •• •• 
_RepJac~: Grjps • 

--· Producf: Travel-<60 ·mues ~,t-: _ 

--~ PrQd\lct: LF,. Ham,j,er· STA. .. MT~ -·GRIP, 1.zs 
00 ,X . iZ5 WALLO.PEN END· .. 32358Q1 

-·Product: ii=- CA~: GR~P 1.25 60 ~--;~2901. •• 
- - . . . . . . 

-Product: LF - STR"' RING,;G~P .1:2s .. oo·~ 
7662801 · ·, ' • • ,· 

~ Pr~uct: _:Sliipp~n9 

.....: PTQduct l.~bor over 1 hour • : .. 

/41,~i« 1.1*.s~/~ 
- fll,~t-5'(cl . 

. • • ..• --~J.i/j'( 

ir ~f n~.5.S £rv,p~v, <f'J1 ftt 

C 
Invoice #105291 

Invoice Date: 9/20/2024 

Account #101341 
Eagle Landing Club House 

Matthew Blagetti 
- - . 

. · • Main Num_ber 

Mobile Numb81'.' 

l;ntafl • 

(904) ~91-3535 

(-9~) 63].()668 

Matthew.Biagetti@Honoui:sgolf 
Com. 

.. _:Rate.._· Price 

1.0.0-hour • $75·.oo f .hour $7.5.00. 

11.00Oth~r • $9(t00 I Other • $1J.0.0Q 

~.ooea $3-9/6l~a $2~&.56 

.2.~~-E~ $12.7i/Ea :$25:,44. 

-2,00 Ea $1~.201 ~a· $2640 

._ 1.ooea .. $30.00Jea "$30,00 
-· 

4.001:a_ -$t45.0Q I !;a . $58_0.00 

: ~u~9t_a1: .$~.~S.4~ 
Tax: "$0.00 
Toua,: $1,085.48' 
Amount Paid: $0.00. 

-aa1ance tiue:· . $1;0_66.40. • • 

7975-900 
Page 1 of2 



All American Decal8 & Signs LLC 
7029 Commonwealth Ave. Suite 4 
JaclcsonvHle, Fl 32220 United States 
sales@alamerlc:andecala.com I (904) ~1 

C Invoice #48168 

IMue date 
Oc:t3, 2024 

Reserved for Registered Golfers Only Signs - (SEE 
PAYMENT DETAILS BELOW) 
NOTE: **(PLEASE LEAVE OFF 3% CONVENIENCE FEE IF PAID BY CASH OR CHECK.)** 
We wlD correct Invoice and send receipt with corrections via email Invoice may be paid by cash, check or directly through 
this Invoice. Due and payable upon receipt. ADDmONAL CHARGES: If not paid within 30 days from the date of the Invoice. A 
one time charge of $15.00 wlll be added to the unpaid balance and a fee of 3" per month will be added until balance 11 paid. 
If for any reason the account Is turned over for collections, an addltlonal charge will be added to cover our company's 
collection costs PLUS the cost of the collection agency. All ctalms Must Be Made Within 15 Days Of Invoice Date. Al Items 
Left Longer Than 90 Days May be Subject To Disposal or storage Fees. Thank you for your business and God Bless. 

customer 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ernie.cruz@troon.com 
(904) 559-1978 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
orange Part, FL 32065 

Items 

Invoice Detalla 
PDF created October 5, 2024 
$1,105.00 

Quantity 

Payment 
Due October 3, 2024 
$1,105.00 

Price Amount 

1 @ 25 -12"x24"X3MM ACM panel with Full color print with UV 
Seal Gloss and 1/2" round comer. "Reserved for Registered \) 

25 $40.00 $1.000.00 

Golfers Only'' 

Subtotal 
Florida Sales Tax 
Convenience Fee (3%) 

;tv \ ~J' 

~ ~c; "''' Total Due 

7975-900 ~ Ii 
PayonUne 

To pay your Invoice go to httprJ /squareup.com/u/kbZsGfu& 
Or open the camera on your mobfle device and pfac:e the QR code In the c:amera'S 
view. 

$1,000.00 
$75.00 
$30.00 

$1,105.00 

Page 1 of 1 


	Agenda
		III.B.	Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-04
	IV.	Approval of Minutes of the November 5, 2024 Meeting and November 12, 2024 Continued Meeting
	V. A.	Oakland Hills Fountain
	X. A.		Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending October 31, 2024
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




